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PART |

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INDUSTRY DATA

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forw#mdking statements. All statements other than states of historical fact contained
this Annual Report on Form 10-K are forward-lookstgtements, including statements regarding thgress and timing of our clinical
programs, regulatory filings and commercializatamtivities, and the potential clinical benefitsietg and market potential of our product
candidates, as well as more general statementsdiegaur expectations for future financial and m@ti@nal performance, regulatory
environment, and market trends. In some casescgoudentify forward-looking statements by termogy such as “may,” “would,” “should,”
“could,” “expects,” “aims,” “plans,” “anticipates,'believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “projects, pbtential,” or “continue”; the negative of
these terms; or other comparable terminology. Thegements include but are not limited to statémmyarding the commercial success of
Vascepa in its first approved indication, the MARMdication, the potential for, and timing of, apyal of the Vascepa Supplemental New
Drug Application, or sNDA, by the United States Ba@nd Drug Administration, or FDA, in its potentsdcond indication, the ANCHOR
indication; the safety and efficacy of our prodcahdidates; the scope of our intellectual propprofection and the likelihood of securing
additional patent protection and regulatory exdlitygi estimates of the potential markets for ousdarct candidates; the likelihood of qualifying
additional third party manufacturing suppliers &stimates of the capacity of manufacturing andrdtelities to support our products; our
operating and growth strategies; our industry;mojected cash needs, liquidity and capital resesjrand our expected future revenues,
operations and expenditures.

Forward-looking statements are only current préafist and are subject to known and unknown risksetainties, and other factors that
may cause our or our industry’s actual resultslkwef activity, performance, or achievements tortagerially different from those anticipated
by such statements. These factors include, amdreg dtings, those listed under “Risk Factors” enit1A of Part | of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K and elsewhere in this Annual Report omFd0-K. These and other factors could cause esuldiffer materially from those
expressed in these forward-looking statements.

Although we believe that the expectations refledtetthe forward-looking statements contained is #hinual Report on Form 10-K are
reasonable, we cannot guarantee future result®rpeance, or achievements. Except as requiredveyve are under no duty to update or
revise any of such forward-looking statements, Weeas a result of new information, future evemtstberwise, after the date of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

Unless otherwise indicated, information containethis Annual Report on Form 10-K concerning owdurct candidates, the number of
patients that may benefit from these product caaidigland the potential commercial opportunity forgroduct candidates, is based on
information from independent industry analysts #ridl-party sources (including industry publicasosurveys, and forecasts), our internal
research, and management estimates. Managemenatestiare derived from publicly available inforroatreleased by independent industry
analysts and third-party sources, as well as data éur internal research, and based on assumptiads by us based on such data and our
knowledge of such industry, which we believe tad@sonable. None of the sources cited in this AhReport on Form 10-K has consented to
the inclusion of any data from its reports, norénawe sought their consent. Our internal researsmbabeen verified by any independent
source, and we have not independently verifiedthing-party information. While we believe that suaformation included in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K is generally reliable, sucloinfation is inherently imprecise. In addition, gatjons, assumptions, and estimates of our
future performance are necessarily subject to a tégree of uncertainty and risk due to a variéfiactors, including those described in “Risk
Factors” in Item 1A of Part | of this Annual Report Form 10-K and elsewhere in this Annual ReporEorm 10-K. These and other factors
could cause results to differ materially from thespressed in the estimates made by the indepepdgigs and by us.
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ltem 1. Business

References in this report to “Amarin,” the “Compahywe,” “our” and “us” refer to Amarin Corporation plc and its subsidiaries, on a
consolidated basis, unless otherwise indicated.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes the registl and unregistered trademarks and service markbker parties.

Amarin Corporation plc (formerly Ethical Holding&pis a public limited company incorporated unttex laws of England and Wales.
Amarin Corporation plc was originally incorporat@dEngland as a private limited company on March989 under the Companies Act 1985,
and re-registered in England as a public limiteshpany on March 19, 1993.

Our registered office is located at One New Chahgadon EC4M 9AF, England. Our principal officeg dmcated at 2 Pembroke Hou
Upper Pembroke Street 28-32, Dublin 2 Ireland. @imary office in the United States is located 48Q Route 206, Bedminster, NJ 07921,
USA. Our telephone number at that location is (908-1315.

For purposes of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,adinary shares may also be referred to as “comshares” or “common stock.”

Overview

We are a biopharmaceutical company focused ondherercialization and development of therapeutidsnfarove cardiovascular heal
On July 26, 2012, we received approval from the. B&d and Drug Administration, or FDA, to markatiaell our lead product Vascepa
(icosapent ethyl) capsules (formerly known as AMR1#s an adjunct to diet to reduce triglycerideT @r, levels in adult patients with severe
(TG =500mg/dL) hypertriglyceridemia, which we sometimefer to as the MARINE indication. Vascepa becammamercially available in
the United States by prescription in January 20&®%n we commenced sales and shipments to our Hetfidt.S.-based wholesalers. On
January 28, 2013, we commenced our full commelaiaich of Vascepa in the United States for the MARIndication.

We are also developing Vascepa for the treatmepaténts with high (TG 200 mg/dL and <500 mg/dL) triglyceride levels whe als«
on statin therapy for elevated low-density lipopiotcholesterol, or LDL-C, levels which we refera® mixed dyslipidemia. We refer to this
second proposed indication for Vascepa as the ANRi@ication. In late February 2013, we submittesu@plemental New Drug
Application, or sNDA, for the ANCHOR indication vkithe FDA. If our sSNDA is accepted by the FDA, ass\g a ten-month FDA review
period, we expect the FDA to assign a Prescridiiong User Fee Act, or PDUFA, action date whichas later than the end of 2013.

In December 2011, we announced commencement @npatdsing in our cardiovascular outcomes studyasicepa, titted REDUCE-IT
(Reduction of Cardiovascular Events with EPA—In&tion Trial), that is designed to evaluate thécaffy of Vascepa in reducing major
cardiovascular events in a high risk patient pajaon statin therapy. Based on communicationh e FDA, we believe that we are
required to be “substantially underwayith a cardiovascular outcomes study at the timefsubmission of our SNDA seeking approval o
ANCHOR indication. We believe that we achieved tieiguirement prior to submitting the SNDA. Howewbere can be no assurance that the
FDA will agree with our assessment or that they agcept our sSNDA for the ANCHOR indication. We wiat believe the final results of the
REDUCE-IT study will be required for FDA approvdl\dascepa for the ANCHOR indication.

Hypertriglyceridemia refers to a condition in whightients have high levels of triglycerides in bi@odstream. Triglycerides are fats in
the blood. It is estimated that over 40 million kslin the United States
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have elevated triglyceride levels greater than 29@imand approximately 4.0 million people in theildd States have severely high (BG
500mg/dL) triglyceride levels, commonly known asyhigh triglyceride levels. According fbhe American Heart Association Scientific
Statement on Triglycerides and Cardiovascular Dse£2011), triglycerides also provide important infation as a marker associated with the
risk for heart disease and stroke, especially vareimdividual also has low high-density lipoprotein HDL-C (often referred to as “good”
cholesterol), and elevated levels of LDL-C (ofteferred to as “bad” cholesterol). Guidelines fa thanagement of very high triglyceride
levels suggest that reducing triglyceride levelthesprimary goal in patients to reduce the riskaite pancreatitis. The effect of Vascepa on
cardiovascular mortality and morbidity in patientish hypertriglyceridemia has not been determirideke effect of Vascepa on the risk for
pancreatitis in patients with hypertriglyceriderhis not been determined.

The potential efficacy and safety of Vascepa wadistl in two Phase 3 clinical trials, the MARINEatrand the ANCHOR trial. At a
daily dose of 4 grams of Vascepa, the dose at wiadtepa is FDA approved, these trials showed &blerclinical results in their respective
patient populations in reducing triglyceride leweishout increasing LDL-C levels in the MARINE tliand with a statistically significant
decrease in LDL-C levels in the ANCHOR trial. Thésals also showed favorable results, particularith the 4-gram dose of Vascepa, in
other important lipid and inflammation biomarkers;luding apolipoprotein B (apo B), non-high-depdipoprotein cholesterol (non-HDL-C),
total-cholesterol (TC), very low-density lipoprataiholesterol (VLDL-C), lipoprotein-associated pploslipase A2 (Lp-PLA2), and high
sensitivity C-reactive protein (hs-CRP). In thasals, the most commonly reported adverse reagtiaridence >2% and greater than placebo)
in Vascepa-treated patients was arthralgia (jaai)p(2.3% for Vascepa vs. 1.0% for placebo).

Commercialization of Vascepa

Vascepa became commercially available in the Uriiiades by prescription in January 2013, when wentenced sales and shipment
our network of U.Sbased wholesalers. On January 28, 2013, we comm@urdull commercial launch of Vascepa in the gdiStates for u
in the MARINE indication. In preparation for ourramercial launch, we recently hired and trainedradtisales force of approximately 275
sales representatives. We also employ various riiagkend medical affairs personnel to support @ammercialization of Vascepa. Our
clinical and commercial supply is provided to uslemnagreements with various third-party supplidsof the date of this Annual Report, we
have announced that 18 patent applications in tiitet) States have been either issued or allowedramd than 30 additional patent
applications are pending in the United States. Yéeabso pursuing patent applications related tac¥jpa in multiple jurisdictions outside the
United States. These patent applications are panrcstrategy to protect the commercial poterdfaVascepa, which generally includes
obtaining and maintaining intellectual propertyhtigy maintaining trade secrets, seeking regulascjusivity and taking advantage of
manufacturing barriers to entry.

We believe that our sales and marketing teams allgpasitioned to support the commercialization/ascepa for the MARINE
indication. We also believe that a larger salesreffill be required to best support the commeizéion of Vascepa for the ANCHOR
indication, assuming FDA approval of the ANCHORIgadion. To support the continued commercializabbéVascepa, we intend to consider
strategic opportunities with larger pharmaceutamahpanies. From time to time we have held discuassiath larger pharmaceutical compar
on potential collaborations and other strategicoopmities, and we intend to continue having disturss regarding such opportunities in the
future. These strategic opportunities may includensing or similar transactions, joint venturestperships, strategic alliances, business
associations, or a sale of the company. Howeveamaot estimate the timing of any such potentraksgic transaction, and no assurance ca
be given that we will enter into any such stratégaosaction. Until such time when we enter intohsa strategic transaction, if ever, we plan tc
continue to execute on our plans to market andvgstepa on our own.

The U.S. market is currently our primary focusV¥@scepa. Opportunities to seek regulatory apprandlto market and sell Vascepa
outside of the United States are also under evaluat
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Financial Position

We believe that our cash balance of $260.2 miiibBecember 31, 2012 is sufficient to fund our @ctgd operations for at least the next
twelve months, including commercialization of Vasaeén the United States for the MARINE indicatipneparations for commercialization of
Vascepa in the United States for the ANCHOR indicaand the advancement of the REDUCE-IT cardioviasoutcomes study. In order to
fund our commercialization plans, in particulafutly support the launch, marketing and sale of &g in the ANCHOR indication, we will
likely need enter into a strategic collaboratiomaise additional capital.

Lipid Disorders and Cardiovascular Disease

Heart attacks, strokes and other cardiovasculartevepresent the leading cause of death and tiigatshong men and women in
western societies. According to th@12 At-A-Glance Repoftom the U.S. Center for Disease Control, more thawt of every 3 adults in the
U.S. (approximately 83 million) currently lives Wwibne or more types of cardiovascular diseasestmated 935,000 heart attacks and 795
strokes occur each year; an estimated 71 milliadtathave high cholesterol (i.e. high levels of {density lipoprotein cholesterol, or LDL-C);
and only 1 out of 3 adults with high LDL cholestienas the condition under control.

Hypertriglyceridemia refers to a condition in whigatients have high levels of triglycerides in tih@odstream and has been recognized
as an independent risk factor for cardiovasculseate. Triglyceride levels provide important infation as a marker associated with the risk
for heart disease and stroke, especially whendimigual also has low HDL-C and elevated level& Bt -C. The effect of Vascepa on
cardiovascular mortality and morbidity in patientsh hypertriglyceridemia has not been determined.

Guidelines for the management of very high trighae levels (5500 mg/dL) suggest that reducing triglyceride Isvslthe primary goal
in patients to reduce the risk of acute pancrsatitnder these guidelines, targeting LDL-C goaldibpatients remains important. Other
important parameters to consider in patients wéty\igh TGs include levels of apo B, non—HDL-C,ML-C, TC, and HDLE. The effect o
Vascepa on the risk for pancreatitis in patient$ iypertriglyceridemia has not been determined.

It is estimated that over 40 million adults in theited States have elevated triglyceride levelsOs2@/dL and approximately 4.0 million
people in the United States have very high trigliglelevels (500 mg/dL). Since 1976, mean triglyceride levelgehmcreased, in concert
with the growing epidemic of obesity, insulin reaisce, and type 2 diabetes mellitus. In contrasamLDL-C levels have decreased.

Mixed dyslipidemia refers to a condition in whicatignts have a combination of two or more lipid @omalities including elevated
triglycerides, low HDL-C, and/or elevated LDL-C. @cdypertriglyceridemia and mixed dyslipidemia acenponents of a range of lipid
disorders collectively referred to as dyslipidenidgslipidemia has been linked to atherosclerogsimmonly referred to as hardening of the
arteries.

Limitations of Current Therapies

It is estimated that fewer than 4% of U.S. adulth wiglyceride levels= 200 mg/dL are currently receiving prescription noation for
lowering triglycerides. Many of these patients taldng statin therapy directed primarily at loweritmeir LDL-C levels.

The leading treatments to lower triglyceride lewais fibrates (fenofibrate and gemfibrozil), statand a prescription only omega-3 fatty
acid, known as Lovaza in the United States, ardraacor® in Europe. The use of fenofibrates can feadbnormal liver function tests (an
increase in ALT (alanine transaminase) or AST (Bapatransaminase), which are liver enzymes, am@é@nmonly measured clinically as a
part of a diagnostic liver function test to deterenliver health), especially when used with stafifiee use of gemfibrozil can lead to
rhabdomyolysis (severe breakdown of muscles), éslhewhen used with a statin. Lovaza is comprisédmega-3 ethyl esters, which the
FDA has described as a complex mixture of eicosapeit acid,
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or EPA, docosahexaenoic acid, or DHA, and othey fatids. We believe that DHA may increase LDL-Gels and thereby partially offset one
of the typically desired benefits of lipid-loweritigerapies, which is lowering LDL-C. Also, in 2018g FDA required an update to Lovaza
product labeling to reflect the risk that Lovazaynracrease the frequency of a heart rhythm prolkeown as atrial fibrillation, or heart flutter.

Potential Benefits and Market Opportunity for Vascepa

Vascepa is comprised of not less than 96% purajmod ethyl, or ethy=PA, and contains no DHA. We believe that the remhof DHA
mitigates against the LDL-C raising effect obseriredmega-3 formulations that include DHA, as welhoving the fishy taste and smell that
is sometimes associated with DHA. Based on thdteesfithe MARINE trial, Vascepa was the first oraegjbased product to demonstrate
statistically significant triglyceride reduction thout a statistically significant increase in LDLuCthis very high triglyceride population.

We believe that the results of the MARINE trial aralscepa’s EPA only/DHA-free composition suggeat Wascepa has the potential to
become a “best-in-class” triglyceride-lowering agierthe United States and the European Uniondtiiteon, currently no omega-3 based
product is approved in the United States for lomghigh triglycerides in patients with mixed dyglipmia. We believe that Vascepa has the
potential to become “first-in-class” in the pregtion-only omega-3 market for lowering triglycergdie patients with mixed dyslipidemia.

We believe the potential market for Vascepa isdargd growing. We estimate that drug treatmenbypercholesterolemia patients
exceeds $53 billion per year in the United Statéth sales dominated by statin therapies. U.S ssalldibrates as a class of products were
approximately $3.1 billion in 2012 with Tricor afdilipix leading the class. U.S. gross sales of d&zavin 2012 were over $1.3 billion.

Commercialization of Vascepa

Vascepa became commercially available in the Urfiiiadies by prescription in January 2013, when vmencenced sales and shipment
our network of U.Sbased wholesalers. On January 28, 2013, we comm@uedull commercial launch of Vascepa in the @diBtates for ug
in the MARINE indication. In preparation for ourramercial launch, we recently hired and trainedraddisales force of approximately 275
sales representatives. We also employ various rtiagkend medical affairs personnel to support ammmercialization of Vascepa. We
continue to conduct the REDUCE-IT trial and willnsider additional trials to further expand the ptit# indications of use for Vascepa. We
do not believe the final results of our REDUCE-Ardiovascular outcomes study will be required foAFapproval of Vascepa for use in the
ANCHOR indication.

We believe that our sales and marketing teams allgpasitioned to support the commercialization/ascepa for the MARINE
indication. We also believe that a larger salesdavill be required to best support the commerzadion of Vascepa for the ANCHOR
indication, assuming FDA approval for the ANCHORligation. To support the continued commercializat Vascepa, we intend to consider
strategic opportunities with larger pharmaceutamahpanies. From time to time we have held discuassiath larger pharmaceutical compar
on potential collaborations and other strategicospmities, and we intend to continue having distwss regarding such opportunities in the
future. These strategic opportunities may includensing or similar transactions, joint venturestperships, strategic alliances, business
associations, or a sale of the company. Howeveamaot estimate the timing of any such potentraksgic transaction and no assurance car
be given that we will enter into any such stratégaosaction. Until such time when we enter intohsa strategic transaction, if ever, we plan tc
continue to execute on our plans to market andvssltepa on our own.

The U.S. market is currently our primary focus¥ascepa. Opportunities to seek regulatory approfyaind market and sell, Vascepa
outside of the United States are also under evaluat
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Clinical Trials
The MARINE Trial

The MARINE trial, the largest study ever conduchath the omega fatty acid ethyl EPA in treating patients withrydigh triglycerides
(=500 mg/dL), was a Phase 3, multi-center, placeburotled, randomized, double-blind, 12-week studgtients were randomized into three
treatment arms for treatment with Vascepa 4 grayn/2dgram/day or placebo. Patient enrollment is thial began in December 2009, and
enrollment and randomization was completed in Aug040 at 229 patients. The primary endpoint inttfag was the percentage change in
triglyceride level from baseline compared to plazalier 12 weeks of treatment. The MARINE study weagired to meet a stringent level of
statistical significance of 1% (p < 0.01) in oureSjal Protocol Assessment, or SPA, agreement Wah-DA.

On November 29, 2010, we reported top-line dataHerMARINE trial. In the trial, Vascepa met itdrpary endpoint at doses of 4 grams
and 2 grams per day with median placebo-adjusidatct®ns in triglyceride levels of 33% (p < 0.00@bmpared to placebo for 4 grams and
20% (p = 0.0051) compared to placebo for 2 grarhs.Median baseline triglyceride levels were 703dingd80 mg/dL and 657 mg/dL for the
patient groups treated with placebo, 4 grams ot¥jpa and 2 grams of Vascepa, respectively.

In a pre-specified secondary analysis in the suljgad patients with baseline triglyceride > 750 dig/representing 39% of all patients,
the effect of Vascepa in reducing triglyceride leveompared to placebo was 45% for 4 grams andf88@grams, both statistically
significant (p = 0.0001 for 4 grams and p= 0.00d6X grams, respectively). The median baselingytrégide levels in this subgroup were 1052
mg/dL, 902 mg/dL and 948 mg/dL for placebo, 4-g@md 2-gram groups, respectively. Twenty-five perodipatients in this trial were also
on background statin therapy. These patients heatgr median reduction in triglyceride levels, whicas also statistically significant.

Importantly, the significant reduction in triglydges was not associated with a statistically sigaift increase in median LDL-C
compared to placebo at either dose (-2.3% for theas group and +5.2% for the 2-gram group [botN$}. In addition, there was a
statistically significant decrease in median nontHD (total cholesterol less so-called “good chatesl’) compared to placebo with both of 1
Vascepa treated groups (-18% for the 4-gram grpup(.001] and -8% for the 2-gram group [p < 0.05])

The MARINE trial results also included statistigadignificant reductions compared to placebo iresghvimportant lipid and
inflammatory biomarkers, including apo B (apolipotgin B) (8.5%), Lp-PLA2 (lipoprotein-phospholipa&g) (13.6%), VLDL-C (very low-
density lipoprotein cholesterol) (28.6%), Total @Gsterol (16.3%), and hsCRP (high-sensitivity Cetiv@ protein) (36.0%) at the gram dose
For these achieved endpoints, p-values were <@i0thdst and <0.05 for all. Apo B (apolipoproteiniBbelieved to be a sensitive biomarker
of cardiovascular risk and may be a better predizt@cardiovascular risk than LDL-C. Lp-PLA2 is anzyme found in blood and
atherosclerotic plaque; high levels have been agdid in the development and progression of athknasis.

In the MARINE trial, patients treated with 4 graper day of Vascepa experienced a significant résluéd median placebo-adjusted
lipoprotein particle concentrations of total LDLdasmall LDL. When looking at lipoprotein particlercentrations and sizes as measured witt
nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy, Vascgmas per day, compared with placebo, significargjuced median total LDL particle
count by 16.3% (p=0.0006), which is an importactdain atherogenesis. LDL particle count and apr®&important risk markers for the
prediction of cardiovascular events. Small LDL fmdetcount, which is a common risk factor for candiscular events in patients with diabetes
was reduced by 25.6% (p<0.0001) compared with placéascepa 2 grams per day, compared with placgdpaificantly reduced median
small LDL particle count by 12.8% (p <0.05) andueed median total LDL particle count by 1.1% (NIS)L particle size did not change
significantly for the 2 or 4 grams doses.
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Vascepa was well tolerated in the MARINE trial, lwé safety profile comparable to placebo and themre no treatment-related serious
adverse events observed. No significant changtstimg blood glucose, hemoglobin A1C, vital sigeiectrocardiograms, or liver or kidney
function were observed with either Vascepa dose.

Patients enrolled in the MARINE trial were giver thption to be treated with Vascepa for a periodpofo 40 weeks after their last dose
in the double-blind portion of the trial. Once peigants completed the randomized, double blind¢cg@bo-controlled 12-week MARINE
registration trial, patients in all three randondizgoups (4 grams, 2 grams and placebo) were dftlre opportunity to participate in the open
label extension, or OLE, phase. Patients in the Ph&se received 4 grams per day of Vascepa foriadpaf up to an additional 40 weeks. As
is typical of such extension phases, the OLE phasenot a controlled trial, as differentiated frime randomized, double blind, placebo-
controlled 12-week MARINE registration trial. InglOLE phase, participants were not randomizedtay,eviascepa administration was open-
label (and thus not blinded), and no placebo gmeap maintained. Also, once patients entered irdthe phase, investigators were free to add
or modify other lipid-altering nutritional, lifesiy and drug treatment regimens. Given the laclanflomization, the open-label design, the
addition of various other lipid-altering drugs astfthnges to doses of existing lipid-altering dragswell as the lack of placebo control, neither
we nor our independent advisors were able to dfieaey conclusions from the data. However, we hemecluded that the MARINE OLE
phase revealed no new safety signals after aniawolait40 weeks of exposure to Vascepa, whether atgee or in combination with other
lipid-altering regimens.

The ANCHOR Trial

The ANCHOR trial was a multi-center, placebo-coléih randomized, double-blind, 12-week pivotaldstin patients with high
triglycerides (= 200 and <500 mg/dL) who were also receiving optadistatin therapy. Patients were randomized irgethrms for treatment
with Vascepa 4 gram/day, 2 gram/day or placebae®agnrollment in this trial began in January 20d4fid enroliment and randomization was
completed in February 2011 at 702 patients. Thaamy endpoint in the trial was the percentage ceamgriglyceride level from baseline
compared to placebo after 12 weeks of treatment.

In April 2011, we reported tofire results from the ANCHOR trial. The ANCHOR f{riaet its primary endpoint at doses of 4 grams2
grams per day with median placehdjusted reductions in triglyceride levels of 21.6%460.0001 value) for 4 grams and 10.1% (p=0.00052
grams. The median baseline triglyceride levels v2&& mg/dL, 265 mg/dL and 254 mg/dL for the patgmiups treated with placebo, 4 grams
and 2 grams of Vascepa per day, respectively. hb/sis of subgroups by baseline triglyceride kestshowed that higher baseline
triglycerides resulted in greater triglyceride retions.

One of the trial's secondary endpoints was to destrate a lack of elevation in LDC; the primary target of cholesterol lowering thosr
The trial’s non-inferiority criterion for LDL-C wasnet at both Vascepa doses. The upper confidenaadiavies for both doses were below the
pre-specified +6% LDL-C threshold limit. At the 4agn dose the upper confidence boundary was beloov(ze 7%) and at the @ram dose tt
upper confidence boundary was close to zero (0.5%)the 4 grams per day group, LDL-C decreaseadfgigntly by 6.2% from baseline
versus placebo, demonstrating superiority overgilaqp=0.0067). For the 2-gram group, LDL-C deceddsy 3.6% from baseline versus
placebo (p=0.0867), which is not a statisticallyndficant decrease.

Other secondary efficacy endpoints included theiameglacebo-adjusted percent change in non-higlsitielipoprotein cholesterol (non-
HDL-C), apolipoprotein B (apo B), and lipoproteissaciated phospholipase A2 (Lp-PLA2). The 4-grasedeas associated with statistically
significant reductions in non-HDL-C (13.6%, p<0.090apo B (9.3%, p<0.0001), Lp-PLA2 (19%, p<0.008dj high-sensitivity C-reactive
protein (hsCRP) (22%, p<0.001), at week 12 comptreiacebo. In addition to the previously repoifiaebrable lipid effects of Vascepa on
hypertriglyceridemic patients in the MARINE and ANOR studies, a recently published analysis of tlstisgies showed that the Vascepa 4-
gram daily dose also significantly decreased legtthe inflammatory marker oxidized low-densitydprotein relative to placebo.
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Vascepa was well tolerated in the ANCHOR trial watkafety profile comparable to placebo and themewo treatment-related serious
adverse events observed. No significant changtstimg blood glucose, hemoglobin A1C, vital sigeiectrocardiograms, or liver or kidney
function were observed with either Vascepa dose.

Observed Efficacy of Ethyl-EPA

In Japan, ethyl-EPA is marketed under the prodaoienof Epadel by Mochida Pharmaceutical Co. aimtisated for hyperlipidemia
and peripheral vascular disease. Clinical data flapan suggests that Epadel is effective in reduciglycerides. In addition, in an outcomes
study called the Japan EPA Lipid Intervention StuayJELIS study, which consisted of more than @8,patients followed over multiple
years, Epadel, when used in conjunction with stativas shown to reduce cardiovascular events byd@#pared to the use of statins alone
this study, cardiovascular events decreased byappately 53% compared to statins alone in the sublpatients with triglyceride levels af
150 mg/dL (average 269 mg/dL at entry) and HDL-© w#g/dL.

Observed Clinical Safety of Vascepa

Prior to commencing the MARINE and ANCHOR trialsg wonducted a pre-clinical program for Vascepduiting toxicology and
pharmacology studies. In addition, we previoushestigated Vascepa in central nervous system diseid several double-blind, placebo-
controlled studies, including Phase 3 trials in tihgton's disease. Over 1,000 patients have besadlwith Vascepa in these studies, with
over 100 receiving continuous treatment for a yeanore. In all studies performed to date, Vasdegmshown a favorable safety and
tolerability profile. In both the MARINE and ANCHORials, patients dosed with Vascepa demonstratafety profile similar to placebo.
There were no treatment-related serious adversg®irethe MARINE study or in the ANCHOR study.the MARINE and ANCHOR trials,
the most commonly reported adverse reaction (imude-2% and greater than placebo) in Vascepa trgatients was arthralgia (joint pain)
(2.3% for Vascepa vs. 1.0% for placebo).

In addition to the MARINE and ANCHOR trials, we cplated a 28-day pharmacokinetic study in healtHuymeers, a 26-week study to
evaluate the toxicity of Vascepa in transgenic naied multiple pharmacokinetic drug-drug interactitudies in healthy subjects in which we
evaluated the effect of Vascepa on certain commescpiption drugs. All findings from these studiesre consistent with our expectations anc
confirmed the overall safety profile of Vascepa.

The REDUCE-IT Study

In August 2011, we reached agreement with the FBA SPA for the design of the REDUCE-IT (Reductibardiovascular Events
with EPA—Intervention Trial) cardiovascular outcosrstudy. An SPA is an evaluation by the FDA of atq@col with the goal of reaching an
agreement that the Phase 3 trial protocol deslgnical endpoints, and statistical analyses arepiable to support regulatory approval. The
FDA agreed that, based on the information we subthib the agency, the design and planned analf/i®e REDUCE-IT study adequately
addressed the objectives necessary to supporutatey submission. An SPA is generally binding mploe FDA unless a substantial scientific
issue essential to determining safety or efficadgeéntified after the testing begins. Moreoves, elhange to a study protocol can invalidate an
SPA. There can be no assurance that the FDA Wiithately consider our SPA to be binding. If the FDdes not consider the SPA to be
binding or makes a determination that we did no¥othe SPA appropriately, the agency could agbeatt additional studies or data are
required to support a regulatory submission.

In September 2011, we engaged a clinical reseaganzation, or CRO, and began initial trial anidichl site preparation for REDUCE-
IT. In December 2011, we announced that the fiatiept was dosed in the study.
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The study duration is dependent on the rate ofcglirevents in the study which rate may be affetigthe number of patients enrolled in the
study and the epidemiology of the patients enrdheithe study. Based on preliminary assumptiong&iient enrollment rates and the clinical
profile of these patients, it is assumed that fetlvan 10,000 patients will be required to compthtestudy with an optimized target in which
the study is completed in approximately six yedr8,000 patients.

The REDUCE-IT study is designed to evaluate thieatl of Vascepa in reducing major cardiovascwangs in an at-risk patient
population also receiving statin therapy. REDUCHES & multi-center, prospective, randomized, doddtiled, placebo-controlled, parallel-
group study to evaluate the effectiveness of Vascap an add-on to statin therapy, in reducingfirgjor cardiovascular events in an at-risk
patient population compared to statin therapy aldhe control arm of the study is comprised of @@t on optimized statin therapy. The ac
arm of the study is comprised of patients on optédistatin therapy plus Vascepa. All subjects ¢&atoh the study will have elevated
triglyceride levels and either coronary heart digear risk factors for coronary heart disease. $tidy will be conducted internationally. Ba
on the results of REDUCE-IT, we may seek additiondications for Vascepa beyond the indication &ddh the ANCHOR and MARINE
trials such as a potential indication for prevemtid cardiovascular events, although there canob@ssurance as to whether the results of the
study will support any such indication.

New Lipid Compounds and other Preclinical Programs

We are also considering development of other nereation compounds based on our internal lipieree expertise, including potential
combination and derivative therapies.

In December 2012, we completed dosing and pharniaeiik sampling in a study to test a fixed-dose bimation of Vascepa capsules
and a leading statin. The clinical name for thisibmation product candidate is AMR102. The purpafséne AMR102 study is to determine
the bioavailability of the Vascepa and statin comgus when taken as a fixed-dose combination ptodelative to the individual reference
agents taken concomitantly. We anticipate reviewimggresults of this study in the first half of 201

We believe that Vascepa and other lipid-based caitipps may have an impact on a number of biolddarztors in the body such as
anti-inflammatory mechanisms, cell membrane comjmosand plasticity, triglyceride levels and regida of glucose metabolism. Currently
all other clinic developments are in formulativepoe-clinical stages.

Manufacturing and Supply for Vascepa

We currently use third party manufacturers and beggpto manufacture clinical and commercial quaetiof ethyl-EPA, which
constitutes the only active pharmaceutical ingnelier API, within Vascepa, to encapsulate, battld package Vascepa and to maintain
inventory of Vascepa. The approval of Vascepa in 4012 included the approval of one active phamnécal ingredient, or API,
manufacturer, Nisshin Pharma, Inc., and one APapswlator, Patheon, Inc. (formerly Banner Pharm&&apope BV). Nisshin and Patheon
are the APl manufacturer and API encapsulator g&sgely, with which we have had the longest wogkielationships. Their facilities were
inspected by regulatory authorities as part ofpfueess that led to the FDA’s July 2012 approvala$cepa, and we believe that the facilities
are qualified to support our commercial launch asbvepa. In October 2012, a second API encapsuGatalent Pharma Solutions LLC, was
qualified to encapsulate API for Vascepa.

The API material that constitutes ethyl-EPA is &unally occurring substance which is sourced framalified producers of fish oil. A
limited number of other manufacturers have theitgbknow-how and suitable facilities to producby#EPA to a similar level of purity.
Among the conditions for FDA approval of a pharmaimal product is the requirement that the manuii@ets quality control and
manufacturing procedures conform to current GoodiMiacturing Practice, or cGMP, which must be folkbmhat all times. The FDA typically
inspects manufacturing facilities before regulatapproval of a product candidate, such as Vascepa,
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and on an ongoing basis. In complying with cGMRutations, pharmaceutical manufacturers must expesalurces and time to ensure
compliance with product specifications as well exdpction, record keeping, quality control, repogtiand other requirements.

Our goal is to expand our supply chain to provideater capacity to meet anticipated demand, ersalplply diversification and flexibilit
and introduce cost competition. We have defineth wie FDA our plan and specifications for qualityitme additional API suppliers. We
intend to submit SNDAs for the use of additionall ABppliers after the suppliers successfully cotepllee specified process and facility
qualifications. However, Nisshin is currently oumysupplier of Vascepa API. In 2011, after conihgtan extensive global search for
manufacturers capable of producing Vascepa APutdexhnical specifications, we entered into limigxclusivity, long-term agreements with
two additional API suppliers, Chemport, Inc. and®A(formerly Equateq Limited). In December 2012,ameounced an agreement with an
exclusive consortium of companies led by Slanmh@rfaceutical, Inc. Slanmhor was spun-out from @ddatrition Canada (ONC) prior to
the May 2012 acquisition of ONC by Royal DSM N.¥ .global leader in life sciences and materialsnegs.

In December 2012, we announced our submissionsm§NDAs to the FDA seeking approval for Chempod BASF as additional
Vascepa API suppliers. We intend to submit an aatdit SNDA for Slanmhor after it successfully coetpl the qualification process. Subject
to appropriate regulatory approvals, the additibBlanmhor would give us a total of four qualifiedridwide suppliers of API for Vascepa to
utilize in supporting the global commercializatiohvVascepa.

Our agreements with our API suppliers include ahpuechase levels to enable Amarin to maintain @sigity with each respective
supplier and to prevent potential termination @& #iyreements. Certain of these agreements alsaicg@movisions under which the cost of
supply to us decreases as we purchase increasgucprmlume. The agreements with each of our APpkers that have not yet been apprc
by the FDA also contemplate phased capacity expar@med at creating sufficient capacity to medicgrated demand for API material for
Vascepa. Accordingly, these suppliers are curremtlgking to expand their production capabilitiesrtanufacture the API for Vascepa. These
API suppliers are sefiinding these expansion and qualification plan& wadntributions from Amarin. There can be no assteahat addition.
suppliers will fully-fund the capital costs of oemgagement or that these additional suppliersswitessfully qualify with the FDA.

We intend to purchase increasing amounts of ABUfport the commercial launch of Vascepa. Our supgteement with Nisshin
contains minimum purchase commitments for metmis tof API, and we may purchase more than the mimmaguirement. We received the
majority of this API during 2012, in advance of qlianned commercial launch of Vascepa. During 2@48intend to further increase our
purchases of API and finished capsules of VascHpase purchases are generally made on the basilling twelve-month forecasts which in
part are binding on us and the balance of whiclsabgect to adjustment by us subject to certaiitditions. We may elect to make certain of
these purchases prior to SNDA approval of our addgxpliers after we are satisfied that the matéhisy produce and their facilities are
qualified. However, in the event that we make sugithases, we will not be able to use such matiialommercial sale until the sNDA for
the applicable supplier is approved by the FDA. i&irly, if we are not compliant with other regulats with regard to this intended purchas
supply, the supply of product may be delayed.

Our strategy is to expand capacity and to mitigisteby having multiple API suppliers. Our aggregaapacity to produce APl is
dependent upon the qualification of our API suppli&€ach of our API suppliers has outlined plangfitential further capacity expansion. We
anticipate purchasing qualified APl from multiplgppliers for our first year of commercial sales/ascepa, including purchases from BASF,
Chemport and/or Slanmhor prior to FDA approvalhef tespective SNDASs for these suppliers. If an sNBr2any of these three API suppliers
is not approved, we will not be able to use thepufrom such supplier for commercial product. Al§fano additional API supplier is approv:
by the FDA, our API supply will be limited to thePAwe purchase from Nisshin. We believe that owarall APl manufacturing plan provides
a pathway to the production of API in sufficientagities to meet anticipated demand, subject toMpplier capacity expansion,
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qualification and regulatory approval. There cambessurance that these expansion plans will tmessful. If our third party manufacturing
capacity is not expanded and compliant with appbicaregulatory requirements, we may not be abkuaply sufficient quantities of Vascepa
to meet anticipated demand. Our purchase of supplybe insufficient to meet, or exceed, actual dehfar Vascepa.

Our Marketing Plans

We are currently expanding our marketing, salesdisttibution capabilities. In early 2013 we hiraad trained approximately 275 sales
representatives in the United States. Vascepa lecammercially available in the United States tspription in January 2013, when we
commenced sales and shipments to our network aoftbh§ed wholesalers. On January 28, 2013, we coaedesur full commercial launch of
Vascepa for use in the MARINE indication. We ariéafly targeting clinicians who are top prescribef lipid regulating therapies.

Historical Product Development Programs

Prior to October 2009, the majority of Amarin’s guzt development activities were focused on cemegalous system and other non-
cardiovascular disorders. In October 2009, we cetegla private placement resulting in gross prace&#70.0 million. These proceeds were
used primarily to fund the MARINE and ANCHOR stusifer Vascepa. In connection with this private plaent, our board of directors and
executive management underwent significant chaauge our research and development activities, asasealertain executive functions, were
consolidated from multiple offices to our reseaacil development headquarters in the United Ststesnnection with these changes, we re-
focused our efforts on developing improved treattséor cardiovascular disease and ceased develdmheh product candidates outside of
our cardiovascular disease focus. In particulas,decision resulted in our ceasing all direct deweent of product candidates on central
nervous system disorders, which included productlickates for the treatment of Huntington’s disedgasthenia gravis and Parkinson’s
disease.

Competition

The biotechnology and pharmaceutical industriehaykly competitive. There are many pharmaceuticahpanies, biotechnology
companies, public and private universities andaredeorganizations actively engaged in the reseandhdevelopment of products that may be
similar to our products. It is probable that thenfaer of companies seeking to develop products laerdpies similar to our products will
increase. Many of these and other existing or fi@lecompetitors have substantially greater finahdechnical and human resources than we
do and may be better equipped to develop, manutaand market products. These companies may degelbntroduce products and
processes competitive with or superior to oursaddition, other technologies or products may bestigped that have an entirely different
approach or means of accomplishing the intendepgses of our products, which might render our tetdgy and products noncompetitive or
obsolete.

Our potential competitors both in the United Stated Europe include large, well-established phaeutical companies, specialty
pharmaceutical sales and marketing companies aaladiged cardiovascular treatment companies. Thesganies include GlaxoSmithKline
plc, which currently markets Lovaza, a prescriptomty omega-3 fatty acid indicated for patientshwaiery high triglycerides, and Abbott
Laboratories, which currently markets Tricor, Tpik and Niaspan for the treatment of very highlyigrides and mixed dyslipidemia and
Niaspan, which is primarily used to increase I-C, but which is also used to lower triglyceridesMarch 2011, Pronova BioPharma Norge
AS, which owns the patents for Lovaza, entered amagreement with Apotex Corp. and Apotex InGéttle their patent litigation in the
United States related to Lovaza. Pursuant to timestef the settlement agreement, Pronova grantedeXa license to enter the U.S. market
with a generic version of Lovaza in the first qeaf 2015, or earlier, depending on circumstandés expect Apotex to compete against us a
well. Other companies are also seeking to introdygseeric versions of Lovaza.
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In addition, we are aware of other pharmaceutioaiganies that are developing products that, if @pgx, would compete with
Vascepa. These include a free fatty acid form ofégan3 (comprised of 55% EPA and 20% DHA) whichdgl developed by Omthera
Pharmaceuticals which in April 2012 announceddfsline Phase 3 clinical trial results and indidatieat it plans to submit an NDA during
2013 for the treatment of hypertriglyceridemiaabidition, Acasti Pharma, a subsidiary of Neptunehhelogies & Bioresources Inc.,
announced in December 2012 that it intends to coralPhase 3 clinical program to assess the sahehefficacy of its omega-3 prescription
drug candidate derived from krill oil for the tresnt of hypertriglyceridemia. We believe ResolvihaRnaceuticals and Catabasis
Pharmaceuticals are also developing potentialrtreats for hypertriglyceridemia based on omega{y fatids, but we believe that neither has
initiated a Phase 2 clinical trial of its produict.addition, we are aware that Essentialis, Ireigeloping a controlled release diazoxide produc
for the treatment of hypertriglyceridemia. Essdigtidnc. has reported that they have completeds®BRaclinical studies with this product.

Vascepa will also face competition from dietary @ement companies marketing naturally occurring gan@ fatty acids as nutritional
supplements. We cannot be sure physicians and pleats will view the FDA-approved prescription-oskatus, EPA-only purity of Vascepa
and stringent regulatory oversight as significaivamtages versus naturally occurring omega-3 iy dietary supplements.

In addition, other drug companies, known as gerttig companies, may challenge the validity, erdability or both of our patents and
seek to design products around our issued pateimland, after a period of FDA-granted regulatxglusivity gain marketing approval for
generic versions of Vascepa or gain marketing arfor branded competitive products based on rievical studies.

Regulatory Matters
Government Regulation and Regulatory Matters

Any product development activities related to Vascer products that we may develop or acquireeénfukture will be subject to extens
regulation by various government authorities, idaohg the FDA and comparable regulatory authoritiesther countries, which regulate the
design, research, clinical and non-clinical develept, testing, manufacturing, storage, distributioport, export, labeling, advertising and
marketing of pharmaceutical products and devicesie@lly, before a new drug can be sold, conside@dta demonstrating its quality, safety
and efficacy must be obtained, organized into mé&trspecific to each regulatory authority, subrdifer review and approved by the regula
authority. The data is generated in two distinated@pment stages: pre-clinical and clinical. Owrgdr must be approved by the FDA through
the NDA process before they may be legally markatate United States. For new chemical entities,dre-clinical development stage
generally involves synthesizing the active compongeveloping the formulation and determining themnnfacturing process, as well as
carrying out non-human toxicology, pharmacology dney metabolism studies which support subsequerital testing.

The clinical stage of development can generalldib@led into Phase 1, Phase 2 and Phase 3 climigks. In Phase 1, generally, a small
number of healthy volunteers are initially exposed single dose and then multiple doses of thduymocandidate. The primary purpose of
these studies is to assess the metabolism, phalogacaction, side effect tolerability and safefitlee drug. Phase 2 trials typically involve
studies in disease-affected patients to deterrhiaeldse required to produce the desired benefitheAsame time, safety and further
pharmacokinetic and pharmacodynamic informatiarolfected. Phase 3 trials generally involve largehers of patients at multiple sites, in
multiple countries and are designed to providepikietal data necessary to demonstrate the effews® of the product for its intended use, its
safety in use, and may include comparisons withglla and/or other comparator treatments. The durafitreatment is often extended to
mimic the actual use of a product during marketing.
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United States Drug Development

In the United States, the process of obtainingleggry approvals and the subsequent complianceapifitopriate federal, state, local,
foreign statutes and regulations require the exjpemedof substantial time and financial resourd&slure to comply with the applicable United
States requirements at any time during the prodere¢lopment process, approval process or afteogppmay subject an applicant to
administrative or judicial sanctions. These samdioould include the FDA's refusal to approve pegdipplications, withdrawal of an
approval, a clinical hold, warning letters, prodrextalls, product seizures, total or partial susfenof production or distribution injunctions,
fines, refusals of government contracts, restitytdisgorgement, or civil or criminal penalties.yAagency or judicial enforcement action coulc
have a material adverse effect on us.

Prior to the start of human clinical studies fareav drug in the United States, preclinical labongeind animal tests are often performed
under the FDA's Good Laboratory Practices regutegjmr GLP, and an investigational new drug apptcaor IND, is filed with the FDA.
Similar filings are required in other countrieswever, data requirements and other information egddr a complete submission may diffe
other countries. The amount of data that must pel&d in the IND depends on the phase of the stBgse 1 studies typically require less
data than larger Phase 3 studies. A clinical plastrhe submitted to the FDA prior to commenceméatdinical trial. If the FDA has
concerns about the clinical plan or the safetyhefgiroposed studies, they may suspend or termtimatgtudy at any time. Studies must be
conducted in accordance with good clinical practiod regular reporting of study progress and angi@e experiences is required. Studies ar
also subject to review by independent institutiaeaiew boards, or IRBs, responsible for oversesingies at particular sites and protecting
human research study subjects. An independent IBBatso suspend or terminate a study once initiated

NDA and FDA Review Process

Following trial completion, trial data is analyzeddetermine safety and efficacy. Data is therdfiléth the FDA in an NDA along with
proposed labeling for the product and informatibowt the manufacturing and testing processes anildiés that will be used to ensure prod
quality. The NDA must contain proof of safety, pyripotency and efficacy, which entails extensive-glinical and clinical testing. FDA
approval of an NDA must be obtained before markgetimrug in the United States. In addition, in otdeseek approval for a potentially
expanded indication based on the ANCHOR study, meeqjuired to have been substantially enrolledestdin our REDUCE-IT
cardiovascular outcomes study at the time of ouANDbmission for the ANCHOR indication. Based uf@edback from the FDA and in
accordance with the SPA for the ANCHOR study, wendbbelieve that the results of the REDUCE-IT outes study are required for
approval of the indication studied in the ANCHORltr

The FDA will likely re-analyze the clinical trialda, which could result in extensive discussiortazben the FDA and us during the
review process. The review and evaluation of apfibms by the FDA is extensive and time consumimdjraay take longer than originally
planned to complete. The FDA may conduct a pre@agrinspection of the manufacturing facilities fbe new product to determine whether
they comply with current good manufacturing praetiequirements and may also audit data from clirind pre-clinical trials.

There is no assurance that the FDA will ultimatgiyprove a drug product for marketing in the Unii¢dtes. Even if future indications -
Vascepa are approved, the FDA's review will be tggind we may encounter significant difficultiescosts during the review process. After
approving any drug product, the FDA may requiretymarketing testing and surveillance to monitor ¢fffects of approved products or it may
place conditions on approvals including potengégjuirements or risk management plans that coutdaethe commercial promotion,
distribution, prescription or dispensing of produdroduct approvals may be withdrawn for non-céamgk with regulatory standards or if
problems occur following initial marketing.

European Union Drug Development

In the European Union, or E.U., our future produmts also be subject to extensive regulatory reguénts. As in the United States, the
marketing of medicinal products has been subjettiegyranting of
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marketing authorizations by regulatory agenciesti®®dar emphasis is also being placed on moreistiphted and faster procedures for
reporting of adverse events to the competent altitsmr

Similar to the United States, the various phasgs®flinical and clinical research in the E.U. subject to significant regulatory
controls. Although the regulatory controls on aadiresearch are currently undergoing a harmooizgtiocess following the adoption of the
Clinical Trials Directive 2001/20/EC, there areramtly significant variations in the member stagimes. However, all member states
currently require independent institutional reviesard approval of interventional clinical trialsith/the exception of U.K. Phase 1 studies in
healthy volunteers, all clinical trials requirelait prior governmental notification or approval. $lcegulators also require the submission of
adverse event reports during a study and a cofhyedinal study report.

European Union Drug Review and Approval

In the E.U., approval of new medicinal products barobtained through one of three processes: theaiecognition procedure, the
centralized procedure and the decentralized praeedu

Mutual Recognition Procedure

An applicant submits an application in one E.U. rhenstate, known as the reference member state thaceference member state has
granted the marketing authorization, the applicaay choose to submit applications in other conaemember states, requesting them to
mutually recognize the marketing authorizationsadly granted. Under this mutual recognition pracasthorities in other concerned member
states have 55 days to raise objections, which thestbe resolved by discussions among the conteneenber states, the reference member
state and the applicant within 90 days of the conmament of the mutual recognition procedure. If dispgreement remains, all
considerations by authorities in the concerned negratates are suspended and the disagreementligaathrough an arbitration process. The
mutual recognition procedure results in separatiema marketing authorizations in the referencenber state and each concerned member
state.

Centralized Procedure

This procedure is currently mandatory for prodaeeeloped by means of a biotechnological proced®ational for new active
substances and other “innovative medicinal prodwitts novel characteristics.” Under this procedwue application is submitted to the
European Agency for the Evaluation of Medical PiiduTwo European Union member states are appoiatednduct an initial evaluation of
each application. These countries each preparesassment report that is then used as the baasisaéntific opinion of the Committee on
Proprietary Medical Products. If this opinion isdaable, it is sent to the European Commissiongtvidirafts a decision. After consulting with
the member states, the European Commission ad@gtsision and grants a marketing authorizationctvig valid throughout the European
Union and confers the same rights and obligatinresach of the member states as a marketing autiiorizgranted by that member state.

Decentralized Procedure

The most recently introduced of the three procefmasbtaining approval of new medicinal processethe E.U., the decentralized
procedure is similar to the mutual recognition ehare described above, but with differences irtitheng that key documents are provided to
concerned member states by the reference membertsia overall timing of the procedure and thespmbity of “clock stops” during the
procedure, among others.

Post-Marketing Requirements

Following approval of a new product, a pharmacalitompany generally must engage in numerous spactfnitoring and
recordkeeping activities and continue to submitquic and other reports to the
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applicable regulatory agencies, including any caesiverse events and appropriate quality contmbrds. Modifications or enhancements to
the products or labeling or changes of site of macture are often subject to the approval of théFdd other regulators, which may or may
not be received or may result in a lengthy revieacpss.

Prescription drug advertising is subject to fedestdte and foreign regulations. In the Unitede&tathe FDA regulates prescription drug
promotion, including direct-to-consumer advertisiRgescription drug promotional materials must tdensitted to the FDA in conjunction with
their first use. Any distribution of prescriptionud) products and pharmaceutical samples must cowifitythe U.S. Prescription Drug
Marketing Act, or the PDMA, a part of the U.S. Feddd-ood, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

In the United States, once a product is approveananufacture is subject to comprehensive andregng regulation by the FDA. The
FDA regulations require that products be manufactun specific approved facilities and in accorgawith current good manufacturing
practices, or cGMPs, and NDA holders must listrtpebducts and register their manufacturing establients with the FDA. These regulations
also impose certain organizational, proceduraldo@imentation requirements with respect to manufaxg and quality assurance activities.
NDA holders using contract manufacturers, laborasoor packagers are responsible for the seleatidnmonitoring of qualified firms, and,
certain circumstances, qualified suppliers to tHeses. These firms and, where applicable, theppdiers are subject to inspections by the F
at any time, and the discovery of violative coratis, including failure to conform to cGMPs, couddult in enforcement actions that interrupt
the operation of any such facilities or the abitiydistribute products manufactured, processdadsted by them.

Federal and State Fraud and Abuse Laws

In addition to FDA restrictions on marketing of pimaceutical products, several other types of statefederal laws restrict certain
marketing practices in the biopharmaceutical ingu§these laws include anti-kickback statutes askf claims statutes.

The federal anti-kickback statute prohibits, amotiger things, knowingly and willfully offering, pag, soliciting, or receiving
remuneration to induce or in return for a refeaiathe purchasing, leasing, ordering, or arran@mgr recommending the purchase, lease, or
order of any healthcare facility, item or servieembursable under Medicare, Medicaid, or other faldeealthcare programs. This statute has
been interpreted to apply to arrangements betwkampmceutical manufacturers on one hand and pbessripurchasers, and formulary
managers on the other. Although there are a nupflstatutory exemptions and regulatory safe harpootecting certain activities from
prosecution, the exemptions and safe harbors amendnarrowly, and practices that involve remuneraintended to induce prescribing,
purchases, or recommendations may be subjectutrscif they do not qualify for an exemption ofesdarbor. Our practices may not in all
cases meet all of the criteria for safe harborgmtidn from anti-kickback liability.

Federal false claims laws prohibit any person florawingly presenting, or causing to be presentddisa claim for payment to the
federal government, or knowingly making or usingcausing to be made or used, a false statemeyet ta false claim paid. Recently, several
pharmaceutical and other healthcare companies e prosecuted under these laws for allegedlyigirayfree product to customers with
expectation that the customers would bill federabpams for the product. Other companies have peasecuted for causing false claims to be
submitted because of the company’s marketing optbduct for unapproved, and thus non-reimbursaldes. The majority of states also have
statutes or regulations similar to the federal-&itkback law and false claims laws, which applytémns and services reimbursed under
Medicaid and other state programs, or, in sevéatés, apply regardless of the payer. Sanctionsruhése federal and state laws may include
civil monetary penalties, exclusion of a manufaetisr products from reimbursement under governmaergnams, criminal fines, and
imprisonment.
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Because of the breadth of these laws and the naessof the safe harbors, it is possible that safer business activities could be
subject to challenge under one or more of such.l®wesh a challenge could have a material advefsete our business, financial condition
and results of operations. As a company marketig@A-approved product in the United States, owerafions may be directly, or indirectly
through our customers, subject to various fedaerdlsaate fraud and abuse laws, including, withiitation, the federal anti-kickback statute.
These laws may impact, among other things, ourqeegp sales, marketing and education programs.diti@t we may be subject to patient
privacy regulation by both the federal governmant the states in which we conduct our business.lae that may affect our ability to
operate include:

» the federal Health Insurance Portability and Acdabitity Act of 1996, or HIPAA, which created neederal criminal statutes that
prohibit executing a scheme to defraud any healéhlbanefit program and making false statementsimgléo healthcare matter

* HIPAA, as amended by the Health Information Techgglfor Economic and Clinical Health Act, or HITEC#&Nd its
implementing regulations, which imposes certairunegnents relating to the privacy, security andgraission of individually
identifiable health information; ar

» state law equivalents of each of the above fedavad, such as anti-kickback and false claims lalwgElwmay apply to items or
services reimbursed by any third-party payer, idiclg commercial insurers, and state laws goverthiegprivacy and security of
health information in certain circumstances, mahytiich differ from each other in significant waged may not have the same
effect, thus complicating compliance effol

If our operations are found to be in violation ofaf the laws described above or any other govemnial regulations that apply to us, we
may be subject to penalties, including civil anidninal penalties, damages, fines and the curtaitraerestructuring of our operations, any of
which could adversely affect our ability to operate business and our results of operations.

In the United States and foreign jurisdictionsyéhleave been a number of legislative and regulatbanges to the healthcare system tha
could affect our future results of operations. &mtigular, there have been and continue to be @euwf initiatives at the United States federal
and state levels that seek to reduce healthcats. s Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvemend Biodernization Act of 2003, or the
MMA, imposed new requirements for the distributeomd pricing of prescription drugs for Medicare Wemaries. Under Part D, Medicare
beneficiaries may enroll in prescription drug plaffered by private entities which will provide @rage of outpatient prescription drugs. Part
D plans include both stand-alone prescription dregefit plans and prescription drug coverage agpplement to Medicare Advantage plans.
Unlike Medicare Part A and B, Part D coverage isstandardized. Part D prescription drug plan spanare not required to pay for all cove
Part D drugs, and each drug plan can develop itsadrwg formulary that identifies which drugs it Wdbver and at what tier or level. However,
Part D prescription drug formularies must includegs$ within each therapeutic category and clag®weéred Part D drugs, though not
necessarily all the drugs in each category or ckasg formulary used by a Part D prescription dplan must be developed and reviewed by a
pharmacy and therapeutic committee. Government payfor some of the costs of prescription drugs magsease demand for our products
which we receive marketing approval. However, aagatiated prices for our products covered by a Pamtescription drug plan will likely be
lower than the prices we might otherwise obtainrddwer, while the MMA applies only to drug benefiis Medicare beneficiaries, private
payers often follow Medicare coverage policy angrpant limitations in setting their own payment gatAny reduction in payment that results
from the MMA may result in a similar reduction iaypments from non-governmental payers.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 28@¥ides funding for the federal government to careghe effectiveness of
different treatments for the same iliness. A plantfe research will be developed by the Departroéhkealth and Human Services, the Age
for Healthcare Research and Quality and the Natimsstutes for Health, and periodic reports oa #ttatus of the research and related
expenditures will be made to Congress. Althoughréiselts of the comparative effectiveness studiesat intended to mandate
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coverage policies for public or private payerss ot clear what effect, if any, the research héle on the sales of any product, if any such
product or the condition that it is intended taatris the subject of a study. It is also possibé tomparative effectiveness research
demonstrating benefits in a competitor's produetld@dversely affect the sales of our product adengis. If third-party payers do not consider
our products to be cost-effective compared to adlveilable therapies, they may not cover our pritxlas a benefit under their plans or, if they
do, the level of payment may not be sufficientltove us to sell our products on a profitable basis.

Most recently, in March 2010 the Patient Protectiod Affordable Care Act, as amended by the He2dife and Education
Reconciliation Act, or collectively the PPACA, weasacted, which includes measures to significarithnge the way healthcare is financed by
both governmental and private insurers. Among tleipions of the PPACA of greatest importance ®gharmaceutical and biotechnology
industry are the following:

e an annual, nondeductible fee on any entity thatufaatures or imports certain branded prescriptiags and biologic products,
apportioned among these entities according to thanket share in certain government healthcarerpnog, that began in 201

* new requirements to report certain financial areangnts with physicians and others, including repgrany “transfer of value”
made or distributed to prescribers and other heafthproviders and reporting any investment interesld by physicians and their
immediate family member:

» alicensure framework for follc-on biologic products

e anew Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Indtituteersee, identify priorities in, and conduct gamative clinical effectiveness
research, along with funding for such resea

« creation of the Independent Payment Advisory Badnith, beginning in 2014, will have authority t@oenmend certain changes
the Medicare program that could result in reducaghpents for prescription drugs and those recomntamdacould have the effect
of law even if Congress does not act on the recamdai#ons; ant

+ establishment of a Center for Medicare and Meditaidvation at the Centers for Medicare & Medic&etvices to test innovative
payment and service delivery models to lower Medi@and Medicaid spending, potentially includinggamption drug spending
that began on January 1, 20

Many of the details regarding the implementatiothef PPACA are yet to be determined, and at this,tit remains unclear the full effe
that the PPACA would have on our business.

Other Regulatory Matters

Manufacturing, sales, promotion, and other ac#sifiollowing product approval are also subjeckeigutation by numerous regulatory
authorities in addition to the FDA, including, imetUnited States, the Centers for Medicare & Mddi&rvices, other divisions of the
Department of Health and Human Services, the DmfgriEement Administration, the Consumer Produceafommission, the Federal Tr¢
Commission, the Occupational Safety & Health Adssti@tion, the Environmental Protection Agency, atade and local governments. Sales,
marketing and scientific/leducational programs nalst comply with the U.S. Medicare-Medicaid Antalbd and Abuse Act and similar state
laws. Pricing and rebate programs must comply thiehMedicaid rebate requirements of the U.S. OnsiBudget Reconciliation Act of 1990.
If products are made available to authorized usktise Federal Supply Schedule of the General 8esvAdministration, additional laws and
requirements apply. The handling of any controielistances must comply with the U.S. Controlleds&utzes Act and Controlled Substance
Import and Export Act. Products must meet applieabiild-resistant packaging requirements undelti® Poison Prevention Packaging Act.
Manufacturing, sales, promotion and other actigiiee also potentially subject to federal and statsumer protection and unfair competition
laws.
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The distribution of pharmaceutical products is sabjo additional requirements and regulationdutling extensive record-keeping,
licensing, storage and security requirements irgdrid prevent the unauthorized sale of pharmaadygioducts.

The failure to comply with regulatory requiremestmjects firms to possible legal or regulatory@ttiDepending on the circumstances,
failure to meet applicable regulatory requiremerats result in criminal prosecution, fines or otpenalties, injunctions, recall or seizure of
products, total or partial suspension of productenial or withdrawal of product approvals, ol to allow a firm to enter into supply
contracts, including government contracts. In addjteven if a firm complies with FDA and other vdg@ments, new information regarding the
safety or effectiveness of a product could leadRbBA to modify or withdraw a product approval. Pitiitions or restrictions on sales or
withdrawal of future products marketed by us caulaterially affect our business in an adverse way.

Changes in regulations or statutes or the intesfioet of existing regulations could impact our Imesis in the future by requiring, for
example: (i) changes to our manufacturing arrangesnéi) additions or modifications to product &img; (iii) the recall or discontinuation of
our products; or (iv) additional record-keepingurgments. If any such changes were to be impdkeg,could adversely affect the operation
of our business.

Marketing Exclusivity

Market-exclusivity provisions under the Food, Dargl Cosmetic Act, or FDCA, also can delay the ssbion or the approval of certain
applications. The FDCA provides a five-year perdehon-patent marketing exclusivity within the WsdtStates to the first applicant to gain
approval of an NDA for a new chemical entity, or BIG\ drug is an NCE if the FDA has not previoughpeoved any other new drug
containing the same active moiety, which is theeuole or ion responsible for the action of the dsugstance. During the exclusivity period,
the FDA may not accept for review an abbreviated daeug application, or ANDA, or a 505(b)(2) NDA sultted by another company for
another version of such drug where the applicassadmt own or have a legal right of reference ltthal data required for approval. However,
an application may be submitted after four yeaitsdbntains a certification of patent invalidity mon-infringement. The FDCA also provides
three years of marketing exclusivity for an NDAS88)(2) NDA or supplement to an existing NDA if nelinical investigations, other than
bioavailability studies, that were conducted orrsgmved by the applicant are deemed by the FDA tsbential to the approval of the
application (for example, for new indications, dgss, or strengths of an existing drug). This thyear exclusivity covers only the conditions
associated with the new clinical investigations dods not prohibit the FDA from approving ANDAs fitnugs containing the original active
agent. Five-year and thrgear exclusivity will not delay the submission entative approval of a full NDA; however, an apalit submitting
full NDA would be required to conduct or obtainight of reference to all of the preclinical studéex adequate and well-controlled clinical
trials necessary to demonstrate safety and effautiss.

With respect to Vascepa, we are seeking five-y&2IE arketing exclusivity under the FDCA. We belidirat the active pharmaceutical
ingredient in Vascepa, at least 96% ethyl-EPA, l@ygonsidered a new chemical entity, and coulcefbez be eligible for five-year market
exclusivity under the FDCA. The only other omegba3ed product approved by the FDA is Lovaza. Wiebelthe active moiety in Lovaza
and the active moiety in Vascepa are different.dzavwas approved as a lipid-regulating agent by in 2004 and has been described in
its FDA-approved product label as a combinatioetbf/l esters of omega-3 fatty acids, principally&EPA and ethyl-DHA. Our belief that
Vascepa should be granted NCE exclusivity is basgdrt on precedent at the FDA for granting NCdiust to a previously uncharacterized
active moiety, in this case, potentially ethyl-EE¥at was part of a previously approved produds &urrently unclear whether the FDA will
view the ethyl-EPA in Vascepa as a characterizedpaeaviously approved active moiety in Lovaza aadydour request that Vascepa be
granted NCE status and the associated period ofategy exclusivity. The FDA typically makes a debénation on NCE exclusivity in
connection with, or soon after, an NDA
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approval of a drug for a new indication. The FD/A @t yet made its determination regarding NCEesteity of Vascepa for the MARINE
indication. Separately, we expect to be granteektlyear exclusivity of Vascepa for the ANCHOR iradion. We cannot assure you that we
will be granted our requested periods of exclugifor the MARINE indication or the ANCHOR indicatiolf we are not granted NCE
exclusivity for the MARINE indication, we expectatwe will be granted three-year exclusivity. Weogblan to seek regulatory exclusivity for
Vascepa in Europe. There can be no assurance ¢hatlibe successful in securing marketing apprarakegulatory exclusivity in the United
States or in Europe.

Pediatric exclusivity is another type of exclugniit the United States. Pediatric exclusivity, ibgted, provides an additional six months
to an existing exclusivity or a statutory delayapproval resulting from a patent certification. § kix-month exclusivity, which runs from the
end of other exclusivity protections or patent gefaay be granted based on the voluntary completi@pediatric study in accordance with
FDA-issued “Written Request” for such a study. Hnket exclusivity, as described above, is succgsstuwill consider pursuing pediatric
exclusivity, although there can be no assurandevtbawill be successful.

Patents, Proprietary Technology, Trade Secrets

Our success depends in part on our ability to aldad maintain intellectual property protection dor drug candidates, technology and
know-how, and to operate without infringing the gmietary rights of others. We seek to protect dweraical compounds and technologies by,
among other methods, filing U.S. and foreign pasamlications related to our proprietary technoldgyentions and improvements that are
important to the development of our business. \8e ely on trade secrets, know-how, continuingetdgical innovation and in-licensing
opportunities to develop and maintain our proprietmsition. We, or our licensors, file patent apgtions directed to our key drug candidates
in an effort to establish intellectual property itiosis for our product candidates as well as us@aioproduct candidates in the treatment of
diseases. Our patenting strategy encompasses pyirsatients for compositions, formulations, indicas/ uses and combinations with other
drugs. Amarin is prosecuting multiple patent apgilans in an effort to protect the intellectual peay developed during the Vascepa
cardiovascular program.

We believe that patent protection of our techna@egprocesses and products is important to ourfutperations. The success of our
products may depend, in part, upon our abilitylitam strong patent protection. There can, howeyweno assurance that:

« any patents will be granted from our pending pas@miications directed to Vascepa or any of owrriiproducts in any or all
appropriate jurisdictions

e any patents that we or our licensees currently boltiay obtain will not be successfully challengethe future;
» our technologies, processes or products will nivinige upon the patents of third parties
» the scope of any patents will be sufficient to gremvhird parties from developing similar produ

Our strategy is to file patent applications whegethink it is appropriate to protect and preseheegroprietary technology and inventions
considered significant to our business. As of tate af this Annual Report, we have announced tBatatent applications in the United States
have been either issued or allowed and more thaud8ional patent applications are pending inuinéed States. Of such 18 allowed and
issued applications, we currently have two issuesl Patents directed to a pharmaceutical compasitid/ascepa in a capsule that have term:
that expire in 2020 and 2030, respectively, ongeidd).S. patent covering highly pure EPA which sein 2021, eight additional U.S. patents
covering the use of Vascepa and potentially cortipetproducts in either the MARINE or anticipateBI8@HOR indication that have terms that
expire in 2030, and have announced Notices of Adloee from the United States Patent and TrademdigeQbr USPTO, for seven additional
patent applications that have terms that expi0B0 and are related to the use of Vascepa andtgilg competitive products in either the
MARINE or anticipated ANCHOR indication. A Noticé Allowance is issued after the USPTO makes a dséteation that a patent can be
granted from an
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application. A Notice of Allowance does not affqrdtent protection until the underlying patent suisd by the USPTO. No assurance can be
given that our issued patents and our pending fgtémnd when issued, will prevent competitomsircompeting with Vascepa.

We have filed and are prosecuting numerous additipatent applications in the United States anerindtionally that seek to protect the
proprietary position of Vascepa. For certain osthpatent families, we have filed multiple patgyleations. Collectively the patent
applications include numerous independent claindsdempendent claims. Several of our patent applicatcontain claims based upon what we
believe are unexpected findings from the MARINE aMNICHOR trials. If granted, we believe that manytlodse resulting patents would ex|
in 2030 or beyond. However, no assurance can lenghat any of our patent applications will be ¢gedror, if they are granted, that they will
prevent competitors from competing with Vascepau8ag patent protection for a product is a compieocess involving many legal and
factual questions. The patent applications we ligaein the United States and internationally arearying stages of examination, the timing
of which is outside our control. The process tdiggta patent granted can be lengthy and claintisilyi submitted are often modified in order
to satisfy the requirements of the patent offideisTorocess includes written and public communicatwith the patent office. The process can
also include direct discussions with the patentrérar. There can be no assurance that the patiéce @fill accept our arguments with respect
to any patent application or with respect to amyneltherein. The timing of the patent review pracissndependent of and has no effect on the
timing of the FDA's review of our submissions fegulatory approvals. We cannot predict the timingesults of patent applications. In
addition, we may elect to submit, or the pateniceffnay require, additional evidence to supportacerof the claims we are pursuing.
Providing such additional evidence could resulisrincurring additional costs. We cannot be cemaiat commercial value any granted paten
in our patent portfolio will provide to us.

We will also rely upon trade secrets and know-howetain our competitive position.

We may be dependent in some cases upon third lpgehsors to pursue filing, prosecution and maiate® of patent rights or
applications owned or controlled by those partieis. possible that third parties will obtain patenr other proprietary rights that might be
necessary or useful to us. In cases where thitibpaare first to invent a particular product artteology, or first to file in the United Statesis
possible that those parties will obtain patents with be sufficiently broad so as to prevent usnfr utilizing such technology. In addition, we
may use unpatented proprietary technology, in whade there would be no assurance that others wotildevelop similar technology. See
Item 1A “Risk Factors—Risks Related to our Intefiest Property and Regulatory Exclusivity—We areeafegent on patents, proprietary rights
and confidentiality,” and “Risk Factors—Risks Reldto our Business—Potential technological chamgesrr field of business create
considerable uncertainty”.

Employees

At December 31, 2012, we had 111 full-time emplsyemployed in marketing, general and administradive research and developmen
functions. We believe our relations with our emgey are good.

Organizational Structure
At December 31, 2012, we had the following subsid&a

Proportion of

Country of Ownership Interest anc
Incorporation
Subsidiary Name or Registration Voting Power Held
Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited Ireland 10C%
Amarin Pharma Inc United State 10C%
Amarin Neuroscience Limite Scotland 10C%
Corsicanto Ltc Ireland 10C%
Ester Neurosciences Limite Israel 10C%
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Our registered office is located at One New Chahgadon EC4M 9AF, England. Our principal officeg docated at 2 Pembroke Hou
Upper Pembroke Street 28-32, Dublin 2 Ireland. @imary offices in the United States are locateti480 Route 206, Bedminster, NJ 07921,
USA. Our telephone number at that location is (I0H-1315. Our website addressvsw.amarincorp.comNo information contained on, or
accessible through, our website is incorporatecebgrence into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

As of the date of this Annual Report on Form 10slt principal operating activities were being cocteéd by Amarin Corporation plc,
together with Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limitend Amarin Pharma Inc., with little to no opeangtactivity being conducted by Amarin
Neuroscience Limited, Corsicanto Ltd, or Ester Msarences Limitec

On January 9, 2012, Amarin, through its wholly-oasebsidiary Corsicanto Limited, a private limi@mpany incorporated under the
laws of Ireland, completed a private placementI&®0 million in aggregate principal amount 0f3t§0% exchangeable senior notes due
2032. The notes are the senior unsecured obligatib@orsicanto and are guaranteed by Amarin Catjmor plc. Corsicanto was formed in
November 2011 and was subsequently acquired by iArmadanuary 2012 for the sole purpose of fadifigthis financing transactio

Financial Information
The financial information required under this Iténs incorporated herein by reference to Item ghisf Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Where You Can Find More Information

You are advised to read this Annual Report on FbBAK in conjunction with other reports and docunsethiat we file from time to time
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or.SE@Q may obtain copies of these reports afterddte of this annual report directly from
us or from the SEC at the SEC’s Public Referencenirat 100 F Street, N.E. Washington, D.C. 2054%ddition, the SEC maintains
information for electronic filers (including Amajimat its website at www.sec.gov. The public mayagbinformation regarding the operation of
the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC ad@-8BEC-0330. We make our periodic and current tepas well as any amendments to
such reports, available on our internet websitse fif charge, as soon as reasonably practicaklesaith material is electronically filed with,
furnished to, the SEC.

ltem 1A. Risk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardkimg information based on our current expectatiddscause our actual results may
differ materially from any forward-looking statentethat we make or that are made on our behal§, $biction includes a discussion of
important factors that could affect our actual ftguesults, including, but not limited to, our cegiresources, our ability to successfully
commercially launch Vascepa, the progress and ginoifinour clinical programs, the safety and efficayur product candidates, risks
associated with regulatory filings, the potentibhizal benefits and market potential of our proticandidates, commercial market estimates,
future development efforts, patent protection,ot$fef healthcare reform, reliance on third partiesd other risks set forth belo

Risks Related to the Commercialization and Developent of Vascepa

We are dependent upon the success of Vascepa, winithrecently obtained FDA approval and launchedramercially in the MARINE
indication.

As a result of our reliance on a single product amdprimary focus on the U.S. market in the neamt much of our neaerm results ar
value as a company depends on our ability to eremutt commercial strategy for Vascepa in the Un8des. If commercialization efforts for
Vascepa in the MARINE indication or, if

21



Table of Contents

approved, the ANCHOR indication, are not successiul business will be materially and adverselgetiéd. Even if we are able to develop
additional products from our research and develoypireforts, the development time cycle for produgfscally takes several years. This
restricts our ability to respond to adverse busirgahditions for Vascepa. If we are not successfdeveloping any future product or products,
or if there is not adequate demand for Vascephentarket for such product develops less rapidiy thie anticipate, we may not have the
ability to effectively shift our resources to thevélopment of alternative products or do so imeely manner without suffering material adve
effects on our business. As a result, the lacKtefraative products we develop could constrainahility to generate revenues and achieve
profitability.

We recently launched Vascepa in the MARINE indioatti in the United States with our own, newly establed sales and marketing tear
and distribution channels and we may not be sucdeks

In late January 2013, we began selling and mar&tascepa in the United States through our ownJynestablished sales and marke
teams and through a newly established third-pamyroercial distribution infrastructure. We hired k@rsonnel in these areas over the last
several years and hired and trained a professgaes$ force in early January 2013. The commeraiaidh of a new pharmaceutical product
complex undertaking for a company to manage, antlave no prior experience as a company operatitigjsrarea. Factors related to building
and managing our own sales and marketing orgaaiz#tat can inhibit our efforts to successfully coercialize Vascepa on our own include:

e our inability to attract and retain adequate nuralodreffective sales and marketing person

e our inability to adequately train our sales andketing personnel, in particular as it relates toouss healthcare regulatory
requirements applicable to the marketing and daiarmaceutical products, and our inability togubgtely monitor compliance
with these requirement

« the inability of our new sales personnel, workingtdis as a new market entrant, to obtain accesspersuade adequate numbers o
physicians to prescribe Vasce|

» the lack of complementary products to be offereddigs personnel, which may put us at a competiisa&dvantage relative to
companies with more extensive product lines;

» unforeseen costs and expenses associated withtiogeaanew independent sales and marketing orgaonz:
We also have to compete with other pharmaceuti@life sciences companies to recruit, hire, teaid retain sales and marketing
personnel, and turnover in our sales force and etiaudk personnel could negatively affect sales dépa. If we are not successful in our
efforts to market and sell Vascepa on our own, etaakceptance of Vascepa may be harmed, our attcipevenues will be materially and

negatively impacted, and we may need additionadifunor seek a strategic licensing or co-promotransaction in certain territories as a
means of raising additional funds.

Vascepa may fail to achieve the degree of marketegatance by physicians, patients, healthcare payand others in the medical
community necessary for commercial success.

We only recently began marketing and selling Vaadep use in the MARINE indication in January 20¥ascepa may fail to gain
sufficient market acceptance by physicians, paigrtalthcare payors and others in the medical aorityn If Vascepa does not achieve an
adequate level of acceptance, we may not geneagatiéicant product revenues and we may not becoroéitable. The degree of market
acceptance of Vascepa for the MARINE indication ang future approved indications will depend oruenber of factors, including:

» the perceived efficacy and potential advantagésastepa, as compared to alternative treatm
« our ability to offer Vascepa for sale at compeétprices;
» convenience and ease of administration comparatidmative treatment
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» the willingness of the target patient populatiotryonew therapies and of physicians to preschiese therapie:

» the scope, effectiveness and strength of markeimapdistribution support, including our sales aratkating team
» sufficient thirc-party coverage or reimbursement; ¢

» the prevalence and severity of any side effe

We may not be able to compete effectively againstammpetitors’ pharmaceutical products.

The pharmaceutical industry is highly competitiveattempting to achieve the widespread commereititin of Vascepa, we will face
competition to the extent other pharmaceutical camgs have on the market, or are able to devetogupts for the treatment of similar
indications. Potential competitors in this marketlide companies with greater experience in comialezing pharmaceutical products, and
greater resources and name recognition than we Ravihermore, to the extent we are able to acaquidevelop additional marketable
products in the future, such products will compeitd a variety of other products within the Unit8thtes or elsewhere, possibly including
established drugs and major brand names and atsigeersions of these products. Competitive fiastimcluding generic competition, could
force us to lower prices or could result in redusakbs. In addition, new products developed byrstbeuld emerge as competitors to our fu
products. Products based on new technologies ordnegs could render our products obsolete or ureodral.

The success of Vascepa and any of our future ptedvitt also depend in large part on the willingae$ physicians to prescribe these
products to their patients. Vascepa will, and atwife products may, compete against products that hchieved broad recognition and
acceptance among medical professionals. In ordech@ve an acceptable level of prescriptions fasdépa or any future product, we must be
able to meet the needs of both the medical commanid end users with respect to cost, efficacyaihdr factors.

Our potential competitors both in the United Stated Europe include large, well-established phaeutical companies, specialty
pharmaceutical sales and marketing companies,@aladized cardiovascular treatment companies. & hempanies include GlaxoSmithKli
plc, which currently markets Lovaza, a prescriptomy omega-3 fatty acid indicated for patientshagevere hypertriglyceridemia, and Abbott
Laboratories, which currently markets Tricor andipix for the treatment of severe hypertriglycezidia and mixed dyslipidemia and Niaspan,
which is primarily used to raise HDL-C, but is alsged to lower triglycerides. In March 2011, Pram®ioPharma Norge AS, now owned by
BASF, which owns the patents for Lovaza, enterénl &m agreement with Apotex Corp. and Apotex laédittle their patent litigation in the
United States related to Lovaza. Pursuant to timestef the settlement agreement, Pronova grantedeX license to enter the United States
market with a generic version of Lovaza in thetfipsarter of 2015, or earlier depending on circamses. We expect Apotex to compete
against us as well. Other companies are also spékimtroduce generic versions of Lovaza. Thesepstitors have greater resources than we
do, including financial, product development, mairkg, personnel and other resources.

In addition, we are aware of other pharmaceutioaiganies that are developing products that, if @pgx, would compete with
Vascepa. These include a free fatty acid form oégan3 (comprised of 55% EPA and 20% DHA) whichemb developed by Omthera
Pharmaceuticals, which in April 2012 announcedadfsline Phase 3 clinical trial results and indéchthat it plans to submit an NDA during
2013 for the treatment of hypertriglyceridemiaabidition, Acasti Pharma, a subsidiary of Neptunehhelogies & Bioresources Inc.,
announced in late 2012 that it intends to condRitase 3 clinical program to assess the safetgffiedcy of its omega-3 prescription drug
candidate derived from krill oil for the treatmerithypertriglyceridemia. We believe Resolvyx Phaceticals and Catabasis Pharmaceutical
are also developing potential treatments for hygyteridemia based on omega-3 fatty acids bubuioknowledge, neither has initiated a
Phase 2 clinical
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trial of its product. In addition, we are awarettBasentialis, Inc is developing a controlled rekediazoxide product for the treatment of
hypertriglyceridemia. Essentialis, Inc. has repbtteat they have completed Phase 2 clinical studigssthis product.

Vascepa will also face competition from dietary @ement companies marketing naturally occurring gan@ fatty acids as nutritional
supplements. We cannot be sure physicians will ¥iewFDA-approved prescription-only status, and Efdy purity of Vascepa as having a
superior therapeutic profile to naturally occurrimpega-3 fatty acids and dietary supplements.

In addition, other drug companies (commonly knowmaneric drug companies) may challenge our pasatseek to design products
around our issued patent claims and, after a pefiédA-granted regulatory exclusivity gain markegtiapproval for generic versions of
Vascepa or gain marketing approval for branded @titine products based on new clinical studies.

Vascepa is a prescription-only omega-3 fatty aciimega-3 fatty acids are also marketed by other canips as non-prescription dietary
supplements. As a result, Vascepa would be sulifgaion-prescription competition and consumer sulbstion.

Our only current product, Vascepa, is a prescniptioly omega-3 fatty acid. Mixtures of omega-3yfattids are naturally occurring
substances contained in various foods, includitty fash. Omega-3 fatty acids are also marketedttwers as non-prescription dietary
supplements. We cannot be sure physicians will ¥feypharmaceutical grade purity of Vascepa asigawisuperior therapeutic profile to
naturally occurring omega-3 fatty acids and diewrgplements. To the extent the price of Vascepaisficantly higher than the prices of
commercially available omega-3 fatty acids markdtgather companies as dietary supplements (thrthaghack of coverage by insurers or
otherwise), physicians may recommend these comaiaiternatives instead of writing prescriptions ¥ascepa or patients may elect on their
own to take commercially available omega-3 fattiglacEither of these outcomes may adversely impactesults of operations by limiting
how we price our product and limiting the revenweraceive from the sale of Vascepa due to redu@llehacceptance.

If we are not successful marketing and selling Vagpa on our own, we may need to find collaborativatpers to help market and sell t
product.

If we are not successful marketing and selling ¥pscon our own, we may need to find collaboratiadners to help market and sell the
product or otherwise outsource these functionkitd parties. Until such time as we choose to, artdally do, complete a strategic transactior
with a third party to market and sell Vascepayiére we will continue to market and sell Vascepaanown. We are actively exploring
collaboration opportunities for the continued méirigeand sale of Vascepa as we approach the patampiproval of Vascepa in the ANCHOR
indication, assuming its regulatory approval.

We may not be successful in finding a collaboragi@etner to help market and sell Vascepa, or mayeleeyed in doing so, if we
determine such a collaborative partner is necessawhich case we may not receive revenue to xhene that we currently anticipate. We fe
significant competition in seeking appropriate abbirators, and these collaborations are complexiaredconsuming to negotiate and
document. We may not be able to negotiate colldlommon acceptable terms, or at all. We likelyl Wédve little control over such third partit
and any of them may fail to devote the necessagurees and attention to sell and market our prtsdeféectively. If that were to occur, we
may have to curtail the continued development afdépa for approval for additional indications bay@MNCHOR or increase our planned
expenditures and undertake additional developmeadmmercialization activities at our own experfge elect to increase our expenditures
to fund development or commercialization activiti@sour own, we will need to obtain additional ¢abiwhich may not be available to us on
acceptable terms, or at all, or which may not b&sjiibe due to our other financing arrangementsudieg our Purchase and Sale Agreement
with Biopharma Secured Debt Fund Il Holdings CaymaR., or Biopharma. If we cannot raise sufficiemids, we may not be able to market
and sell Vascepa effectively, and generate as rprazfuct revenue, as we could under collaboration.
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Our ability to generate increased revenue dependgart, on FDA approval for the use of Vascepatine ANCHOR indication in the
United States and potentially on other regulatorg@ovals outside the United States, and we may éaykd in obtaining, or never
obtain, such approvals.

The costs involved in obtaining regulatory apprevial pharmaceutical products can be substantiblléMe are currently marketing
Vascepa for use in the MARINE indication in the tédi States, our ability to commercialize VascepdaéhANCHOR indication in the United
States or market Vascepa for either indicationidatef the United States is dependent upon reagi&dditional regulatory approvals. Further,
while we recently filed a Supplemental New Drug Apgtion, or SNDA, with the FDA for the use of Vaga in the ANCHOR indication, the
acceptance of this submission is dependent onistiréaching, in the opinion of the FDA, substah¢inroliment in our REDUCE-IT
cardiovascular outcomes study. While we believéwsamet this requirement before we submitted dlDA, the FDA may not agree with us,
and thus acceptance of the SNDA could be delaydditianally, the FDA could deny approval of our sN&nd require additional testing or
data. If the FDA takes any of these actions, thmyicchave a material adverse effect on our operatamd financial condition, including our
ability to reach profitability.

Even if we obtain additional regulatory approvalsVascepa, the timing or scope of any approvalg pnahibit or reduce our ability to
commercialize the product successfully. For exaniptee approval process for the ANCHOR indicattakes too long, we may miss market
opportunities and give other companies the ahititgevelop competing products or establish marketidance. Additionally, the terms of any
approvals, including the approval received fromREBD&A in July 2012 for the MARINE indication, mayqwe to not have the scope or breadth
needed for us to successfully commercialize Vasoefecome profitable.

Our SPAs with the FDA are not guarantees of FDA appal of Vascepa for the proposed ANCHOR and REDUCEindications.

A Special Protocol Assessment, or SPA, is an etialudy the FDA of a protocol with the goal of reaty an agreement that the Phase :
trial protocol design, clinical endpoints, and istital analyses are acceptable to support regylagmproval of the drug product candidate with
respect to effectiveness for the indication studidte ANCHOR trial was, and the REDUCE-IT trial li®ing conducted under an SPA with the
FDA. The FDA agreed that, based on the informatiersubmitted to the agency, the design and plaanatysis of the ANCHOR trial is
adequate to support use of the conducted studyegzimary basis for approval with respect to d@ffeness. An SPA is generally binding ug
the FDA except in limited circumstances, such asdafFDA identifies a substantial scientific is@ssential to determining safety or efficacy
after the study begins, or if the study sponsds tai follow the protocol that was agreed upon wiith FDA. Even though we have received
regulatory approval of Vascepa for the MARINE iration, there is no assurance that the FDA willidentify a scientific issue and deem
either or both of the ANCHOR or REDUCE-IT SPAs nader binding. Moreover, any change to a studyomaltafter agreement with the
FDA is reached can invalidate an SPA. While we atedrthe protocol for the ANCHOR trial after thetiali SPA evaluation was completed,
we obtained the FDA'’s evaluation of, and agreenwrithe amendment. If, for example, the FDA doescoasider the applicable SPA to be
binding during its review of our regulatory apprbagplications, or if the FDA determines that wd dbot follow the SPAs appropriately, the
agency could assert that additional studies or ala&aequired to support approval of the applicatio

The commercial value to us of the MARINE and ANCHQORdications may be smaller than we anticipate.

There can be no assurance as to the adequacynfoneial success of the scope and breadth of thRIME indication or, if approved,
the ANCHOR indication. Even if we obtain marketiaygproval for additional indications, the FDA maypiose restrictions on the product’s
conditions for use, distribution or marketing andsome cases may impose ongoing requirements ftmparket surveillance, post-approval
studies or clinical trials. Also, with regard t®@tMARINE indication and any other indications faniesh we may gain approval, the number of
actual patients with the condition included in sagiproved indication may be smaller than we ardieiplf any such approved indication is
narrower than we anticipate, the market potentinbfir product would suffer.
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Our products will be subject to extensive post-apgal government regulation.

Once a product candidate receives FDA marketingovah humerous post-approval requirements apphgoAg other things, the holder
of an approved NDA is subject to periodic and othenitoring and reporting obligations enforced by EDA and other regulatory bodies,
including obligations to monitor and report advegsents and instances of the failure of a produotéet the specifications in the approved
application. Application holders must also subrditextising and other promotional material to retpia authorities and report on ongoing
clinical trials.

With respect to sales and marketing activitieseatising and promotional materials must comply viAIDA rules in addition to other
applicable federal and local laws in the United&dand in other countries. In the United Statesdistribution of product samples to
physicians must comply with the requirements ofh®. Prescription Drug Marketing Act. Manufactyifacilities remain subject to FDA
inspection and must continue to adhere to the FI2Arsent good manufacturing practice requiremeantsGMPs. Application holders must
obtain FDA approval for product and manufacturihgrges, depending on the nature of the change. &yeltso be subject, directly or
indirectly through our customers and partners,agous fraud and abuse laws, including, withoufthtion, the U.S. Anti-Kickback Statute,
U.S. False Claims Act, and similar state laws, Whinopact, among other things, our proposed salasketing, and scientific/educational grant
programs. If we participate in the U.S. Medicaidl®@Rebate Program, the Federal Supply Scheduledfi1S. Department of Veterans Affa
or other government drug programs, we will be sciittie complex laws and regulations regarding répgrand payment obligations. All of
these activities are also potentially subject t8.Jederal and state consumer protection and uodanpetition laws. Similar requirements exist
in many of these areas in other countries.

Depending on the circumstances, failure to meestetip@st-approval requirements can result in crihgir@gsecution, fines or other
penalties, injunctions, recall or seizure of pradutotal or partial suspension of production, dear withdrawal of pre-marketing product
approvals, or refusal to allow us to enter intopdyontracts, including government contracts.ddition, even if we or our potential partners
comply with FDA and other requirements, new infotioraregarding the safety or effectiveness of alpod could lead the FDA to modify or
withdraw a product approval. Adverse regulatoryosctwhether pre- or post-approval, can potentikd to product liability claims and
increase our product liability exposure. We or potential partners must also compete against giteetucts in qualifying for coverage and
reimbursement under applicable third party paynagdtinsurance programs.

The FDA and other regulatory agencies strictly relgte the promotional claims that may be made abpuscription products. If we are
found to have improperly promoted off-label uses may become subject to significant fines and othability.

The FDA and other regulatory agencies strictly faguthe promotional claims that may be made aprasgcription products. In
particular, a product may not be promoted for Wkasare not approved by the FDA or such otherleggry agencies as reflected in the
product’s approved labeling. Even though we reakivarketing approval for Vascepa for the MARINEigadion only, physicians may
nevertheless prescribe Vascepa to their patiergsmanner that is inconsistent with the approvbedlldf we are found to have promoted such
off-label uses, we may become subject to signifigamvernment fines and other related liability. Egample, the Federal government has
levied large civil and criminal fines against comigs for alleged improper promotion and has enpbisveral companies from engaging in off
label promotion. The FDA has also requested thatpamies enter into consent decrees or permanemicitnpns under which specified
promotional conduct is changed or curtailed.

In addition, incentives exist under applicable ldahet encourage competitors, employees and physit@report violations of rules
governing promotional activities for pharmaceutigadducts. These incentives could lead to so-callleidtleblower lawsuits as part of which
such persons seek to collect a portion of mondggexdly overbilled to government agencies duedogkample, promotion of pharmaceutical
products beyond
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labeled claims. These incentives could also leaiits that we have mischaracterized a competipyoduct in the marketplace and may, as a
result, be sued for alleged damages to our coropetiBuch lawsuits, whether with or without meaaie typically time-consuming and costly to
defend. Such suits may also result in related slodder lawsuits, which are also costly to defend.

The FDA may disagree with our assertion that ourrdéovascular outcomes study, REDUCE-IT, was substally underway at the time
of our sSNDA submission, thus delaying FDA review @iapproval of the ANCHOR indication and costing nethan we expect.

Based on our communications with the FDA, to obE®A marketing approval of the ANCHOR indicatione Welieve that we must he
a cardiovascular outcomes study, the REDUCE-ITystadbstantially underway at the time of the sND#msission for the ANCHOR
indication. In August 2011, we reached an agreemvéhtthe FDA on an SPA for the design of the REDRJIT cardiovascular outcomes st
of Vascepa, and we began dosing patients in Deceplid. We submitted our sNDA for approval of thid@HOR indication in late February
2013 based on our belief that the REDUCE-IT studg wubstantially underway. The FDA will make threafidetermination as to whether or
not our REDUCE-IT study is sufficiently underway the FDA to accept the submission of our ANCHORD#N

In the event the FDA does not agree that our REDWIC&udy is substantially underway, it may rejeat submission, repeatedly, until
such time as it determines that its study enrolimequirement is met. If we then experience delaysitiating or achieving what the FDA
would determine to be substantial enrollment fer REDUCE-IT study or the FDA requires that we erstll more patients beyond our own
expectation of what substantial enrollment entails,re-submission of an SNDA seeking approvahefANCHOR indication may be rejected
again, or delayed.

Any delay in the acceptance of our submission e ANCHOR sNDA could have a material adverse effecbur business by delaying
the possible approval of Vascepa for use in the ARR indication. In addition, to the extent that @gerience delays or need to take actions
to prevent delays in the REDUCE-IT cardiovasculaicomes study, the cost of this study will incred3ee cost of this study is based on
estimates and is not capped.

The REDUCE-IT cardiovascular outcomes trial may fdo show that Vascepa can reduce major cardiovdacevents in an at-risk
patient population on statin therapy, and the lorgrm clinical results of Vascepa may not be consigtwith the clinical results we
observed in our Phase 3 clinical trial, in which sa our sales of Vascepa may then suffer.

In accordance with the SPA for our MARINE and ANCR@ials, efficacy was evaluated in these trialsipared to placebo at twelve
weeks. No placebo-controlled studies have beenwstad regarding the long-term effect of Vascepéipds, and no outcomes study has beer
conducted evaluating Vascepa. The REDUCE-IT stadiesigned to evaluate the efficacy of Vascepadneing major cardiovascular events
in an at-risk patient population on statin therapy.

Outcomes studies of certain other lipid modifyingrapies have failed to achieve the endpoints dif studies. For example, in
September 2012, researchers published iddlenal of the American Medical Association JAMA,the results of a retrospective meta-
analysis of twenty previously conducted studiesrding the use of omega-3 supplements across spiatient populations. This meta-
analysis suggested that the use of such supplemastsot associated with a lower risk of all-cadesath, cardiac death, sudden death, heart
attack, or stroke. We believe the results of thBldAmeta-analysis may not be directly applicablé¢h® use of Vascepa over time. For instance
nineteen of the twenty studies included in the JAM@ta-analysis involved the use of omega-3 suppi&mntaining a mixture of EPA and
DHA, and most were evaluated at relatively lowesat Vascepa is comprised of highly-pure ethyl-Ed#, has been approved by the FDA
for use in patients with severe hypertriglyceridemt a dose of 4 grams per day. The only otheomgs study involving the use of a highly-
pure formulation of ethyl-EPA, called the Japan HEgid Intervention Study (JELIS), suggested thse of a highly-pure formulation of ethyl-
EPA in Japan, when used in conjunction with statieduced cardiovascular events by 19% compardtketase of statins alone.
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Although we believe the results of the JAMA metalgiais and other studies are not directly applieablthe potential long-term clinical
experience with Vascepa, there can be no assutiacthe endpoints of the REDUCE-IT cardiovasculsicomes study will be achieved or
that the lipid modifying effects of Vascepa in REDE-IT or any other study of Vascepa will not bejeabto variation beyond twelve weeks.
If the REDUCE-IT trial fails to achieve its clinicandpoints or if the results of these long-terodgts are not consistent with the 12-week
clinical results, it could prevent us from expangthe label of any approved product or even cétl question the efficacy of any approved
product.

We may not be successful in developing or marketintyre products if we cannot meet the extensivgukatory requirements of the FDA
and other regulatory agencies for quality, safetydaefficacy.

The success of our research and development efaependent in part upon our ability, and thditstf our partners or potential
partners, to meet regulatory requirements in thisdictions where we or our partners or potentatmers ultimately intend to sell such
products once approved. The development, manufaetudt marketing of pharmaceutical products areestibp extensive regulation by
governmental authorities in the United StatesBhmpean Union, Japan and elsewhere. In the USBitatds, the FDA generally requires pre-
clinical testing and clinical trials of each drugestablish its safety and efficacy and extensharimaceutical development to ensure its quality
before its introduction into the market. Regulatanghorities in other jurisdictions impose similaquirements. The process of obtaining
regulatory approvals is lengthy and expensive hedgsuance of such approvals is uncertain. Ther@mmement and rate of completion of
clinical trials and the timing of obtaining markediapproval from regulatory authorities may be getbby many factors, including:

» the lack of efficacy during clinical trial

» the inability to manufacture sufficient quantitigisqualified materials under current good manufantupractices for use in clinical
trials;

» slower than expected rates of patient recruitrr

« the inability to observe patients adequately afemtment

« changes in regulatory requirements for clinicgbiaclinical studies

» the emergence of unforeseen safety issues inaliaicpreclinical studies

. d_elay, suspension, or termination of a trial byitiaitutional review board responsible for oveisgahe study at a particular study
site;

e unanticipated changes to the requirements impogeédulatory authorities on the extent, naturdroirtg of studies to be
conducted on quality, safety and efficacy;

e government or regulatory delays*“clinical hold¢’ requiring suspension or termination of a tr

Even if we obtain positive results from early stage-clinical or clinical trials, we may not achéethe same success in future trials.
Clinical trials that we or potential partners cootmay not provide sufficient safety and effica@talto obtain the requisite regulatory
approvals for product candidates. The failure oficél trials to demonstrate safety and efficaayduor desired indications could harm the
development of that product candidate as well hergtroduct candidates, and our business and sefubiperations would suffer. For example
the efficacy results of our Vascepa Phase 3 clini@ds for the treatment of Huntington’s diseagere negative. As a result, we stopped
development of that product candidate, revisedcbnical strategy and shifted our focus to develtgscepa for use in the treatment of
cardiovascular disease.

Any approvals that are obtained may be limitedciope, may require additional post-approval studremay require the addition of
labeling statements focusing on product safety¢batd affect the commercial potential for our protdcandidates. Any of these or similar
circumstances could adversely affect our abilitgaon revenues from the sale of such products. Eveincumstances where products are
approved by a regulatory
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body for sale, the regulatory or legal requirememéy change over time, or new safety or efficadgrimation may be identified concerning a
product, which may lead to the withdrawal of a pretdfrom the market or similar use restrictionse Tiscovery of previously unknown
problems with a product or in connection with themafacturer of products may result in restrictionghat product or manufacturer, including
withdrawal of the product from the market, whichuddhave a negative impact on our potential revestrgam.

Legislative or regulatory reform of the health casystem in the United States and foreign jurisdasts may affect our ability to profitably
sell Vascepa.

Our ability to commercialize our future productesessfully, alone or with collaborators, will dedan part on the extent to which
coverage and reimbursement for the products wilmglable from government and health administrasiathorities, private health insurers
other third-party payors. The continuing effortstoé U.S. and foreign governments, insurance coimpamanaged care organizations and
other payors of health care services to contaimeduce health care costs may adversely affectllityo set prices for our products which
believe are fair, and our ability to generate resenand achieve and maintain profitability.

Specifically, in both the United States and someifm jurisdictions, there have been a numbergitlative and regulatory proposals to
change the health care system in ways that cofddtadur ability to sell our products profitablyofFexample, the Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Health @aceEducation Reconciliation Act, or collectivehetPPACA, enacted in March 2010,
substantially changes the way healthcare is firdbgeboth governmental and private insurers. Amathgr cost-containment measures,
PPACA establishes:

* An annual, nondeductible fee on any entity thatufiactures or imports certain branded prescriptivgs and biologic agent

* A new Medicare Part D coverage gap discount progianvhich pharmaceutical manufacturers who wishdwe their drugs
covered under Part D must offer discounts to diigiieneficiaries during their coverage gap peraodi

* A new formula that increases the rebates a manufrcinust pay under the Medicaid Drug Rebate Proc

We expect further federal and state proposals aattthcare reforms to continue to be proposed tpglegors, which could limit the
prices that can be charged for the products weldpand may limit our commercial opportunity.

The continuing efforts of government and otherdiparty payors to contain or reduce the costs aftheare through various means may
limit our commercial opportunity. It will be timeoasuming and expensive for us to go through thega® of seeking coverage and
reimbursement from Medicare and private payors.@oducts may not be considered cost effective,gavernment and third-party private
health insurance coverage and reimbursement mayenavailable to patients for any of our futuredarats or sufficient to allow us to sell our
products on a competitive and profitable basis. @sults of operations could be adversely affebieBPACA and by other health care refo
that may be enacted or adopted in the future. dlitiad, increasing emphasis on managed care ittieed States will continue to put pressure
on the pricing of pharmaceutical products. Costmdinitiatives could decrease the price that wamy potential collaborators could receive
for any of our future products and could adverséfgct our profitability.

In some foreign countries, including major marketthe European Union and Japan, the pricing adguiption pharmaceuticals is subj
to governmental control. In these countries, pgailegotiations with governmental authorities c&e & to 12 months or longer after the rec
of regulatory marketing approval for a product.diiain reimbursement or pricing approval in somantes, we may be required to condu
pharmacoeconomic study that compares the costtweess of Vascepa to other available therapiesh $harmacoeconomic studies can be
costly and the results uncertain. Our businessddoe@lharmed if reimbursement of our products isvaitable or limited in scope or amount or
if pricing is set at unsatisfactory levels.
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As we evolve from a company primarily involved isearch and development to a company also focusedstablishing an infrastructur
for commercializing Vascepa, we may encounter diffities in managing our growth and expanding our emations successfully.

We only recently hired and trained a professioadsforce of approximately 275 sales represemsiimnd commenced our commercial
launch of Vascepa in the MARINE indication in thaitéd States in early January 2013. The processtablishing a commercial infrastruct
is difficult, expensive and time-consuming. As operations expand, we expect that we will needdoage additional relationships with
various collaborative partners, suppliers and othied parties. Future growth will impose signifitadded responsibilities on members of
management, including the need to identify, recradintain and integrate additional employees. fOwre financial performance and our
ability to commercialize Vascepa and to competeatiffely will depend, in part, on our ability to mage our future growth effectively. To that
end, we must be able to manage our developmentséfiectively, and hire, train, integrate andanetadditional management, administrative
and sales and marketing personnel. We may notled@bccomplish these tasks, and our failure tmiplish any of them could prevent us
from successfully growing our company.

Risks Related to our Reliance on Third Parties

Our supply of product for commercial supply and mi¢al trials is dependent upon relationships withitd party manufacturers and key
suppliers.

We have no in-house manufacturing capacity andaelgontract manufacturers for our clinical and omercial product supply. We
cannot assure you that we will successfully martufacany product we may develop, either indepemgentunder manufacturing
arrangements, if any, with our third party manufaets. Moreover, if any manufacturer should ceaseglbusiness with us or experience
delays, shortages of supply or excessive demantise@mncapacity, we may not be able to obtain adegguantities of product in a timely
manner, or at all.

Any manufacturing problem, natural disaster affegtinanufacturing facilities, or the loss of a cantrmanufacturer could be disruptive
to our operations and result in lost sales. Adddlty, we will be reliant on third parties to supphe raw materials needed to manufacture our
potential products. Any reliance on suppliers mrasolve several risks, including a potential inakitio obtain critical materials and reduced
control over production costs, delivery schedulekability and quality. Any unanticipated disrupti to future contract manufacture caused by
problems at suppliers could delay shipment of petguncrease our cost of goods sold and resldtsinsales. If our suppliers were unable to
supply us with adequate supply of ethyl-EPA it wbhlve a material adverse effect on our abilitydntinue to commercialize Vascepa.

We currently purchase all of our supply of the bedknpound (ethyEPA), which constitutes the only active pharmaaaliingredient, o
API, of Vascepa, from a single supplier, Nisshimia, or Nisshin, located in Japan. Nisshin culyestitains its supply of the key raw
material to manufacture API from another third paihgle source of supply. While we have contradigedom to source the API for Vascepa
elsewhere and have entered into supply agreeméthtsdditional suppliers who rely on other thirdtyasuppliers of the key raw material to
manufacture the API for Vascepa, Nisshin is the enlpplier approved with our NDA to the FDA.

We intend to purchase increasing amounts of ABUfport our commercialization of Vascepa. Our sgyatis to expand manufacturing
capacity and to partially mitigate the risk of aglce on too few suppliers by having multiple ARpiers beyond Nisshin. In December 2012,
we announced our submissions of SNDAs to the FDkisg approval for both Chemport, Inc. and BASHtr{ferly Equateq Limited) as
additional Vascepa API suppliers. Both Chemport BAGF continue to expand their APl manufacturingazity and bring to three the
potential number of qualified worldwide suppliesA®I for Vascepa. Also in December 2012 we annodrtce addition of an exclusive
consortium of companies led by Slanmhor Pharmacaytnc., or Slanmhor, to our planned API glohgd@y chain for Vascepa. Slanmhor
was spun-out from Ocean Nutrition Canada, or ONC,
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prior to the May 2012 acquisition of ONC by Roy& ™ N.V., a global leader in life sciences and miatersciences. Amarin now has a tota
four suppliers for Vascepa API to utilize in supiay the global commercialization of Vascepa, sabje appropriate regulatory approvals.
intend to submit an additional SNDA for Slanhmaeaft successfully completes the qualificationqass.

Expanding manufacturing capacity and qualifyingrsoapacity is difficult and subject to numerousulagons and other operational
challenges. The resources of our suppliers areédidrand costs associated with projected expansidmmaalification can be significant. The
resources of our suppliers vary. For example, Cleethwhich is one of the API suppliers that we gequalify, is a privately-held company
and their commitment to Vascepa supply has requirenh to seek additional resources. There can lassarance that the expansion plans of
any of our suppliers will be successful. Our aggtegapacity to produce API is dependent upon tiadifaggation of our API suppliers. Each of
our API suppliers has outlined plans for poterftiaiher capacity expansion. If no additional APpplier is approved by the FDA, our API
supply will be limited to the API we purchase frddisshin. If our third party manufacturing capad#ynot expanded and compliant with
application regulatory requirements, we may noalle to supply sufficient quantities of Vascepateet anticipated demand. We cannot
assure you that we can contract with any futureufaarurer on acceptable terms or that any sucmaltiee supplier will not require capital
investment from us in order for them to meet oguirements. Alternatively, our purchase of suppbyrexceed actual demand for Vascepa.

We cannot assure you that we can contract withfatye manufacturer on acceptable terms or thatsach alternative supplier will not
require capital investment from us in order fomth® meet our requirements.

We currently rely on two suppliers, Banner and @atia for the encapsulation of API for all capsudés/ascepa. While we have
contractual freedom to source the API encapsuldtioWascepa elsewhere, Banner and Catalent arentlgeencapsulators approved by the
FDA for encapsulation of API for Vascepa. There bamo guarantee that additional other supplietls which we have contracted to
encapsulate API will be qualified to manufacture ginoduct to our specifications or that these anydfature suppliers will have the
manufacturing capacity to meeting anticipated dehfanVascepa. We cannot assure you that we camammvith any future manufacturer on
acceptable terms or that any such alternative grpplll not require capital investment from usarder for them to meet our requirements.

We do not have sufficient experience with the conmpial sale of Vascepa, and such inexperience mays®us to purchase too much or
not enough supply to satisfy actual demand, whiaduld have a material adverse effect on our finankcrasults and financial condition.

Our agreements with our suppliers typically includi@imum purchase obligations and limited exclugiyirovisions. These purchases
generally made on the basis of rolling twelve-mdtiecasts which in part are binding on us andotidance of which are subject to adjustmen
by us subject to certain limitations. We have npegience with the commercial sale of Vascepa, argliah expectations regarding expected
demand may be wrong. We may not purchase suffigieantities of Vascepa to meet actual demand oporghase of supply may exceed
actual demand. In either case, such event could hamaterial adverse effect on our financial resattd financial condition.

The manufacture and packaging of pharmaceutical phacts such as Vascepa are subject to FDA requiretseand those of similar
foreign regulatory bodies. If we or our third partjnanufacturers fail to satisfy these requirementsyr product development and
commercialization efforts may be materially harmed.

The manufacture and packaging of pharmaceuticalymts, such as Vascepa, are regulated by the FdAiarilar foreign regulatory
bodies and must be conducted in accordance witkRB#€s current good manufacturing practices and garable requirements of foreign
regulatory bodies. There are a limited number ofiuacturers that operate under these current g@sdifacturing practices regulations who
are both capable
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of manufacturing Vascepa and willing to do so. &a&ilby us or our third party manufacturers to comyth applicable regulations,
requirements, or guidelines could result in samstibeing imposed on us, including fines, injundiasivil penalties, failure of regulatory
authorities to grant marketing approval of our praid, delays, suspension or withdrawal of approvialsnse revocation, seizures or recalls of
product, operating restrictions and criminal pregiens, any of which could significantly and adwdysaffect our business. For example, our
NDA approved by the FDA had only one supplier ofl &% Vascepa, Nisshin, and Nisshin plans to expandpacity to supply API to us t
further expanding their current facility. If we amet able to manufacture Vascepa to required spetidns through Nisshin, we may be dela

in successfully supplying the product to meet aodited demand and our anticipated future revennédinancial results may be materially
adversely affected.

Changes in the manufacturing process or procethaleiding a change in the location where the pro@imanufactured or a change of a
third party manufacturer, may require prior FDAieav and approval of the manufacturing process andgalures in accordance with the
FDA's current good manufacturing practices, or cGMRny new facility may be subject to a pre-apptanspection by the FDA and would
again require us to demonstrate product compatabilithe FDA. There are comparable foreign reqa@ets. This review may be costly and
time consuming and could delay or prevent the lawfa product. For example, in December 2012,iled fwo supplemental NDAs to add
new manufacturing facilities for each of BASF ante@port, and have plans to file another for Slamnisomanufacture API for Vascepa. If
these third parties cannot establish, to the satiigh of the FDA, that they are in substantial ppamce with cGMPs, and that the products
manufactured at the new site meet FDA requiremergsnay not be able to manufacture API from thiat, siur supply of API for Vascepa r
be delayed, and our anticipated future revenuediaadcial results may be materially adversely ctfd.

Furthermore, the FDA and foreign regulatory agesoégjuire that we be able to consistently prodheattive pharmaceutical ingredient
and the finished product in commercial quantitied af specified quality on a repeated basis, inolygroven product stability, and document
our ability to do so. This requirement is referteds process validation. We have not yet complalieaf the steps and documentation
necessary to validate the process for APl manufiagtdior Vascepa at any API contract supplier othan Nisshin. Each of our potential API
suppliers uses a different method to manufacturktiédh that used by Nisshin, which has the potétdiancrease the risk to us that our
manufacturers will not meet applicable regulat@guirements. This includes stability testing, measwent of impurities and testing of other
product specifications by validated test methofihd FDA does not consider the result of the psscalidation or required testing to be
satisfactory, the commercial supply of Vascepa tegelayed, or we may not be able to supply sefficijuantities of Vascepa to meet
anticipated demand.

The FDA and similar foreign regulatory bodies méoamplement new standards, or change their indésion and enforcement of
existing standards and requirements, for manufacpackaging or testing of products at any timedfare unable to comply, we may be
subject to regulatory, civil actions or penaltidsieh could significantly and adversely affect ousimess.

During 2013, we are increasing our purchases ofael finished capsules of Vascepa to further expamchase levels of supply. We
may elect to make API purchases from certain ofsoyppliers after we are satisfied that the matéhiey produce and their facilities are
gualified. However, in the event that we make smaithases from other suppliers, we will not be ablese such material for commercial sale
until the sNDA for the applicable supplier is apged by the FDA. Similarly, if we are not compliamith other regulations with regard to this
intended purchase of supply, our reaching profitgbinay be delayed.

We rely on third parties to conduct our clinicaliids, and those third parties may not perform sé#istorily, including failing to meet
established deadlines for the completion of suctidal trials.

Our reliance on third parties for clinical develoggmbactivities reduces our control over these ds: However, if we sponsor clinical
trials, we are responsible for ensuring that edauoclinical trials is conducted
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in accordance with the general investigational @lad protocols for the trial. Moreover, the FDAu@gs us to comply with standards,
commonly referred to as good clinical practices clanducting, recording, and reporting the resoifitslinical trials to assure that data and
reported results are credible and accurate andhbatghts, integrity and confidentiality of triphrticipants are protected. Our reliance on thirc
parties does not relieve us of these responsédslaind requirements. Furthermore, these thirdgsamiay also have relationships with other
entities, some of which may be our competitorshdfse third parties do not successfully carry beirtcontractual duties or meet expected
deadlines, we may be delayed in obtaining regufadpprovals for our product candidates and maydbeyeéd in our efforts to successfully
commercialize our product candidates for targetedases.

Risks Related to our Intellectual Property and Reglatory Exclusivity
We are dependent on patents, proprietary rights adhfidentiality to protect the commercial potentiaf Vascepa.

Because of the significant time and expense intblaaleveloping new products and obtaining reguaspprovals, it is very important
to obtain patent and preserve trade secret protefir new technologies, products and processesalility to successfully implement our
business plan will depend in large part on ouritgttib:

» obtain, defend and maintain patent protection aatket exclusivity for our current and future proti
» preserve any trade secrets relating to our cuaedtfuture product:

* acquire patented or patentable products and teahiesl; anc

« operate without infringing the proprietary rightstioird parties.

As of the date of this Annual Report, we have ameed that 18 patent applications in the UnitedeSthave been either issued or allo
and more than 30 additional patent applicationgaraling in the United States. Of such 18 allowsdiiasued applications, we currently have
two issued U.S. patents directed to a pharmacégticaposition of Vascepa in a capsule that havagehat expire in 2020 and 2030,
respectively, one issued U.S. patent covering kighlte EPA which expires in 2021, eight additiodab. patents covering the use of Vascepa
and potentially competitive products in either MMARINE or anticipated ANCHOR indication that hawerms that expire in 2030, and have
announced Notices of Allowance from the United &datent and Trademark Office, or USPTO, for sedelitional patent applications that
have terms that expire in 2030 and are relateddase of Vascepa and potentially competitive petglin either the MARINE or anticipated
ANCHOR indication. A Notice of Allowance is issuafter the USPTO makes a determination that a patanbe granted from an application.
A Notice of Allowance does not afford patent prai@t until the underlying patent is issued by th@RTO. No assurance can be given that ou
issued patents and our pending patents, if and vgseied, will prevent competitors from competinghwascepa.

We are also pursuing patent applications relatadasrepa in multiple jurisdictions outside the @ditStates, including an application
for our MARINE method of use patent in Europe fdrieh we received an Intention to Grant letter frihia European Patent Office. We ma
dependent in some cases upon third party licerisgrarsue filing, prosecution and maintenance ¢émtarights or applications owned or
controlled by those parties. It is possible thattiparties will obtain patents or other proprigtaghts that might be necessary or useful ton
cases where third parties are first to invent siqadar product or technology, or first to file eftvarious provisions of the America Invents Act
of 2011 go into effect on March 16, 2013, it is gibke that those parties will obtain patents thifitlve sufficiently broad so as to prevent us
from utilizing such technology or commercializingraurrent and future products.

Although we intend to make reasonable efforts tqmt our current and future intellectual propeigyts and to ensure that any
proprietary technology we acquire or develop dassnfringe the rights of other parties,
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we may not be able to ascertain the existencd pb&dntially conflicting claims. Therefore, thasea risk that third parties may make claims of
infringement against our current or future produwtsechnologies. In addition, third parties mayalbée to obtain patents that prevent the s¢
our current or future products or require us taaoba license and pay significant fees or royaltiesrder to continue selling such products.

We may in the future discover the existence of potglthat infringe upon patents that we own or kiaate been licensed to us. If we were
to initiate legal proceedings against a third p&otgtop such an infringement, such proceeding&idmel costly and time consuming, regardless
of the outcome. No assurances can be given thatom&d prevail, and it is possible that, during sagbroceeding, our patent rights could be
held to be invalid, unenforceable or both. Althowghintend to protect our trade secrets and prigsiknow-how through confidentiality
agreements with our manufacturers, employees amslttants, we may not be able to prevent partibgstito such confidentiality agreements
from breaching these agreements or third part@s fndependently developing or learning of our ¢radcrets.

We anticipate that competitors may from time todtiappose our efforts to obtain patent protectiomé&w technologies or to submit
patented technologies for regulatory approvals. @atitors may seek to oppose our patent applicatmdglay the approval process or to
challenge our granted patents, even if the oppwosdr challenge has little or no merit. Patent aitian proceedings and challenges are
generally highly technical, time consuming and egiee to pursue. Were we to be subject to one gerpatent oppositions or challenges, tha
effort could consume substantial time and resousgil no assurances of success, even when haddingsued patent.

Our issued patents and our pending patents, if amkden issued, may not prevent competitors from cotimgewith Vascepa.

We plan to vigorously defend our rights under isspatents. Other drug companies may challengedlidity, enforceability or both of
the our patents and seek to design its productsdrour issued patent claims and gain marketingosmapfor generic versions of Vascepa or
branded competitive products based on new clisizadies. The pharmaceutical industry is highly cetitive and many of our competitors
have greater experience and resources than we Aayeuch competition could undermine sales, mamgednd collaboration efforts for
Vascepa, and thus reduce, perhaps materiallyetfenue potential for Vascepa.

Even if we are successful in enforcing our issuatépts, we may incur substantial costs and divartagement’s time and attention in
pursuing these proceedings, which could have ariabtelverse effect on us. Patent litigation istiyosnd time consuming. We may not have
sufficient resources to bring these actions tocaessful conclusion.

There can be no assurance that any of our pendirajent applications relating to Vascepa or its usil vgsue as patents.

We have filed and are prosecuting numerous fanmligstent applications in the United States aterimationally with claims designed
protect the proprietary position of Vascepa. Faotaie of these patent families, we have filed npldtipatent applications. Collectively the
patent applications include numerous independaiisl and dependent claims. Several of our patgiications contain claims that are based
upon what we believe are unexpected and favoraidénfys from the MARINE and ANCHOR trials. If gradt, many of the resulting granted
patents would expire in 2030 or beyond. Howeverasgurance can be given that any of our pendirenpapplications will be granted or, if
they grant, that they will prevent competitors froompeting with Vascepa.

Securing patent protection for a product is a cexpirocess involving many legal and factual questidhe patent applications we have
filed in the United States and internationally atearying stages of examination, the timing of ebhis outside our control. The process to
getting a patent granted can be lengthy and claiitially submitted are often modified in ordergatisfy the requirements of the patent office.
This
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process includes written and public communicatidth the patent office. The process can also inchlidect discussions with the patent
examiner. There can be no assurance that the pdfiet will accept our arguments with respect iy @atent application or with respect to i
claim therein. The timing of the patent review msgis independent of and has no effect on thadimi the FDA'’s review of our NDA or
supplemental NDA submissions. We cannot predictithing or results of any patent application. Imiidn, we may elect to submit, or the
patent office may require, additional evidenceupprt certain of the claims we are pursuing. Rtimg such additional evidence could proli
the patent offices review of our applications and result in us imcy additional costs. We cannot be certain whatroercial value any grant
patent in our patent estate will provide to us.

If Vascepa is not granted new chemical entity exsility protection from the FDA our business may bwterially harmed.

Under Sections 505(c)(3)(E)(ii) and 505(j)(5)(F)6f the Food Drug and Cosmetic Act, or FDCA, agaded by the Drug Price
Competition and Patent Term Restoration Act of 1884amended, or the Hatch-Waxman Amendments,gatidatl is granted regulatory
approval may be eligible for five years of markgtexclusivity in the United States following reguaey approval if that drug is classified as a
new chemical entity, or NCE. A drug can be classdlifas a NCE if the FDA has not previously apprcaey other drug containing the same
active moiety.

The FDA typically publishes a determination on tharketing exclusivity of recently approved produats cumulative supplement to |
Approved Drug Products with Therapeutic EquivaleBealuations also known as the Orange Book, mid-month in tieatim following the
drug’s approval. Vascepa was approved by the FDAilp 2012, but we have not yet been informed détermination by the FDA on our
pending exclusivity request for Vascepa. Sincergad-DA approval of the Vascepa new drug applarative have had an active dialogue witt
the FDA related to our marketing exclusivity redques Vascepa, which requested NCE status for f@sck recent months, we have
repeatedly followed up with the FDA seeking a daieation. While we continue to believe our argunsantsupport of an NCE determination
for Vascepa are strong, the FDA may not agree aatharguments. Based on our discussions with th&, B2 have not been told and do not
know what determination the FDA will reach regagithe pending exclusivity request for Vascepa oemtine FDA will make such
determination. Based on our communications withRB&, we cannot make a reliable prediction as temvthe FDA will communicate a
determination on the matter. There can be no asserhat Vascepa will be granted NCE exclusivitythat the FDA will make a determinati
on the pending exclusivity request in a timely mamn

NCE marketing exclusivity, if granted, would predéuapproval during the fivgear exclusivity period of certain 505(b)(2) apptions ol
certain abbreviated new drug applications submiiteenother company for another version of the dii@yvever, an application may be
submitted after four years if it contains a certfion of patent invalidity or non-infringement.this case, Amarin may be afforded the benefit
of a 30-month stay against the launch of such goetitive product that would extend from the endhaf five-year exclusivity period, and may
also be afforded other extensions under applicagelations, including a six-month pediatric exelitg extension or a judicial extension if
applicable requirements are met. If we are not &bbgin or exploit the period of marketing exclitsi, we may face significant competitive
threats to our commercialization of these compodrata other manufacturers, including the manufaatsiof generic alternatives. Further,
even if Vascepa is considered to be a NCE and walale to gain five-year marketing exclusivity, éme company could challenge that
decision to seek to overturn FDA'’s determinationother company could also gain such marketing sigly under the provisions of the
FDCA, as amended by the Hatch-Waxman Amendmergsgcti company can, under certain circumstancespletena human clinical trial
process and obtain regulatory approval of its pchdu

If Vascepa is not granted NCE marketing exclusjwitg expect it will be granted three years of neadpct exclusivity under the Hatch-
Waxman Amendments. Such exclusivity protection waqrkeclude the FDA from approving a marketing aggilon for a duplicate of Vascej
a product candidate that the FDA views as
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having the same conditions of approval as Vasciepaxample, the same indication and/or other digral of use), or a 505(b)(2) NDA
submitted to the FDA with Vascepa as the refergmoduct, for a period of three years from the @dtEDA approval, although the FDA may
accept and commence review of such applicationsgtine exclusivity period. Such three-year exdlitgigrant would not prevent a company
from challenging the validity of our patents at dimye. In this case, Amarin may be afforded thedfieof a 30-month stay against the launch
of such a competitive product that would extendrfithe period that Amarin responds to a pendingmpateallenge, and may also be afforded
other extensions under applicable regulationsuitioly a six-month pediatric exclusivity extensiagraqudicial extension if applicable
requirements are met. This three-year form of esteity may also not prevent the FDA from approvargNDA that relies only on its own data
to support the change or innovation.

Despite the use of confidentiality agreements andsooprietary rights agreements, which themselveaybe of limited effectiveness, it
may be difficult for us to protect our trade secset

We will also rely upon trade secrets and know-howelp protect our competitive position. We relytrade secrets to protect technology
in cases when we believe patent protection is pptapriate or obtainable. However, trade secretsidficult to protect. While we require
certain of our academic collaborators, contracamic consultants to enter into confidentiality agrests, we may not be able to adequately
protect our trade secrets or other proprietaryrmédion.

Risks Related to our Business
Potential technological changes in our field of bungss create considerable uncertainty.

We are engaged in the biopharmaceutical field, whicharacterized by extensive research effodsrapid technological progress. New
developments in research are expected to contiraeagpid pace in both industry and academia. Wieatsassure you that research and
discoveries by others will not render some or &thur programs or product candidates uncompetiivebsolete. Our business strategy is b.
in part upon new and unproven technologies to gveldpment of therapeutics to improve cardiovasdudalth. We cannot assure you that
unforeseen problems will not develop with thes&metogies or applications or that any commercifdgsible products will ultimately be
developed by us.

We are subject to potential product liability.

Following the commercial launch of Vascepa, we Wilsubject to the potential risk of product ligpitlaims relating to the
manufacturing and marketing of Vascepa. Any pexgba is injured as a result of using Vascepa may feaproduct liability claim against us
without having to prove that we were at fault.

In addition, we could be subject to product liagiklaims by persons who took part in clinical lsimvolving our current or former
development stage products. A successful claimdgirbagainst us could have a material adverse effecur business. We cannot guarantee
that a product liability claim will not be assertaghinst us in the future.

We may become subiject to liability in connectiorttwihe wind-down of our EN101 program.

In 2007, we purchased Ester Neurosciences Limétedsraeli pharmaceutical company, and its leadyzbcandidate, EN101, an AChE-
R mRNA inhibitor for the treatment of myasthenias, or MG, a debilitating neuromuscular dise&se&onnection with the acquisition, we
assumed a license to certain intellectual propessets related to EN101 from the Yissum ReseargklB@ment Company of The Hebrew
University of Jerusalem.

In June 2009, in keeping with our decision to redfoour efforts on developing improved treatmeotsardiovascular disease and cease
development of all product candidates outside ofoawdiovascular disease

36



Table of Contents

focus, we amended the terms of our acquisitioneagest with the original shareholders of Ester. Urtkde terms of this amendment, Amarin
was released from all research and developmegeditie obligations contained in the original agregraad was authorized to seek a partner
for EN101. The amendment agreement also provideadhihy future payment obligations payable by ut¢écformer shareholders of Ester
would be made only out of income received from pti& partners. In connection with this amendmemeament, in August 2009 we issued
1,315,789 ordinary shares to the former Ester sladders. Under the terms of this amendment agregnenformer Ester shareholders have
the option of reacquiring the original share cdpifeEster if we are unable to successfully partei01.

Following our decision to cease development of ENNMssum terminated its license agreement witHrudune 2011, Yissum
announced that it had entered into a license agreewith BiolineRX Ltd for the development of EN1Dila different indication, inflammato
bowel disease.

We have received several communications on beh#fiedformer shareholders of Ester asserting tleaare in breach of its amended
agreement due to the fact that Yissum terminatelicinse and we failed to return shares of Eatet,assets relating to EN101, to the
shareholders, as was required under certain cittauross under the amended agreement. We do notdéhiese circumstances constitute a
breach of the amended agreement, but there cao Assarance as to the outcome of this dispute.

A change in our tax residence could have a negatiffect on our future profitability.

Under current U.K. legislation, a company incorpedan England and Wales, or which is centrally aged and controlled in the U.K.
regarded as resident in the U.K. for taxation pagso Under current Irish legislation, a compamggarded as resident for tax purposes in
Ireland if it is centrally managed and controlledrieland, or, in certain circumstances, if itnsarporated in Ireland. Where a company is
treated as tax resident under the domestic lavesthifthe U.K. and Ireland then the provisions ¢tk 4(3) of the Double Tax Convention
between the U.K. and Ireland provides that suckrerise shall be treated as resident only in thiediction in which its place of effective
management is situated. We have sought to conducftairs in such a way so as to be resident amlyeland for tax purposes by virtue of
having our place of effective management situatddeland. Trading income of an Irish company isgyally taxable at the Irish corporation
tax rate of 12.5%. Non-trading income of an Irisinpany (e.g., interest income, rental income oeopassive income), is taxable at a rate of
25%.

However, we cannot assure you that we are or wiitioue to be resident only in Ireland for tax msgs. It is possible that in the future,
whether as a result of a change in law or the wecf any relevant tax authority or as a resulif change in the conduct of our affairs, we
could become, or be regarded as having becomeergsita jurisdiction other than Ireland. Shouldsease to be an Irish tax resident, we ma
be subject to a charge to Irish capital gains tawur assets. Similarly, if the tax residency of ahour subsidiaries were to change from their
current jurisdiction for any of the reasons listdxbve, we may be subject to a charge to localaagsiins tax charge on the assets.

The loss of key personnel could have an adverseatfbn our business.

We are highly dependent upon the efforts of ouraseananagement. The loss of the services of omeare members of senior
management could have a material adverse effegs.oAs a small company with a streamlined managestarcture, the departure of any key
person could have a significant impact and woulgdtentially disruptive to our business until stiche as a suitable replacement is hired.
Furthermore, because of the specialized natur@mbusiness, as our business plan progresses Weewilghly dependent upon our ability to
attract and retain qualified scientific, techniaat key management personnel. As we evolve froevaldpment stage company to a
commercial stage company we may experience turreaweng members of our senior management team. Wénava difficulty identifying
and integrating new executives to replace any fsses. There is intense competition for qualifiedsonnel in the areas of our activities. In
this environment, we
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may not be able to attract and retain the persamedssary for the development of our businesicptarly if we do not achieve profitability.
The failure to recruit key scientific, technicaldamanagement personnel would be detrimental t@bility to implement our business plan.

Risks Related to our Financial Position and CapitaRequirements
We have a history of losses and anticipate thatwitt incur continued losses for an indefinite pertbof time.

We have not been profitable in any of the last figeal years. For the fiscal years ended Decer@beP012, 2011, and 2010, we repol
losses of approximately $179.2 million, $69.1 roifliand $249.6 million, respectively, and we hadesumulated deficit at December 31, 2
of $747.6 million. Substantially all of our operailosses resulted from costs incurred in connedtith our research and development
programs, from general and administrative costscaated with our operations, and from noash losses on changes in the fair value of wa
derivative liabilities. Additionally, as a result our significant expenses relating to researchamalopment and to commercialization, we
expect to continue to incur significant operatiogses for an indefinite period, even after we bégigenerate revenues from our
commercialization of Vascepa. Because of the nunsensks and uncertainties associated with devetpphd commercializing pharmaceuti
products, we are unable to predict the magnitudbesfe future losses. Our historic losses, combividdexpected future losses, have had and
will continue to have an adverse effect on our gasburces, shareholders’ deficit and working edpit/e expect our research and
development expenses to be substantial for botB 20dl 2014 in connection with our REDUCE-IT cardissular outcomes study for Vascepe
and other activities. In addition, we may incunsfigant sales, marketing, in-licensing and outsedrmanufacturing expenses as we attempt
commercialize Vascepa. Our shift in focus from agsk and development to commercialization, andkli@ges in operating costs relating to
that shift, will also require us to make changesubaccounting results and procedures, which naag lan adverse effect on our reported
revenue or profit, if any.

Although we began generating revenue from Vascepdanuary 2013, we may never be profitable.

Our ability to become profitable depends upon duilitg to generate revenue. In January 2013, weahdg generate revenue from the
marketing of Vascepa for use in the MARINE indioati but we may not be able to generate sufficiemémue to attain profitability. Our abili
to generate profits on sales of Vascepa is subjettie market acceptance and commercial succeégasaepa and our ability to manufacture
commercial quantities of Vascepa through thirdiparat acceptable cost levels, and may also deyeod our ability to enter into one or more
strategic collaborations to effectively market @etl Vascepa.

Even though Vascepa has been approved by the FDddceting in the United States in the MARINE ication, it may not gain mark
acceptance or achieve commercial success and inmagr be approved for the ANCHOR indication. lditidn, we anticipate continuing to
incur significant costs associated with commerziafj Vascepa. We may not achieve profitability safter generating product sales, if ever. I
we are unable to generate sufficient product regsmwe will not become profitable and may be unéblEontinue operations without
continued funding.

Our historical financial results do not form an actate basis for assessing our current business.

As a consequence of the many years developing Yadoe commercialization and the recent commetaiahch of Vascepa in the
MARINE indication in the United States, our hist@d financial results do not form an accurate bapn which investors should base their
assessment of our business and prospects. Inaddite expect that our costs will increase subisiiynas we continue to commercialize
Vascepa in the MARINE indication and seek to obtadditional regulatory approval of Vascepa in ti¢@GHOR indication, including the
continuation of the REDUCE-IT cardiovascular outesnstudy. Accordingly, our historical financial u#s reflect a substantially different
business from that currently being conducted aonhfthat expected in the future.
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In addition, we have a limited history of obtainiregulatory approval for, and no demonstrated tgltiti successfully commercialize, a product
candidate. Consequently, any predictions aboufuiure performance may not be as accurate as thay be if we had a history of
successfully developing and commercializing phaeuécal products.

Our operating results are unpredictable and maydtuate. If our operating results are below the exp&tions of securities analysts or
investors, the trading price of our stock could diee.

Our operating results are difficult to predict amitl likely fluctuate from quarter to quarter anéar to year. Due to the recent approva
the FDA of Vascepa and the lack of historical sdi@s, Vascepa sales will be difficult to predicinfi period to period and as a result, you
should not rely on Vascepa sales results in angges being indicative of future performance, aakks of Vascepa may be below the
expectation of securities analysts or investothénfuture. We believe that our quarterly and ahresults of operations may be affected by a
variety of factors, including:

» the level of demand for Vascey

» the extent to which coverage and reimbursemer¥&scepa is available from government and healthigidtration authorities,
private health insurers, managed care programeted thirc-party payers

* the timing, cost and level of investment in ouesadnd marketing efforts to support Vascepa saléstee resulting effectiveness of
those efforts

» additional developments regarding our intellecpraperty portfolio and regulatory exclusivity protiens, if any; ant

» the results of our sSNDA application for the ANCH@Rlication and the results of the REDUCE-IT studyost-approval studies
for Vascepa

We will require substantial additional resources tiond our operations. If we cannot find additionalapital resources, we will have
difficulty in operating as a going concern and gramg our business.

We currently operate with limited resources. At Braber 31, 2012, we had cash and cash equivaleatpodximately $260.2 million.
We believe that our current resources will be sidfit to fund our projected operations for at leéhstnext twelve months, which projected
operations contemplate not only working capital gaderal corporate needs but also the recent coohiErunch of Vascepa and the
advancement of the REDUCE-IT cardiovascular outcostedy.

In order to fund our commercialization plans, imtjgalar to fully support the launch, marketing asale of Vascepa in the ANCHOR
indication, we will likely need to enter into aategic collaboration or raise additional capitak Will also need additional capital to fully
complete our REDUCE-IT cardiovascular outcomed. tria

Our future capital requirements will depend on meagjors, including:

» revenue generated from the commercial sale of \pa@sitethe MARINE indication and, subject to FDA apyal, the ANCHOR
indication;

* the costs associated with commercializing Vascep&he MARINE indication in the United States aod &dditional indications in
the United States and in jurisdictions in whichneeeive regulatory approval, if any, including st of sales and marketing
capabilities, and the cost and timing of securiognmercial supply of Vascepa and the timing of @ngginto strategic collaboratic
with others relating to the commercialization ofs¢apa, if at all, and the terms of any such colatbon;

» the continued cost associated with our REDW-IT cardiovascular outcomes stuc
« the time and costs involved in obtaining additiomegjulatory approvals for Vascej
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» the extent to which we continue to develop intdynacquire or i-license new products, technologies or businessek
» the cost of filing, prosecuting, defending and ecifty any patent claims and other intellectual proprights.

If adequate funds are not available to us in an®anbn terms acceptable to us or on a timely basiat all, and we do not enter into a
collaboration agreement to help support the comialization of Vascepa, our commercialization efédidr Vascepa may suffer materially,
we may need to delay the advancement of the REDUGHardiovascular outcomes trial.

Continued negative economic conditions would likélgve a negative impact on our ability to obtaimféincing on acceptable terms.

While we may seek additional funding through publigrivate financings, we may not be able to abfaiancing on acceptable terms
at all. There can be no assurance that we willblieta access equity or credit markets in orddini@nce our current operations or expand
development programs for Vascepa, or that therdenatlbe a further deterioration in financial maskand confidence in economies. We may
also have to scale back or further restructureoperations. If we are unable to obtain additionaling on a timely basis, we may be required
to curtail or terminate some or all of our reseasckevelopment programs or our commercializatiostsgies.

Raising additional capital may cause dilution to pexisting shareholders, restrict our operations equire us to relinquish rights.

To the extent we are permitted under our Purchadesale Agreement with Biopharma, we may seek iadi@it capital through a
combination of private and public equity offeringebt financings and collaboration, strategic acehising arrangements. To the extent tha
raise additional capital through the sale of eqaitgonvertible debt securities, your ownershigiest will be diluted, and the terms may
include liquidation or other preferences that adebr affect your rights as a shareholder.

As of December 31, 2012, there were warrants audstg for the purchase of up to 9,936,826 Ameribapository Shares, or ADSs,
each representing one of our ordinary shares, avitieighted average exercise price of $1.44 peeshée may issue additional warrants to
purchase ADSs or ordinary shares in connection anghfuture financing we may conduct. In addition,January 9, 2012, we issued $150
million in aggregate principal amount of 3.50% exiceable senior notes due 2032, or the notes. diks are exchangeable under certain
circumstances into cash, our ADS, or a combinatioresh and ADS, at our election, with a currerthemge rate of 113.4752 ADS per $1,00(
principal amount of notes. Although we intend ttileghese notes in cash, if we elected physiddeseent, the notes would initially be
exchangeable into 17,021,280 ADS.

Debt financing, if available, may involve agreenseifiiat include covenants limiting or restricting ability to take specific actions such
as incurring additional debt, making capital expends or declaring dividends. If we raise addiéibfunds through collaboration, strategic
alliance and licensing arrangements with thirdipartwe may have to relinquish valuable rightsupbtechnologies, Vascepa or product
candidates beyond the rights we have already ngbed, or grant licenses on terms that are notr&ble to us.
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Potential business combinations or other strategjiansactions may disrupt our business or divert nagement’s attention.

On a regular basis, we explore potential businesthination transactions, including an acquisitibm®by a third party, exclusive
licenses of Vascepa or other strategic transactioesllaborations with third parties. The consurtioraand performance of any such future
transactions or collaborations will involve risksich as:

» diversion of managerial resources from-to-day operations
* exposure to litigation from the counterpartiestiy auch transaction, other third parties or ourethalders
* misjudgment with respect to the vali
» higher than expected transaction cost:
e aninability to successfully consummate any suahgaction or collaboratio
As a result of these risks, we may not be ablehiexe the expected benefits of any such transacti@ollaboration or deliver the value

thereof to our shareholders. If we are unsuccegstdnsummating any such transaction or collalbmmatve may be required to reevaluate oul
business only after we have incurred substantiaéeses and devoted significant management timeesodirces.

Risks Related to Ownership of our ADSs and Commonlares
The price of our ADSs and common shares may be tilgda

The stock market has from time to time experiergigdificant price and volume fluctuations that nieeyunrelated to the operating
performance of particular companies. In additibwe, tharket prices of the securities of many pharmézd and medical technology companies
have been especially volatile in the past, andtthizd is expected to continue in the future.

As of February 20, 2013 we had 150,371,881 comrhares outstanding. As of February 20, 2013 there W49,991,187 shares held as
ADSs and 380,694 held as common shares (whichaireetd in the form of ADSs). In our October 2008 ate placement we issued
66.4 million ADSs and warrants to purchase an aultit 33.2 million ADSs. There is a risk that themay not be sufficient liquidity in the
market to accommodate significant increases ingedictivity or the sale of a large block of oucgegties. Our ADSs have historically had
limited trading volume, which may also result irlatdity. If any of our large investors, such ag tharticipants in our October 2009 private
placement, seek to sell substantial amounts oA@8s, particularly if these sales are in a rapidisorderly manner, or other investors
perceive that these sales could occur, the marie pf our ADSs could decrease significantly.
The market price of our ADSs and common sharesatsybe affected by factors such as:
» the status of our pending exclusivity request whth FDA for Vascepe
« developments or disputes concerning ongoing patasiecution efforts and any future patent or pedpry rights
» regulatory developments in the United States, th@ean Union or other countrie
» actual or potential medical results relating to products or our competit¢ products;
e interim failures or setbacks in product developm
e innovation by us or our competitol
e currency exchange rate fluctuations; i

* perioc-to-period variations in our results of operatic
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Actual or potential sales of our common shares hy @mployees, including members of our senior maeatent team, pursuant to pre-
arranged stock trading plans could cause our stqarice to fall or prevent it from increasing for nuerous reasons, and actual or
potential sales by such persons could be viewedtiegly by other investors.

In accordance with the guidelines specified unddeR0b51 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 andolicies regarding stor
transactions, a number of our directors and empleyiacluding members of our senior management,thame adopted and may continue to
adopt pre-arranged stock trading plans to sellrigmoof our common stock. Generally, sales undehslans by members of our senior
management team and directors require public Blidgctual or potential sales of our ADSs by suctspes could cause the price of our ADSs
to fall or prevent it from increasing for numeraessons. For example, a substantial amount of &8stbecoming available (or being
perceived to become available) for sale in theipubblrket could cause the market price of our ARSIl or prevent it from increasing. Also,
actual or potential sales by such persons coulddveed negatively by other investors.

Failure to meet our obligations under our Purchasend Sale Agreement with Biopharma could adverseffeet our financial results and
liquidity.
Pursuant to our December 2012 Purchase and Saéegnt with Biopharma, we are obligated to makergeys to Biopharma based

the amount of our net product sales of Vascepaaagduture products based on ethyl-EPA, or covereducts, subject to certain quarterly
caps.

Pursuant to this agreement, we may not, among dtiregs: (i) incur indebtedness greater than aiipdamount, which we refer to as
the Indebtedness Covenant; (ii) pay a dividendtleerocash distribution, unless we have cash arfd egqgivalents in excess of a specified
amount after such payment; (iii) amend or restatentemorandum and articles of association unlesls amendments or restatements do not
affect Biopharma'’s interests under the transactioh;encumber any of the collateral securing oenfgrmance under the agreement; and
(v) abandon certain patent rights, in each cadeowitthe consent of Biopharma.

Upon a transaction resulting in a change of comféimarin, as defined in the agreement, Biophawillebe automatically entitled to
receive any amounts not previously paid, up tormarimum repayment obligation. As defined in theeagnent, “change of control” includes,
among other things, (i) a greater than 50 perdeamge in the ownership of Amarin, (ii) a sale @pdisition of any collateral securing our debt
with Biopharma and (iii) , unless Biopharma hasrbpaid a certain amount under the indebtednesdicthesing of Vascepa to a third party for
sale in the United States. The acceleration opthnent obligation in the event of a change of mdntansaction may make us less attractive
to potential acquirers, and the payment of suclgwut of our available cash or acquisition prosegduld reduce acquisition proceeds for ou
stockholders.

To secure our obligations under the agreement,revgtgd Biopharma a security interest in our rightsatents, trademarks, trade names,
domain names, copyrights, know-how and regulatppravals related to the covered products, all b@oigrecords relating to the foregoing
and all proceeds of the foregoing, which we refeaig the collateral. If we (i) fail to deliver aymaent when due and do not remedy that failure
within specific notice period, (ii) fail to maintaa first-priority perfected security interest iretcollateral in the United States and do not
remedy that failure after receiving notice of stmiture or (iii) become subject to an event of baugtcy, then Biopharma may attempt to
collect the maximum amount payable by us underagisement (after deducting any payments we hagad made).

There can be no assurance that we will not brdaeledvenants or other terms of, or that an evedef#ult will not occur under, this
agreement and, if a breach or event of defaults¢there can be no assurance that we will betaldlare the breach within the time permitted.
Any failure to pay our obligations when due, angdwh or default of our covenants or other obligetj@r any other event that causes an
acceleration of payment at a time when we do ne¢ Isafficient resources to meet these obligatioosld have a material adverse effect on
business, results of operations, financial conditiad future viability.

42



Table of Contents

Our existing indebtedness could adversely affect fimancial condition.

Our existing indebtedness, which we entered inttaimuary 2012, consists of $150.0 million in aggtegrincipal amount of
3.50% exchangeable senior notes due 2032, withigioms for the notes to be called on or after Janif, 2017. Our indebtedness and the
related annual debt service requirements may aelyarapact our business, operations and finan@abdion in the future. For example, they
could:

* increase our vulnerability to general adverse egbo@nd industry condition:

» limit our ability to raise additional funds by bowing or engaging in equity sales in order to féudre working capital, capital
expenditures, research and development and otherageorporate requiremen

* require us to dedicate a substantial portion ofaaish to service payments on our deb

» limit our flexibility to react to changes in our &iness and the industry in which we operate outsye certain strategic
opportunities that may present themsel

The accounting method for convertible debt secwegtithat may be settled in cash, such as our nates)d have a material effect on our
reported financial results.

Under the FASB Accounting Standards CodificatianA8C, we may be required to separately accourthitiability and equity
components of the convertible debt instrumentsh{siscthe notes) that may be settled entirely dighigrin cash upon conversion in a manner
that reflects the issuar'economic interest cost. The effect of ASC onatteounting for our outstanding convertible notey imathat the equit
component is required to be included in the additigpaid-in capital section of stockholders’ equityour consolidated balance sheets and the
value of the equity component would be treatedriggnal issue discount for purposes of accountgttie debt component of the notes. As a
result, we may be required to record non-casheéstexxpense as a result of the amortization ofiiteunted carrying value of the notes to
their face amount over the term of the notes. Wy bearequired to report higher interest expensaiinfinancial results because ASC may
require interest to include both the current pesi@nortization of the debt discount and the insiat’s coupon interest, which could adver:
affect our reported or future financial results éimel trading price of our ADSs.

Servicing our debt may require a significant amarfrdash, and we may not have sufficient cash flmm our business to provide the
funds sufficient to pay our substantial debt.

Our ability to make scheduled payments of the fpedoof, to pay interest on or to refinance ourahtkdness, including the notes,
depends on our future performance, which is sulbgeetonomic, financial, competitive and other éastbeyond our control. Our business may
not continue to generate cash flow from operatiortee future sufficient to service our debt anckeaecessary capital expenditures. If we ar
unable to generate such cash flow, we may be redjtiradopt one or more alternatives, such asigedsets, restructuring debt or obtaining
additional equity capital on terms that may be oansror highly dilutive. Our ability to refinance mndebtedness will depend on the capital
markets and our financial condition at such time Way not be able to engage in any of these detwitr engage in these activities on
desirable terms, which could result in a defaulbandebt obligations, including the notes, andehawnaterial adverse effect on the trading
price of our ADSs.

We may be able to incur substantial additional drelite future, subject to the restrictions corgdiim our future debt instruments, if any,
which would intensify the risks discussed above.
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We may be a passive foreign investment companygBIC, which would result in adverse U.S. tax consepces to U.S. investors.

Amarin Corporation plc and certain of our subsiisimay be classified as “passive foreign investrnempanies,” or PFICs, for U.S.
federal income tax purposes. The tests for deténgniRFIC status for a taxable year depend uponetlagive values of certain categories of
assets and the relative amounts of certain kindscoine. The application of these factors depempds wur financial results, which are beyond
our ability to predict or control, and which may $ugbject to legal and factual uncertainties.

While we cannot provide any assurance that weameenot, or will or will not be, a PFIC now or imet future, we believe it prudent to
assume that we were classified as a PFIC in 2012.

If we are a PFIC, U.S. holders of notes, ordindigres or ADSs would be subject to adverse U.Sréédeome tax consequences, such
as ineligibility for any preferred tax rates on itapgains or on actual or deemed dividends, istecharges on certain taxes treated as deferre
and additional reporting requirements under U.8erfal income tax laws and regulations. WhetheroothS. holders of our ADSs make a
timely “QEF election” or “mark-to-market electiomiay affect the U.S. federal income tax consequetmcsS. holders with respect to the
acquisition, ownership and disposition of Amarin $®and any distributions such U.S. Holders mayivecé& QEF election and other
elections that may mitigate the effect of our baitagsified as a PFIC are unavailable with resfzetiie notes. Investors should consult their
own tax advisors regarding all aspects of the apptin of the PFIC rules to the notes, ordinaryehand ADSs.

The conditional exchange feature of the notes,rifjgered, may adversely affect our financial conidit and operating results.

In the event the conditional exchange feature efrthtes is triggered, holders of notes will betktito exchange the notes at any time
during specified periods at their option. If onenwore holders elect to exchange their notes, umlesslect to satisfy its exchange obligation by
delivering solely the ADSs (other than cash in lié@any fractional ADS), we would be required tétleea portion or all of its exchange
obligation through the payment of cash, which cadgersely affect our liquidity. In addition, eviétmolders do not elect to exchange their
notes, we could be required under applicable ad@myrules to reclassify all or a portion of thetstanding principal of the notes as a current
rather than long-term liability, which would resiita material reduction of our net working capital

The fundamental change repurchase feature of thet@®may delay or prevent an otherwise beneficide@ver attempt of us.

The indenture governing the notes will requireausepurchase the notes for cash upon the occurdreceundamental change of Amarin
and, in certain circumstances, to increase theamgsrate for a holder that exchanges its notesrinection with a make-whole fundamental
change. A takeover of us may trigger the requirdrtieat we purchase the notes and/or increase ttfeaage rate, which could make it more
costly for a potential acquirer to engage in a cioory transaction with us. Such additional costg have the effect of delaying or
preventing a takeover of us that would otherwisédeficial to investors.

We do not intend to pay cash dividends on the oetinshares in the foreseeable future.

We have never paid dividends on ordinary sharedanbt anticipate paying any cash dividends orotd@ary shares in the foreseeable
future. Under English law, any payment of dividemdsild be subject to relevant legislation and ottickes of Association, which requires t
all dividends must be approved by our Board of Elwes and, in some cases, our shareholders, andniape paid from our distributable
profits available for the purpose, determined ommaconsolidated basis.
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The rights of our shareholders may differ from thréghts typically offered to shareholders of a U.&rporation.

We are incorporated under English law. The riglitsadders of ordinary shares and, therefore, aedhthe rights of holders of ADSs,
governed by English law, including the provisioffishe Companies Act 2006, and by our Articles ofddation. These rights differ in certain
respects from the rights of shareholders in typit&. corporations. The principal differences idguhe following:

Under English law and our Articles of Associatieach shareholder present at a meeting has onlyaieainless demand is made
for a vote on a poll, in which case each holdes gee vote per share owned. Under U.S. law, eaatelsblder typically is entitled
to one vote per share at all meetings. Under Bmddiw, it is only on a poll that the number of stsmdetermines the number of vc
a holder may cast. You should be aware, howevat ttie voting rights of ADSs are also governedHhgyprovisions of a deposit
agreement with our depositary ba

Under English law, subject to certain exceptions disapplications, each shareholder generally heenpptive rights to subscribe
on a proportionate basis to any issuance of orgdislaares or rights to subscribe for, or to consedurities into, ordinary shares for
cash. Under U.S. law, shareholders generally dtnae¢ preemptive rights unless specifically graimettie certificate of
incorporation or otherwist

Under English law and our Articles of Associatioprtain matters require the approval of 75% ofstii@reholders who vote (in
person or by proxy) on the relevant resolutionludimg amendments to the Articles of AssociationisTmay make it more difficult
for us to complete corporate transactions deemedatule by our board of directors. Under U.S. Igenerally only majority
shareholder approval is required to amend thefioati of incorporation or to approve other sigrafit transaction:

In the United Kingdom, takeovers may be structaedakeover offers or as schemes of arrangemederlEnglish law, a bidder
seeking to acquire us by means of a takeover wfferld need to make an offer for all of our outsiagdrdinary shares/ADSs. If
acceptances are not received for 90% or more ddrtli@ary shares/ADSs under the offer, under Ehdésv, the bidder cannot
complete a “squeeze out” to obtain 100% contralofAccordingly, acceptances of 90% of our outstandrdinary shares/ADSs
will likely be a condition in any takeover offer &equire us, not 50% as is more common in tendersofor corporations organized
under Delaware law. By contrast, a scheme of amamagt, the successful completion of which wouldilteéa a bidder obtaining
100% control of us, requires the approval of a migjo@f shareholders representing 75% of the ongirshares and a majority of the
shareholders voting at the meeting for apprc

Under English law and our Articles of Associatishareholders and other persons whom we know or fe@s®mnable cause to
believe are, or have been, interested in our slmagsbe required to disclose information regardivar interests in our shares ug
our request, and the failure to provide the reguindormation could result in the loss or restoatiof rights attaching to the shares,
including prohibitions on certain transfers of #iares, withholding of dividends and loss of votiigints. Comparable provisions
generally do not exist under U.S. lg

The quorum requirement for a shareholders’ measirgminimum of two shareholders entitled to vdttha meeting and present in
person or by proxy or, in the case of a sharehaldéch is a corporation, represented by a duly eugled officer. Under U.S. law,
majority of the shares eligible to vote must geligtae present (in person or by proxy) at a shaladrs’ meeting in order to
constitute a quorum. The minimum number of shaggsired for a quorum can be reduced pursuant toagion in a company’s
certificate of incorporation or bylaws, but typilgahot below on-third of the shares entitled to vote at the mee
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We may in the future be subject to the UK Takeo@ade which we do not believe is binding on our canp at the present time.
Nevertheless, the UK Takeover Code could applyduoapmpany under certain circumstances in the futur

We may in the future be subject to the UK City CodeTakeovers and Mergers which we do not belis\@riding on our company at t
present time.

In the United Kingdom, takeover offers and certatimer transactions in respect of certain public ganies are regulated by the UK City
Code on Takeovers and Mergers, or the Takeover @dueh is administered by the Takeover Panel. €hily, the Takeover Code applies to
public companies which have their registered officethe United Kingdom, the Channel Islands orl#e of Man if their securities are
admitted to trading on a regulated market in théddinKingdom or on a stock exchange in the Chalsl@hds or the Isle of Man. The Takeac
Code also applies to public companies which hage thgistered office in the United Kingdom, theaBhel Islands or the Isle of Man
notwithstanding that their securities are not athdito trading on one of the markets mentioned ahibthe Takeover Panel considers that the
company has its place of central management antdot@m the UK, the Channel Islands or the IsleM#n, or the so-called residency test. We
do not believe that our company has its place nfraemanagement and control in the UK, the Chartsiahds or the Isle of Man and we
therefore do not believe that the Takeover Codeeatly applies to us.

In July 2012, the Takeover Panel published thrdsigpgonsultation papers setting out proposed amemds to the Takeover Code, wt
include a proposal to eliminate the residencydestribed above. If this proposal is adopted, wadcbecome subject to the Takeover Code
since our registered office is in the United Kingdo

In summary, the Takeover Code sets out bindingsriliat provide a framework within which takeovers equired to be conducted and
this approach differs from the typical U.S. approadich permits the incumbent board greater fldixjbio act in a manner it believes is in the
best interests of shareholders. The Takeover Godesigned principally to ensure that shareholieas offeree company are treated fairly,
that they are not denied an opportunity to decidéhe merits of a takeover and that they are eHoldad equivalent treatment by an offeror.

One of the rules of the Takeover Code requiresitlzat offeror (and persons acting in concert \itifwere to acquire interests in our
ordinary shares representing 30% or more of thimgaights of all our ordinary shares, the offefand, depending upon the circumstances,
persons acting in concert with it) would be reqdifexcept with the consent of the Takeover Panat)dke a cash offer for the outstanding
ordinary shares at a price not less than the highte paid for any interest in the ordinary slsavg the offeror (or persons acting in concert
with it) during the 12 months prior to the annoumeat of that offer. A similar obligation to makeckua mandatory offer would also arise on
the acquisition of an interest in our ordinary gsdny a person holding (together with persons gétirtoncert with it) an interest representing
between 30% and 50% of the voting rights of all audinary shares.

If we become subject to the Takeover Code, welvgilsubject to greater controls in relation to thedeict of any takeover offer for our
ordinary shares and this may affect the willingrafgsotential acquirers to proceed with a takemféar that would otherwise be beneficial to
investors. In addition, if we become subject to Tha&eover Code, our board of directors would be &de to exercise its judgment over the
conduct of any proposed takeover than it woultiéf Takeover Code did not apply.

U.S. shareholders may not be able to enforce digibilities against us.

We are incorporated under the laws of England aatesy and our subsidiaries are incorporated irouarjurisdictions, including foreign
jurisdictions. A number of the officers and direstof each of our subsidiaries are -residents of the United States, and all or a subist
portion of the assets of such persons are locattside the United States. As a result, it may mopassible for investors to effect service of
process within the United States upon such persotsenforce against them judgments obtained $ bourts predicated upon
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the civil liability provisions of the federal sedtigs laws of the United States. We have been adviy our English solicitors that there is doub
as to the enforceability in England in originalians, or in actions for enforcement of judgment&Jd. courts, of civil liabilities to the extent
predicated upon the federal securities laws otthiéed States.

Our directors, management and affiliated investmdonds exercise significant control over our compgrwhich will limit your ability to
influence corporate matters.

As of February 20, 2013 our executive officersediors and affiliated investment funds collectivebntrolled approximately 10.17% of
our outstanding ordinary shares, excluding anyeshaubject to ADSs that such persons may haveghieto acquire upon exercise of
outstanding options or warrants. As a result, tisbseeholders, if they act together, will be ablenfluence our management and affairs and a
matters requiring shareholder approval, includimgelection of directors and approval of significearporate transactions.

In addition, we entered into an agreement withouggiparticipants in the October 2009 private plaar@mnder which investment funds
affiliated with Orbimed Advisors LLC, Sofinnova Viemes and Abingworth LLP have the ability to designpersons for Amarin to nominate
to its Board of Directors and the other particigamve given these investments funds a proxy t® thatir securities in favor of these nomint
We have a continuing obligation to nominate oned@gignee of investment funds affiliated with Soéima Ventures to its Board of Directors
for so long as such funds beneficially own at I€dist percent (50%) of the ADSs they purchasethie October 2009 private placement.

Dr. James |. Healy was designated by investmentsfaffiliated with Sofinnova Ventures pursuanthis arrangement. In addition, we have
agreed to nominate one (1) designee of investnuentsf affiliated with Abingworth LLP to its Board Biirectors for so long as such funds
beneficially own at least five percent (5%) of euitstanding voting securities. Dr. Joseph Andergas designated by investment funds
affiliated with Abingworth LLP under this arrangemeThis concentration of ownership and the abozscdbed arrangement may have the
effect of delaying or preventing a change in cdraf@ur company that other shareholders may desicemight negatively affect the market
price of the ADSs.

U.S. holders of the ADSs or ordinary shares maysobject to U.S. income taxation at ordinary incortex rates on undistributed
earnings and profits.

There is a risk that we will be classified as atoaled foreign corporation, or CFC, for U.S. fedlencome tax purposes. If we are
classified as a CFC, any ADS holder or sharehdlthtris a U.S. person that owns directly, indineotl by attribution, 10% or more of the
voting power of our outstanding shares may be stiligelU.S. income taxation at ordinary income t@es on all or a portion of our
undistributed earnings and profits attributablésubpart F income.” Such 10% holder may also baliéat ordinary income tax rates on any
gain realized on a sale of ordinary shares or AD$e extent of our current and accumulated egsnémd profits attributable to such shares.
The CFC rules are complex and U.S. Holders of tdeary shares or ADSs are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the possible
application of the CFC rules to them in their partar circumstances.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Commen:
None.
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Item 2. Properties
The following table lists the location, use and evahip interest of our principal properties as eEBmber 31, 2012:

Location Use Ownership Size (sq. ft.
Dublin, Ireland Offices Leasec 32C
Bedminster, New Jersey, U< Offices Leasec 14,49(
Groton, Connecticut, US, Offices Leasec 4,32
Ely, Cambridgeshire, UK (Gemini Hous
Ground Flool Offices Leased and subl 7,13t
First Floor Offices Assigned 2,97t

Effective July 1, 2011, we leased 9,747 squaredeeffice space in Bedminster, NJ. The lease nasraled, terminates on June 30, 2014
and may also be terminated with six months pridiceoOn December 6, 2011 we leased an additioddP2square feet of space in the same
location. On December 15, 2012 we leased an addit®,601 square feet of space in the same location

Effective November 1, 2011, we leased 320 squatedieoffice space in Dublin, Ireland. The leasenieates on October 31, 2013 and
may be renewed annually.

Commencing on November 28, 2011, we leased 4,324rsdeet of office space in Groton, CT. The Idasminates on January 31, 2015
and may be extended for one three year term.

Our lease for office space in Ely, Cambridgeshigires in November 2014. The ground floor spacelizesn sublet through the end of
the lease term. On August 27, 2002 the lease &fittst floor space was assigned to a third paktgarin however, remains ultimately
responsible for the lease through the end of thed¢erm.

We believe our existing facilities are adequatedior current needs and that additional space withlmilable in the future on
commercially reasonable terms as needed.

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

In the ordinary course of business, we are frone timtime involved in lawsuits, claims, investigat$, proceedings, and threats of
litigation relating to intellectual property, comroml arrangements and other matters. While theavoé of these proceedings and claims
cannot be predicted with certainty, as of Decen31e2012, we are not a party to any legal or atiin proceedings that may have, or have
had in the recent past, significant effects onfmancial position or profitability. No governmehfzroceedings are pending or, to our
knowledge, contemplated against us. We are nottg fmany material proceedings in which any dioecinember of senior management or
affiliate of ours is either a party adverse to usur subsidiaries or has a material interest a#v&r us or our subsidiaries.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosure
Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters andusr Purchases of Equity Securitit

Market Information

The following table sets forth the high and lowces for our ADSs in each of the quarters over #st fwo fiscal years, as quoted on the
NASDAQ Global Market

Common Stock Price

Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011
High Low High Low
First Quarter $12.4¢ $ 6.1¢ $ 9.6¢€ $6.92
Second Quarte $15.4( $ 9.3C $19.87 $7.21
Third Quartel $15.9¢ $10.8¢ $15.0z2 $8.6%
Fourth Quarte $12.9¢ $ 7.5€ $10.2( $5.9¢

Shareholders

As of January 31, 2013, there were approximatet/t88ders of record of our ordinary shares. Becanagy ordinary shares are held by
brokers nominees, we are unable to estimate thertotber of shareholders represented by thesedrbéotders. Our depositary, Citibank,
N.A., constitutes a single record holder of ourilady shares

Dividends

We have never paid dividends on common shares amdtanticipate paying any cash dividends on tmemon shares in the foresee:
future. Under English law, any payment of dividemdsild be subject to relevant legislation and ottickes of Association, which requires t
all dividends must be approved by our Board of Elwes and, in some cases, our stockholders, andomigiybe paid from our distributable
profits available for the purpose, determined ommaconsolidated basis.

Under our Purchase and Sale Agreement with Biophawe are restricted from paying a dividend onaammon shares, unless we h
cash and cash equivalents in excess of a speaifiedint after such payment.
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Performance Graph—3 Year

The following performance graph and related infotimia shall not be deemed “soliciting material” oo be “filed” with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, nor shall such informatietincorporated by reference into any future §limder the Securities Act of 1933 or
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each as amenaedptto the extent that we specifically incorperiatoy reference into such filing.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the ineidoelow are the most appropriate indices againstwhe total shareholder return of
Amarin should be measured. The NASDAQ Bio Indexltasn selected because it is an index of U.S. dumttechnology and pharmaceuti
companies.

o ARISON OF 3 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
$800 —»— Amarin Corparation PLOG
— []—-HASDA a-Total Feturns
$6003 ————— ==
I . I
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e e e e e i e A AR AS AT AACAR R A T T N R e e — = _E_'
0
2010 2011 2012
ASSUMES INITIAL INVESTMENT OF 5100 DEC, 2012
Company/Market/Peer Compa 12/31/2011 12/31/201 12/31/201.
Amarin Corporation PL( $ 573.4: $ 523.7¢ $ 565.7¢
NASDAQ Composite Inde $ 118.1f $ 117.2: $ 138.0:
NASDAQ Biotechnology Inde: $ 115.2 $ 129.1¢ $ 170.8:

Source: NASDAQ-Whole Market index and Bio index. The NASDAQ Markadex has been used to compare the shareholden fer
all companies listed on the NASDAQ Stock Markete TWASDAQ Bio index has been used to give a comparif the shareholder returns
from biotechnology and pharmaceutical companig¢sdien the NASDAQ Stock Market.
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Performance Graph—5 Year

The following performance graph and related infotimia shall not be deemed “soliciting material” oo be “filed” with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, nor shall such informatietincorporated by reference into any future §limder the Securities Act of 1933 or
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each as amenaedptto the extent that we specifically incorperiatoy reference into such filing.

The following graph compares the cumulative 5-yeturn provided to stockholders of Amarin’s ADSktwe to the cumulative total
returns of the NASDAQ Composite Index and the NASDRBIiotechnology Index. An investment of $100 (wiginvestment of all dividends)
is assumed to have been made in our ADSs and inafdbe indexes on December 31, 2007 and itsivelaerformance is tracked through
December 31, 2012.
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ASSUMES INITIAL INVESTMENT OF 5100 DEC, 2012

Company/Market/Peer Compa 12/31/200: 12/31/200! 12/31/2011 12/31/201. 12/31/201.
Amarin Corporation PL( $ 27.31 $ 55.0( $  315.3¢ $  288.0¢ $ 311.1¢
NASDAQ Composite Inde $ 60.0z2 $ 87.2¢ $ 103.0¢ $ 102.27 $ 120.4:
NASDAQ Biotechnology Inde: $ 87.7( $ 101.7( $ 117.1¢ $ 131.3¢ $ 173.7:

Information about Our Equity Compensation Plans

Information regarding our equity compensation plariacorporated by reference in Iltem 12 of Pdrotithis annual report on Form 10-
K.

UNITED KINGDOM TAXATION
Capital Gains

If you are not resident or ordinarily residentlie tJnited Kingdom (“UK”) for UK tax purposes, youllnot be liable for UK tax on
capital gains realized or accrued on the salel@ratisposition of common shares or ADSs unlessdinemon shares or ADSs are held in
connection with your trade carried on in the UKotlgh a branch or agency and the common shares 8sAe or have been used, held or
acquired for the purposes of such trade or suaficbrar agency.

An individual holder of common shares or ADSs wkases to be resident or ordinarily resident indKeor UK tax purposes for a
period of less than 5 years and who disposes ofrtumshares or ADSs during that period may alsadiéel on returning to the UK for UK
capital gains tax despite the fact that the indigldnay not be resident or ordinarily residentia UK at the time of the disposal.
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Inheritance Tax

If you are an individual domiciled in the Unitedags and are not a national of the UK for the psepmf the Inheritance and Gift Tax
Treaty 1978 between the United States and the bicammon shares or ADSs beneficially owned by widlnot generally be subject to UK
inheritance tax on your death or on a gift madeday during your lifetime, provided that any appbtaUnited States federal gift or estate tax
liability is paid, except where the common shar&DSS is part of the business property of your UKmpanent establishment.

Where the common shares or ADSs have been pladadsirby a settlor who, at the time of the setdamwas domiciled in the United
States and not a national of the UK, the commoneshar ADSs will not generally be subject to UKenitance tax.

Stamp Duty and Stamp Duty Reserve Tax
Transfer of ADSs

No UK stamp duty will be payable on an instrumeansferring an ADS or on a written agreement todfer an ADS provided that the
instrument of transfer or the agreement to tranisfexecuted and remains at all times outside #eWhere these conditions are not met, the
transfer of, or agreement to transfer, an ADS catighending on the circumstances, attract a chargé valorem stamp duty at the rate of
0.5% of the value of the consideration.

No stamp duty reserve tax will be payable in respéan agreement to transfer an ADS, whether nirade outside the UK.

Issue and Transfer of Common She

The issue of common shares by Amarin will not gige to a charge to UK stamp duty or stamp dutgmestax.

Transfers of common shares, as opposed to ADSsativiict ad valorem stamp duty at the rate of 0Od8%he amount or value of the
consideration. A charge to stamp duty reservedathe rate of 0.5% of the amount or value of iwestderation, will arise on an agreement to
transfer common shares. The stamp duty resenis f@yable on the seventh day of the month follgwire month in which the charge arises.

Where an instrument of transfer is executed ang staimped before the expiry of a period of six gdarginning with the date of that
agreement, any stamp duty reserve tax that hase®sot paid ceases to be payable.

Taxation of Dividends
Under UK law, there is no withholding tax on diviutks.
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The selected financial data set forth below asadffar the years ending December 31, 2012, 20110,22009 and 2008 have been
derived from the audited consolidated financialesteents of Amarin, included elsewhere in this AdrRegport on Form 10-K. This data should
be read in conjunction with our audited consoliddirancial statements and related notes whiclinateded elsewhere in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K, and “Management’s Discussion and psialof Financial Condition and Results of Operadiancluded in Item 7 below.
Historical results are not necessarily indicatif@perating results to be expected in the future.

On January 18, 2008, our common shares were cdasadi on a 1-for-10 basis whereby ten common sludi3.05 each became one
common share of £0.5. Unless otherwise specifikgdhares and share related information have bdprsid to give effect to this 1-for-10
common share consolidation.

Years Ended December 31
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share amount:

Consolidated Statements of Operations Date

Revenue: $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
OPERATING EXPENSES
Research and developmt 58,95¢ 21,60z 28,01« 20,89: 7,89¢
General and administrative ( 57,79 22,55¢ 17,08" 13,15: 19,62:
Total operating expens 116,75( 44,16 45,10: 34,04« 27,52:
Operating los: (116,750 (44,16)) (45,109 (34,049 (27,52)
(Loss) gain on change in fair value of warrant aive
liabilities (2) (35,349 (22,669 (205,15) 5,13 9,28¢
Interest expens (18,09) D (29 (2,837) (83€)
Interest incomt 544 231 53 19¢ 431
Other (expense) income, r (427) (10 13C 33 (900
Loss from continuing operations before ta (170,06 (66,61() (250,090 (31,507 (19,537)
(Provision for) benefit from income tax (9,11¢) (2,51€) 501 901 1,04¢
Net loss applicable to common stockholc $(179,189  $(69,12¢)  $(249,58)  $(30,606)  $(18,489
Loss per basic and diluted she $ (129 $ (05) $ (249 $ (079 $ (0.89
Weighted average shar¢
Basic and dilute: 144,01 130,24 100,23¢ 42,42¢ 22,08¢

As of December 31
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
(In thousands)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Datz

Cash, cash equivaler $260,24. $116,60: $ 31,44 $52,25¢ $14,23¢
Total asset 310,85! 126,37¢ 35,367 55,44« 17,13t
Long-term obligations 289,65( 123,88¢ 230,15’ 42,09( 1,591
Stockholder' (deficit) equity (3,99%) (5,962) (202,36) 6,597 8,41¢

(1) Includes warrant-related compensation expegidecting the change in the fair value of the watiderivative liability associated with
warrants issued in October 2009 to former offiadrAmarin. See further discussion in Notes 2 amd the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statement

(2) Includes non-cash charges resulting from chairgéhe fair value of warrant derivative liabifig. See further discussion in Notes 2 and -
of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem

(3) Includes non-cash charges resulting from chaigéhe fair value of a financing derivative liiyi. See further discussion in Notes 2 and
7 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statams
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Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardkimg statements concerning future events and pedoce of the Company. When
used in this report, the words “may,” “would,” “shdd,” “could,” “expects,” “aims,” “plans,” “anticip ates,” “believes,” “estimates,”
“predicts,” “projects,” “potential,” or “continue” or the negative of these terms or other comparsdiminology are included to identify
forward-looking statements. These statements includerbutat limited to statements regarding our abitibysuccessfully launch Vascepa in
the United States for use in the MARINE indicattbie, progress and timing of our clinical prograrttse potential for, and timing of, regulatc
approval of additional indications for Vascepa ahé next steps we may take thereto; the safeteHitdcy of our product candidates; the
goals of our development activities; the scopeunfintellectual property protection; estimates bétpotential markets for our produ
candidates; estimates of the capacity of manufauguand other facilities to support our productsiy @perating and growth strategies, our
sales and marketing strategies, our industry, awjerted cash needs, liquidity and capital resosraad our expected future revenues,
operations and expenditures. These forward-looktagements are based on our current expectatiodsasasumptions and many factors could
cause our actual results to differ materially fréhose indicated in these forward-looking statemeYitai should review carefully the factors
identified in this report in Item 1A, “Risk FactdraVe disclaim any intent to update or announceisiens to any forwardeoking statements
reflect actual events or developments, exceptasired by law. Except as otherwise indicated herelhdates referred to in this report
represent periods or dates fixed with referenceunfiscal year ended December 31.

Overview

We are a biopharmaceutical company focused onahmrercialization and development of therapeutidsnfarove cardiovascular heal
On July 26, 2012, we received approval from the. B&dd and Drug Administration, or FDA, to markatiasell our lead product Vascepa
(icosapent ethyl) capsules (formerly known as AMR18s an adjunct to diet to reduce triglycerideT Gy, levels in adult patients with severe
(TG =500mg/dL) hypertriglyceridemia, which we sometimefer to as the MARINE indication. Triglyceridesdats in the blood. On
January 28, 2013, we commenced our commercial knah¥ascepa in the United States for the MARINH#idation.

We are also developing Vascepa for the treatmepatiénts with high (TG 200 mg/dL and <500 mg/dL) triglyceride levels whe alsc
on statin therapy for elevated low-density lipopiotcholesterol, or LDL-C, levels which we referat® mixed dyslipidemia. We refer to this
second proposed indication for Vascepa as the ANRkdication. In late February 2013, we submittadsBlDA for the ANCHOR indication
with the FDA. If our SNDA is accepted by the FDAsaming a ten-month FDA review period, we expeetRBA to assign a PDUFA action
date which is not later than the end of 2013.

In December 2011, we announced commencement @npatdsing in our cardiovascular outcomes studyasicepa, titted REDUCE-IT
(Reduction of Cardiovascular Events with EPA — ivéation Trial), which is designed to evaluate ¢ffitcacy of Vascepa in reducing major
cardiovascular events in a high risk patient paoteon statin therapy. Based on communicationhk wie FDA, we believe that we are
required to be “substantially underwayith a cardiovascular outcomes study at the timefsubmission of our SNDA seeking approval o
ANCHOR indication. We believe that we achieved tieiguirement prior to submitting the sSNDA. Howewbgre can be no assurance that the
FDA will agree with our assessment or that they agkcept our SNDA for the ANCHOR indication. We wiat believe the final results of the
REDUCE-IT study will be required for FDA approvdl\dascepa for the ANCHOR indication.

Hypertriglyceridemia refers to a condition in whightients have high levels of triglycerides in ih@odstream. It is estimated that over
40 million adults in the United States have eleddtiglyceride levels >200mg/dL and approximatel§ #illion people in the United States
have severely high (TG 500mg/dL) triglyceride levels, commonly known aswhigh triglyceride levels. According fbhe American Heart
Association Scientific Statement on Triglycerided €ardiovascular Diseas(2011),
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triglycerides also provide important informationaamarker associated with the risk for heart diseaml stroke, especially when an individual
also has low high-density lipoprotein, or HDL-Ctgaf referred to as “good” cholesterol), and eleddtsels of LDL-C (often referred to as
“bad” cholesterol). Guidelines for the management of g triglyceride levels suggest that reducinglyGeride levels is the primary goal
patients to reduce the risk of acute pancrealitie. effect of Vascepa on cardiovascular mortalitg eorbidity, or the risk for pancreatitis,in
patients with hypertriglyceridemia has not beeredained.

The potential efficacy and safety of Vascepa wadistl in two Phase 3 clinical trials, the MARINEatrand the ANCHOR trial. At a
daily dose of 4 grams of Vascepa, the dose at wiadtepa is FDA-approved, these trials showed &blerclinical results in their respective
patient populations in reducing triglyceride leweishout increasing LDL-C levels in the MARINE tliand with a statistically significant
decrease in LDL-C levels in the ANCHOR trial. Thésals also showed favorable results, particularith the 4-gram dose of Vascepa, in
other important lipid and inflammation biomarkers;luding apolipoprotein B (apo B), non-high-depdipoprotein cholesterol (non-HDL-C),
total-cholesterol (TC), very low-density lipopratatholesterol, (VLDL-C), lipoprotein-associated ppbolipase A2 (Lp-PLA2), and high
sensitivity C-reactive protein (hs-CRP). In thasals, the most commonly reported adverse reagtiaridence >2% and greater than placebo)
in Vascepa treated patients was arthralgia (joain)(2.3% for Vascepa vs. 1.0% for placebo).

Commercialization Strategy

Vascepa became commercially available in the Urfiiiadies by prescription in January 2013 when wengented sales and shipments to
our network of U.Sbased wholesalers. On January 28, 2013, we comm@urdull commercial launch of Vascepa in the gdiStates for u
in the MARINE indication. In preparation for ourramercial launch, we recently hired and trainedradtisales force of approximately 275
sales representatives. We also employ various riagkend medical affairs personnel to support @mmmercialization of Vascepa. Our
clinical and commercial supply is provided to uslenagreements with various third-party suppli&sof the date of this Annual Report, we
have announced that 18 patent applications in tiitetd States have been either issued or allowedramd than 30 additional patent
applications are pending in the United States. Yéeabso pursuing patent applications related tac¥jpa in multiple jurisdictions outside the
United States. These patent applications are patrcstrategy to protect the commercial poterdfaVascepa, which generally includes
obtaining and maintaining intellectual propertyhtigy maintaining trade secrets, seeking regulaagjusivity and taking advantage of
manufacturing barriers to entry.

We believe that our sales and marketing team ispusitioned to support the commercialization o¥@pa for the MARINE indication
and that a larger sales effort will be requiretdést support the commercialization of VascepatferANCHOR indication, assuming FDA
approval of the ANCHOR indication. To support tlemtinued commercialization of Vascepa, we intenddosider strategic opportunities w
larger pharmaceutical companies. From time to tireéhave held discussions with larger pharmaceutimalpanies on potential collaborations
and other strategic opportunities, and we intentbtttinue having discussions regarding such oppiti¢s in the future. These strategic
opportunities may include licensing or similar santions, joint ventures, partnerships, stratelfjanaes, business associations, or a sale of tt
company. However, we cannot estimate the timingnygfsuch potential strategic transaction, and sarasce can be given that we will enter
into any such strategic transaction. Until suctetimhen we enter into such a strategic transadfienger, we plan to continue to execute on oul
plans to market and sell Vascepa on our own.

The U.S. market is currently the primary focusVaiscepa. Opportunities to market and sell Vascepside of the United States are also
under evaluation.

Prior to commencing our U.S. commercial launch abtepa in January 2013, we had no revenue fromegasés of the date of this
Annual Report, we do not believe that we can prexddeasonably accurate forecast of Vascepa resvemaewe provide no guidance regarc
anticipated levels of Vascepa revenues.
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During 2012, we purchased approximately $32 milbdvascepa API of which $21.3 million was capitalil to inventory as of December 31,
2012 and the balance of which was included as goaoent of research and development expense eitlcaube it was received prior to FDA
approval of Vascepa for the MARINE indication orchase it was used in conjunction with the REDUCEs#Idy. The majority of this supply
was purchased in the second half of 2012. We gatieicontinuing to make substantial purchasespglguwuring 2013 and beyond. We
anticipate that our gross margin from Vascepa saiéde lower in 2013 than in subsequent yearstdumultiple factors, including API supply
pricing at our earliest agreed suppliers beingesuty higher than supply pricing at more recentlyed suppliers, tiered supply pricing at
certain suppliers such that cost of supply purchase scheduled to decline as volume of purchasesase, special initial stocking discounts
provided to wholesalers and pharmacies to encouhaye to stock Vascepa in advance of Vascepa’'s @mwial launch, and rebate cards
offered to consumers to reduce the size of thepayment requirements while we work with payorsiigrate Vascepa coverage from “tier-3”
to “tier-2” in these payors’ drug pricing systems.

Financial Position

We believe that our cash and cash equivalents talai$260.2 million at December 31, 2012 is sigfit to fund our projected
operations for at least the next twelve monthduiling commercialization of Vascepa for the MARINMNtication, preparations for
commercialization of Vascepa for the ANCHOR indicatand the advancement of the REDUCE-IT cardiowias@utcomes study. In order to
fund our commercialization plans, in particulafutly support the launch, marketing and sale of & in the ANCHOR indication, we will
likely need to enter into a strategic collaboratiorraise additional capital.

Critical Accounting Policies and Significant Judgmats and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caadiand results of operations is based on our dimlaged financial statements and no
which have been prepared in accordance with acoc@uptinciples generally accepted in the United&}taThe preparation of these financial
statements requires us to make estimates and judgriat affect the reported amounts of assetslitias, revenue and expenses. On an
ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and judggmi@cluding those related to derivative finahtabilities. We base our estimates on
historical experience and on various other assumgtihat we believe to be reasonable under therastances, the results of which form the
basis for making judgments about the carrying v@ahfeassets and liabilities that are not readilyaapnt from other sources. Actual results 1
differ from these estimates under different assionptor conditions. A summary of our significantaenting policies is contained in Note Z
our consolidated financial statements includedvetege in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We bedi¢ive following critical accounting
policies affect our more significant judgments astimates used in the preparation of our conse@litifihancial statements.

Derivative Financial Liabilities—Derivative financial liabilities on initial recogfion are recorded at fair value. They are subsetiye
held at fair value, with gains and losses arisorgchanges in fair value recognized in the statéraeaperations. The fair value of derivative
financial liabilities is determined using valuatitathniques, typically we use the Black-Scholegooppricing model. We use our judgment to
select a variety of methods and make assumpti@isatk mainly based on market conditions existirepah balance sheet date. Fluctuatior
the assumptions used in the valuation model waegdlt in adjustments to the fair value of the watrderivative laibility reflected on our
balance sheet and, therefore, our statement oatpes. If we issue shares to discharge the ligbifne derivative financial liability is
derecognized and common stock and additional paddpital are recognized on the issuance of thosees. For options and warrants treated
as derivative financial liabilities, at settlemelatte the carrying value of the options and warrarégdransferred to equity. The cash proceeds
received from shareholders for additional sharegecorded in common stock and additional paidaipital. We recorded a financial derivative
related the change in control provision associaiit our December 2012 debt financing. The faiueabf this derivative could fluctuate based
on changes the assumptions used in the valuatiageimo
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Inventory Capitalizatior—Prior to July 26, 2012, when we received apprénah the FDA to market and sell Vascepa in the fbSthe
MARINE indication, Vascepa was considered a prodacididate under development. All supply of Vasqep@hased prior to July 26, 2012
was not capitalized and instead charged as a coenpoifiresearch and development expense in therdyseriod. After Vascepa was
approved, we began to capitalize inventory purathfisen the supplier approved in the NDA. We have¢hadditional supply agreements with
BASF, Chemport and Slanmhor, and are working teypeiFDA approval for these suppliers to manufacascepa API. Until an additional
API supplier is approved, all Vascepa API purchdsech such supplier is included as a componeneséarch and development expense. |
sNDA approval of these additional suppliers, wenglacapitalize subsequent Vascepa purchases frese tsuppliers as inventory. Purchas
Vascepa received and expensed before such reguégiprovals will not be subsequently capitalized] all such purchases will be quaranti
and not used for commercial supply until such taseghe sNDA for the supplier that produced the i&Ripproved.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

From time to time, new accounting pronouncemeressaued by FASB and are adopted by us as of #uiftgul effective date. Unless
otherwise discussed, we believe that the impacta#ntly issued accounting pronouncements willaee a material impact on consolidated
financial position, results of operations, and ci@lvs, or do not apply to our operations.

Effects of Inflation
We believe the impact of inflation on operations baen minimal during the past three years.

Results of Operations
Comparison of Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 20&8sus December 31, 2011
RevenueWe recorded no revenue in 2012 or 2011.
Research and Development Expemsearch and development expense for the year &eatmanber 31, 2012 was $59.0 million, versus

$21.6 million in the prior year period, an increa$&37.4 million, or 173%. Research and developgregpenses for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 are summarized in ithe halow:

2012 2011

Research and development expenses (1) $55,25¢ $20,13¢
Non-cash stock based compensation expens 3,70( 1,46¢
$58,95¢ $21,60:

(1) Research and development expense, excludingasimcharges for stock compensation, for the eded December 31, 2012 was $55..
million, versus $20.1 million in the prior year o, an increase of $35.2 million, or 175%. Theéase in research and development
expense was due to increased costs in 2012 fovasgepa cardiovascular program, primarily increadimital costs for the REDUCEF
cardiovascular outcomes study, costs of supplylases prior to NDA approval and costs associatdustiidy of AMR102. Prior to
FDA approval of Vascepa on July 26, 2012, all sygpilrchases of Vascepa were expensed to reseatatesalopment. After FDA
approval, supply purchases of Vascepa were cagthliwith the exception of clinical trial matenighich continues to be expensed to
research and development. During the year endedrbleer 31, 2012, non-capitalized supply purchasdsandor qualification costs
were approximately $16.1 million. During the yeaded December 31, 2012, expenses incurred thromg8&RO for the REDUCE-IT
study were approximately $23.3 millic

(2) Non-cash stock based compensation expense includashwésearch and development was $3.7 million dn8 illion for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respecti
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In December 2011, we announced that the first petias dosed in the REDUCE-IT study. During 20EBpkanned, we expanded the
REDUCE-IT study to include clinical sites in mulgpcountries, activated clinical sites and enropatients. We believe that the patient
enrolliment phase of the REDUCE-IT study will be thest expensive phase of the study. We anticipatieREDUCE-IT study costs will
continue to increase in 2013 as we seek to contmearoll patients while also continuing our studypatients who were previously enrolled.
During 2013, we anticipate incurring expense thtoagr CRO in connection with this trial of betwek30 million and $40 million.

The amount charged to research and developmenhgsme 2013 for supply related purchases cannoed@onably predicted as it
depends on the timing of supply shipped to us fB&SF, Chemport and Slanmhor and the timing of FIpAraval of the these suppliers and
their facilities with respect to Vascepa productidfe anticipate placing supply purchase orders thiéise suppliers prior to FDA approval of
their facilities provided that we are satisfiedtttiee supply is produced in an appropriate cGMHRrenment and conforms to our Vascepa
product specifications. All such purchases willqarantined and not used for commercial supply satih time as the sNDA for the
applicable supplier that produced the API is appth\After these API suppliers are approved, supphghases from them will be capitalizec
a component of inventory.

We may also increase research and developmentindd43 related to AMR102. The amount and timihdbIR102 development cos
depends on the results of the AMR102 study comnueimc2012, which results have not completed evaloat

Marketing, General and Administrative Expengarketing, general and administrative expenseleryiear ended December 31, 2012
was $57.8 million, versus $22.6 million in the pri@ar, an increase of $35.2 million, or 155.8%rkééing, general and administrative
expenses for the years ended December 31, 20120dridare summarized in the table below:

2012 2011
Marketing, general and administrative expenses (1) $43,17: $14,82¢
Non-cash warrant related compensation (income) exp@): 247 (96)
Non-cash stock based compensation expens 14,37t 7,83(

$57,79¢ $22,55¢

(1) Marketing, general and administrative expeergeluding non-cash charges for stock and warramipemsation, for the year ended
December 31, 2012 was $43.2 million, versus $14lBmin the prior year, an increase of $28.4 ioifl, or 192%. The increase was
primarily due to cost increases in 2012 for margetiesearch activities, medical education (appraxaty $16.1 million) and higher
staffing levels and related travel (approximateBy2dmillion) plus increased facility costs and atgeneral and administrative costs
incurred in order to prepare for the commercialorabf Vascepa

(2) Non-cash warrant related compensation expense (inctam#)e year ended December 31, 2012 was $0.8miiif expense, versus $0.1
million of income in the prior year. Warrant reldteompensation expense for the period ended Dece3ib2012 reflects non-cash
income for the change in fair value of the wardetivative liability associated with warrants isgdue October 2009 to three former
officers of Amarin, net of warrants exercised. Bx@ense in 2012 was due primarily to the increaghe fair value of these warrants,
increase in the fair value of the warrants is duegrily to an increase in our stock price betwBatember 31, 2011 and December 31,
2012. We anticipate that the value of this wardertvative liability may increase or decrease froeniod to period based upon change
the price of our common stock. Such non-cash chaimgealuation could be significant as the histofyur stock price has been volatile.
The gain or loss resulting from such non-cash ceargvaluation could have a material impact onreported net income or loss from
period to period. In particular, if the price ofraiock increases, the change in valuation ofiligrant derivative liability will add to our
history of operating losse

(3) Non-cash stock based compensation expense for theegdad December 31, 2012 was $14.4 million, ve3u8 million in the prior
year period, an increase of $6.6 million due pritpaeflects an increase in the number of awardstanding during the 2012 year ver:
the prior period, and also in the fair value of ngetion awards granted to attract and retain gedl€émployees
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We expect marketing, general and administrativésdos2013 to increase. In late 2012 and early 2@&3hired approximately 275 sales
representatives plus district managers to supporanuary 2013 full launch of Vascepa for the MARIindication. The cost of this sales te
will increase our costs in 2013. In addition, wieird to support the commercialization of Vasceph wkpanded medical education programs,
various forms of promaotion, continued market reskand further infrastructure and systems.

Loss on Change in Fair Value of Derivative Lialidé.Loss on change in fair value of derivative liakilior the year ended December
2012 was $35.4 million versus $22.7 million in gréor year period. Loss on change in fair valuelefivative liability is primarily related to
the change in fair value of warrants issued in @ociion with the October 2009 private placemenOttober 2009 we issued 36.1 million
warrants at an exercise price of $1.50 and recoadktB.3 million warrant derivative liability, reggenting the fair value of the warrants issuec
As these warrants have been classified as a degJability, they are revalued at each reportpagiod, with changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of operations. The fair valuehefwarrant derivative liability at December 31, 2@das $123.1 million and we recognized a
$22.7 million loss on change in fair value of dative liability for the period ended December 3012 for these warrants. The fair value of the
warrant derivative liability at December 31, 2018s:54.9 million and we recognized a $35.4 millass on change in fair value of derivative
liability for the period ended December 31, 2018e Hecrease in the warrant derivative liabilitynealvas due primarily to the exercises of
warrants. Upon exercise, the fair value of warranesrcised is remeasured and reclassified fromamaliability to additional paid-in-capital.
The fair value of the long term debt redemptiortdemat December 31, 2012 was 14.6 million. The gamy recognized a $0.02 million gain
on change in fair value of derivative liability @ecember 31, 2012. See further discussion of threaweaderivative liability in Note 2 and Note
7 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Stetem

Interest Income (Expense), nietterest income includes interest earned on calsimb@s. Interest expense includes the amortizafitime
exchange option related to our exchangeable debgarnortization of debt discounts and debt obligatioupon interest. During the twelve
months ended December 31, 2012, we recognizedsiterpense of $17.9 million, of which $10.7 milliepresents amortization of the debt
discount, $5.1 million represents contractual couipderest, $2.1 million represents the amortizattbthe discount from underwriter discou
and offering costs.

Other (Expense) Income, nétther income primarily includes unrealized loss tuthe fluctuation in the exchange rate of a niiles
payment in the amount of $0.5 million between thtedhat this obligation was incurred on July 28 2and the date that it was paid later in
2012. Also included are gains and losses on otiteigh exchange transactions. Other (expense) iadonthe year ended December 31, 2012
was a net expense of $0.4 million versus $0.0lianiih the prior year.

(Provision for) benefit from Income Tax&sovision for the year ending December 31, 2012av8.1 million provision versus a $2.5
million provision in the prior year. The currenbpision relates entirely to the United States op@na. We are profitable in the United State
a result of intercompany transactions between auted States subsidiary and our other companies.ifidrease in the 2012 provision for
income taxes primarily relates to the exercisealsoptions of which the excess benefits relatetihé¢ option exercises are recorded to
additional-paid-in capital.
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Comparison of Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 20&dsus December 31, 2010
RevenueWe recorded no revenue in 2011 or 2010.
Research and Development Expemsearch and development expense for the year &eatmanber 31, 2011 was $21.6 million, versus

$28.0 million in the prior year period, a decreat86.4 million, or 22.9%. Research and developnegpenses for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 are summarized in ithe halow:

2011 2010

Research and development expenses (1) $20,13¢ $26,48(

Non-cash stock based compensation expens 1,46¢ 1,53¢
$21,60: $28,01¢

(1) Research and development expense, excludingasincharges, for the year ended December 31,284 $20.1 million, versus $26.5
million in the prior year period, a decrease o#$@illion, or 24.2%. The decrease in research awtldpment expense was primarily |
to decreased costs in 2011 for our Vascepa carsiiolar program, primarily costs associated withNMARINE and ANCHOR trials, ou
two Phase 3 clinical trials, the top-line resultsvbich were reported in December 2010 and April2Qespectively. The decrease in
costs for these trials in 2011 versus 2010 wertgtlgroffset by increased clinical costs for thERUCE-IT cardiovascular outcomes
study, which was initiated in the second half o1 20and costs associated with submitting our ND&éptember 2011 for Vasce|

(2) Non-cash stock based compensation expense includaohwésearch and development was $1.5 millionHeryttears ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectiv

General and Administrative Expens&&eneral and administrative expense for the yeag@mcember 31, 2011 was $22.6 million, ve
$17.1 million in the prior year, an increase ofgfillion, or 32.2%. General and administrative exges for the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010 are summarized in the table below:

2011 2010
General and administrative expenses (1) $14,82¢ $ 7,23
Non-cash warrant related compensation (income) exp@): (96) 5,71
Non-cash stock based compensation expens 7,83( 3,67:
Restructuring, severance and lease exit cos! — 464

$22,55¢ $17,08:

(1) General and administrative expense, excludistructuring, severance and non-cash compensdtarges for stock compensation and
warrants, for the year ended December 31, 2011$&4s8 million, versus $7.2 million in the prior yean increase of $7.6 million, or
105.6%. The increase was primarily due to highaffiay levels in 2011, increased overhead costammeased office space and higher
costs in 2011 for marketing studies and othe-commercial activities

(2) Non-cash warrant related compensation (income) expensbe year ended December 31, 2011 was $0.1iomitif income, versus $5.7
million of expense in the prior year, a change ®B83million. Warrant related compensation incometfie period ended December 31,
2011 reflects non-cash income for the change mvidue of the warrant derivative liability assdei with warrants issued in October
2009 to three former officers of Amarin, net of veants exercised. The income in 2011 was due priynarithe decrease in the fair value
of these warrants, the decrease in the fair valtieeowarrants is due primarily to a decrease instock price between December 31,
2010 and December 31, 20:

(3) Non-cash stock based compensation expense for theegdad December 31, 2011 was $7.8 million, ver8uia fiillion in the prior year
period, an increase of $4.1 million due primardyain increase in option awards granted in late 20iduring the year ended
December 31, 2011 to attract and retain qualifregleyees
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(4) Restructuring, severance and lease exit costhié year ended December 31, 2010 representésifooseverance, office consolidation
and the relocation of certain operations to our. dffices.

(Loss) Gain on Change in Fair Value of DerivativiaHilities. (Loss) gain on change in fair value of derivatisability for the year ended
December 31, 2011 was expense of $22.7 millionuge$205.2 million in the prior year period. (Logsg)n on change in fair value of derivat
liability is primarily related to the change infaialue of warrants issued in conjunction with @etober 2009 private placement. In October
2009 we issued 36.1 million warrants at an exenoigze of $1.50 and recorded a $48.3 million warderivative liability, representing the fair
value of the warrants issued. As these warrants haen classified as a derivative liability, they sevalued at each reporting period, with
changes in fair value recognized in the statemeaperations. The fair value of the warrant deiixatiability at December 31, 2010 was
$230.1 million and we recognized a $205.2 milliosd on change in fair value of derivative liabifity the period ended December 31, 2010
for these warrants. The fair value of the warrarwdtive liability at December 31, 2011 was $123iflion and we recognized a $22.7 million
loss on change in fair value of derivative liakilior the period ended December 31, 2011. The dseran the warrant derivative liability value
was due primarily to the exercises of warrants. tJexercise, the fair value of warrants exerciseérniseasured and reclassified from warrant
liability to additional paid-in-capital. See furth@discussion of the warrant derivative liabilitylote 2 and Note 7 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Interest Income (Expense), nietterest income includes interest earned on casimbes. Interest expense for the year ended
December 31, 2011 was $0.001 million versus $0.0iomin the prior year.

Other (Expense) Income, n€tther (expense) income primarily includes gainslasdes on foreign exchange transactions. Other
(expense) income for the year ended December 31, 2@s a net expense of $0.01 million versus incofi$9.13 million in the prior year.

(Provision for) benefit from Income Tax&sovision for the year ending December 31, 2011 a2.5 million provision versus a $0.5
million benefit in the prior year. The current pigien relates entirely to the United States opereti We are profitable in the United States as
result of intercompany transactions between outddnStates subsidiary and our other companiesintinease in the 2011 provision for
income taxes primarily relates to the exercisealsoptions of which the excess benefits relatetth¢ option exercises are recorded to
additional-paid-in capital.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our sources of liquidity as of December 31, 20X2ude cash and cash equivalents of $260.2 mill@ur. projected uses of cash include
commercialization of Vascepa for the MARINE indioat preparations for commercialization of Vascépahe ANCHOR indication, the
continued funding of the REDUCE-IT cardiovasculatammes study, working capital and other genergdamate activities. Our cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activitias,reflected in the consolidated statements df laws, are summarized in the following
table (in millions):

Years Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010
Cash provided by (used in) continuing operatic
Operating activitie: $(122.9) $(39.9) $(33.9)
Investing activities (14.3) (2.0 —
Financing activitie: 280.2 126.€ 13.1
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv: $ 143.¢ $ 85.2 $(20.¢)

On December 6, 2012 the Company entered into areaggnt with Biopharma Secured Debt Fund Il Holdi@ggman LP
(“Biopharma”). Under this agreement, the Compargntgd to Biopharma a security interest in futuceieables and all related rights to
Vascepa, in exchange for $100 million receivedatdosing of the agreement which closing occumddecember 2012. The Company has
agreed to repay
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Biopharma up to $150 million of future revenue aaceivables. The first repayment under the agreemenrepayment of $2.5 million of
interest due to Biopharma in November 2013, suligettie limitation described below. Additional qugaty repayments are due thereafter in
accordance with the following schedule: $2.5 milliaf interest in the first quarter of 2014; $8.0limn per quarter in each of the next four
quarters, $10.0 million per quarter in each ofribgt four quarters, $15.0 million per quarter icteaf the next four quarters and a final
payment of $13.0 million due in May 2017. The gedyt repayments through the third quarter of Sepem2014 represent interest only.
Quarterly payments do not begin to reduce the jpatdalance until the fourth quarter of 2014. Thgaarterly payments are subject to a
quarterly threshold amount whereby, if a calculdtedshold, based on quarterly Vascepa revenuest achieved, the quarterly payment
payable in that quarter can at our election begedand with the reduction carried forward withimiérest for payment in a future period.
Payment of such carried forward amounts are subjesitnilarly calculated threshold repayment amsuoatised on Vascepa revenue levels.
Except upon a change of control in Amarin, the egrent does not expire until $150 million has begraid. Under the agreement, upon a
change of control, we would be required to pay $0on, less any previously repaid amount, if tfenge of control occurs on or before
December 31, 2013, or required to repay $150 milliess any previously repaid amount, if the chasfgmntrol event occurs after
December 31, 2013. The Company can prepay afteb@ctl, 2013, an amount equal to $150 million &sspreviously repaid amount.

On January 9, 2012, Amarin, through its wholly-oasebsidiary Corsicanto Limited, a private limiampany incorporated under the
laws of Ireland, completed a private placementI&®0 million in aggregate principal amount 0f3t§% exchangeable senior notes due 203
The notes are the senior unsecured obligationoofi€anto Limited and are guaranteed by Amarin. Attes bear interest at a rate of 3.5% pe
annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on Jariltagnd July 15 of each year, beginning on July2032. In July 2012 Amarin made its
initial interest payments on the notes in the agagte amount of $2.7 million. The notes mature owdsy 15, 2032, unless earlier repurchasec
redeemed or exchanged. On or after January 19, & may elect to redeem for cash all or a portibtine notes for the principal amount of
the notes plus accrued and unpaid interest. On@&atdnuary 19, 2017, January 19, 2022 and Jari®ar®027, the holders of the notes may
require that we repurchase in cash the principaluanrnof the notes plus accrued and unpaid intefestny time prior to January 15, 2032,
upon certain circumstances, which circumstancdadecour issuing a notice of redemption to the inatielers, the price of Amarin shares
trading above 130% of the exchange price, or geddier events defined in the note agreement, diders of the notes may elect to conver
notes. The exchange rate for conversion is 113.A33s per $1,000 principal amount of the notes ifgdent to an initial exchange price of
approximately $8.8125 per ADS), subject to adjusiinire certain circumstances, including adjustménts pay cash dividends. Upon
exchange, the notes may be settled, at Amarinttiefe subject to certain conditions, in cash, ARBa combination of cash and ADSs. It is
the Company’s current intention to settle theségakibns in cash.

In January 2011, we sold 13.8 million shares ofammmon shares, par valu@.B0 per share, at a price of $7.60 per shareltirgsin nef
proceeds of approximately $98.7 million after dathgcunderwriting commissions and expenses payaples associated with this transaction.

We believe that our cash and cash equivalents talaii$260.2 million at December 31, 2012 is sigfit to fund our projected
operations for at least the next twelve monthduting commercialization of Vascepa for the MARINMNtication, preparations for
commercialization of Vascepa for the ANCHOR indicatand the advancement of the REDUCE-IT cardiowias@utcomes study. In order to
fund our commercialization plans, in particulafutly support the launch, marketing and sale of ¢ in the ANCHOR indication, we will
likely need to enter into a strategic collaboratiorraise additional capital.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual gdgions at December 31, 2012 and the effects shbiahetions are expected to have on
our liquidity and cash flows in future periods fmillions):

Payments Due by Period

2014 2016
Total 2013 to 201¢ to 2017 After 2017
Contractual Obligations

Purchase obligations ( $ 9.¢ $9.¢ $— $— $ —
Operating lease obligations ( 1.1 0.7 0.4 — —
Interest payment obligatio—exchangeable debt ( 7.8 5.3 2.€ — —
Principle & Interest payment obligatic—Biopharma (4. 150.( 25 64.5 83.C —
Total contractual cash obligatio $168.¢ $18.4 $67.5 $83.C $ —

(1) Represents minimum purchase obligations underupplg agreement with Nisshin as of December 31228e paid $25 million durin
the twelve months ended December 31, 2012 and Readmber 31, 2012 had additional purchase obfigatf $9.9 million. In an effo
to further expand production capacity at this sigopr through the addition of supplemental suppligze may make capital commitme
to support their expansion, particularly if suclmoitments further reduce the cost to us of the rfaartured product

(2) Represents operating lease costs, primarily cangisf leases for facilities in Dublin, Ireland, @ainster, NJ and Groton, C

(3) Represents interest payments due under the tefiour 3.5% exchangeable senior notes (“notesd)2D32, assuming they remain
outstanding for 24 months and have not been ex@thfty ADRs. The above table does not reflect épayment of the $150.0 million
notes as they may be exchanged for AC

(4) Represents principle and interest paymentstwivie anticipate paying under the terms of the agess entered into with Biopharma
Secured Debt Fund Il Holdings Cayman LP (Biopharrdader this agreement, the Company granted tol2iopa a security interest in
future receivables and all rights to Vascepa, itherge for $100 million received at the closinghef agreement which closing occurred
in December 2012. The Company has agreed to rejogh&ma up to $150 million of future revenue aeckivables. The first
repayment under the agreement is a payment ofr#libn of interest due to Biopharma in Novembef3psubject to the limitation
described below. Additional quarterly repaymentsdue thereafter in accordance with the followiclgesiule: $2.5 million of interest in
the first quarter of 2014; $8.0 million per quariteeach of the next four quarters, $10.0 milli@r guarter in each of the next four
quarters, $15.0 million per quarter in each ofrib&t four quarters and a final payment of $13.0iomildue in May 2017. The quarterly
repayments through the third quarter of SeptemB&4 2epresent interest only. Quarterly paymentsatdegin to reduce the principal
balance until the fourth quarter of 2014. Thesatguly payments are subject to a quarterly threashohount whereby, if a calculated
threshold, based on quarterly Vascepa revenuast @chieved, the quarterly payment payable ingbatter can at our election be
reduced and with the reduction carried forward wuthinterest for payment in a future period. THedabove reflects payment in full of
the scheduled quarterly amounts with such poteelisited reduction:

We do not enter into financial instruments for tngdor speculative purposes.

The above table also does not reflect potentiabn@tpurchases under the API supply agreementsBASF, Chemport or the
consortium led by Slanmhor. These API supply ageremprovide access to additional APl supply thadéremental to supply from Nisshin
Pharma, our existing FDA-approved API supplier.lEatthese additional APl agreements contemplatgsaaed capacity expansion plan
aimed at creating sufficient capacity to meet aomdited demand for API material for Vascepa follogvgommercial launch. These API
suppliers are self-funding these expansion plaiis @dntributions from Amarin. These agreementsuidelrequirements for the suppliers to
qualify their materials and facilities. We antidipancurring certain costs associated with theitjoation of product produced by these
suppliers. These agreements include annual
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purchase levels enabling Amarin to maintain sugplglusivity with each respective supplier, and tevent potential termination of the
agreements. These minimum purchase levels do mbtambually begin until the applicable supplemeMBIA, or SNDA, for the supplier is
approved by the FDA, if ever, and upon the achiex@mof manufacturing capacity expansion. Accordintiese amounts are excluded from
the above table. The two supply agreements enteteth 2011, the agreements with BASF and Chemjadsb include (i) development fees
to a maximum of $0.5 million, (ii) material commiémts of up to $5.0 million for initial raw matesaWwhich will be credited against future /
purchases, and is refundable to us if a supplies ¢t successfully develop and qualify the AP&lmertain date and (iii) a raw material
purchase commitment of $1.1 million. Under theseagents, during 2012 we purchased $1.0 millioasdfcepa API from Chemport and
made advance payments of $3.2 million for API frBASF.

The agreement with the fourth API supplier, whdrcahtingencies are eliminated by the supplieryjstes for development fees of up to
$2.3 million and a commitment of up to $15.0 milliavhich will be credited against future API maé¢purchases. Under this agreement,
during 2012 we made payments of $1.6 million tanBfaor related to stability and technical batches @avances on future API purchases.

Concurrent with our supply agreements with Chemeotéred into in 2011 for the supply of APl matisrfar Vascepa, we agreed to
make a noncontrolling minority share equity investinin the supplier of up to $3.3 million. The Camny invested $1.7 million under this
agreement in July 2011 and the remaining $1.6 onilluring 2012. These amounts have been includether long term assets and accountec
for under the cost method at December 31, 2012.

Under the 2004 share repurchase agreement withalexdmited, or Laxdale, upon receipt of marketagproval in the U.S. and/or
Europe for the first indication for Vascepa (osfimdication of any product containing Amarin Nesgience intellectual property acquired
from Laxdale in 2004), the Company must make ameggaie stock or cash payment to the former shatet®bf Laxdale (at the sole option of
each of the sellers) of £7.5 million (approximatBh?2.1 million at December 31, 2012) for each eftilio potential marketing approvals. Upon
approval of Vascepa by the FDA on July 26, 2018,Glempany capitalized this first Laxdale milest@1.6 million on July 26, 2012) as a
component of other long term assets and recorded@mied liability payable to the former Laxdalargholders. This long-term asset will be
amortized over the estimated useful life of thellettual property the Company acquired from Lagdaid the Company recognized
amortization expense of $0.3 million during theryeaded December 31, 2012. The Company paid $1#liarmn cash in November 2012 in
settlement of this liability and recognized a caog exchange loss of $0.5 million.

Also under the Laxdale agreement, upon receiptrofgketing approval in the U.S. or Europe for dtfer indication of Vascepa (or
further indication of any other product using Anmaeuroscience intellectual property), the Compauogt make an aggregate stock or cash
payment (at the sole option of each of the sellefr€b million (approximately $8.1 million at Decéer 31, 2012) for each of the two potential
market approvals (i.e. £10 million maximum, or appmately $16.2 million at December 31, 2012).

In addition to the obligations in the table abowe,have approximately $0.8 million of liability faincertain tax positions that have been
recorded in long-term liabilities at December 3012. We are not able to reasonably estimate inwhiture periods these amounts will
ultimately be settled.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not have any special purpose entities or afidbalance sheet arrangements.

Shelf Registration Statement

On March 29, 2011, we filed with the SEC a univestelf registration statement on Form S-3 (Regii&tn No. 333-173132), which
provides for the offer, from time to time, of améterminate and unlimited amount of: ordinary shangich may be represented by American
Depositary Shares; preference

64



Table of Contents

shares, which may be represented by American DigppsShares; senior or subordinated debt secyritiagants to purchase any of these
securities; and any combination of these securyitielvidually or as units. In addition, if we idgfly any security holder(s) in a prospectus
supplement, they may also offer identified secesitinder this registration statement although vllenai receive any of the proceeds from the
sale of securities by any of these selling seciwitglers. This universal shelf registration statetweas automatically effective upon its filing.
The addition of any newly issued equity securitigs the market may be dilutive to existing stockleoss and new issuances by us or sales by
our selling security holders could have an adveffet on the price of our securities.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

We are exposed to market risks, which include chamg interest rates, changes in credit worthiaessliquidity of our marketable
securities. We do not use derivative financialrinstents in our investment portfolio, and prior 2 we entered into no foreign exchange
contracts. Our investments meet high credit qualitgl diversification standards, as specified iniouestment policy. At December 31, 2012,
we record as a liability the fair value of warratdgpurchase 8.1 million shares of our common stssled to investors. The fair value of this
warrant liability is determined using the Black-8tds option valuation model and is therefore seugstb changes in the market price and
volatility of our common stock among other factdrsthe event of a hypothetical 10% increase innlagket price of our common shares
($8.90 based on the $8.09 market price of our satb&kecember 31, 2012) on which the December 312 2@luation was based, the value of
the derivative liability would have increased by4sfillion. Such increase would have been refleaddditional loss on change in fair value
of the warrant derivative liability in our statemeri operations.

Foreign Currency Exchange RisRur results of operations and cash flows are stibgetuctuations due to changes in the Euro, Bigrl
and Yen. The majority of cash and cash equival@mtsthe majority of our vendor relationships areateinated in U.S. dollar. We therefore
believe that the risk of a significant impact om operating income from foreign currency fluctuagds not substantial. From time to time, we
maintain a small amount of our cash in cash egeintalin Euro and Pound Sterling. We purchase supgly Nisshin in Japanese Yen. As our
level of supply purchases from Nisshin have inazdag/e in 2013 have begun to enter into short-fermard currency pricing contracts to
lock-in the exchange rate on a portion of our pdited purchases denominated in Japanese Yen.

Interest Rate RiskiVe believe that we are not exposed to significat@rest rate risk through market value fluctuatiohbalance sheet
items (i.e., price risk) or through changes iniiest income or expenses (i.e., re-financing onvestment risk). Interest rate risk mainly arises
through interest bearing liabilities and assets.ilVest funds not needed for near-term operatiqgesges in diversified shaoterm investment:
consisting primarily of investment grade securitiés of December 31, 2012, the fair value of owghcand cash equivalents maturing in one
year or less was $260.2 million and represente@dl6Dour cash, cash equivalents and investmentghiortA hypothetical 50 basis poi
increase in interest rates would not result in tene decrease or increase in the fair value ofsegurities due to the general short-term natur
of our investment portfolio.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary De
Our consolidated financial statements are annaxduig report beginning on page F-1.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéagnting and Financial Disclosure
None.
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Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedure
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresatetiesigned to ensure that information requindaetdisclosed in the reports that we
file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act®84, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), is (1) ided, processed, summarized, and
reported within the time periods specified in theCS rules and forms and (2) accumulated and contated to our management, including
our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Fic#l Officer, to allow timely decisions regardingguired disclosure. As of December 31,
2012 (the “Evaluation Date”), our management, lith participation of our Principal Executive Officnd Principal Financial Officer,
evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure otsaind procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-16@)L&d15(e) under the Exchange Act). (
management recognizes that any controls and proegdwo matter how well designed and operatedpraride only reasonable assurance of
achieving their objectives, and management nedbsagplies its judgment in evaluating the cost-#firrelationship of possible controls and
procedures. Our Principal Executive Officer anch&ipal Financial Officer have concluded based ugherevaluation described above that, as
of the Evaluation Date, our disclosure controls pratedures were effective at the reasonable asseitavel.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@@aorting for our company.
Internal control over financial reporting is defthim Rules 13a-15(f) and 15(dp(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act as a godesigne
by, or under the supervision of, our Principal Exe® Officer and Principal Financial Officer anffezted by our board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide realasturance regarding the reliability of financ@dorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles and ateduthose policies and procedures that:

e pertain to the maintenance of records that in regsie detail accurately and fairly reflect the s@etions and disposition of our
assets

» provide reasonable assurance that transactions@eded as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting princip

» provide reasonable assurance that our receiptex@ehditures are being made only in accordanceawithorization of our
management and directors; ¢

« provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of our assets
that could have a material effect on the finansfatements

Because of inherent limitations, internal contmler financial reporting may not prevent or detaitstatements. Projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risks that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions ol
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

Our management, including our Principal ExecutiyBo®r and Principal Financial Officer, has condettan evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahcegporting as of December 31, 2012. In conductirig evaluation, we used the criteria set
forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohthe Treadway Commission (COSO) ivternal Control-Integrated Framework

Based upon this evaluation and those criteria, g@mant believes that, as of December 31, 2012ntemal controls over financial
reporting were effective.

Deloitte and Touche LLP, our independent registgndulic accounting firm, has audited our consokddfinancial statements and the
effectiveness of our internal control over finaheceporting as of December 31, 2012. This repopieaps below.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the fourth quarter ofl2xthat have materially affected, or
reasonably likely to materially affect, our interoantrol over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Amarin Corporation plc
Dublin, Ireland

We have audited the internal control over finangglorting of Amarin Corporation plc and subsidiar{the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2012, based on criteria establishbdemal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camsamanagement is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financi
reporting and for its assessment of the effectigerd internal control over financial reportingclided in the ManagemestReport on Intern.
Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibilet to express an opinion on the Company’s infezaatrol over financial reporting based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedwof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéfénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etasting and evaluating the design and operatifegtéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed by, or under the supenvidi the company’s principal
executive and principal financial officers, or pErs performing similar functions, and effected g tompany’s board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reakpassurance regarding the reliability of financeglorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. A comgisaimternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras(th) pertain to the maintenance of records thaktasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of tleetssof the company; (2) provide reasonable asserduat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stat@sin accordance with generally accepted acaagiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management amedtdirs of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prereatitimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on ttanéiial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcoinover financial reporting, including the possti of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatémdue to error or fraud may not be preventatktected on a timely basis. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectivenesthe internal control over financial reportingftdure periods are subject to the risk that the
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance Withpolicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fingl reporting as of December 31,
2012, based on the criteria establishethtarnal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated financial statements as of and foy#sr ended December 31, 2012 of the Company ancepart dated February 28, 2013
expressed an unqualified opinion on those finarstatements.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 28, 2013
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Item 9B.  Other Information
Entry into Rule 10b5-1 Trading Plans

Our policy governing transactions in our securibgsour directors, officers and employees permitsafficers, directors and certain ot
persons to enter into trading plans complying Wtlle 10b5-1 under the Securities Exchange Act 8418s amended. We have been advisec
that a number of our directors and employees, dictumembers of our senior management team, amdiment funds associated with such
persons, have entered into trading plans in acoolwith Rule 10b5-1 and our policy governing teati®ns in our securities. We undertake
no obligation to update or revise the informatioavided herein, including for revision or termiratiof an established trading plan.
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PART IlI

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govere

The information required by this item will be coinied in our definitive proxy statement, which vk filed with the SEC in connection
with our 2013 Annual General Meeting of Shareha@d&uch information is incorporated herein by refiee.

Code of Ethics

Our Board of Directors has adopted a code of basisenduct and ethics that applies to our directdfisers and employees. There have
been no material modifications to, or waivers frahg provisions of such code. This code is avaglainl the corporate governance section of
our website (which is a subsection of the investtations section of our website) at the followadgdress: www.amarincorp.com. Any waivers
from or amendments to the code will be filed whie SEC on Form 8-K. You may also request a priotgry of the code, without charge, by
writing to us at Amarin Pharma, Inc., 1430 Routé,ZBedminster, NJ 07921, Attention: Investor Relasi

ltem 11.  Executive Compensatio

The information required by this item will be coinied in our definitive proxy statement, which vk filed with the SEC in connection
with our 2013 Annual General Meeting of Sharehadd&uch information is incorporated herein by refiee.

ltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aianagement and Related Stockholder Mattt

The information required by this item will be cointed in our definitive proxy statement, which vk filed with the SEC in connection
with our 2013 Annual General Meeting of Sharehad&uch information is incorporated herein by refiee.

Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, adatector Independenci

The information required by this item will be coinied in our definitive proxy statement, which vk filed with the SEC in connection
with our 2013 Annual General Meeting of Shareha@d&uch information is incorporated herein by refiee.

Item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Servict

The information required by this item will be cointed in our definitive proxy statement, which v filed with the SEC in connection
with our 2013 Annual General Meeting of Sharehadd&uch information is incorporated herein by refiee.

70



Table of Contents

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Scheduli

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Articles of Association of the Company
4.1 Form of Amended and Restated Deposit
Agreement, dated as of November 4, 2011,
among the Company, Citibank, N.A., as
Depositary, and all holders from time to time of
American Depositary Receipts issued thereu
4.2 Indenture, dated as of January 9, 2012, by and
among Corsicanto Limited, the Company and
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as
trustee
4.3 Form of Ordinary Share certificate
4.4 Form of American Depositary Receipt
evidencing ADSs
10.1 The Company 2002 Stock Option Plan*
10.2 The Company 2011 Stock Option Plan*
10.3 Amendment No. 1 to 2011 Stock Option
Incentive Plan*
10.4 Amendment No. 2 to 2011 Stock Option
Incentive Plan*
10.5 Amendment No. 3 to 2011 Stock Option and
Incentive Plan’
10.6 Amarin Corporation plc Management Incentive
Compensation Plan*
10.7 Form of Incentive Stock Option Award

Agreement

PART IV

Incorporated by Reference Hereir
Form Date

Registration Statement on Form F-3, File No. November 10, 201
33:-170505, as Exhibit 3.

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year February 29, 2012
ended December 31, 2011, File Nd21892, a
Exhibit 4.1

Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 9, January 10, 2012
2012, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 4.1

Annual Report on Form 2B-for the year ende  April 24, 2003
December 31, 2002, File No. 0-21392, as
Exhibit 2.4

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year February 29, 2012
ended December 31, 2011, File Nd21B92, a
Exhibit 4.4

Annual Report on Form 2B-for the year end¢ ~ March 5, 2007
December 31, 2006, File No. 0-21392, as
Exhibit 4.17

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period August 9, 2011
ended June 30, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as
Exhibit 10.4

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly  August 8, 2012
period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392,
as Exhibit 10.!

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly  August 8, 2012
period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392,
as Exhibit 10.z

Filed herewith

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year March 16, 2011
ended December 31, 2010, File Nd21B92, a
Exhibit 10.44

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year February 29, 2012
ended December 31, 2011, File Nd21B892, a
Exhibit 10.3
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Exhibit

Number

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

Incorporated by Reference Hereir

Description Form Date
Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2012
Agreement December 31, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
10.4

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2012
December 31, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

10.5
Letter Agreement dated August 1, 2008 with Pe  Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
Soni* December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

10.20
Letter Agreement dated October 12, 2009 with DrRegistration Statement on Form F-1, File No.  December 14, 2009
Declan Doogan* 333-163704, as

Exhibit 4.101
Letter Agreement dated October 12, 2009 with  Registration Statement on Form F-1, File No. December 14, 2009
Joseph S. Zakrzewski* 333-163704, as

Exhibit 4.102
Letter Agreement dated October 16, 2009 with  Registration Statement on Form F-1, File No. = December 14, 2009
Thomas G. Lynch* 333-163704, as

Exhibit 4.103

Letter Agreement dated December 2, 2009 amond\nnual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
the Company, Sunninghill Limited, Michael WalshDecember 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
and Simon Kuke 10.35

Letter Agreement dated December 9, 2009 with Registration Statement on Form F-1, File No. December 14, 2009
Thomas G. Lynch, Alan Cooke and Tom Maher* 333-163704, as

Exhibit 4.106
Letter Agreement dated August 16, 2010 betweenAnnual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
the Company and Colin Stewart* December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

10.39
Letter Agreement dated November 15, 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
between the Company and John F. Thero* December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

10.42
Letter Agreement dated March 1, 2010 with Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
Frederick W. Ahlholm* December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

10.46
Letter Agreement dated January 28, 2011 with  Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period May 10, 2011
Huff* ended March 31, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as

Exhibit 10.1
Letter Agreement dated December 13, 2011 with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23December 23, 2011
Joseph Kennedy* 2011, File

No. (-21392, as Exhibit 10.

Letter Agreement dated December 23, 2011 with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23December 23, 2011
Stuart Sedlack* 2011,
File No. (-21392, as Exhibit 10.
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Exhibit

Number

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

Incorporated by Reference Hereir

Description Form Date
Letter Agreement dated December 23, 2011 with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23December 23, 2011
John Thero* 2011, File

No. (-21392, as Exhibit 10.

Letter Agreement dated December 23, 2011 with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23December 23, 2011
Paul Huff* 2011, File
No. (-21392, as Exhibit 10.

Letter Agreement dated December 23, 2011 with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23December 23, 2011
Paresh Soni* 2011, File
No. (-21392, as Exhibit 10.

Letter Agreement dated February 8, 2012 with  Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 16, February 16, 2012
Steve Ketchum 2012, File No. -21392, as Exhibit 10.

2011 Long Term Incentive Award dated DecembeForm S-8, File No. 333-180180, as Exhibit 4.1 March 16, 2012
16, 2011 with Joseph Kenned

2012 Long Term Incentive Award dated March 1, Form S-8, File No. 333-180180, as Exhibit 4.2 March 16, 2012
2012 with Steven Ketchurr

Compromise Agreement, dated October 16, 2009 Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
between the Company and Alan Cooke* December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
4.95

Warrant Agreement, dated October 16, 2009, Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
between the Company and Thomas G. Lynch* December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

4.96
Employment Agreement dated November 5, 2009Registration Statement on Form F-1, File No. December 14, 2009
with 333-163704, as
John F. Thero Exhibit 4.104
Compromise Agreement dated December 10, 200Report of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-December 14, 2009
with K, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.3

Tom Maher*

Transitional Employment Agreement, dated Aur  Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
16, 2010, between the Company and Declan December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Doogan* 10.38

Resignation and Release Agreement, dated Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
November 9, 2010, between the Company December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Colin Stewart* 10.41

Employment Agreement, effective December 31, Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
2010, between the Company and Joseph S. December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Zakrzewski* 10.43

Consulting Agreement, dated November 10, 2010Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
between the Company and Joseph S. ZakrzewskiBDecember 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
10.45
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Exhibit

Number

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

Incorporated by Reference Hereir

Description Form Date
Amended and Restated Employment Agreement Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 20, October 20, 2011
dated October 20, 2011 with Joe Zakrzews 2011, File No. -21392, as Exhibit 10.

Stuart Sedlack offer letter, dated August 1, 2007.*Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period November 8, 201
ended September 30, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as

Exhibit 10.1
Sale and Purchase Agreement, dated March 14, Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended April 24, 2003
2003, between December 31, 2002, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

F. Hoffmann-La Roche Limited, Hoffmann-La 4.22
Roche Inc., and the Compa

Share Purchase Agreement, dated October 8, 20@Registration Statement on Form F-3, File No. December 20, 2004
between the Company, Vida Capital Partners 333-121431, as Exhibit 4.24
Limited and the Vendors named ther

Agreement, dated January 18, 2007, between  Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended May 19, 2008

Neurostat Pharmaceuticals Inc., Ame December 31, 2007, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited, the Company anl62
Mr. Tim Lynch

Development and License Agreement dated MarcAnnual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended May 19, 2008
6, 2007 between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland December 31, 2007, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Limited and Elan Pharma International Limited 4.67

Termination and Assignment Agreement, dated Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
July 21, 2009 between Elan Pharma International December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Limited and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland 4.90

Limited T+

Form of Purchase Agreement, dated June 1, 2007Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended May 19, 2008
between the Company and the Purchasers namedecember 31, 2007, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
therein 4.69

Form of Equity Securities Purchase Agreement foReport of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-December 17, 2007
U.S. Purchasers, dated December 4, 2007, betweknFile No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.5
the Company and the Purchasers named th

Form of Equity Securities Purchase Agreement foReport of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-December 17, 2007
Non-U.S. Purchasers, dated December 4, 2007, K, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.6

between the Company and the Purchasers named

therein

Form of Debt Securities Purchase Agreement, ( Report of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-December 17, 2007
December 4, 2007, between the Company and th&, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.7
Purchasers named ther

74



Table of Contents

Exhibit

Number

10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

Incorporated by Reference Hereir

Description Form Date
Stock Purchase Agreement, dated December 5, Report of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-January 28, 2008
2007, between the Company, the selling K, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.1

shareholders of Ester Neurosciences Limited, Ester
Neurosciences Limited and Medica Il Managen

L.P. Tt
Letter Agreement, dated December 6, 2007, Report of Foreign Private Issuer filed on Form 6-February 1, 2008
between the Company and the Sellers’ K, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit 99.1

Representative of the selling shareholders of Ester
Neurosciences Limite

Amendment No. 1 to Stock Purchase Agreement,Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended May 19, 2008
dated April 7, 2008, between the Company and December 31, 2007, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Medica Il Management L.f 4.79

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated May 12, Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
2008, among the Company and the Purchasers December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
named thereil 4.80

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended May 19, 2008
13, 2008, between the Company and the Purch December 31, 2007, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
named therein T 4.81

Amendment and Waiver Agreement, dated May Annual Report on Form 2BfA for the year ende December 4, 2009
2009, between Ester Neurosciences Limited, December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Medica Il Management L.P. and the Company  4.88

Bridge Loan Agreement, dated July 31, 2009 Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
between the Company and the Lenders identified December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
therein 4.93

Amendment No. 1 to Bridge Loan Agreement,  Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
dated September 30, 2009, between the Companpecember 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
and the Lenders identified there 10.21

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated  Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
October 12, 2009 between the Company and the December 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Purchasers named ther: 4.94

Amendment No. 1, dated December 2, 2009, to Registration Statement on Form F-1, File No. December 14, 2009
Securities Purchase Agreement dated October 12333-163704, as

2009 between the Company and the Purchasers Exhibit 4.105

named thereil
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Exhibit

Number

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

10.61

10.62

10.63

10.64

10.65

10.66

Incorporated by Reference Hereir
Description Form Date

Master Services Agreement, dated September 29Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
2009, between Medpace Inc. and Amarin PharmaDecember 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Inc. and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limi 4.92

Amendment Agreement dated October 12, 2009, #thnnual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended October 22, 2009
the Form of Equity Securities Purchase Agreemeribecember 31, 2008, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

dated May 13, 2008 between the Company and th&97

Purchasers named ther:

Management Rights Deed of Agreement dated Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended June 25, 2010
October 16, 2009 by and among the Company anBecember 31, 2009, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Purchasers named thert 4.100

Supply Agreement, dated November 1, 2010, Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 16, 2011
between Nisshin Pharma Inc. and Amarin December 31, 2010, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit
Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited 10.40

API Commercial Supply Agreement, dated May Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period August 9, 2011
2011, between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland ended June 30, 2011, File No20392, as Exhib
Ltd. and Chemport Inc. 1 10.2

Amendment to APl Commercial Supply Agreenr  Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly ~ August 8, 2012
by and between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392, as

Ltd and Chemport Inc., dated Exhibit 10.6

April 4, 2012 t1

Second Amendment to APl Commercial Supply Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly November 8, 201

Agreement by and between Amarin period ended September 30, 2012, File No. 0-
Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltd. and Chemport Inc., 21392, as
dated July 19, 2012 1 Exhibit 10.1

API Commercial Supply Agreement, dated May Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period August 9, 2011
2011, between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland ended June 30, 2011, File No20392, as Exhib
Ltd. and Equateq Limited 1 10.1

Amendment to API Commercial Supply Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2012
Agreement, dated October 19, 2011, between  December 31, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltd. and Equateql0.51

Limited T+

Second Amendment to API Supply Agreement byQuarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly May 8, 2012
and between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltdperiod ended March 31, 2012, File No. 0-21392,

and Equateq Limited dated as

January 9, 2012 Exhibit 10.1

76



Table of Contents

Exhibit

Number

10.67

10.68

10.69

10.70

10.71

10.72

10.73

10.74

Incorporated by Reference Hereir
Description Form Date

Third Amendment to APl Supply Agreement by  Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly May 8, 2012
and between Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltdperiod ended March 31, 2012, File No. 0-21392,

and Equateq Limited dated as

May 7, 2012 1 Exhibit 10.2

Irrevocable License Agreement dated as of April Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period  August 9, 2011
11, 2011, as amended by the First Amendment toended June 30, 2011, File No20392, as Exhib

Irrevocable License Agreement dated as of May 910.3

2011, each by Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland

and Bedminster 2 Funding, LL

Second Amendment to Irrevocable License Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly ~ August 8, 2012
Agreement, by and between Bedminster 2 Func period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392, as

LLC and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltd.,  Exhibit 10.4

dated April 25, 201.

Third Amendment to Irrevocable License Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly ~ August 8, 2012
Agreement by and between Bedminster 2 Fundinggeriod ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392, as

LLC and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltd.,,  Exhibit 10.5

dated July 17, 201

Fourth Amendment to Irrevocable License Filed herewith
Agreement by and between Bedminster 2 Funding,

LLC and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Ltd.,

dated December 15, 20

Online Office Agreement dated as of Septembe Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period November 8, 201
2011 by Amarin Corporation plc and Regus CME ended September 30, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as
Ireland Ltd. Exhibit 10.2

Lease Agreement, dated January 22, 2007, bet Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended March 5, 2007
the Company, Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland December 31, 2006, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Limited and Mr. David Colgan, Mr. Philip 4.71
Monaghan, Mr. Finian McDonnell and Mr. Patrick
Ryan

Lease Agreement dated November 28, 2011, b  Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2012
Company, 534 East Middle Turnpike, LLC, Peter December 31, 2011, File No. 0-21392, as Exhibit

Jay Alter, as Trustee of the Leon C. Lech 10.61

Irrevocable Trust under Declaration of Trust dated

October 14, 1980 and Ferndale Realty, L
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Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Hereir
Number Description Form Date

10.75 Sublease Agreement by and among Advance F  Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarterly ~ August 8, 2012
Management, Inc., Bedminster 2 Funding, LLC period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 0-21392, as

Amarin Pharma Inc., dated Exhibit 10.3
April 25, 2012
10.76 Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated December &jled herewith

2012, by and between Amarin Corporation plc,
Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited and
Biopharma Secured Debt Fund Il Holdings Cay

LP
14.1 Code of Ethics Registration Statement on Form F-3, File No.  November 10, 201
33:-170505, as Exhibit 99.
21.1 List of Subsidiarie: Filed herewitt
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Filed herewith
Accounting Firm
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer (Principal Filed herewith
Executive Officer) pursuant to Section 302 of
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of President (Principal Financial Filed herewith
Officer) pursuant to Section 302 of Sarba@edey
Act of 2002
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer (Principal Filed herewith

Executive Officer) and President (Principal
Financial Officer) pursuant to Section 906 of
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

101 INS XBRL Instance Documel

101 SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
Document

101 CAL XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase
Document

101 DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition
Linkbase Documer

101 LAB XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Docume

101 PRE XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase
Document

t Confidential treatment has been requested withe®t to portions of this exhibit pursuant to aplEation requesting confidential
treatment under Rule 24b-2 of the Securities Exghakct of 1934. A complete copy of this exhibitzluding the redacted terms, has
been separately filed with the Securities and EmgeaCommissior
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Confidential treatment has been granted witheetsto portions of this exhibit pursuant to anlegagpion requesting confidential treatment

TT
under Rule 24b-2 of the Securities Exchange Adi9®4. A complete copy of this exhibit, includingtredacted terms, has been
separately filed with the Securities and Exchangm@ission.

Management contract or compensatory plan or arraagt
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyisthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.
A MARIN C ORPORATIONP LC
By:
/sl John F. Thero
John F. Ther
President

Date: February 28, 2013
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélpthe following persons on behalf

of the Registrant and in the capacities and oréte indicated.
Signature Title. Date
President February 28, 2013

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ John F. Thero

John F. Thert
February 28, 2013

Chief Executive Officer and
Director (Principal Executive Officer)

/sl Joseph Zakrzewski
Joseph Zakrzews!
Director February 28, 2013
/sl Joseph Anderson, Ph.D.
Joseph Anderson, Ph.
Director February 28, 2013
/s/ Lars Ekman
Lars Ekmar
Director February 28, 2013
/s/ Carl Gordon, Ph.D, CFA
Carl Gordon, Ph.D, CF,
Director February 28, 2013
/sl James Healy, M.D., Ph.D.
James Healy, M.D., Ph.I
Director February 28, 2013
/sl Kristine Peterson
Kristine Petersol
Director February 28, 2013
/s/  Patrick O’'Sullivan
Patrick C Sullivan
Director February 28, 2013
/s/ Jan van Heek
Jan van Hee
Director February 28, 2013

/s/ David Stack
David Stack
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A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing F-1
Financial Statement
Consolidated Balance She F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operati F-3
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ (Deficit) Equity F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Fl¢ F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem F-6

Financial Statement Schedul:

Financial statement schedules have been omittethdareason that the required information is preskim the consolidated financial statem
or notes thereto, the amounts involved are notfgignt or the schedules are not applicable.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Amarin Corporation plc
Dublin, Ireland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Amarin Corporation plc and subsidigtiee “Company”) as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related cdasedl statements of operations, stockholdelefi¢it) equity, and cash flows for each of
three years in the period ended December 31, Zligse financial statements are the responsibifithieo Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on theritial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those standard:s
require that we plan and perform the audit to abtaasonable assurance about whether the finataieiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digds in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenewnielhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinaricial position of Amarin Corporation plc
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 and 20tilthe results of their operations and their ¢lasts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity w&itbounting principles generally accepted in thetdéhStates of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2012, based on the criteria establishbdarnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike Treadway Commission and our report Febr@82013 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal control over finl reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLF

Boston, Massachusetts
February 28, 2013
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Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel
Inventory
Deferred tax asst
Other current asse
Total current asse
Property, plant and equipment, |
Deferred tax assi
Other nor-current assel
Intangible asset, ni
TOTAL ASSETS

A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' DEFICIT

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued interest payab

Accrued expenses and other liabilit

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities:

Warrant derivative liability

Exchangeable senior not

Long term deb

Long term debt redemption featt

Other long term liabilitie:

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder Deficit:

Common stock, £0.50 par value, unlimited authoridé&d,360,933 issued, 150,340,854 outstanding at

December 31, 2012; 135,832,542 issued, 135,812483anding at December 31, 2(

Additional paic-in capital

Treasury stock; 20,079 shares at December 31, 2042011

Accumulated defici
Total stockholder deficit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS '’ DEFICIT

See the notes to the consolidated financial statesne
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December 31

2012

2011

(in thousands, excep
share and per share

amounts)
$ 260,24 $ 116,60:
21,26: —
937 53:
3,25:¢ 1,83i
285,69: 118,97:
811 43z
8,04 4,73¢
4,951 2,241
11,35¢ —
$ 310,85! $ 126,37
$ 17,45¢ $ 4,41¢
2,52( —
5,22¢ 4,03
25,20: 8,452
54,85« 123,12¢
134,25( —
85,15 —
14,57 —
81€ 764
314,85: 132,34
124,59 113,32:
619,26¢ 449,39:
(217) (217)
(747,64) (568,459
(3,999 (5,967)
$ 310,85! $ 126,37
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A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31
2012 2011 2010
(In thousands, except share and pe
share amounts)

Revenue: $ — $ — $ —
Operating Expense

Research and developmt 58,95¢ 21,60z 28,01«

Marketing, general and administrati 57,79 22,55¢ 17,08°

Total operating expens 116,75( 44,16 45,10:

Operating los! (116,750 (44,16 (45,107
Loss on change in fair value of derivative lialekt (35,349 (22,669 (205,15
Interest expens (18,09) Q) (19
Interest incom 544 231 53
Other (expense) income, r (427) (10 13C
Loss from operations before tax (170,069 (66,610 (250,09()
(Provision for) benefit from income tax (9,116 (2,516 501
Net loss $(179,18) $(69,12¢) $(249,589)
Loss per basic and diluted she $ (129 $ (0.59) $ (249
Weighted average shares outstand

Basic and dilute: 144,01 130,24 100,23¢

See the notes to the consolidated financial statene
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A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, 2011 and 2@L

At January 1, 2010

Exercise of warrant

Exercise of stock optior

Tax benefits realized from stc-based compensatic

Transfer of fair value of warrants exercised from
liabilities to equity

Share issuances for servic

Stoclk-based compensatic

Net loss

At December 31, 201(

Exercise of warrant

Exercise of stock optior

Stock issued in January financi

Tax benefits realized from stc-based compensatic

Transfer of fair value of warrants exercised from
liabilities to equity

Share issuances for servic

Stoclk-based compensatic

Net loss

At December 31, 2011

Exercise of warrant

Exercise of stock optior

Vesting of restricted stock uni

Conversion option contained in exchangeable r

Tax benefits realized from stc-based compensatic

Transfer of fair value of warrants exercised from
liabilities to equity

Share issuances for servic

Stoclk-based compensatic

Net loss

At December 31, 2012

(in thousands, except share data)

Total
Shareholders’

Additional Treasury Accumulated

Common Common Paid-in (Deficit)

Shares Stock Capital Stock Deficit Equity
98,801,98 $ 84,21¢ $172,33¢ $ (217) $(249,74) $ 6,591
6,344,13 4,90¢ 3,99¢ — — 8,90¢
1,706,011 1,33¢ 2,30¢ — — 3,64:
— — 54z — — 54:
— — 22,31, — — 22,317
4,597 4 8 — — 12
— — 5,20 — — 5,20
— — — — (249,589 (249,58
106,856,73  $ 90,46f $206,71¢ $ (217) $(499,33) $ (202,36
12,888,36 10,28¢ 8,41: — — 18,70:
2,273,22. 1,83 3,261 — — 5,094
13,800,00 10,72: 87,93 — — 98,65+
— — 4,19¢ — — 4,19¢
— — 129,51 — — 129,51
14,22 11 60 — — 71
— — 9,29¢ — — 9,29«
- - - - (69,126 (69,126
135,832,54  $113,32. $449,39: $ (217) $(568,45) $ (5,967
11,047,57 8,54( 8,18( — — 16,72(
3,380,411 2,65¢ 5,54¢ — — 8,20¢
97,39¢ 76 (76) - - -
— — 22,89¢ — — 22,89¢
— — 11,33¢ — — 11,33
— — 103,88! — — 103,88!
3,001 1 31 — — 32
— — 18,07t — — 18,07t
- - - - (179,189 (179,18
150,360,93  $124,59° $619,26¢ $ (217) $(747,64) $  (3,99)

See the notes to the consolidated financial stateane
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A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile loss to net cash usege@rating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensatic
Stoclk-based compensati—warrants
Excess tax benefit from stc-based award
Accrued interest payab
Amortization of debt discount and debt issuances
Amortization of Intangible Ass¢
Foreign exchange loss on Intangible As
Loss on changes in fair value of derivative lidta
Deferred income taxe
Change in lease liabilit
Shares issued for servic
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Other current asse
Inventory
Other nor-current asset
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Net cash used in operating activit

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of equipme
Purchase of long term investm
Laxdale Intangible Asst
Net cash used in investing activiti
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net ofa@tion cost
Proceeds from exercise of stock options, net ofsation cost
Proceeds from exercise of warrants, net of trafmacbsts
Proceeds on issuance of exchangeable senior metesf transaction cos
Proceeds from long term debt, net of transactimts
Excess tax benefit from stc-based award
Repayment of capital leas
Net cash provided by financing activiti
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOI
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOI

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informati
Cash paid during the year fc
Interest

Income taxe:

Supplemental disclosure of r-cash items
Reclass of warrant liability to additional p-in capital

See the notes to the consolidated financial statesne
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Years Ended December 31
2012 2011 2010
(in thousands)

$(179,18)  $(69,120  $(249,58)

18C 76 63
18,07¢ 9,29¢ 5,207
247 (96) 5,71%
(11,339 (4,199 (542)
2,52( — —
12,85¢ — —
26¢ — —
51¢ — —
35,34« 22,66¢ 205,15
(3,719 (2,499 (1,69))
(50) (21) (58%)
32 71 12
(1,416) (774) 917
(21,26%) — —
(1,060) (591) —
25,67 5,751 1,47¢
(122,30 (39,43 (33,870)
(54¢) (39¢) (23)
(1,650) (1,650) —
(12,149 — —
(14,347 (2,045) (23)
— 98,65¢ —
8,20¢ 5,09¢ 3,64:
16,72( 18,70: 8,90«
144,31 — —
99,73( — —
11,33« 4,19¢ 542
(20) 2 12
280,28t 126,64° 13,07
143,64( 85,16( (20,816
116,60: 31,44; 52,25¢

$ 260,24: $116,60: $ 31,44

$ 2,718 $ — $ 2
$ 1,11¢ $ 761 $ 23C

$ 103,88! $129,51° $ 22,31
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A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Nature of Business and Basis of Presentation
Nature of Business

Amarin Corporation plc, “Amarin” or the “Companyi§ a public limited company with its primary stociarket listing in the United States on
the NASDAQ Global Market. Amarin was originally mporated in England as a private limited compamyvarch 1, 1989 under the
Companies Act 1985, and re-registered in Englarad @asblic limited company on March 19, 1993.

Amarin is a biopharmaceutical company with experiislipid science focused on the commercializatiod development of therapeutics to
improve cardiovascular health. On July 26, 2018 Gompany received FDA approval to market anditseléad product Vascefa (icosapent
ethyl) capsules (formerly known as AMR 101) as djuict to diet to reduce triglyceride levels in lHghatients with severe (TG 500mg/dL)
hypertriglyceridemia. Triglycerides are fats in tileod. Amarin is also developing Vascepa for tieatment of patients with high triglyceride
levels who are also on statin therapy for elevatet-C levels, or what the Company refers to as mdiggslipidemia.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events fraenider 31, 2012 through the date of the issuanteest consolidated financial
statements and has determined that no materiaégubst events have occurred that would affectrtfugrnation presented in these
consolidated financial statements or to requiratedtdhl disclosure not already reflected herein.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeintise Company and subsidiaries have been preperacbasis which assumes that the
Company will continue as a going concern, whichtemplates the realization of assets and the setiisfeof liabilities and commitments in t
normal course of business. Prior to 2004, the Camppaas in the business of selling a previous bioplaaeutical compound, which has since
been discontinued. The Company’s current focus ie commercialization and development of Vasceich received approval from the
FDA on July 26, 2012. The Company is not consideredvelopment stage business, as the releasalenaf she previous product representet
the exit of the Company from the development stage.

At December 31, 2012, the Company had cash anderpshalents of $260.2 million. The Company’s cditited balance sheet also includes
a derivative liability (see footnote 7Warrants and Derivative Liability) as well as Lotegm debt and Exchangeable Senior Notes (see fi@
8—Debt). The derivative liability reflects the faialue of outstanding warrants to purchase shdréedCompany’s common stock. This
liability can only be settled in shares of the Camygs stock and, as such, would only result in égaflbws upon the exercise of the warrants—
not a cash out flow. The long term debt is notatd# except upon a change in control. The Exchdtg&enior Notes may be redeemed on ol
after January 19, 2017 at the option of the holdEne Notes are exchangeable under certain ciranoss into cash, ADSs, or a combination
of cash and ADSs, at the Company’s election. Adogid, the warrant derivative liability, long terdebt and Exchangeable Senior Notes do
not present a short term claim on the liquid assktse Company.

The Company believes its cash and cash equivalihtse sufficient to fund its operations for atkt the next twelve months, including the
commercial launch of Vascepa, continued advanceofeéhe REDUCE-IT cardiovascular outcomes studyrkivay capital and other general
corporate activities.

(2) Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tw®ants of the Company and its wholly-owned subsiés. All intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated firerstatements in conformity with accounting piptes generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make agtinand assumptions that affect the reported amofiassets and liabilities, disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the datéheffinancial statements, and the reported amainesvenues and expenses during the repc
period. Accounting estimates are based on histagiqaerience and other factors that are considexasbnable under the circumstances. Actu:
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, depaditsat call with banks and short term highly idjinstruments with remaining maturities at
the date of purchase of 90 days or less.

Inventory

The Company states inventories at the lower of apgtarket. Cost is determined based on actual Aosallowance is established when
management determines that certain inventoriesrmotfge saleable. If inventory cost exceeds expeauimttet value due to obsolescence or
guantities in excess of expected demand, the Coynpéirecord a reserve for the difference betweest and market value. The Company
received FDA approval on July 26, 2012 and aftat tfate began capitalizing inventory purchasesleiable product from approved suppliers.

Property & Equipment

The Company provides for depreciation and amoitinaising the straight-line method by charges terapons in amounts that depreciate the
cost of the fixed asset over their estimated udefes. The estimated useful lives, by asset diassion, are as follows:

Asset Classification Useful Lives

Computer equipment and softw 3-5years

Furniture and fixture 5 years

Leasehold Improvemen Lesser of useful life or lease te

Upon retirement or sale of assets, the cost odsisets disposed and the related accumulated dejpia@re removed from the balance sheet
and any resulting gain or loss is credited or ezpdrto operations. Repairs and maintenance c@stxpensed as incurred. The Company
reviews its long-lived assets for impairment wharesvents or changes in circumstances indicatehbatarrying amount of such assets may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assatstermined by comparing the forecasted undigeaunet cash flows of the operation to
which the assets relate to their carrying amodmtpairment is indicated, the assets are writtewrto fair value. Fair value is determined
based on undiscounted forecasted cash flows oaeggprvalues, depending on the nature of the assets

Intangible Asset, net

Intangible assets consist of a milestone paymeadttpahe former shareholders of Laxdale Limiteldted to the 2004 acquisition of our rights
to Vascepa, which is the result of Vascepa recgiwiarketing approval for the first indication asdamortized over its estimated useful life on
a straight-line basis. The company concluded thataf the straight-line method was appropriatdasrtajority of cash flows are expected to
be generated ratably over the estimated usefuhfiftno degradation of the cash flows over tinmiisently anticipated. See footnote 9 for
further information regarding other obligationsateld to the acquisition of Laxdale Limited.

Research and Development Costs

The Company charges research and developmenttoagterations as incurred. Research and developaxpenses are comprised of costs
incurred by the Company in performing researchdaglopment activities, including salary and besgfitock-based compensation expense;
laboratory supplies and other direct expenses;
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contractual services, including clinical trial gpldarmaceutical development costs; commercial supgistment in its drug candidates; and
infrastructure costs, including facilities costslatepreciation expense.

Marketing, General and Administrative Costs

The Company charges marketing, general and admaitigt costs to operations as incurred. Marketyyggeral and administrative costs incli
costs of salaries, programs and infrastructuresseeg for the general conduct of the Company’srass, including preparations for the 2013
commercial launch of Vascepa in the United Stateshfe MARINE indication. Included as part of matkg, general and administrative costs
is warrant related expense from non-cash changesrimalue of the derivative liability associateith warrants issued in October 2009 to
former officers of Amarin which is recorded as c@angation expense.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences of differences detwthe carrying amounts and tax bases of
assets and liabilities and operating loss carryéods and other attributes using enacted rates egarbe in effect when those differences
reverse. Valuation allowances are provided agaiefgrred tax assets that are not more likely tl@robe realized.

The Company provides reserves for potential paysheiitax to various tax authorities or does nobgeize tax benefits related to uncertain
positions and other issues. Tax benefits for uagetbx positions are based on a determinationhaftiaer a tax benefit taken by the Company
in its tax filings or positions is more likely thaot to be realized, assuming that the matter &stjon will be decided based on its technical
merits. The Company’s policy is to record inter@stl penalties in the provision for income taxes.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative financial liabilities are recorded airfealue, with gains and losses arising for charigdair value recognized in the statement of
operations at each period end while such instrusnarm outstanding. If the Company issues shardis¢barge the liability, the derivative
financial liability is derecognized and common &tend additional paid-in capital are recognizedtenissuance of those shares. The warrant
are valued using a Black-Scholes option pricing ehaldie to the nature of instrument. The long teaitadedemption feature is valued using a
probability-weighted model incorporating managemestimates for potential change in control, andi&grmining the fair value of the debt
with and without the change in control provisionliuded.

If the terms of warrants that initially require thvarrant to be classified as a derivative finankaddilities lapse, the derivative financial liaibyl
is reclassified out of financial liabilities int@eity at its fair value on that date. At settlemeate, if the instruments are settled in shares the
carrying value of the warrants are derecognisedi@msferred to equity at their fair value at thate. The cash proceeds received from
exercises of warrants are recorded in common stodkadditional paid-in capital.

Loss per Share

Basic net loss per share is determined by dividieigloss by the weighted average shares of comitook sutstanding during the period.
Diluted net loss per share is determined by digjdiet loss by diluted weighted average sharesandstg. Diluted weighted average shares
reflects the dilutive effect, if any, of potentialiilutive common shares, such as common stockogtand warrants calculated using the
treasury stock method and convertible notes usiadif-converted” method. In periods with reporteet operating losses, all common stock
options and warrants are deemed anti dilutive snahbasic net loss per share and diluted netdesshare are equal.

F-8



Table of Contents

Debt Instruments

Debt instruments are initially recorded at fairuslwith coupon interest and amortization of dsbtidance discounts recognized in the state
of operations as interest expense at each periavhite such instruments are outstanding. If thenBany issues shares to discharge the
liability, the debt obligation is derecognized arminmon stock and additional paid-in capital ar@geized on the issuance of those shares.

The Company’s exchangeable notes contain a coweogition which is classified as equity. The faifue of the liability component of the
debt instrument was deducted from the initial peatseto determine the proceeds to be allocatedetodhversion option. The embedded
conversion option is indexed to the Company’s stmutt treated as equity on the balance sheet. Thearsion option is evaluated on a
quarterly basis to determine if it still meets thiteria to be equity classified. The excess pgatamount of the debt over the carrying value o
the liability is amortized to interest expense aver term of the debt.

The Company’s December 2012 debt financing agretomenains a redemption feature triggered uponaagé of control, which has been
classified as an embedded derivative. The fairevalithe derivative was recorded as a reductighddair value of the note payable. The fair
value of this warrant derivative liability is rensesed at each reporting period, with changes imviaue recognized in the statement of
operations. The discount recorded to the note payslbeing amortized to interest expense ovetdira of the note payable.

StockBased Compensation

Stock-based compensation cost is generally meastitbe grant date, based on the fair value o&ttard, and is recognized as compensation
cost over the requisite service period.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@npany to credit risk consist primarily of cashl @ash equivalents. The Company maintain
substantially all of its cash and cash equivalenfsancial institutions believed to be of highedit quality.

Foreign Currency

All subsidiaries use the United States dollar asftimctional currency. Monetary assets and liabdilenominated in a foreign currency are
remeasured into United States dollars at year-godamge rates. Non-monetary assets and liabitaesed in a foreign currency are
remeasured into United States dollars using rdtegahange prevailing when such assets or liabdlitvere obtained or incurred, and expense:
are generally remeasured using rates of exchamyaifing when such expenses are incurred. Gainsossds from the remeasurement are
included in other (expense) income, net in the colidated financial statements of operations. Fangactions settled during the period, gains
and losses are included in other (expense) incosten the consolidated statements of operatiooei§n exchange gains and losses have no
been significant in the periods presented.

Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are initially capitalized deferred cost and amortized to interest expens®g ulse effective interest method over the
expected term of the related debt. Unamortized idsbiince costs related to extinguishment of debégensed at the time the debt is
extinguished and recorded in other income (expénsesin the consolidated statements of operations
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company provides disclosure of financial asaetsfinancial liabilities that are carried at faslue based on the price that would be
received upon sale of an asset or paid to traasfability in an orderly transaction between mansarticipants at the measurement date. Fair
value measurements may be classified based omtberd of subjectivity associated with the inputsaio valuation of these assets and
liabilities using the following three levels:

Level 1—Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices irvactiarkets for identical assets or liabilities tthet Company has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

Level 2—Inputs include quoted prices for similasets and liabilities in active markets, quotedgsitor identical or similar assets or liabilities
in markets that are not active, inputs other thaoted prices that are observable for the assélality (i.e., interest rates, yield curves, etc.)
and inputs that are derived principally from orrotiorated by observable market data by correlatrasther means (market corroborated
inputs).

Level 3—Unobservable inputs that reflect the Conyfmastimates of the assumptions that market ppatits would use in pricing the asset or
liability. The Company develops these inputs basethe best information available, including itsrodata.

The following table presents information about @@mpany’s assets and liabilities as of DecembeRB12 and 2011 that are measured at fail
value on a recurring basis and indicates the fiterhierarchy of the valuation techniques the Camyputilized to determine such fair value:

December 31, 201

In millions Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 2

Asset:

Cash equivalen—money market $64.1 $64.1 $— $—

Liabilities:

Warrant derivative liability $54.¢ $— $— $54.¢

Long term debt redemption featt $14.€ $— $— $14.€
December 31, 201

In millions Total Level 1 Level z Level 3

Asset:

Cash equivalen—money market $ 39.C $39.C $— $ —

Liability:

Warrant derivative liability $123.1 $— $— $123.1

The carrying amounts of cash, cash equivalentsuats payable and accrued liabilities approximatevialue because of their short-term
nature.

Warrant Derivative Liability

The Company’s warrant derivative liability is cadiat fair value and is classified as Level 3 mfdir value hierarchy due to the use of
significant unobservable inputs. The initial faslwe of the warrant derivative liability at the ea&ff issuance in October 2009 was determin
be $48.3 million using the Black-Scholes optionuation model applying the following assumptionri§k-free rate of 2.37%, (ii) remaining
term of 5 years, (iii) no dividend yield, (iv) vdility of 119%, and (v) the stock price or the dafeneasurement.

As of December 31, 2011, the fair value of the amirderivative liability was determined to be $128hillion using the Black-Scholes option
valuation applying the following assumptions: {§krfree rate of 0.36%,
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(il) remaining term of 2.8 years, (iii) no divideyéeld (iv) volatility of 118%, and (v) the stockipe or the date of measurement. A $22.6
million increase in the fair value of the warradtsing the year, net of exercises was recognized$2?2.7 million loss on change in fair value
of derivative liability and $(0.1) million compert&an income for change in fair value of warrantuisd to former employees, both amounts
included in the consolidated statement of operatfonthe year ended December 31, 2011. At DeceBibe2012, the fair value of the warrant
derivative liability was determined to be $54.9lmil using the Black-Scholes option valuation maajgblying the following assumptions:

(i) risk-free rate of 0.25%, (ii) remaining term DB years, (iii) no dividend yield (iv) volatilitgf 95%, and (v) the stock price on the date of
measurement. The $35.6 million increase in theviaiwe of the warrants, net of exercises, was néized as a $35.4 million loss on change in
fair value of derivative liability and $0.2 millioim compensation expense for change in fair vafueasrants issued to former employees, both
amounts are included in the consolidated statewfesperations for the year ended December 31, ZDi2 change in the fair value of the
warrant derivative liabilities is as follows (indhsands):

October
2009

Warrants
Balance at December 31, 20C $ 41,52
Loss on change in fair value of derivative lialyi 205,15:
Compensation expense for change in fair value ofamés issued to former employe 5,71:
Transfers to equit (22,317
Balance at December 31, 201 $ 230,06
Loss on change in fair value of derivative lialyi 22,66¢
Compensation income for change in fair value ofreaiis issued to former employe (96)
Transfers to equit (129,51)
Balance at December 31, 201 $123,12!
Initial measureme—December 2012 financir —
Loss (gain) on change in fair value of derivatiability 35,36
Compensation expense for change in fair value ofamés issued to former employe 247
Transfers to equit (103,88
Balance at December 31, 201 $ 54,85¢

The fair value of this warrant liability is detemmeid using the Black-Scholes option valuation maabel is therefore sensitive to changes in the
market price and volatility of our common stock amgather factors. In the event of a hypothetic&oliicrease in the market price of our
common shares ($8.90 based on the $8.09 market @iriour stock at December 31, 2012) on which teedbnber 31, 2012 valuation was
based, the value of the derivative liability woblave increased by $6.4 million. Such increase whaleke been reflected as additional loss on
change in fair value of the warrant derivative ilioin our statement of operations. Significantieases (decreases) in this input in isolation
would result in a significantly higher (lower) faialue asset measurement.

Long Term Debt Redemption Feature

The Company’s December 2012 financing agreementiota redemption feature whereby, upon a chahgentrol, the Company would be
required to pay $140 million, less any previougpaid amount, if the change of control occurs obefore December 31, 2013, or required to
repay $150 million, less any previously repaid antpif the change of control event occurs after@eber 31, 2013. The Company determi
this redemption feature to be an embedded dermatvhich is carried at fair value and is classitisd_evel 3 in the fair value hierarchy due to
the use of significant unobservable inputs. Thevalue of the embedded derivative was calculassagua probability-weighted model
incorporating management estimates for potentiahgk in control, and by determining the fair vadfi¢he debt with and without the change
control provision included.
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The difference between the two fair values of tebtdvas determined to be the fair value of the elded derivative. The debt was valued by
comparing debt issues of similar companies witlefijns of between 4.8 and 8.0 years, (ii) couptesraf between 3.0% and 11.5% and (iii)
market yields of between 10.7% and 27.7%. Thealhiisiir value of the warrant derivative liability the date of issuance in December 2012
determined to be $14.6 million. The Company recogghia $0.02 million gain on change in fair valuelefivative liability at December 31,
2012,

Segment and Geographical Information

For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 artj #4 Company has reported its business as agiegbrting segment. The Company’s
chief decision maker, who is the Chief Executivéi€@f, regularly evaluates the Company on a codatdid basis.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

From time to time, new accounting pronouncemeressaued by FASB and are adopted by the Compaaf/the specified effective date. The
Company believes that the impact of other recaslyed but not yet adopted accounting pronouncesweaiitnot have a material impact on
consolidated financial position, results of opemnasi, and cash flows, or do not apply to the Comisamgerations.

(3) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets as of December, 2012 are asvallo

Weighted Average
Accumulated
Remaining Useful

Gross Amortization Net Life (years)
Technology rights $11,62¢ $ (269) $11,35¢ 18.C

Amortization expense for the year ended Decembg@12 was $0.3 million and is included in reseanctl development expense. Estimated
amortization expense, based upon the Company’'sditike assets at December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Amount

2013 $ 64¢€
2014 64¢
2015 64¢
2016 64¢
2017 64¢€
Thereafte! 8,12¢
Total $11,35¢

(4) Inventory

After approval of Vascepa on July 26, 2012 by tB\Fthe Company began capitalizing its purchasesatdfable inventory of Vascepa.
Inventories consist of the following at Decembey 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Raw materials $ 5,46¢ $—
Work in progres: 15,47: —
Finished good 32¢ e
$21,26: $—
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Inventory is valued at lower of cost or market,raserve for excess or obsolete inventory was recbad December 31, 2012.

(5) Property, Plant & Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consist of the foillgrat December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
(in thousands)

Leasehold improvemen $ 12¢ $ 42

Computer equipmet 221 201

Furniture and fixture 243 77
Software 502 —

1,09t 32C

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (35€) (17¢)

Construction in Progre: 72 28¢

$ 811 $ 432

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decenih@032, 2011, and 2010 was $0.2 million, $0.1iomnlland $0.1 million, respectively.

(6) Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
Accrued expenses consist of the following at Decan®i, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011

(in thousands)
Payroll and payrc-related expense $2,06¢ $1,12(
Research and development expense 10 1,132
All other 3,14¢ 1,781
$5,22¢ $4,03:

(1) Research and development accruals are based timthg of clinical trial activities and related pness payment

(7) Warrants and Warrant Derivative Liability

The Company had 9,936,826 warrants to purchase oonsimares outstanding at December 31, 2012 atghteei-average exercise price of
$1.44, as summarized in the following table:

Issue Datt Amount Exercise Price Expiration Date
4/27/07 17,50( 17.9C 1/17/1¢
7/31/0¢ 1,804,88: 1.0C 7/30/1¢

10/16/0¢ 7,487,38! 1.5C 10/15/1«

10/16/0¢ 627,05( 1.5C 10/15/1«

9,936,82 $ 1.44
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October 2009 Warrants derivative liability

On October 16, 2009, the Company completed a $70l@n private placement with both existing andwniavestors resulting in $62.3 million
in net proceeds and an additional $3.6 million flondge notes converted in conjunction with thevg@i@ placement. In consideration for the
$62.3 million in net cash proceeds Amarin issued ®6illion units, each unit consisting of (i) on®A (representing one ordinary share) at
purchase price of $1.00 and (ii) a warrant witliva fear term to purchase 0.5 of an ADS at an éseqrice of $1.50 per ADS. In
consideration for the conversion of $3.6 millioncohvertible bridge notes, Amarin issued 4.0 millimits, each unit consisting of (i) one Al
(representing one ordinary share) at a purchase pfi$0.90 and (ii) a warrant with a five yeanteo purchase 0.5 of an ADS an exercise |
of $1.50 per ADS. The total number of warrantséskin conjunction with the financing was 35.2 noitliof which 7.5 million are outstanding
at December 31, 2012.

In conjunction with the October 2009 financing, ®empany issued an additional 0.9 million warraatéhree former officers of which 0.6
million are outstanding as of December 31, 2012 Whrrants issued in connection with the Octob@9Zithancing contained a pricing
variability feature which provided for an incrededhe exercise price if the exchange rate betvwleet).S. dollar and British pound adjusts
such that the warrants could be exercised at @ pggs than the £0.5 par value of the common stdbht is, if the exchange rate exceeded U.!
$3.00 per £1.0 sterling. Due to the potential \@eaature of the exercise price, the warrants:ateonsidered to be indexed to the Compsany
common stock. Accordingly, the warrants do not fy&br the exception to classify the warrants writlequity and are classified as a derivative
liability.

The fair value of this warrant derivative liability remeasured at each reporting period, with chairy fair value recognized in the statemer
operations. Upon exercise, the fair value of theravds exercised is remeasured and reclassified Wwarrant liability to additional paid-in-
capital. Although the warrants contain a pricingiaaility feature, the number of warrants issualelmains fixed. Therefore, the maximum
number of common shares issuable as a result @d¢taber 2009 private placement is 36.1 millione Thange in fair value of the warrant
derivative liability is discussed in Note 2.

June and July 2009 and April 2007 Warrants

The Company issued several warrants in June agc200B and April 2007. As of December 31, 2012 2081 these warrants have been
classified as equity instruments and have beended in the Company’s consolidated balance shakinradditional paid-in-capital.

(8) Debt
Long term debtDecember 2012 Finhancing

On December 6, 2012 the Company entered into aeagnt with Biopharma Secured Debt Fund Il Holdi@ggman LP ( “Biopharma”).
Under this agreement, the Company granted to Biopha security interest in future receivables aased with the Vascepa patent rights, in
exchange for $100 million received at the closifthe agreement which closing occurred in Decen2bd?. The Company has agreed to r
Biopharma up to $150 million of future revenue aaceivables. The first repayment under the agreemenrepayment of $2.5 million of
interest due to be paid to Biopharma in Novembéi3Zor the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 28lgect to the limitation described
below. Additional quarterly repayments are scheditibebe paid thereafter in accordance with thefaithg schedule: $2.5 million of interest in
the first quarter of 2014; $8.0 million per quariteeach of the next four quarters, $10.0 milli@r guarter in each of the next four quarters,
$15.0 million per quarter in each of the next fquarters and a final payment of $13.0 million sehied for payment in May 2017. The
quarterly repayments through the third quarteregt&mber 2014 represent interest only. Quartegyngats do not begin to reduce the
principal balance until the fourth quarter of 20These quarterly payments are subject to a quattedshold amount whereby, if a calculated
threshold, based on quarterly Vascepa revenuast achieved, the quarterly payment payable ingbatter can at our
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election be reduced and with the reduction carfieedard without interest for payment in a futureipd. Payment of such carried forward
amounts are subject to similarly calculated threshepayment amounts based on Vascepa revenus.|&sdept upon a change of control in
Amarin, the agreement does not expire until $150anihas been repaid. Under the agreement, upzgiraage of control, we would be requi

to pay $140 million, less any previously repaid amtoif the change of control occurs on or befoee®@nber 31, 2013, or required to repay
$150 million, less any previously repaid amounth& change of control event occurs after DecerBbeP013. The Company can prepay after
October 1, 2013, an amount equal to $150 milli@s ny previously repaid amount.

The Company determined the redemption feature apdhrange of control to be an embedded derivatiyeirieg bifurcation. The fair value of
the embedded derivative was calculated by detengittie fair value of the debt with the change intod provision included and also without
the change in control provision. The differencentsstn the two fair values of the debt was determtodak the fair value of the embedded
derivative, and the Company recorded a derivatatslity of $14.6 million as a reduction to the agiayable. The fair value of this derivative
liability is remeasured at each reporting periodhwhanges in fair value recognized in the stat@méoperations. The Company recognized ¢
gain on change in fair value of derivative lialyilaf $0.02 million for the period ended Decembey 3112.

The fair value of the embedded derivative was edas a reduction to the face value of the notalga. As of December 31, 2012, the
derivative liability created from the allocationtbe proceeds to the change in control option vids@million. For the year ended

December 31, 2012, the Company recorded $0.1 midiicd $0.02 million of cash and non cash intengséese, respectively. The Company
will periodically evaluate the remaining term oétagreement and the effective interest will beloetated each period based on the Company
most current estimate of repayment.

The Company estimates that its Vascepa revenubsleilébe high enough to support repayment to Bama in accordance with the
repayment schedule without the optional reductitictvis allowed to be elected by the Company ifttiveshold revenue levels are not
achieved. Accordingly, the Company currently aptités that over the schedule repayment periodttwilt record as interest expense the
difference between the proceeds received by thep@ognand the redemption amount. These estimatebewkevaluated each reporting pe
by the Company and adjusted if necessary.

Exchangeable Senior Notes

In January 2012, the Company issued $150.0 milfiqurincipal amount of 3.5% exchangeable senioesidue 2032 (the “Notes”). The Notes
were issued by Corsicanto Limited, an Irish limitsminpany acquired by Amarin in January 2012. Cargiw Limited is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Amarin. The general, unsecured, sestitigations are fully and unconditionally guareed by Amarin but not by any of the
Company’s subsidiaries. Corsicanto Limited has sgets, operations, revenues or cash flows otherttiwse related to the issuance,
administration and repayment of the Notes. Thegenarsignificant restrictions on the ability of Arimato obtain funds from Corsicanto Limit
in the form of cash dividends, loans, or advanbles.proceeds to the Company, after payment of uwitérg fees and expenses, were
approximately $144.3 million.

The Notes have a stated interest rate of 3.5% quan, payable semiannually in arrears on Januagn@iSluly 15 of each year beginning on
July 15, 2012, and ending upon the Notes’ matunityJanuary 15, 2032. The Notes are subject to cbpse by the Company at the option of
the holders on each of January 19, 2017, Januar®0P2, and January 19, 2027, at a price equad@clof the principal amount of the Notes
to be repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interdstit excluding, the repurchase date. The Nategxchangeable under certain
circumstances into cash, ADSs, or a combinatiozash and ADSs, at the Company'’s election, witmé#ial exchange rate of 113.4752 ADSs
per $1,000 principal amount of Notes. It is the @amy’s current intention to settle these obligationcash. If the Company elected physical
settlement, the Notes would initially be exchandeaito 17,021,280 ADSs. Based on the closing pofdine Company’s stock at

December 31, 2012, the principal amount of the Bleteuld exceed the value of the shares if conventethat date by $12.3 million.

Additional covenants include: (i) limitations ortdiwe indebtedness under certain circumstanceshéijimely filing of documents and reports
pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchangewfiitt both the SEC and the
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Trustee, and (iii) maintaining the tradability bEtNotes. The Company is required to use commareedsonable efforts to procure and
maintain the listing of the Notes on the Global lExege Market operated under the supervision ofribie Stock Exchange (or other recogni
stock exchange as defined in the Note Indentuiie) o July 15, 2012. If the Notes are not freefdiable, as a result of restrictions pursuant t
U.S. securities law or the terms of the Indenturthe Notes, the Company shall pay additional egeon the Notes at the rate of 0.50% per
annum of the principal amount of Notes outstandargeach day during such period for which the Conypafailure to file has occurred and is
continuing or for which the Notes are not freedable.

The Company may not redeem the Notes prior to Jgrii8g 2017, other than in connection with cerianges in the tax law of a relevant
taxing jurisdiction that results in additional anmésibecoming due with respect to payments andloredies on the Notes. On or after

January 19, 2017 and prior to the maturity date Gbmpany may redeem for cash all or part of thiedlat a redemption price equal to 100%
of the principal amount of the Notes to be redeerplts accrued and unpaid interest to, but exclydime redemption date. There is no
prepayment penalty or sinking fund provided for Hwtes. If the Company undergoes a fundamentalgghdrolders may require the Company
to repurchase for cash all or part of their Notes @epurchase price equal to 100% of the prin@pabunt of the Notes to be repurchased, plus
accrued and unpaid interest to, but excludingfuhdamental change repurchase date. The Noteh@af@ampany’'s senior unsecured
obligations and rank senior in right of paymenttie Company’s future indebtedness that is expresdiprdinated in right of payment to the
Notes and equal in right of payment to the Com/s future unsecured indebtedness that is not sadinlated. The Notes are effectively jur

in right of payment to future secured indebtedrieghe extent of the value of the assets securtioh ;debtedness.

The Notes are exchangeable under certain circueetaand the proceeds allocated to this conveogiton were determined to be $23.8
million and were deducted from the initial fair ualof the $150.0 million debt obligation. The corsien option will not be subsequently
remeasured as long as it continues to meet condifr equity classification. The Notes fall undlevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The
Company determined the fair value of the liabiigmponent of the Notes to be $126.2 million, aredkcess of the principal amount of the
liability component over the liability is the amduadlocated to the conversion option and also tesnla discount on the debt. The discount
created from allocating proceeds to the conversftion will be amortized to interest expense ushgeffective interest method over the
Note¢ estimated remaining life, which was calculatedoa period of twenty-four months. The effectivieiest rate of the Notes is 14.5%. As
of December 31, 2012, the unamortized discountedemom the allocation of the proceeds to the ession option was $13.1 million.

The Company also recorded a debt discount to tefiecvalue of the underwriter’s discounts and rirfiig costs. A portion of the debt discount
from underwriter’s discounts and offering costs whHgcated to the equity and liability componentshe Notes in proportion to the proceeds
allocated to each component. The portion of the dislgount from underwriters discounts and offerdogts allocated to the liability compon
is being amortized as interest expense over tlimasd remaining life of the Notes of twenty-fouomths. As of December 31, 2012, the

net of the unamortized discount, was $134.3 milldaring the year ending December 31, 2012, the fizmy recognized interest expense of
$17.9 million related to the Notes, of which $1fillion represents amortization of the debt disdareated upon allocation of proceeds to the
conversion option, $5.1 million represents contrattoupon interest, and $2.1 million represergsatimortization of the discount from the
underwriters discounts and offering costs. At December 312281 Company had accrued interest of $2.4 millamch has been included
other current liabilities.

In July 2012, the first interest payment of $2.Tion was paid as scheduled.
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(9) Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation
The Company is, from time to time, subject to disglarising in the normal course of business. Atdbeber 31, 2012, there were no asserted
claims against the Company which in the opiniomahagement, would have a material effect on thea@ated financial statements.

Leases

The Company leases office space and office equiporeder operating and capital leases. Future mimirfaase payments under these leas
of December 31, 2012 are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending December 31 Operating Capital
2013 $ 70€ $ 4
2014 384 4
2015 — 3
Total $ 1,09( 11
Less: interes e
Total principal obligation: 11
Less: current portio __ 4
Long-term capital leas $ 7

On November 28, 2011, the Company entered intaselagreement for 4,327 net useable square feffiaaf space in Groton, Connecticut.
The Lease terminates on January 31, 2015, but ma&xtended by Amarin for a period of three yearslds the Lease, Amarin will pay
monthly rent of approximately $8,500 for the fitistee years and, if Amarin chooses to extend taselemonthly rent would increase 3% in
each of years four, five and six, respectively.

On September 30, 2011, the Company entered intmeement for 320 square feet of office spaceRarabroke House, Upper Pembroke
Street 28-32 in Dublin, Ireland. The agreement hdgavember 1, 2011 and terminates on October 313 Pt can be extended automatically
for successive one year periods. Monthly rent graximately €2,700 (approximately $3,500). The agrent can be terminated by either party
with three months prior written notice.

In May 2011, the Company entered into an agreefioer®, 747 square feet of office space in Bedminstdr Monthly rent is approximately
$21,931. The agreement began July 1, 2011 andrtatesi on June 30, 2014. The agreement can be tdediby either party with six months
prior written notice. In December 2011, the Complagsed an additional 2,142 square feet in the $amagion under the same terms as the
previous lease. In December 2012, the Companydems@dditional 2,601 square feet in the sameitmtander the same terms as the prev
lease.

Total rent expense during the years ended 2012, 26d 2010 was approximately $0.6 million, $0.5ioril, and $0.3 million, respectively.

Lease Liability

In December 2005 the Company ceased using offiaeesim Ely, Cambridgeshire. Amarin is obligategh&y rent, service charges and rates to
the end of the lease, which expires in Novembed20he premises have been sublet through Noventiet. 2 iabilities for exited lease
facilities at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $Mizon and $0.1 million respectively, and arelumbed on the consolidated balance sheet
under accrued expenses and other long-term liaisilit
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Royalty and Milestone Obligations

The Company is party to certain milestone and tgyabligations under several product developmen¢@ments, as follows:

The 2010 supply agreement with the Company’s exjsiapan-based supplier: (i) a one-time non-refoledaayment of $0.5
million is due to the supplier upon the first markg approval of Vascepa in the United States, tvives received from the FDA in
July 2012. This milestone payment was made in taglugust 2012. Subsequent to FDA approval of Vpacthe supply
agreement provides for minimum supply purchasegalithns on behalf of the Company, which remainiggragate minimum
purchase obligations are approximately $9.9 milttstough 2013 as of December 31, 2012. In prepardtr the commercializatic
of Vascepa, the Company may purchase more thamihismum amount

The Company signed two additional agreements irl 20ithe supply of API materials for Vascepa. itly2012, the Company
agreed to terms with a fourth API supplier, whiehmis were subject to certain contingencies thaé watisfied in December 2012.
These agreements provide access to additional gl that is incremental to supply from NisshiraBha, the Company’s
existing Japan-based API supplier. These agreenratigle requirements for the suppliers to quatlifgir materials and facilities
with applicable regulatory authorities includingthDA. The Company anticipates incurring certaiste@associated with the
qualification of product produced by these supplies described below. In each case, following fication of the supplier for the
manufacture of API for commercial sale, these agesds include annual purchase levels to enable ilinmmaintain exclusivity
with each respective supplier, and to prevent gatetermination of the agreements. Since thesglges have not yet been
qualified for the manufacture of API for commerdale as of December 31, 2012, no liability hasireeorded for these minimu
purchase obligations. The 2011 supply agreemesasiatiude (i) development fees up to a maximur@ib million (i) material
commitments of up to $5.0 million for initial rawaterials, which will be credited against future ARirchases and is refundable to
Amarin if the supplier does not successfully depedad qualify the API by a certain date and (iifpev material purchase
commitment of $1.1 million. Under these agreemethising 2012 the Company purchased $1.0 milliowa$cepa API from
Chemport and made advance payments of $3.0 mftioAP| and purchases of $0.2 million for API frdASF. The agreement
with the fourth API supplier, when all contingersigre eliminated by the supplier, provides for dtgwment fees of up to $2.3
million and a commitment of up to $15.0 million, iwh will be credited against future API materiatghiases. Under this
agreement, during 2012 the Company made paymek.@fmillion to Slanhmor related to stability aledhnical batches and
advances on future API purchas

Concurrent with its entry into one of the two agneats entered into in 2011 for the supply of APtenals for Vascepa, the
Company agreed to make a noncontrolling minorigrelequity investment in the supplier of up to $8iBion. The Company
invested $1.7 million under this agreement in 20¢1 and the remaining $1.6 million during 2012e3é¢ amounts have been
included in other long term assets and accountedrfder the cost method at December 31, 2

Under the 2004 share repurchase agreement withalexdmited, or Laxdale, upon receipt of marketagproval in the U.S. and/or
Europe for the first indication for Vascepa (osfimdication of any product containing Amarin Nesgience intellectual property
acquired from Laxdale in 2004), the Company muskeren aggregate stock or cash payment to the fashaeholders of Laxdale
(at the sole option of each of the sellers) of &iilion (approximately $12.1 million at Decembet,2012) for each of the two
potential marketing approvals. Upon approval of d&& by the FDA on July 26, 2012, the Company abp#td this first Laxdale
milestone ($11.6 million on July 26, 2012) as a ponent of other long term assets. This long-tersetawill be amortized over the
estimated useful life of the intellectual propetttg Company acquired from Laxdale and the Compacggnizec

F-18



Table of Contents

amortization expense of $0.3 million during theryeaded December 31, 2012. The Company paid $1@iénmn cash in
November 2012 in settlement of this liability amt@gnized a currency exchange loss of $0.5 mil

Also under the Laxdale agreement, upon receiptrofgketing approval in the U.S. or Europe for dHer indication of Vascepa (
further indication of any other product using Anmaleuroscience intellectual property), the Compauogt make an aggregate
stock or cash payment (at the sole option of e&theosellers) of £5 million (approximately $8.1lioin at December 31, 2012) for
each of the two potential market approvals (i.€ Eillion maximum, or approximately $16.2 millioh@ecember 31, 2012).

The Company has no provision for any of the obiayet above since the amounts are either not prelmal@stimable at December 31, 2012.

(10) Equity
Common stock

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2314 result of the exercise of stock options the@my issued 3,380,413 and 2,273,221
shares, respectively, resulting in gross and retgeds of $8.2 million for the year ended Decer8ie2012, and gross proceeds of $5.2
million and net proceeds of $5.1 million for theayended December 31, 2011.

During the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2314 result of the exercise of warrants the Compsaued 11,047,579 and 12,888,369
shares, respectively, resulting in gross and retqeds of $16.7 million for the year ended Decerstie2012, and gross proceeds of $19.0
million and net proceeds of $18.7 million for theay ended December 31, 2011.

On February 1, 2012, the Company granted 584,4€iflated stock units (‘RSU’s”) to several employeesier the Amarin Corporation plc
2011 Stock Incentive Plan. These RSUs vest upoadhievement of certain regulatory and time-basiestones and expire on February 1,
2015 if none of the milestones are achieved by siath. The RSUs will become fully vested upon angeeof control of the Company. Upon
vesting of each RSU, the participant shall be letito a payment equal to the fair market valueres share of Amarin common stock. The
payment shall be paid to the participant in caslatthe sole discretion of the Remuneration Cotemiin shares or a combination of cash or
shares. The fair value of the RSUs was determimetti® date of grant, and compensation expenseddatthe RSUs is recognized once the
related milestone is deemed probable. The Compesorded expense of $1.4 million for the year erldedember 31, 2012 related to the
vesting of the RSUs, respectively. In connectiothwdDA approval of Vascepa in July 2012, an agge0897,398 shares were issued under
these RSUs.

In January 2011, Amarin sold 13.8 million commoargls to both existing and new investors at a i&y¥.60 per share, resulting in gross
proceeds of $104.9 million and net proceeds of Badllion.

(11) Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2012, interest and penaltiegadlto any uncertain tax positions have beenrifgignt. The Company recognizes interest
and penalties related to uncertain tax positiorteénprovision for income taxes. The total amoudniroecognized tax benefits that would aff
the Company'’s effective tax rate if recognizedi2$million as of December 31, 2012, compared t6 $dillion as of December 31, 2011.
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The following is a reconciliation of the total anmis of unrecognized tax benefits for the years didlecember 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010:

2012 2011 2010

(In thousands)
Beginning uncertain tax benef $ 997 $55¢ $304
Current yee—increase: 294 43¢ 254
Current yee—decrease (48) — =
Ending uncertain tax benefi $1,24¢ $997 $55¢

The Company files income tax returns in the Ui@lahd and United Kingdom. The Company remainsexilip tax examinations in the
following jurisdictions at December 31, 2012:

Jurisdiction Tax Years

United States 200¢-2012
Ireland 2007201z
United Kingdom 2012-2012

The Company expects gross liabilities of $256,@06xpire in 2013.

The components of loss from operations before tawere as follows at December 31:

2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)

United State: $ 1,87 $ 1,01¢ $ 1,987

Ireland and United Kingdot (171,94) (67,629 (252,07)

$(170,06%) $(66,61() $(250,090)

The expense (benefit) from income taxes shownearatttompanying consolidated statements of opegationsists of the following for fiscal
2012, 2011 and 2010:

2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Current:
Federe-U.S. $ 10,26¢ $ 3,90¢ $ 1,06¢
State-U.S. 2,56¢ 1,101 122
Total Current $12,83( $ 5,00¢ $1,19(
Deferred:
Federz-U.S. (2,809 (1,936 (1,609
State-U.S. (911) (557 (87)
Ireland and United Kingdot (22,51Y) (5,56¢€) (6,03¢
Change in valuation allowan: 22,51 5,56¢€ 6,03¢
Total Deferrec $ (3,719 $(2,497) $(1,6979)

$ 9,11¢ $ 2,51¢ $ (501
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The expense (benefit) from income taxes differmftbe amount computed by applying the statutorgrme tax rate to income before taxes
to the following for fiscal 2012, 2011 and 2010:

2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)

Benefits from taxes at statutory r: $(42,51) $(16,657) $(62,529)
Rate differentia 13,24¢ 3,952 3,871
Research credi — — (1,019
Change in valuation reserv 22,51t 7,12( 6,03t
Permanent & othe 6,80¢ 2,20¢ 17
Warrant derivative liabilitie: 8,90¢ 5,64: 52,761
Other 15€ 244 352

$ 9,11¢ $ 2,51¢ $ (500

The tax residency of Amarin Corporation plc migdatem the United Kingdom (UK) to Ireland in Ap@D08. As a result of the migration,
unutilized UK trading losses at the date of mignatare no longer available for offset against téxalofits. The Company is subject to
corporate tax rate in Ireland of 25% for nivading activities and 12.5% for trading activiti€®r the years ended December 31, 2012, 201
2010, the Company applied the statutory corpoetedte of 25% for Amarin Corporation plc, reflectithe non-trading tax rate in Ireland.
However, for Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limjtadvholly-owned subsidiary of Amarin Corporatido,ghe Company applied the 12.5%
Irish trading tax rate.

The income tax effect of each type of temporarfedéince comprising the net deferred tax asset e¢fber 31 is as follows:
2012 2011

(In thousands)
Deferred tax asset

Net operating losse $ 55,08¢ $ 32,84
Stock based compensati 9,15¢ 5,70¢
Depreciatior (189 40
Tax credits 5 6
Other reserves and accrued liabilit 81¢ 53
Net deferred tax ass 64,87¢ 38,64¢
Less: valuation allowanc (55,899 (33,379

The Company assesses whether it is more-likely-tizdrthat the Company will realize its deferred émsets. The Company determined that it
was more-likely-than-not that the Irish, UK, andalsi net operating losses and the related defeaedssets would not be realized in future
periods and a full valuation allowance has beerigeal for all periods.

The Company has combined Irish, UK, and Israeliopetrating loss carryforwards of $315.6 million,igthbegan to expire in 2011. In
addition, the Company has available U.S. Fedexratitadit carryforwards of $0.4 million and statg taedit carryforwards of $2.3 million.
These carryforwards which will expire between 2628 2031 may be used to offset future taxable ikgahany.

The Company expects to recognize a tax benefitegfm the extension of the research and developanedits in the first quarter of 2013 and
expects to record a discrete benefit of approxim&e.0 million.
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(12) Stock Incentive Plans and Stock Based Compsation

On April 29, 2011 the Board, upon the recommendatiothe Remuneration Committee, adopted the 2@dd¢kSncentive Plan (“2011 Plan”),
which was approved by the Company’s shareholderkibyn12, 2011. The 2011 Plan replaced the Comga202 Stock Option Plan (2002
Plan”), which expired on January 1, 2012. The maxinnumber of the Company’s Ordinary Shares of £8dxh or any ADS's, as to be
issued under the 2011 Plan shall not exceed theo§(in3.5 million newly authorized Shares avaltafor award and (i) the number of Shares
that remained available for grants under the Coiyig2002 Plan and (iii) the number of Shares urnyitegl then outstanding awards under the
2002 Plan that could be subsequently forfeited¢cebed, expire or are otherwise terminated. Therdwéstock options (both incentive and
non-qualified options) and restricted stock urars]l awards of unrestricted Shares to Directorpanmitted. The 2011 Plan is administered by
the Remuneration Committee of our Board of Dirextmd expires on July 12, 2021.

In addition to the grants under the 2011 PlanQbmpany grants nonqualified stock options to emgdsyto purchase shares of the Company’
ordinary shares. These grants are made pursuanifitoyment agreements on terms consistent witR@ié¢ Plan.

Under the terms of the 2011 Plan, and grants madrignt to employment agreements, options typicat over a four year period, expire
after a 10 year term and are granted at an exqudise equal to the closing price of the Comparyiserican Depository Receipts on the grant
date. The following table summarizes all stock @ptctivity for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Weighted

Weighted Average
Remaining Aggregate
Number of Average Contractual
Exercise Intrinsic
Shares Price Term Value
(in thousands, except for per share amounts
Outstanding January 1, 20 11,87: $ 5.3¢
Grantec 2,70¢ 10.4¢
Cancelled/Expire! (309 13.0¢
Exercisec (3,380) 2.44
Outstanding, December 31, 20 10,89: $ 7.2¢ 8.3 year $26,331
Exercisable, December 31, 20 3,851 $ 5.2t 7.8 year $15,23¢
Vested and Expected to Vest, December 31, : 10,63: $ 7.2¢ 8.2 year $25,927
Available for future grant at December 31, 2( 7,86¢

The weighted average fair value of the stock otigranted during the year ended December 31, 2014, and 2010 was $8.79, $8.61, and
$2.21, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Coyngganeived cash of $8.3 million from the exerci$emtions. The intrinsic value of
options exercised during fiscal 2012 was $34.liomland $11.9 million during fiscal 2011. As of [Reaber 31, 2012 and 2011, there was
$41.8 million and $36.9 million of unrecognizedaktdbased compensation expense related to unvesiedaption share-based compensation
arrangements granted under the Company’s stockdgplans. This expense is expected to be recogoizeda weighted-average period of
approximately 2.3 years. There was an impact of3frillion, on the presentation in the consolidegttement of cash flows relating to exces
tax benefits on the U.S. federal level that havenbrealized as a reduction in taxes payable foy¢lae ended December 31, 2012. The
Company recognizes compensation expense for thedhies of those awards which have graded vesting straight line basis.

The fair value of options on the date of grant estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricinglehoUse of a valuation model requires
management to make certain assumptions with respsetected model inputs.
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Expected stock price volatility was calculated lobse the historical volatility of the Company’s coman stock over the expected life of the
option. The expected life was determined basedherexpected holding period of an industry peer gmwe to lack of history of employee
exercises. The risk-free interest rate is baserkomcoupon U.S. Treasury securities with a maturityntapproximating the expected life of 1
option at the date of grant. No dividend yield basn assumed as the Company does not currentlyiyidgnds on its common stock and does
not anticipate doing so in the foreseeable future.

Employee stock options granted prior to June 3092fknerally vested over a three-year service gpeEmployee stock options granted after
June 30, 2009 generally vest over a four-year semériod and all stock options are settled byigkeance of new shares. Compensation
expense recognized for all option grants is netstimated forfeitures and is recognized over thardw’ respective requisite service periods.
The Company recorded compensation expense inaelatistock options of $16.7 million, $9.2 milliamd $5.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

For 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Company used theafimitpassumptions to estimate the fair value of stiersed payment awards:

2012 2011 2010
Risk free interest rate 0.81%- 1.39% 2.03%- 2.56% 1.5%- 3.1%
Expected dividend yiel 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected option life (year: 6.25 6.25 5.75- 6.25
Expected volatility 109%- 111% 105%- 112% 105%- 110%

Restricted Stock Units

The 2011 Plan also allows for granting of restdcséock unit awards under the terms of the Plae. mhjority of the restricted stock units vest
upon the achievement of various performance carditsuch as FDA approval. Additionally, there seavice condition tied to each
performance condition achieved. The company estichtite fair value of the restricted stock unitsigghe market price of its common stock
on the date of grant. The fair value of restrictamtk units is amortized on a straight-line basisrdhe vesting period. The following table
presents the restricted stock unit activity for year ended December 31, 2012.

Weighted Average

Grant Date Fair
Shares Value
(in thousands’

Outstanding January 1, 201

Grantec 584 $ 8.8¢
Vested (97) 8.8¢
Forfeited (22 8.8¢
Outstandin—as of December 31, 20: 465 8.8¢

The Company recorded compensation expense inaelttirestricted stock units of $1.4 million, $8de50 for the years ended December 31,
2012, 2011 and 2010 respectively.

The following table presents the stock-based compgmm expense related to stock based awardsdqrettiod ended December 31:

2012 2011 2010
(in thousands)

Research and developme $ 3,70( $1,464 $1,53¢

General and administrati 14,37¢ 7,83( 3,67:

Stock-based compensation expel $18,07¢ $9,29¢ $5,207
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(13)

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company sponsored a defined contribution placértain of its employees and makes availablelfld plan for its U.S. employees to
which it made contributions in prior years. Contitions made by the Company for the years endedrbeee31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
amounted to $-0-, $-0-, and $21,000, respectively.

(14)

Related Party Transaction

October 2009 Private Placement

Several of Amarin’s current and former directord &imds connected with them purchased approxim@g@§ million of its ADSs (in the form
of common stock) in the October 2009 private plagetnincluding: (i) 17 million ADSs purchased byfls managed by Abingworth LLP,
where Dr. Joseph Anderson, a Director of Amarirg p&rtner; (ii) 7 million ADSs purchased by Orbtm&dvisors LLC, where Dr. Carl L.
Gordon, a Director of Amarin, is a General Part(i@j;7 million ADSs purchased by Sofinnova VerguPartners VIl, L.P., where Dr. James I.
Healy, a Director of Amarin, is a Managing Gendtaftner; and (iv) 5 million ADSs purchased by FaimHealthcare Partners Fund 1,

L.P. Fountain Healthcare Partners Ltd. is the &daeral Partner of Fountain Healthcare Partnerd BEuh.P. Dr Manus Rogan is a Managing
Partner of Fountain Healthcare Partners Ltd. anill Dacember 2011 was a non-executive director wfadin. In addition, for every ADS
purchased, the investor received warrants to psechab of an ADS. Of the $54.9 million warrant dative liability at December 31, 2012, the
fair value of the warrants held by the current forther directors of the Company and their relate@stment funds amounted to $35.5 million

(15) Quarterly Summarized Financial Information (Unaudited)
Fiscal year ended December 31, 20:
1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(In thousands, except per share amount:
Revenue $ — $ — — [ J—
Net loss (88,28¢) (53,90/) (26,42¢) (10,56¢)

Net loss per shar

Basic $ (0.69) $ (0.3¢) $ (0.19) $ (0.0
Diluted $ (0.69) $ (0.3¢) $ (0.19) $ (0.0
Fiscal year ended December 31, 20:
1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(In thousands, except per share amount:
Revenue $ — $ — $ — $ —
Net income (loss) (1 18,29« (202,109 96,34¢ 18,33¢
Net income (loss) per shal
Basic $ 0.1¢ $ (1.5 $ 0.7¢ $ 0.14
Diluted $ 0.1z $ (1.59 $ 0.6z $ 0.1z

(1)

The net income generated in the first, third fourth quarters of 2011 were due to the chandkarfair value of the warrant derivative
liability at each respective quarterly reportingipé in 2011. As a result of a decrease in the Camy[s stock price at each respective
quarter end versus the previous quarter end, thue d the derivative liability decreased, resigtin non-cash income for change in the
fair value of the warrant derivative. The losshe second quarter of 2011 was also due primariligachange in the fair value of the
warrant derivative liability, which was due to tBempan’s stock price increasing in value at June 30, 204dsus March 31, 201
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Exhibit 10.5
AMARIN CORPORATION PLC
AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO
2011 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

1. The Amarin Corporation plc 2011 Stock Incentlan (the “Plan”), as previously amended, is heffebtyher amended by the Board of
Directors of Amarin Corporation plc as follows:

1. Section 6(b)(i) of the Plan is hereby amended tjiragthe following at the end there:

“Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in thed€going, the Committee may provide in the Award &gmnent that, while the
amount payable pursuant to a Restricted Stock avéird shall be determined on the applicable vestatg, the Participant shall |
receive any payment for his vested Restricted Stétks until the earliest of (A) six months andaydafter the Participant’s
Separation from Service (within the meaning of U.asury Regulation Section 1.409A-1(h), (B) a1@eof Control that also
constitutes a ‘change in control event’ within theaning of U.S. Treasury Regulation Section1.409X5, (C) the Participant's
death, or (D) a specified calendar year after tbstiicted Stock Units become vested.”

2. Section 6(b)(iii) of the Plan is hereby amendedlbleting the last sentence there

ADOPTED BY BOARD OF DIRECTOR! December 11, 201



Exhibit 10.71
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO IRREVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO IRREVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEENT (this “Agreement”), made as of the 15th day of
December 2012.

By and Betweer Bedminster 2 Funding, LLC, having an address c/eahde Realty, 1430 Route 206, Suite 100, Bedminst&07921
(hereinafter designated as f‘Licenso™);

And: Amarin Pharma Inc., on behalf of Amarin Pharmaa®ldi Ireland Ltd., having its U.S. billing addre¢s1430 Route
206, Bedminster, NJ 07921 (hereinafter designatatie”License’).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee entered into a ldeelgreement dated April 11, 2011 for an agreech#803 square feet of
office space located at 1420 Route 206, Bedminkt& the “1420 Premises”); a First Amendment dafeg 11, 2011 which relocated
Licensee to Suite # 200 consisting of an agreedv @047 square feet of office space located in R8Gte 206, Bedminster, NJ (the “1430
Premises”); a Second Amendment dated April 25, 201®a Third Amendment dated July 17, 2012 (callelt, the “License”); and

WHEREAS, Licensee wishes to expand their Premigek @01 square feet (Suite #140 located at 142Qd=206, the “1420
Expansion Premises”) and Licensor agrees to liceagkadditional premises conditioned upon Liceisseempliance with the terms and
conditions contained herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Grant of LicenseLicensor hereby grants unto Licensee an irrevedatense, subject to Licensee adhering to aléhge terms,
including but not limited to payment of License Fewl other Costs and to occupy and use the ExpaRsamises.

2. Term. The term for the Expansion Premises shall be(bngear, six (6) months, and approximately sixtéds) days. The
anticipated commencement date of the Expansion iBesrshall be December 17, 2012 (the “1420 ExparBiemises Commencement Date”)
and terminate on June 30, 2014 (the “Term”), unéesmer terminated by Licensor or Licensee as sgpyr@rovided for in this Agreement.

3. Condition. Licensee accepts the Expansion Premises ingtis"aondition as of the Expansion Premises Conuaerent Date.

4. License FeeThe consideration for this Expansion Premisenbe shall be the sum of Six Thousand Five Hun@vesland
50/100 Dollars ($6,502.50) per month (“License ehich shall be payable in advance on the fiest df each month, without deduction, set:
off or abatement whatsoever, throughout the Terginoéng on the 1420 Expansion Premises CommenceDest All License Fees shall be
paid to Licensor at Licensor’s address as set fathve.

5. Other CostsIn addition to the License Fee for the 1420 Exi@m Premises outlined above, Licensee shall hgoresible for
monthly utility charges for the 1420 Expansion Pisas in the amount of $325.13 per month and HVAGEm-business hours in the amount
of $45.00 per hour, as well as any costs incursetitensor resulting from any default by Licensé&®insurance or maintenance obligations
hereunder.

6. Security Deposit Simultaneously with the execution of this Foukthendment, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor aditazhal
Security Deposit in the amount of Six Thousand Fumdred Two and 50/100 Dollars ($6,502.50).
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7. Operating Charges and Real Estate Takésensee shall pay to Licensor, as “AdditionahRgLicensee$ proportionate share
the amount by which Operating Charges for eaciméiegyear following the Base Year exceed the Base ®perating Charges (hereinafter
referred to as the “Operating Charges Escalatifailipg entirely or partly within the Term. “Operaty Charges” shall mean the sum of all
direct and indirect costs and expenses of any &inthture whatsoever incurred in connection withrflanagement, operation, maintenance,
repair, replacement and cleaning of the Buildihg, ltand and the Common Areas. The base year fdixhansion Premises for Operating
Charges and Real Estate Taxes is 2012 (the “BagF)Ykicensee’s Proportionate Share is agreed:t6.86%.

Commencing on the first day of the year followihg Base Year and thereafter for the remaindereodtrm, Licensee shall pay,
Additional Rent, Licensee’s proportionate sharéhefamount by which Real Estate Taxes for eachfadlarg entirely or partially within the
Term following the Base Year exceeds the Base Real Estate Taxes (hereinafter referred to asReal'Estate Taxes Escalation®s of the
date hereof,

8. Except as expressly provided herein, all ottens, conditions, covenants, conditions and agretnees set forth in the License
Agreement remain unchanged and in full force afecef

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exetateduly authorized parties this Agreement ab®fiate first set forth
hereinabove.

AGREED TO:

LICENSOR:

BEDMINSTER 2 FUNDING, LLC,

A New Jersey limited liability compar

By: /s/ Kurt R. Padavano
Name: Kurt R. Padavan
Title: Authorized Representati\

LICENSEE:
AMARIN PHARMA INC
By: /s/ John F. Thero

Name:John F. Ther
Title: Presiden




Exhibit 10.76

CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING QUFIDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
AMARIN PHARMACEUTICALS IRELAND LIMITED
AMARIN CORPORATION PLC
AND

BIOPHARMA SECURED DEBT FUND Il HOLDINGS CAYMAN LP

EFFECTIVE AS OF
DECEMBER 6, 2012



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

T His P URCHASE AND S ALE A GREEMENT (this“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of December 6, 20€2Kffective Date”),
by and betweeA MARIN P HARMACEUTICALS | RELAND L IMITED , @ company incorporated under the laws of Irel@egdistered number
408912) having its registered office at 88 Harc@ireet, Dublin 2, and its permitted successorsassiyns (Seller” ), A MARIN C
ORPORATION PLC , a public limited company incorporated under thed of England and Wales, and its permitted suocessd assigns
(“Parent” and, together with Seller, theAmarin Parties”) andB 10 P HARMA SECURED D EBT F UND Il H oLDINGS C AYMAN LP , a Caymal
Islands exempted limited partnership, and its pgeahisuccessors and assigfiBfrchaser” ). Purchaser, Seller and Parent are sometimes
referred to individually as ‘@arty” and collectively as th&arties.” Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defindbhaie the respective
meanings given to such termsAnnex A attached hereto.

BACKGROUND

W HEREAS , the Amarin Parties desire additional funding toelep and commercialize the Product in the Terriemmg Purchaser desires,
on the terms and conditions set forth herein, twigie Seller with such additional funding; and

W HEREAS , upon and subject to the terms and conditions coedblnerein, Seller desires to sell, convey, trareid assign to Purchaser,
and Purchaser desires to purchase and accept &then, &ll of Seller’s right, title and interest ito and under the Purchased Receivables.

N ow , T HEREFORE , in consideration of the premises and mutual covesniagrein contained, and for other good and vatuabl
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agréslows:
ARTICLE 1
PURCHASE AND SALE OF PURCHASED RECEIVABLES

1.1 PURCHASE AND S ALE OF P URCHASED R ECEIVABLES . On the terms and subject to the conditions set fiorthis Agreement, Seller
will sell, convey, transfer and assign to Purchased Purchaser agrees to purchase and accepSgthen, on the Closing Date, all of Seller's
right, title and interest in, to and under the Pased Receivables, free and clear of any and alifabrances (other than Permitted
Encumbrances).

1.2 PURCHASE P RICE ; U SE OFP ROCEEDS.

(a) The aggregate purchase price for the Purchasedvabtes is $100,000,000.00 (tlfeurchase Price”). The Purchase Price w
be paid on the Closing Date by wire transfer in iliately available U.S. dollar funds to an accdariie designated in writing by Seller prior
to the Closing



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

(b) Seller will use the proceeds of the Purchase PoicEunded Activities. Seller will pay all provideof Funded Activities,
whether Third-Person providers or Seller's empleyaeAffiliates. Purchaser will have no obligationresponsibility to pay any portion of the
Purchase Price to any providers of Funded Actiwitieanyone else, besides Seller as set forthdtidbel.2 (a)

1.3 M ANNER OF E FFECTIVE SALE . The sale, conveyance, transfer, assignment andedelbf the Purchased Receivables by Seller to
Purchaser will be effected by Purchaser and SeXdecuting the Bill of Sale.

1.4 CLoSING AND C LOSING D ATE . The purchase and sale provided for in this Agreerftea“Closing” ) will take place at the offices
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP, 1 Bryant P&dkw York, NY 10036, commencing at 9:00 a.m. (Idgak) on the second Business [
following the satisfaction or waiver of all conditis set forth in Section 1émd_Section 1.60r at such other place, time and date as thé&Bart
may mutually agree; provided that the Closing B<u&ll in no event occur earlier than December 0222and no later than December 27,
2012. The Parties will undertake in good faithsaith actions and efforts reasonably required ieffomt to effect the Closing within the period
specified in the preceding sentence. The dateeo€thsing is referred to as th€losing Date. ”

1.5 CONDITIONS TO P URCHASER’ SO BLIGATIONS .
(a) Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser the Biae, duly executed by Seller.
(b) Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser the imtallal Property Charge Agreements, duly executeSidtigr.
(c) An authorised officer of each of the Amarin Parsball have delivered to Purchaser certificately, dxecuted:

(i) (A) attaching copies, certified by such officertase and complete, of resolutions of the boardifadors of such Amarin
Party authorizing and approving the execution vée)i and performance by such Amarin Party of tren$action Documents and the
transactions contemplated herein and therein; éBing forth the incumbency of the officer or offis of such Amarin Party who have execi
and delivered the Transaction Documents, inclutliegein a signature specimen of each officer dceif$; (C) attaching copies, certified by
such officer as true and complete, of each of #réficate of incorporation (and any certificatdschange of name) and memorandum and
articles of association of such Amarin Party asffact on the Closing Date; and (D) where applieabttaching copies, certified by such offi
as true and complete, of long form good standimtfioates of the appropriate Governmental Authoaf such Amarin Party’s jurisdiction of
incorporation, stating that such Amarin Party igaod standing under the laws of such jurisdictamd
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CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

(ii) (A) as to the accuracy in all material respectsaath of such Amarin Party’s representations andanges in this
Agreement as of the Closing Date (other than tinosde as of a specified date earlier than the Gjd3ate); (B) as to the accuracy in all
material respects of each of such Amarin Partysagentations and warranties in this Agreement asspecified date earlier than the Closing
Date; and (C) as to such Amarin Party’s compliamitk and performance of in all material respectsheaf its covenants and obligations to be
performed or complied with at or before the Clodiage.

(d) Seller shall sign or deliver to Purchaser suchratketificates, documents and financing statemantsmake such filings within
the applicable statutory time periods as Purchassrreasonably request in order to perfect the ostrie interests in the Purchased
Receivables and the security interests in the @olh(a) in accordance with the UCC to the exsewh security interest can be perfected by
filing of a financing statement or by filing withé United States Patent and Trademark Office andglbequired under the laws of Ireland to
the extent such security interest can be perfegtedided that for the avoidance of doubt, Sellallsnot be obligated to undertake any filings
or other actions with respect to any jurisdictionsside of the United States other than filingumeggl in Ireland and with the European Patent
Office.

(e) There shall not have been issued and be in effscfiadgment of any Governmental Entity enjoiningventing or restricting
the consummation of the transactions contemplayetiib Agreement.

() There shall not have been instituted or be pendimgaction or proceeding by any Governmental Ewtitgny other Person
(i) challenging or seeking to make illegal, to gefaaterially or otherwise directly or indirectly testrain or prohibit the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, (i) seekingotaio material damages in connection with the atisns contemplated hereby or
(iiif) seeking to restrain or prohibit Purchasensghase of the Purchased Receivables.

(g) Purchaser shall have received an opinion of Coold3, special counsel to Seller, in form and substaas agreed to by the
Parties on the date hereof

(h) Purchaser shall have received an opinion of Byradélabe, special counsel to Seller, covering mattassomary for similar
transactions in form and substance reasonably tadglego Purchaser.

(i) Seller shall have delivered to Purchaser Form @fteed on behalf of Seller in connection with Seet#b8and_Section 4.9f this
Agreement, the Irish Intellectual Property Charggeement and any other intellectual property chaggeement which is registerable in the
CRO, in the form to be agreed between PurchaseSalter.

() In the event that (or in the event that it is dptted that) the Closing Date will occur more tli&ncalendar days after the date
this Agreement, authority to file the Form Cls sidron behalf of the Seller in connection with thggeement.
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CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

(k) All intellectual property registrations as Purchradetermines are necessary to perfect the sedntitsest in the Collateral in the
EPO, the Irish Patents Office and the EuropeanélMarks and Design Registration Office in connettigth the European Patents.

1.6 CONDITIONS TO SELLER * SO BLIGATIONS .
(a) Purchaser shall have delivered to Seller the BiSale, duly executed by Purchaser.
(b) Purchaser shall have delivered to Seller the ktallal Property Charge Agreements, duly executdéurghaser.

(c) The general partner of Pharmakon Advisors, LPjrihestment manager of PurchasePffarmakon”), shall sign and deliver to
Seller certificates dated as of the Closing Date:

(i) as to the power and authority of Pharmakon to eeean behalf of Purchaser, the Transaction Doctsrterwhich
Purchaser is or is to be a party;

(ii) (A) as to the accuracy in all material respectsaath of Purchaser’s representations and warranttbgs Agreement as
of the Closing Date (other than those made asspkaified date earlier than the Closing Date);4@&}ing forth the incumbency of the
authorized person of Pharmakon who has executedenered the Transaction Documents, includingeimea signature specimen of such
authorized person; (C) as to the accuracy in alenal respects of each of Purchaser’s representatind warranties in this Agreement as of a
specified date earlier than the Closing Date; &jda§ to Purchaser’'s compliance with and perforrearidn all material respects each of its
covenants and obligations to be performed or cadphith at or before the Closing Date.

(d) There shall not have been issued and be in effscdadgment of any Governmental Entity enjoiningventing or restricting
the consummation of the transactions contemplayetiib Agreement.

(e) There shall not have been instituted or be pendimgaction or proceeding by any Governmental Eistitgny other Person
(i) challenging or seeking to make illegal, to gefaaterially or otherwise directly or indirectly testrain or prohibit the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, (i) seekingotaio material damages in connection with the atisns contemplated hereby or
(iiif) seeking to restrain or prohibit Purchasensghase of the Purchased Receivables.
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1.7 RETAINED R IGHTS ; N 0 A ssuMED O BLIGATIONS ; SELLER A UTHORITY . Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreementhe
contrary:

(a) Purchaser is acquiring only the Purchased Receaisabid does not, by purchase of the Purchasedvabtas hereunder,
acquire any other assets of Seller or its Affisat¢her than the Purchased Receivables;

(b) Purchaser does not, by purchase of the Purchasmviables hereunder, assume any Liability of Selteany of its Affiliates.
All such Liabilities will be retained by and remdirabilities of Seller or its Affiliates; and

(c) Except as otherwise expressly provided hereingERHs sole authority and responsibility for theeggch, development,
commercialization and exploitation of Product, irdihg regulatory compliance, intellectual propgatgtection, manufacturing, marketing,
clinical development, distribution, sales, prodiatbility and reimbursement with respect thereto.

ARTICLE 2
PAYMENTS; RECORDS AND AUDITS

2.1 PAYMENTS D UE TO P URCHASER .

(a) (i) Until such time as Seller or its Affiliates hayaid the Threshold Amount or otherwise met tigeiirements of Section 2.1(e)
or Section 2.1(h) then subject to the Quarterly Cap in Sectioni®.16eller will, or will cause its Affiliates to, ding the Payment Period, as
applicable, pay Purchaser the scheduled quarterbuat set forth in the corresponding table beloacke a'Scheduled Quarterly Amount?):

(1) each Calendar Quarter occurring Scheduled Quarterly Amount (in the

event it is not a Quarterly Cap Event

Quarter)

in the last two Calendar Quarters of 2( $2,500,00
in 2014 $8,000,00
in 2015 $10,000,00
in 2016 $15,000,00
in the first Calendar Quarter of 2017 (in the evamprior Quarterly Cap
Event Quarter $13,000,00
(2) each Calendar Quarter occurring Scheduled Quarterly Amount (in the

event there is or has been a Quarterly Cap
Event Quarter)
in the first Calendar Quarter of 2017 (in the ewafra prior or current

Quarterly Cap Event Quarte The lesser of (1) the Outstanding Threshold Amaunat (2) [***]
in the second Calendar Quarter of 2017 and there@ly in the event
of a prior Quarterly Cap Event Quart The lesser of (1) the Outstanding Threshold Amaunat (2) [***]
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(i) Until such time as the Threshold Amount hasmeaid, the Scheduled Quarterly Amount will begkdted and payable by Seller or
its Affiliates on a Calendar Quarter basis during Payment Period, and Seller will, or will causeAffiliates to, pay the Scheduled Quarterly
Amount to Purchaser within [***] after the end afch Calendar Quarter. In any event, Seller or ffgidte, in connection with or as a result of
any Scheduled Quarterly Amount payment shall ndtifiychaser when Seller believes the Threshold Atoas been reached.

(b) Each Calendar Quarter during the Payment PeriedStheduled Quarterly Amount payable by Sellerienéffiliates pursuant
to Section 2.1(ayvill be subject to [***] (each, dQuarterly Cap” ), amounts in excess of which will not constitut8aeduled Quarterly
Amount and, thus, will not be payable by Selleit®Affiliates to Purchaser pursuant_ to Section& 1The attainment of a Quarterly Cap in
any Calendar Quarter during the Payment Period kaedinafter be referred to as ®utarterly Cap Event Quartet

(c) [RESERVED]

(d) In the event of a Quarterly Cap Event Quarter, theginning with the first Calendar Quarter of 20%&ller shall perform a
true-up for the Scheduled Quarterly Amount fortibtal of each of the preceding Quarterly Cap Ev@marter amounts unpaid, to the extent
applicable. Such true-up shall reconcile the acBedleduled Quarterly Amount for each applicablee@ddr Quarter with the Scheduled
Quarterly Amount calculated pursuant to Sectiorfld.@including, without limitation, a reconciliation efctual deductions with respect to Net
Sales with the deductions that were accrued amastid with respect thereto). Seller shall prova@furchaser such reconciliation no later thar
[***] after the end of the first Calendar Quartefr2017. If Seller is required to make a paymertwchaser to effect such reconciliation, then
subject to the rate adjustments in Section 2 die)to the limitation in Section 2.1(hpeller or its Affiliates shall provide such payméo
Purchaser along with such reconciliation. Selledigirovide to Purchaser, along with the recontidia all documentation reasonably neces
to explain or support the reconciliation (as wellsaich other information as Purchaser shall reéépnaquest), in a form to be mutually agre
Any reconciling payment made pursuant to this $ec®i.1(d)shall be made without interest pursuant to Se@idn
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(e) Seller or its Affiliates shall have the option teepay all or any portion of Scheduled Quarterly Amis due hereunder at any
time during the Payment Period upon written notsgeecifying the Scheduled Quarterly Amount withpexst to which such prepayment is
made, or if not specified such prepayment shatldemed made for the next Scheduled Quarterly Amaunat tender of payment to Purchaser
provided that if Seller determines to pay the CGanding Threshold Amount, then Seller shall prowid#ten notice to Purchaser of the exercise
of this option not less thartf* ] prior to the Outstanding Threshold Amount paynaate (thé Termination Date” ). Upon payment of the
Outstanding Threshold Amount on the TerminationeDagither Seller nor any of its Affiliates will v any obligation to pay to Purchaser any
additional Scheduled Quarterly Amount pursuanhts $ection 2.1 and this Agreement shall terminate

(H All payments from Seller or its Affiliates undeiigtBection 2.5and any other payment made by Seller or its Afékato
Purchaser under this Agreement will be made in doBars by wire transfer of immediately availabl@ds, free and clear of all Encumbran
and without offset or reduction by Seller or itdilidtes of any kind (except pursuant to the redletton procedures under this Section 8rl
pursuant to Section 2)4to such account as Purchaser notifies Sellerriiting.

(g) Seller will, and will cause its Affiliates to, hold trust for the benefit of Purchaser any portdiNet Sales constituting
Scheduled Quarterly Amounts in the applicable G#deiQuarter until such funds are paid to Purchagthin the time period provided therefor
hereunder.

(h) Neither Seller nor any of its Affiliates will haway obligation to pay to Purchaser any Schedulear®ty Amount pursuant to
this Section 2.bnce Purchaser has actually received an aggregaterd of such payments equal to the Threshold AmouBSeller or its
Affiliates have satisfied in full the obligationsider_Section 4.9(n9)r Section 4.14

2.2 DELIVERABLES D UE TO P URCHASER.

(a) Within [ *** ] of the end of each Calendar Quartduring the Payment Period, Seller will send a emitteport to Purchaser
showing (i) the Net Sales for the Calendar Quantguestion (and for that Calendar Year to datewsng in reasonably specific detail how
calculated, (ii) a breakdown of such Net Sales lmdBct and country, (iii) any Quarterly Cap appilgato such Scheduled Quarterly Amount,
(iv) whether, in connection with or as a resulso€h Scheduled Quarterly Amount payment, Selleebes the Threshold Amount has been
reached, certified by an executive officer of Sedle true and complete in all material respeces“@uarterly Report” ). Within [ *** ] of the
end of each Calendar Year , Seller or its Affiliati#l deliver to Purchaser a reasonably detailexuah report, certified by an executive officer
of Seller as true and complete in all material eetq setting forth, with respect to such caleydar, (A) the Clinical Updates, (B) the
Commercial Updates and (C) the Intellectual Prgpepdates (théAnnual Report” ); provided that in the event there is a mateiti@me in a
Calendar Quarter to a previously provided Annugdre then within [ *** ] of the applicable quarteBeller shall provide a supplemental
report in reasonable detail describing such mdtehiange to the most recently provided Annual Refller shall also provide Purchaser v
such additional information regarding the updatetuided in each Annual Report as Purchaser magmah$y/ request from time to time.
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(b) Within [ *** ] after the end of each of the firshitee Calendar Quarters of a Calendar Year dur@dttyment Period, the
Amarin Parties will provide Purchaser with copiéshe unaudited consolidated balance sheets ofiParal its consolidated subsidiaries for
corresponding Calendar Quarter, the related unedidibnsolidated statements of income and cash flomsich Calendar Quarter and the
notes to such financial statements (tHeaudited Financial Statements’) certified by an executive officer of Seller asetrand complete in all
material respects (except as permitted by Form 194Qe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amendsxth set of the Unaudited Financial
Statements shall be the Confidential Informatiothef Amarin Parties.

(c) Not less than [ *** ] prior to the beginning of da€alendar Quarter during the Payment Period, ISelleprovide Purchaser
with a written statement describing [ *** ].

(d) Within [ *** ] after the end of each Calendar Quartluring the Payment Period, Seller will providedhaser with a written
statement, which describes [ *** ].

(e) Within [ *** ] after the end of each Calendar Yeduring the Payment Period, the Amarin Parties pritvide Purchaser with
copies of the audited consolidated balance shé&arent and its consolidated subsidiaries for sTalendar Year, the related audited
consolidated statements of income and cash flowsuch Calendar Year, the notes to such finantagtments, the report on such audited
information by Deloitte & Touche LLP (or such othedependent certified public accounting firm aséPadetermines) [ *** |

2.3 RECORDS; A UDIT R IGHTS .

(a) Seller will, and will cause its Affiliates to, castent with their respective internal financial tamhand reporting practices and
procedures, keep and maintain, for a period of[]*from the end of an applicable [ *** ], accourasid records of all data reasonably requirec
to verify calculations and related payments of Slcthed Quarterly Amounts, to verify and calculate #mounts to be paid to Purchaser under
this Agreement, and to verify the expenses for whiie Purchase Price proceeds were used. Selleatacause any counterparty to any out:
license or sub-license of the Seller or the Sedl@ffiliates to prepare and maintain reasonably glete and accurate records of the informatiol
to be used in calculating Scheduled Quarterly Ant®and the expenses for which the Purchase Primeeds were used, if any.

(b) During the Term and for [ *** ] thereafter, durimgprmal business hours and upon at least [ *** ppwiritten notice to Seller,
but no more frequently than one time per [ *** Jthout cause, as determined by Purchaser in itemeate discretion, and no more than one
time with respect to each Calendar Quarter dutiegRayment Period, Purchaser has the
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right to audit, through an independent certifiethluaccountant selected by Purchaser and accepi@ifeller (which acceptance will not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed)s¢haccounts and records of Seller and Seller'didtés as may be reasonably necessary to
verify the accuracy of the Quarterly Reports areldmounts received by Purchaser or the use of BsedPrice proceeds ( provideldowever,
that, prior to conducting any such audit, such antant will have entered into a confidentiality @gment in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to Seller). Purchaser’s independertifieel public accountant will keep confidential adformation obtained during such audit and
will issue a written report to Purchaser and tdeB&tith only: (i) the actual amount of Net Saleadn during the [ *** ] in question, (ii) the
resulting over- or under-payment of Scheduled QuigriAmounts to Purchaser that occurred during]th& ] in question; and (iii) the details
of any discrepancies between the Scheduled Quaierbunts that were paid and the Scheduled Qugrfariounts that should have been
paid. The determination of the actual amount ofeSicited Quarterly Amounts to be paid to Purchasdeuthis Agreement with respect to any
[ ***] will be binding and conclusive on the Pagti upon the expiration of [ *** ] following the eraf such [ *** ], unless an audit of such

[ ***] has been initiated before the expirationgfch [ *** ] period and is on-going, in which caseich determination will be binding and
conclusive on the Parties upon completion of suchitaWithout limiting the generality of the predéed sentence, in the event that the Parties
dispute the results of any audit performed purstatitis_Section 2.3then the Parties shall, within [ *** ], agree upa nationally recognized
U.S. independent auditor who has no engagementeaithibr of the Parties within the prior [ *** ], teeview the results of the audit and the
calculations and data of Seller. The designatedpaddent auditor shall make a binding determinatiothe Parties by selecting the results of
one of the Parties, without adjustment or compreniihie costs and expenses of the engagement ioiddygendent auditor selected to resolve
the dispute will be allocated in accordance witht®a 2.3(c)below.

(c) Purchaser is solely responsible for all the expeio$¢he independent certified accountant, unlessridependent certified puk
accountant’s report shows any underpayment by rSelleeeding [ *** ] of the payment it owed Purchafm any of the [ *** ] then being
reviewed. If the independent certified public aattamt’'s report shows that Seller underpaid by ntioas [ *** ], Seller is responsible for the
reasonable expenses incurred by Purchaser fondepéndent certified public accountant’s serviéey. payment owed by one Party to
another as a result of the audit shall be mademijtit* ] of the receipt of the audit report, frend clear of any and all Encumbrances. In
addition, any payment under this Sectionshall bear interest in accordance with Section 2.4.

2.4 INTEREST . In the event a payment under this Agreement ismaate when due hereunder, the amount of such odistapayment
will accrue interest (from the date such paymeiluis through and including the date on which falyqment is made) at an annual rate equal tc
[ ***]. Payment of accrued interest will accompapgyment of the outstanding payment.
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2.5 No O THER C oMPENSATION . Purchaser and Seller hereby agree that the terthssoigreement fully define all consideration,
compensation and benefits, monetary or otherwisbetpaid, granted or delivered by Purchaser tieiSmhd by Seller to Purchaser in
connection with the transactions contemplated heiégither Seller nor Purchaser have previously paientered into any other commitmer
pay, whether orally or in writing, any Seller orrBluaser employee, directly or indirectly, any cdesation, compensation or benefits, mone
or otherwise, in connection with the transactiomstemplated herein.

ARTICLE 3
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

3.1 REPRESENTATIONS AND W ARRANTIES OF T HE A MARIN P ARTIES . The Amarin Parties, jointly and severally, reprgsand warrant to
Purchaser as follows:

(a) Organization. Seller is an Irish company duly incorporated aniibiyaexisting under the laws of Ireland. Paren&ipublic
limited company duly incorporated and validly exigtunder the laws of England and Wales. Each AmRairty is, where applicable, in good
standing in every jurisdiction in which the failuiedo so would reasonably be expected to reswliyidually or in the aggregate, in a Material
Adverse Effect.

(b) Ownership Rights.Seller is the sole owner of all legal and equitditle to the Purchased Receivables, entitled ar@se its
rights in connection therewith, free and clearlbEacumbrances, other than Permitted Encumbrarstes), that, upon consummation of this
Agreement, Purchaser will become entitled to rexdree and clear of all Encumbrances, other trmRted Encumbrances, the Purchased
Receivables. Seller has not pledged, sold, tramsfeconveyed, assigned or delivered any intenetsta Purchased Receivables to any other
Person, or agreed to do so, and Seller has thadht, power and authority to sell, transfer, cepmvassign and deliver the Purchased
Receivables to Purchaser, free and clear of alufbcances, other than the Permitted Encumbrangem the sale, transfer, conveyance,
assignment and delivery of the Purchased ReceiwablBurchaser pursuant to this Agreement, Purchaide the sole owner of all legal and
equitable title to the Purchased Receivables,drekclear of any Encumbrances, other than the ethitncumbrances. Upon the filing of an
appropriate UCC financing statement, the filinggaiticulars of Section 4.8nd_Section 4.8f this Agreement in the CRO and the filing of an
appropriate patent security agreement in the PA@etwill have been duly filed all financing statrts or other similar instruments or
documents necessary under the applicable UCC foc@mparable law) of all applicable jurisdictiomsthe United States and all patent
security agreements to perfect and maintain thiegion of Purchaser’s ownership interest in thecRased Receivables and of the security
interest in the Purchased Receivables granted Isr $& Purchaser pursuant to Section J4r8each case, in the United States.

(c) Authorization. Each Amarin Party has all requisite power, righd anthority and all material licenses, authorizaicconsents
and approvals of all Governmental Authorities regdito carry on its business as it is presentlyiedion by such Amarin Party, to enter into,
execute and deliver this Agreement, the other Tretien Documents to which it
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is a party and the other documents to be deliveyeslich Amarin Party pursuant_ to Section, i sell, assign, transfer, convey and deliver the
Purchased Receivables to Purchaser and to perfbahthe covenants, agreements, and obligatiorstperformed by such Amarin Party
under the Transaction Documents. The Transactiarudents to which each Amarin Party is a party Hsen duly executed and delivered by
an authorized officer of such Amarin Party and ezmfstitutes such Amarin Party’s valid and bindifdjgation, enforceable against such
Amarin Party in accordance with its respective raubject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganizatiosimilar laws affecting the rights of
creditors generally and to equitable principlesédthier considered in a Proceeding in equity onaj}.la

(d) No Conflicts. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreetmarthe other Transaction Documents by either AmBarty
nor the performance or consummation of this Agragmethe other Transaction Documents to which shimlarin Party is a party or the
transactions contemplated hereby or thereby by Sncéarin Party will: (i) contravene or conflict withesult in a Breach or violation of,
constitute a default or accelerate the performamcker (with due notice or lapse of time or both)any respect, the terms of (A) to Seller’s
Knowledge, any Applicable Law, (B) any provisiorfgite certificate of incorporation (or any certidte of change of name) or memorandum
and articles of association (or other organization@onstitutional documents) of such Amarin Paaoty(C) the Senior Notes or any material
contract, agreement, or other arrangement to wdittler Amarin Party or any of their respective Adties is a party or by which either Amarin
Party or any of their respective Affiliates or avfytheir respective assets is bound or committedij)aresult in the creation or imposition of ¢
Encumbrance (except as provided in this Agreenmmnthe Purchased Receivables or the Additionala@ethl.

(e) No ConsentThe execution and delivery by each Amarin Partthisf Agreement and the other Transaction Documant$the
performance by such Amarin Party of its obligatiansl the consummation by each Amarin Party of drlgeotransactions contemplated
hereby and thereby, do not require any consentpap) license, order, authorization or declarafimm, notice to, action or registration by or
filing with any Governmental Authority or any otheerson, except for (i) the filing of proper finémg statements under the UCC, (ii) the fil
of duly prepared intellectual property securityesgnents with the PTO, (iii) filings required by &dl securities laws or stock exchange rules;
(iv) the filings of particulars of Section 4atd_Section 4.8f this Agreement and the Irish Intellectual Prap&harge Agreement in the CRO
and (v) the filing of particulars of Section 48d_Section 4.8f this Agreement and particulars of the Irish lietgtual Property Charge
Agreement in the Irish Patents Office, the EPO thiedEuropean Trade Marks and Design Registratidicéih connection with the European
Patents.

(f) Solvency.Immediately after consummation of the transactimorsemplated by the Transaction Documents, (ifdfresaleable
value of Sellers assets will be greater than the sum of its dafdisother obligations, including contingent liatiels, (i) the present fair saleal
value of Seller’'s assets will be greater than theunt that would be required to pay its probalabilities on its existing debts and other
obligations, including
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contingent liabilities, as they become absolutematured, (iii) Seller will be able to realize upiassets and pay its debts and other
obligations, including contingent obligations, heyt mature, (iv) Seller will not have unreasonahall capital with which to engage in its
business, as currently conducted, and (v) Selles ciot have present plans or intentions to inchtsder other obligations or liabilities beyond
its ability to pay such debts or other obligati@ndiabilities as they become absolute and matured.

(9) No Litigation . There is no Proceeding against either AmarinyPartto the Knowledge of Seller, investigationngiag or, to
the Knowledge of Seller, threatened against eiétmearin Party, or its Affiliates, at law or in equifincluding that challenges the validity,
ownership or enforceability of any of the Vascepadact Rights), which, in each case, (i) if adversletermined, would reasonably be
expected to have, individually or in the aggregat®aterial Adverse Effect, or (ii) challengesnoay have the effect of preventing, delaying,
making illegal or otherwise interfering with, anf/tbe transactions contemplated by any of the Taetisn Documents.

(h) Compliance with Laws.No Amarin Party is (i) in violation of, or has vaied or has been given written notice of any violgt
or, to the Knowledge of Seller, is under invesiigatvith respect to, or has been threatened tdibeged with, any violation of, any Applicable
Law that would reasonably be expected to haveyiddally or in the aggregate, a Material Adversé&Ef, or (ii) subject to any Applicable
Law that would reasonably be expected to haveyiddally or in the aggregate, a Material AdverséEtf.

(i) In-Licensees and Sublicensees

(i) Existing In-Licenses; No Other In-Licensedsxcept as set forth gn Schedule 3.1{jere are no In-Licenses (any In-
License set forth on Schedule 3.1(@n “Existing In-License”). A true, correct and complete copy of each Emgsin-License has been
provided to the Purchaser by Seller prior to thie ti@reof. Except as set forth on Schedule 3, Béller and the respective counterparty theret
have not made or granted any amendment or waivanypprovision of any Existing In-License. To thadwledge of Seller, the development,
discovery, manufacture, importation, sale, offerdale or use of the Product did not and doesetptire Seller to obtain any In-License in
addition to the Existing In-Licenses in order t@ivor resolve any infringement or misappropriatidrintellectual property rights or other
rights of any other Person.

(ii) Validity and Enforceability of the In-LicenseEach of the Existing In-Licenses is a valid amtiing obligation of Seller
and the counterparty thereto. Each of the Exidtinlgicenses is enforceable against each countgrffateto in accordance with its terms,
except as may be limited by applicable Bankruptaws or by general principles of equity (whethersidered in a proceeding in equity or at
law). The Seller has not received any notice imeation with an Existing Ithicense challenging the validity, enforceabilityioterpretation ¢
any provision of such agreement.
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(iii) No Liens or Assignments by Sell&xcept as set forth in Schedule 3.1eller has not, except for Permitted Liens «
contemplated hereby, conveyed, assigned or in Brer avay transferred or granted any liens uporeousty interests with respect to all or any
portion of the Collateral.

(iv) No Termination The Seller has not (A) given notice to a couraespof the termination of any Existing In-License
(whether in whole or in part) or any notice expiegsny intention or desire to terminate any ERigtin-License or (B) received from a
counterparty thereto any notice of terminationmf &xisting In-License (whether in whole or in part any notice expressing any intention or
desire to terminate any Existing In-License.

(v) No Breaches or DefaultsThere is and has been no breach or default wardeprovision of any Existing In-License
either by Seller or, to the Knowledge of Seller thg respective counterparty (or any predecessoed) thereto, which breach or default
would or would reasonably be expected to materiatlyact Purchaser’s right to receive Scheduled @dgrAmounts, and there is no event
that upon notice or the passage of time, or botluldvreasonably be expected to give rise to angdbrer default either by Seller or, to the
Knowledge of Seller, by the respective counterptrtyuch agreement, which breach or default wouldauld reasonably be expected to
materially impact Purchaser’s right to receive Sithed Quarterly Amounts.

(vi) Payments MadeThe Seller has made all payments to the respectiunterparty required under each Existing In-
License as of the date hereof.

(vii) No AssignmentsThe Seller has not consented to any assignmettiebgounterparty thereto of any of such
counterparty’s rights or obligations under any ERg In-License and, to the Knowledge of Selleghsaounterparty has not assigned any of it
rights or obligations under such Existing In-Licenis any Person.

(viii) No Indemnification ClaimsThe Seller has not notified the respective capatey to any Existing In-License or any
other Person of any claims for indemnification unaiey Existing In-License nor has Seller received eaims for indemnification under any
Existing In-License.

(ix) No Infringement The Seller has not received any written notioenfror given any written notice to, any counterpéot
any Existing In-License regarding any infringemehany of the Vascepa Patent Rights. To the Knogdeaf the Seller, [ ***].

(j) Sublicenses; Out-Licenses Other than the Manufacturing Agreements, Seler ot entered into or executed a sublicense or
other out-license with any other Person in respéany Vascepa Product Rights or the Product.

(k) Manufacturing Agreements. Schedule 3.1(k3ets forth a list of the manufacturing and suppglseaments entered into by Se
with Third Persons for the supply of Product antivecpharmaceutical ingredient incorporated the(die “ Manufacturing Agreements).
Seller has delivered to Purchaser true, correcicantplete copies of each Manufacturing Agreement.
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() Validity and Enforceability of the Manufacturing ie@ments Each of the Manufacturing Agreements is a vatid a
binding obligation of Seller and the counterpartleereto. The Manufacturing Agreements are enfdileeagainst each of the parties thereto in
accordance with their respective terms, exceptaslme limited by applicable Bankruptcy Laws or @ngral principles of equity (whether
considered in a proceeding in equity or at law) Beller has not received any notice in connedatitima Manufacturing Agreement
challenging the validity, enforceability or integpation of any provision of such agreement, whicallenge if successful would or would
reasonably be expected to materially impact Puerteagght to receive Scheduled Quarterly Amounts.

(i) No Breaches or DefaultsThere is and has been no breach or default laxdeprovision of any Manufacturing
Agreement either by Seller or, to the Knowledg&eller, by the respective counterparty (or any @cedsor thereof) thereto, which material
breach or default would or would reasonably be etqzbto materially impact Purchaser’s right to ree&Scheduled Quarterly Amounts, and
there is no event that upon notice or the passhtime, or both, would reasonably be expected te gise to any breach or default either by
Seller or, to the Knowledge of Seller, by the respe counterparty to such agreement, which bresatefault would or would reasonably be
expected to materially impact Purchaser’s righeteive Scheduled Quarterly Amounts.

(i) Payments MadeThe Seller has made all payments to the resgectiunterparty required under each Manufacturing
Agreement as of the date hereof, except where failcine to pay would or would reasonably be expgdtematerially impact Purchaser’s right
to receive Scheduled Quarterly Amounts.

(iv) Amendments or Waiverg he Seller and the respective counterparty thdrave not made or granted any amendment «
waiver of any provision of any Manufacturing Agresmh which amendment or waiver would or would readdy be expected to materially
impact Purchaser’s a right to receive Scheduledt®ry Amounts.

(v) No Indemnification ClaimsThe Seller has not notified the respective capatey to each Manufacturing Agreement or
any other Person of any claims for indemnificatimaler any Manufacturing Agreement nor has Sellegived any claims for indemnification
under any Manufacturing Agreement.

(I) Compliance

(i) Seller is not in violation of, and to the Knowledgfethe Seller, the Seller is not under investigativith respect to, nor h
the Seller been threatened to be charged withvengiotice of any violation of, any law or Judgmapplicable to the Seller, which violation
would reasonably be expected to adversely affecStiler’'s rights in or to any Vascepa Product Rigin Purchaser’s rights with respect to
Scheduled Quarterly Amounts hereunder.
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(ii) Except as would not reasonably be expected to adwaterial Adverse Effect, all applications, sulsiogs, information
and data related to the Product submitted or atilias the basis for any request to any Governmental by or on behalf of the Seller were
true and correct in all material respects as ofitite of such submission or request, and any updatanges, corrections or modification to
such applications, submissions, information or detpired under applicable laws or regulations Hzeen submitted or will be submitted in a
timely manner to the necessary Governmental Estitie

(iii) Seller has not committed any act, made any stateondailed to make any statement that would reabbnbe expected
to provide a basis for the FDA or any other Govegntal Entity to invoke its policy with respect tbraud, Untrue Statements of Material
Facts, Bribery, and lllegal Gratuities”, or simifaolicies, set forth in any applicable laws or fagjons, except as would not reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(m) Intellectual Property

(i) Schedule 3.1(ml)sts all of the Patents included within the Vasz@&atent Rights. Except as set forth on Schedli{en3,
Seller is the registered owner of all of the VascBptent Rights. Schedule 3.1(spgcifies as to each listed patent or patent st (A) the
jurisdictions by or in which each such Vascepa maReght has issued as a patent or a patent afiplicaas been filed, including the respeci
patent or application numbers, and (B) any othesd?eowning or having an interest in such Vascegiar® Right, including the nature of such
interest.

(i) The Vascepa Patents Rights are the only Pateritathawned or controlled by Seller, or under wisghler is
empowered to grant licenses, the subject mattedath is necessary or useful in the developmentufature, use, marketing, promotion, :
or distribution of the Product.

(iii) Except as set forth in Schedule 3.1¢meller has not received written notice of, andasa party to, any pending, anc
the Knowledge of Seller there are no threatentidations, interferences, reexaminations, oppasstior like procedures involving any of the
Vascepa Patent Rights.

(iv) All of the issued Patents within the Vascepa PdReglts are in full force and effect and have apsked, expired or
otherwise terminated. Seller has not received atityem notice relating to the lapse, expiratiorotirer termination of any of the issued patents
within the Vascepa Patent Rights, or alleging that] Seller has not received any written legal iopithat alleges that, an issued patent within
any of the Vascepa Patent Rights is invalid or toreeable.
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(v) Seller has not received any written notice thatehe any, and, to the Knowledge of Seller, thened, Person who is or
claims to be an inventor under any of the Vascegiar® Rights who is not a named inventor thereof.

(vi) Seller has not and, to the Knowledge of Sellercounterparty to an Existing In-License has recemeyg written notice
of any claim by any Person challenging inventorsiripwnership of, the rights of Seller in and tothe patentability, validity or enforceability
of, any of the Vascepa Patent Rights, or assettiagthe development, manufacture, importatiore,safer for sale or use of the Product
infringes or will infringe such Person’s patentsotiier intellectual property rights.

(vii) To the Knowledge of Seller, [ ***].
(viii) To the Knowledge of Seller, [ ***].

(ix) Seller or the counterparty to each In-License &g all maintenance fees, annuities and like paysiequired as of the
date hereof with respect to any of the VascepanP&ights.

(n) No Brokers FeesNeither Seller nor any of its Affiliates has reihany Person to whom any brokerage commissiodeffis
fee or other like payment is or will be due in ceation with this Agreement or the other Transacbbmtuments to which Seller is a party or
the consummation of the transactions contemplateebly or thereby.

(o) Subordination. The claims and rights of Purchaser created by aagsaction Document in, to and under the Purchased
Receivables are not and shall not, at any timsuberdinated to any creditor of Seller or any ofh@rson or Governmental Authority.

(p) UCC Representations and Warranties Seller’'s exact legal name is, and for the shatéis existence as a company or the
immediately preceding ten (10) years has beenMARIN P HARMACEUTICALS | RELAND L IMITED ” The Seller is, and for the shorter of its
existence as a company or the immediately precadim@l0) years has been, incorporated under e dé Ireland.

(q) Senior Notes; No EncumbrancesThe Senior Notes, and the obligations of each Warfgarty in connection therewith, are not
secured by any assets of Seller or any AffiliatSeller. Each Amarin Party is in material compliamdth all of its obligations under the Senior
Notes. Without limiting the generality of any okthepresentations or warranties of the Amarin Esatierein, no Encumbrance exists on
Collateral other than Permitted Encumbrances.

() []

(s)[ ]
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3.2 REPRESENTATIONS AND W ARRANTIES OF P URCHASER . Purchaser represents and warrants to Sellef,the €losing Date, as follow

(a) Organization. Purchaser is a Cayman Islands exempted limitedhg@astiip, duly formed and validly existing under kines of
the Cayman Islands.

(b) Authorization. Purchaser has all necessary power, right and attlaod all licenses, authorizations, consentsapptovals of
all Governmental Authorities required to carry tmhiusiness as it is presently carried on by Peeh#o enter into, execute and deliver this
Agreement and the other Transaction Documents tohwhis a party and to perform all of the covetsamagreements, and obligations to be
performed by Purchaser hereunder and under thesdctian Documents to which it is a party. This Agnent and the other Transaction
Documents to which it is a party have been dulycated and delivered by Purchaser and each comstiRurchaser’s valid and binding
obligation, enforceable against Purchaser in acoare with its respective terms, subject to banksyphsolvency, reorganization or similar
laws affecting the rights of creditors generallyldo equitable principles.

(c) No Conflicts.Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreetrmmany other Transaction Documents by Purchasethe
performance or consummation of this Agreement grather Transaction Documents to which it is ayartthe transactions contemplated
hereby or thereby by Purchaser will contraveneoaiflit with, result in a Breach or violation ofpstitute a default or accelerate the
performance under (with due notice or lapse of ttmboth), in any respect, the terms of: (i) todhaiser's Knowledge, any Applicable Law;
(i) any material contract, agreement, or otheamgement to which Purchaser is a party or by wRigtthaser or any of its assets is bound or
committed; or (iii) the applicable organizationalomnstitutional documents of Purchaser.

(d) No Consent.Other than the filing of any documentation conteaigd by Sections 4ahd_4.9, no consent, approval, license,
order, authorization, registration, declaratioffilomg with any Governmental Authority or any othieerson is required by Purchaser in
connection with the execution and delivery by Pasghr of this Agreement or the other Transactionubemnts to which it is a party, the
performance by Purchaser of its obligations unklisrAgreement and any other Transaction Documewhioh it is a party or the
consummation by Purchaser of any of the transagztontemplated hereby or thereby.

(e) No Brokers FeesNeither Purchaser nor any of its Affiliates hasimed any Person to whom any brokerage commission,
finder’s fee or other like payment is or will beedin connection with this Agreement or the otharBaction Documents to which Purchaser i
a party or the consummation of the transactionsetoplated hereby or thereby.

3.3 No G UARANTEES . The Parties acknowledge and agree that (a) Punclsasgesuming all market risk associated with Pebdind, as
such, will have no recourse against Seller or driyetler’s Affiliates based on the failure of thedes of Product to meet its or any other
Person’s projections, and (b) nothing in this Agneat shall be construed to constitute a guarant&eber regarding the commercial viability
or economic potential of any Product in the marlestp.
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3.4 DiscLAIMER OF W ARRANTIES . EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENR®&NY OTHER
TRANSACTION DOCUMENT, EACH PARTY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIG, WAIVES, RELEASES, AND RENOUNCES ANY
WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANYT OF MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

ARTICLE 4

COVENANTS OF SELLER; SECURITY INTEREST

The Amarin Parties covenant and agree with Purchihaefor the duration of the Term, such Amarimti?éas applicable) will perform
the obligations set forth below:

4.1 SELLER ' SR ESPONSIBILITIES .
(a) The Amarin Parties will use commercially reasonadfferts to pursue the Funded Activities.

(b) Without limiting the generality of clause (a@&bove, the Amarin Parties will, each Calendar @uaallocate to the promotion ¢
marketing of Product in the Territory, a commelgiatasonable level of resources (both monetarypamsonnel).

(c) The Amarin Parties agree to reasonably fund themsgs associated with the discovery, developmeh€Cammercialization of
Product, including the Funded Activities.

(d) With respect to each Product, the Amarin Partidsuse commercially reasonable efforts to avoidgyghannel shortages. T
Amarin Parties will use commercially reasonableef to expand the supply of Product if necessaprovide Net Sales such that the
Scheduled Quarterly Amount for an upcoming calemgarter, as set forth in Section 2.1,(a)ould not be expected to exceed [ ***].

(e) With respect to the performance of this Agreemeautthe activities contemplated hereby, the Amaairtis will, and will caus
their respective Affiliates to, comply in all magdrespects with all Applicable Law, except wheoenpliance therewith is contested in good
faith by appropriate proceedings.

(fH Seller will, and will cause its Affiliates to, usemmercially reasonable efforts to maintain the iRatgpry Approvals and all oth
FDA, FFDCA and other Governmental Authority apprisyacluding complying will any and all requirentsrior post-marketing follow-up
studies and information reporting.
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(g9) The Amarin Parties will, and will cause its Affitess to, use commercially reasonable efforts to taairits relationships with
Third Person manufacturers and suppliers.

(h) Seller will, and will cause its Affiliates to, usemmercially reasonable efforts to obtain conséota any licensee or
sublicensee of Vascepa Patent Rights necessargtap Purchaser with copies of royalty reportsvaed by such licensee or sublicensee to
Seller.

4.2 | NTELLECTUAL P ROPERTY M ATTERS .

(a) Seller shall promptly inform the Purchaser of angpected infringement by a Third Person of any ¥padPatent Right. The
Seller shall provide to the Purchaser a copy ofwvarifen notice of any suspected infringement of siascepa Patent Rights delivered or
received by the Seller, as well as copies of matedrrespondence related thereto, as soon asgadaletand in any event not more than [ *** ]
following such delivery or receipt.

(b) Seller shall promptly inform the Purchaser of aimjrd Person that, to Seller’'s Knowledge, is seekiragket entry for any
generic version of Vascepa, including the filingaof ANDA or a Paragraph 1V patent certificationéyhird Party. The Seller shall provide to
the Purchaser a copy of any written notice of ahiydrPerson seeking market entry for a genericiorrsf Vascepa (including a Paragraph IV
Notification) delivered or received by the Selles,well as copies of material correspondence etthereto, as soon as practicable and in
event not more than [ *** ] following such delivenr receipt.

(c) Prior to initiating, or permitting the initiatiorf,can Enforcement Action regarding any suspectéthgpement by a Third Person
of any Vascepa Patent Right, the Seller shall g®the Purchaser with [ *** ] of such Enforcemerdtian.

(d) If the Seller recovers monetary damages from adTR@rson in an action brought for such Third Péssiifringement of any of
the Vascepa Patent Rights, where such damagedyevhetthe form of judgment or settlement, resudtrf such infringement of such Vascepa
Patent Rights, such recovery will be allocated finghe reimbursement of any expenses incurretthéyseller or a Permitted Licensee in such
litigation, and any remaining amounts that areawsdirded as a multiple of compensatory damagesiftbuhinfringement will be treated as N
Sales of the Product. All costs and expenses (tduattorneys’ fees and expenses) incurred byrtg pareto in connection with any
Enforcement Action shall be borne by such party.

(e)[™]

4.3 CoMMERCIALIZATION OF T HE P RoDuUCT . Seller hereby agrees to use its commercially restderefforts to promptly Commercialize
the Product and use its commercially reasonabteteffo maximize Net Sales of the Product in a reatimat would satisfy payments of the
Scheduled Quarterly Amounts.
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4.4 ResTRICTIVE C OVENANTS . Each Amarin Party will not, nor shall it permit aAffiliate to, without the prior written consent of
Purchaser:

(a) incur, create, issue, assume, Guarantee, suffedisbor otherwise become liable for or with reggecor become responsible
for, the payment or performance of, contingentlpthrerwise, whether present or future, Indebtedimeas amount greater than the product of
(x) [ *** ] and (y) the sum of EBITDA for the [ ***] immediately preceding such incurrence, creatissyance, assumption, Guarantee,
existence, liability or responsibility, other thRermitted Indebtedness;

(b) declare or pay any cash dividend or make any casfibdition on its capital stock, other than divids or distributions by Seller
to Parent, unless, [ ***];

(c) amend, restate, supplement or otherwise modifgeitsficate of incorporation (and any certificafechange of name) or
memorandum and articles of association (or othgarmizational or constitutional documents) in argpeet except for such amendments,
restatements, supplements or modifications thadta(inot affect the adversely interests of Purchasany material respect under this
Agreement or in the Collateral (other than charigabe organizational documents of Parent to renamyelimit on Parent’s ability to incur
Indebtedness contained therein) and (ii) couldr@easonably be expected to have a Material Adveifeet:

(d) create, grant or suffer to exist any Encumbrancargnof the Collateral other than as required utldisrAgreement and other
than Permitted Encumbrances;

(e)[™]; or

(f) commit to do or engage in any of the foregoing €othan any such commitments as are contingent tggayment in full of the
Outstanding Threshold Amount or otherwise obtairdr@pnsent from the Purchaser).

4.5 NorTices . Seller shall provide Purchaser with a prompt wnitt@date (but no later than within [ *** ] followgnany significant
development with respect to the information torguded in (a) a Clinical Update or (b) a Commdrdipdate and shall provide no later than
[ *** ] after the end of each fiscal quarter an IntellatProperty Update; provided that notice hereustiall be deemed delivered to Purch:i
upon Seller’s issuance of any press release wéier to such information.

4.6 RELEVANT | NFORMATION . In addition to, and not in limitation of, the oth@novisions of this Agreement, Seller will provide
Purchaser with written notice as promptly as pcattie (and in any event within [ *** ]) after obténg Knowledge of any of the following:

(a) the occurrence of a Bankruptcy Event;
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(b) any material Breach by either Amarin Party of aayenant, agreement or other provision of this Agrest or any other
Transaction Document;

(c) any Event of Default or any event, which after gihveng of notice or the passage of time would bee@n Event of Default or
that any representation or warranty made by therfmRarties in this Agreement or any other TrarieadDocument or in any certificate
delivered to Purchaser pursuant hereto or thehetioid qualified by materiality shall prove to b&me, inaccurate or incomplete on the date a:
of which made, or that any representation or wayrarade by Seller in this Agreement or any othembaction Document that is not qualified
by materiality shall prove to be untrue, inaccu@téncomplete in any material respect on the datef which made; or

(d) any event, occurrence or development that woulsiaregbly be expected, individually or in the aggtegt result in a Material
Adverse Effect.

4.7 TRUE SALE . Purchaser and Seller intend and agree that thecsaleeyance, assignment and transfer of the Psednaeceivables
shall constitute a true sale by Seller to Purchaktre Purchased Receivables that is absolutéramacable and that provides Purchaser with
the full benefits and detriments of beneficial ovaingp of the Purchased Receivables, and neitheth@ser nor Seller intends the transactions
contemplated hereunder to be a financing transadbierrowing or a loan from Purchaser to SellectEarty further agrees that it will treat
sale of the Purchased Receivables as a sale @afcanuint’in accordance with the UCC. Seller disclaims anyelfieial ownership interest in tl
Purchased Receivables upon execution of this Ageaeand each of Seller and Purchaser waives ahytagontest or otherwise assert that
this Agreement is other than a true, absolute aagldcable sale and assignment by Seller to Puecltdishe Purchased Receivables under
Applicable Law, which waiver will be enforceablea@st the applicable Party in any bankruptcy, imsoty or similar proceeding relating to
such Party, except to the extent required by GAAe rules of the SEC. Seller authorizes and ausge Purchaser filing, including with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, omaae UCC financing statements (and continuatiatestents with respect to such financing
statements when applicable) or other instrumerdshatices, in such manner and in such jurisdictem Purchaser’s determination may be
necessary or appropriate to evidence the purchageijsition and acceptance by Purchaser of thehBsed Receivables hereunder and to
perfect and maintain the perfection of Purchasewnership in the Purchased Receivables and theitseinterest in the Purchased Receiva
granted by Seller to Purchaser pursuant to Sedt®nprovided, however, that Purchaser will provide Seller with a reasdeapportunity to
review any such financing statements (or similaruioents) prior to filing. For greater certainty réhaser will not file this Agreement in
connection with the filing of any such financingtements (or similar documents). For sake of atation, the foregoing statements in this
Section 4.&hall not bind either party regarding the reportighe transactions contemplated hereby for GAABEBC reporting purposes.
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4.8 PRECAUTIONARY SECURITY | NTEREST IN P URCHASED R ECEIVABLES . Without limiting Section 4.@nd as set forth in Section 4.it
is the intent and expectation of both Seller anctPaser that the sale, conveyance, assignmentamafdr of the Purchased Receivables be a
true, irrevocable and absolute sale by Seller tchser for all purposes. Notwithstanding the foimeg, in an abundance of caution to address
the possibility that, notwithstanding that Sellad&urchaser expressly intend and expect for flee aanveyance, assignment and transfer of
the Purchased Receivables hereunder to be a tdugbmolute sale and assignment for all purposebeievent that such sale and assignment
will be characterized as a loan or other finana@ommodation and not a true sale or such saldaxidiny reason be ineffective or
unenforceable as such, as determined in a judadahinistrative or other proceeding (any of thefming being a Recharacterizatiory),
then this Agreement will be deemed to constituse@urity agreement under the UCC and other Apdkchaw. For this purpose and without
being in derogation of the intention of Seller &hdchaser that the sale of the Purchased Recesvailleonstitute a true sale thereof, effec
as of the Closing Date, Seller does hereby graRutchaser a continuing security interest of fargrity in all of Sellers right, title and intere
in, to and under the Purchased Receivables, whetveior hereafter existing, and any and all “prasiehereof (as such term is defined in the
UCCQC), in each case, for the benefit of Purchaseeaarity for the prompt and complete paymentloba deemed to have been made in an
amount equal to the Purchase Price together witlpénformance when due of all of Seller’s obligasimow or hereafter existing under this
Agreement and the other Transaction Documents,wdecurity interest will, upon the filing of a dytyepared financing statement in the
appropriate filing office and filing particulars tife security interest in the CRO, be perfectedmiat to all other Encumbrances thereon, othe
than Permitted Encumbrances, to the extent thédt seicurity interest in the Collateral can be péeidainder the UCC by the filing of financing
statement in such filing office or making such otfikngs. Purchaser will have, in addition to thights and remedies which it may have under
this Agreement, all other rights and remedies gledito a secured creditor after default under t8€@nd other Applicable Law, which rights
and remedies will be cumulative. Seller hereby atitles Purchaser, as secured party, to file the fi@Dcing statements and Form C1
contemplated hereby. In the case of any Rechaizatien, each of Seller and Purchaser representsvarrants as to itself that each remittanc
of payments of the Scheduled Quarterly Amountespect of the payments of the Scheduled Quarteriguxt or any other payment owed by
Seller to Purchaser under this Agreement, will hiasen in payment of a debt incurred by Seller endtdinary course of business or financial
affairs of Seller and Purchaser, and made in tanary course of business or financial affairs el and Purchaser.

4.9 SECURITY | NTEREST IN A DDITIONAL C OLLATERAL ; R EMEDIES .

(a) Seller hereby grants to Purchaser a security isttémeall of Seller’s right, title and interest o, and under the Additional
Collateral, to secure the prompt and complete payred performance when due of all obligations elfe® hereunder and under the other
Transaction Documents, which security interest uplbn:

(i) filing of a duly prepared financing statememnthe appropriate filing office (and the filing thfe U.S. Patent Security Agreement
in the PTO);
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(ii) filing of particulars of the security intereist the CRO; and

(iii) filing in the Irish Patents Office, the Eurepn Trade Marks and Design Registration OfficetardEPO in connection with the
European Patents.

be perfected and prior to all other Encumbrancesetin, other than Permitted Encumbrances, to tlemethat such security interest in the
Collateral can be perfected under the UCC by tivegfof a financing statement in such filing offioe by making such other filings.

(b) Seller will notify Purchaser in writing [ *** ] t@ny change in, or amendment or alteration totgiligal name, (ii) its form or
type of organizational structure or jurisdictionasfjanization, or (iii) its Federal Employer Iddia@tion Number. Seller agrees not to effect or
permit any such change referred to above unledtiradis have been made under the UCC or othervdgaested by Purchaser that are require
or advisable in order for Purchaser to continuglatmes following such change to have a valigaleand perfected Encumbrance (prior and
superior in right and interest to any other Persom)l the Collateral.

(c) Without limiting the generality of Section 9.4(a%eller will execute any and all further documefiteancing statements,
agreements and instruments, and take all furtherathat may be required under Applicable Lawthat Purchaser may reasonably request, i
order to grant, create, preserve, enforce, pratedtperfect the validity and priority of the setyinterests and other Encumbrances created b
this Agreement in the Collateral. Without limititige foregoing, Seller will do or cause to be dohacts and things that may be required, or
that Purchaser from time to time may reasonablyestj to assure and confirm that Purchaser holigscdeated and enforceable and perfectec
Encumbrances upon the Collateral (including anyerty or assets that are acquired or otherwiserhecoollateral after the date of this
Agreement), in each case, as contemplated by, &hdhe lien priority required under, this Agreemgmrovided that (a) Seller shall not be
obligated to undertake any filings or other actiwith respect to any jurisdictions outside of theitdd States other than Ireland and the
European Patent Office, and (b) no control agre¢sneith respect to any deposit accounts or seesrédccounts shall be required.

(d) Upon the request of Purchaser at any time afteotlearrence and during the continuance of an Evkbefault, Seller will
permit Purchaser or any advisor, auditor, constjl&ttorney or representative acting for Purchageon reasonable notice to Seller and during
normal business hours, to make extracts from apg ttee books and records of Seller (and its Affid&a as applicable) relating to the
Collateral, and to discuss any matter pertainintpéoCollateral with the officers and employeeSelfier (and its Affiliates, as applicable).

(e) Seller will not, and will cause its Affiliates nt directly or indirectly, sell, transfer, assigease, license, sublicense, convey or
otherwise directly or indirectly dispose of anytloé Collateral or any interest therein, exceptersitted by this Agreement and except for
Permitted Encumbrances. This Section 4.8f&)l in no way limit Purchaser’s rights or remedigon the occurrence of a Change of Control.
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(H Upon the occurrence and during the continuanca &eent of Default, Purchaser will have in anygdiction in which
enforcement hereof is sought, in addition to dieotrights and remedies granted in this Agreenanaw or in equity (including as set forth in
Section 4.9(m) with respect to the Collateral, the rights anaiedies of a secured party under the UCC (whethrobin effect in the
jurisdiction where such rights are exercised) dieotApplicable Law

(g) Seller agrees that, upon the occurrence and dthrngontinuance of an Event of Default, Purchaskhave the right, subject
to Applicable Law and subsection (n) below, to selbtherwise dispose of all or any part of thel&tetal, at public or private sale, for cash,
upon credit or for future delivery as Purchasetisteem appropriate. Each purchaser at any suehssall hold the property sold absolutely,
free from any claim or right on the part of Seller.

(h) Purchaser will give Seller [ *** ] written noticef the time and place of any such proposed sale.suigh notice will (i) in the
case of a public sale, state the time and plaeslfigr such sale, (ii) in the case of a private sstiate the day after which such sale may be
consummated, (iii) contain the information spedifie Section 9-613 of the UCC, (iv) be authentidsaad (v) be sent to the parties required tc
be notified pursuant to Section 9-611(c) of the @@videdthat, if Purchaser fails to comply with this sereim any respect, its liability for
such failure shall be limited to the liability @hy) imposed on it as a matter of law under the US&ller agrees that such written notice will
satisfy all requirements for notice to Seller theg imposed under the UCC or other Applicable Lath vespect to the exercise of Purchaser’s
rights and remedies hereunder upon default. Pueche not be obligated to make any sale or otltisposition of any Collateral if it shall
determine not to do so, regardless of the factrthite of sale or other disposition of such Celtat shall have been given. Purchaser may,
without notice or publication, adjourn any publicpsivate sale or cause the same to be adjouroed ime to time by announcement at the
time and place fixed for sale, and such sale mihowt further notice, be made at the time andeglacwvhich the same was so adjourned.

(i) Any public sale will be held at such time or timveishin ordinary business hours and at such plagdames as Purchaser may fix
and state in the notice of such sale. At any satgteer disposition, the Collateral, or portionré, to be sold may be sold in one lot as an
entirety or in separate parcels, as Purchaser mdtg Gole and absolute discretion) determinanlf of the Collateral is sold, leased, or
otherwise disposed of by Purchaser on credit, tiigations secured by the security interests gehhtrein shall not be deemed to have been
reduced as a result thereof unless and until payméull is received thereon by Purchaser.

()) At any such public (or, to the extent permittedApplicable Law, private) sale made pursuant herletwchaser may bid for or
purchase, free (to the extent permitted by Appliedlaw) from any right of redemption, stay, valoatior appraisal on the part of Seller, the
Collateral or any part thereof offered for salej &urchaser may make
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payment on account thereof by using any or alhefdbligations secured by the security interesaatgd herein as a credit against the purchas
price, and Purchaser may, upon compliance witheimas of sale, hold, retain and dispose of sucpenty without further accountability to
Seller therefor.

(k) As an alternative to exercising the power of sa&leem conferred upon it, Purchaser may proceeddwjtar suits at law or in
equity to foreclose upon the Collateral and, suliigsubsection (n) below, to sell the Collatemrahoy portion thereof pursuant to a judgmer
decree of a court or courts having competent jigiggh or pursuant to a proceeding by a court-apteai receiver.

() To the extent permitted by Applicable Law, Sellerdby waives all rights of demand, redemption,,stajuation and appraisal
that Seller now has or may at any time in the fitusive under any rule of law or statute now exgstinhereafter enacted.

(m) Without limiting the generality of Section 4.9(fupon the occurrence and during the continuanes @vent of Default,
Purchaser may accelerate the Outstanding Thregmotiint, which upon such acceleration, shall becdoeand payable to Purchaser;
provided that upon an Event of Default specifiedlause (d) of the definition thereof, automatigahd without any notice to Seller, the
Outstanding Threshold Amount, will be due and péyab Purchaser (except as set forth in Sectiomft#low). Presentment, demand, pra
or notice of any kind are hereby expressly waivadther, if an Event of Default shall occur andcbetinuing, Purchaser may, subject to any
restrictions set forth in this Section 4.®reclose or otherwise realize upon the Colldterauch portions or in full as Purchaser seemfits
sole discretion.

(n) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing there is an occurrence and during the continuafiee Event of Default
described in subsection (d) of that definition @Bruptcy Event), and if there is a sale or othgpakition of all or any part of the Collateral
Purchaser pursuant to subsection (g) or subse@jabove, then, in such case, Purchaser herelegagp accept from the proceeds of such a
sale or other disposition an amount equal to thist@oding Threshold Amount.

4.10 IN-L ICENSES.

(a) Seller shall act in a commercially reasonable mawith respect to its obligations under each oflthkicenses. Promptly, and
in any event within [ *** ], after receipt of anyitten or oral) notice from a counterparty to slick icense or its Affiliates of an alleged
breach under any In-License, Seller shall giveaeotinereof to the Purchaser, including deliverlmggPurchaser a copy of any such written
notice. To the extent commercially reasonable egshall undertake efforts to cure any breachdsioyder any In-License and shall give
written notice to the Purchaser upon curing anyhdareach. Promptly, and in
any event within [ *** ] following Seller’s noticéo a counterparty to any material In-License ohl@ged material breach under such In-
License, Seller shall give notice thereof to thecRaser, including delivering the Purchaser a agfny such written notice.
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(b) Seller shall promptly (and in any event within [Tfprovide the Purchaser with (i) executed copiesach new material In-
License, (ii) executed copies of each material almemnt, supplement, modification or waiver of angyision of an In-License and (iii) copies
of all material reports, documents, and other nieteprovided by Seller to the counterparty to elachicense or provided by the counterparty
to each In-License to Seller.

(c) Seller shall provide Purchaser with written nofickowing a counterparty’s material breach of itdigations under any material
In-License.

(d) Seller shall provide the Purchaser with writtenigefollowing the termination of any material Ineeinse.
4.11 MANUFACTURING A GREEMENTS .

(a) Seller shall act in a commercially reasonable mawith respect to its obligations under each of Menufacturing Agreements.
Promptly, and in any event within [***], after reipe of any (written or oral) notice from any of tharties thereto of an alleged breach by S
under a Manufacturing Agreement, Seller shall gigtice thereof to the Purchaser, including delivgithe Purchaser a copy of any such
written notice. To the extent commercially reasdeaBeller shall undertake efforts to cure any tinea by it under any Manufacturing
Agreement and shall give written notice to the Raser upon curing any such breach.

(b) Promptly (and in any event within [***]) after Sell becomes aware of, or comes to believe in gatid tfzat there has been, a
material breach of any Manufacturing Agreementhgydounterparty thereto, Seller shall provide motitsuch breach to the Purchaser. In
addition, Seller shall provide to the Purchasenymf any written notice of material breach oeg##td material breach of any material
Manufacturing Agreement delivered by Seller to¢banterparty thereto as soon as practicable aadyirevent not less than [***] following
such delivery.

(c) Seller shall promptly (and in any event within [Yf*provide the Purchaser with (i) executed copiesach new Manufacturing
Agreement, and (ii) executed copies of each maten@ndment, supplement, modification or waiveam§ provision of a Manufacturing
Agreement.

(d) Seller (i) shall use commercially reasonable efftotdetermine [***] forecasted amount of Produetidii) will notify Purchase
within [***] if it cannot secure agreement from mafacturers to supply a [***] forecasted amount eb&uct, it being understood that such
obligation in clause (ii) is solely an obligatiamgrovide such notice.

(e) Seller shall provide the Purchaser with writtenicefollowing the termination of any Manufacturidgreement.
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4.12 OuT -L ICENSES.

(a) Subject to Section 4.1a@nd compliance with this Section 4.13eller may license (but not assign or otherwisevey title to,
except pursuant to Section 9.3ll or a portion of the Vascepa Product Righta fthird Person (aPermitted Licenseé) to research, develop,
manufacture, promote, market, use, sell, offestde, import or distribute Product(s) in all or grortion of the Territory without the
Purchaser’s prior written consent (any such liceasd?ermitted Licensg).

(b) Seller shall promptly (and in any event within [Yf*provide the Purchaser with (i) executed copiesazh executed Permitted
License, (ii) executed copies of each material almaamnt, supplement, modification or waiver of angvision of a Permitted License and
(iii) copies of all material reports, documentsg amther materials provided by Seller to the coyagy to each Permitted License provided or
by the counterparty to any Permitted License tdeBel

(c) Any license contemplated by Section 4.1@ll [***].

(d) The Seller shall provide the Purchaser with writtetice following a counterparty’s material breadlits obligations under any
Permitted License.

(e) The Seller shall provide the Purchaser with writtetice following the termination of any Permitteidense.
4.13 SENIOR N OTES.

(a) Seller shall comply in all material respects withabligations under the Senior Notes and shaltaia any action or forego any
action that would reasonably be expected to catsté material breach thereof. Promptly, and inerent within [***], after receipt of any
(written or oral) notice from any of the holdersS#nior Notes of an alleged breach by Seller utide6enior Notes, Seller shall give notice
thereof to the Purchaser, including deliveringPluechaser a copy of any such written notice. THieiSghall use its commercially reasonable
efforts to cure any breaches by it under the Sevades and shall give written notice to the Purehagpon curing any such breach.

(b) If Seller fails, or expects to fail, to satisfy aofyits obligations under the Senior Notes, inahgdany payment obligations owed
to the holders of the Senior Notes, when such atiigs are due, Seller shall immediately notify Fhechaser of the specifics regarding such
failure or expected failure.

4.14 CHANGE oF C ONTROL .

(a) Upon the consummation of a Change of Control obedore December 31, 2013, automatically and witlamyt notice to Seller,
an amount equal to, when taken together with timeutative amount of cash paid by Seller (or its Kdfes, as applicable) and actually recei
by Purchaser under this Agreement immediately piaidhe closing of such occurrence that would dartsta Change of Control, $140,000,(
will be due and payable to Purchaser. Presentrdentiand, protest or notice of any kind are herelpyessly waived.
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(b) Upon the consummation of a Change of Control d&rember 31, 2013, automatically and without artjcedo Seller, an
amount equal to the Outstanding Threshold Amoutito@idue and payable to Purchaser. Presentmeangmt® protest or notice of any kind
are hereby expressly waived.

(c) Upon payment of the amount specified in Sectiod@)Lor 4.14(b), as applicable, neither Selleramy of its Affiliates will
have any obligation to pay to Purchaser any additi&cheduled Quarterly Amount pursuant to Se@idrand this Agreement shall terminate.

ARTICLE 5
CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1 DerINITION OF C ONFIDENTIAL | NFORMATION . For purposes of this Agreement, the té@onfidential Information” of a Party
means any information furnished by or on behaBwfh Party to the other Party or its Affiliates quant to this Agreement or learned through
observation during visit(s) to the other Party'silities, in each case which information (a) igleé nature that is typically known to be of a
confidential nature, or (b) if disclosed in tangilibrm, is marked “Confidential” or with other siani designation to indicate its confidential or
proprietary nature, or (c) if disclosed orallyjriglicated orally to be confidential or proprietatythe time of such disclosure. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, except as provittetthe immediately succeeding sentence, all report information provided or accessed
pursuant to Sections 2.2 or 2.3, and all copiesgoéements provided by Seller pursuant to this é&gent, will be deemed the Confidential
Information of Seller. Notwithstanding the foreggjra Party’s Confidential Information will not incde information that, in each case as
demonstrated by written documentation or other atent evidence: (i) was already known to the rengi®arty, other than under an
obligation of confidentiality, at the time of disslure; (ii) was generally available to the publiotherwise part of the public domain at the t
of its disclosure to the receiving Party; (iii) laete generally available to the public or othervgiad of the public domain after its disclosure
and other than through any act or omission of #eeiving Party in breach of this Agreement; (ivisveabsequently lawfully disclosed to the
receiving Party by a Third Person having no obiagabf which the receiving Party is aware to thectbsing Party or its Affiliates; or (v) is
independently developed by the receiving Party avitithe benefit of Confidential Information of tHisclosing Party.

5.2 OBLIGATIONS . Except as authorized in this Agreement or excephugbtaining the other Party’s prior written persiis to the
contrary, each Party agrees that during the Tewhf@n[***] thereafter it will: (a) maintain in cofidence, and not disclose to any Person, the
other Party’s Confidential Information; (b) not uke other Party’s Confidential Information for gmyrpose, except as contemplated in this
Agreement; and (c) protect the other Party’s Canftehl Information in its possession by using thme degree of care as it uses to protect its
own Confidential Information (but no less than asenable degree of care).

28



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisr&gment, a Party will be entitled to injunctivei@éto restrain the Breach or threatened
Breach by the other Party of this Articlevithout having to prove actual Damages or threateéreparable harm. Such injunctive relief will be
in addition to any rights and remedies availablthtoaggrieved Party at law, in equity, and untier Agreement for such Breach or threatenec
Breach.

5.3 PERMITTED D ISCLOSURES.

(a) Permitted PersonsA Party may disclose the other Party’s Confideriti&rmation, without the other Party’s prior weitt
permission, to:

(i) its and its Affiliates’ members, trustees, manageéirectors, employees, partners, agents, congsjtatiorneys,
accountants, shareholders, investors, banks aed fitlancing sources, and permitted assigneeshpsaets, transferees or successotigires
under_Section 9.5 each case, who need to know such Confidentiardmation to provide financing to the Party or &3t the Party in
evaluating the transactions contemplated herely fuufilling its obligations or exploiting its rigts hereunder (or to determine their interest in
providing such financing or assistance) and whoier to receiving such disclosure, bound by teritor professional confidentiality and non-
use obligations no less stringent than those coadderein; or

(i) permitted assignees, purchasers, transfereescoessors-in-interest (or potential assignees, psenis, transferees, or
successors-in-interest) under Sectionv@® need to know such Confidential Information @mpection with such assignment, sale, or transfel
(or potential assignment, sale, or transfer) and afe bound by written or professional confideitiiadnd non-use obligations no less stringen
than those contained herein.

(b) Legally Required. A Party may disclose the other Party’s Confidertidbrmation, without the other Party’s prior weitt
permission, to any Person to the extent such disotois necessary to comply with Applicable Lawplagable stock exchange requirements, ol
an order or subpoena from a court of competerdgdigiion; provided that the compelled Party, todReent it may legally do so, will give
reasonable advance naotice to the other Party ¢f disclosure and, at such other Party’s reasonablgest and expense, the compelled Party
will use its reasonable efforts to secure confidteatment of such Confidential Information prio its disclosure (whether through protec
orders or otherwise). Notwithstanding the foregoifig Party receives a request from an authoniepdesentative of a Tax authority for a copy
of this Agreement, that Party may provide a copthtf Agreement to such Tax authority represengatiithout advance notice to, or the
permission or cooperation of, the other Party.
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5.4 TERMS OF A GREEMENT . Except to the extent allowed under Sectiond.as otherwise permitted in accordance with this
Section 5.4 neither Party will make any public announcementscerning this Agreement or the terms hereof, auitlthe prior written conse
of the other Party and each Party agrees thatlieach treat the contents and terms of this Agesgrand the consideration for this Agreement
as Confidential Information of the other Party. Sistent with Section 5.3(h)Purchaser and Seller agree to use reasonabtésdfigrovide th
other with a copy of any required SEC or othenfjlregarding this Agreement or its terms to reveior to filing and to consider any
comments of the other Party in good faith, andhéoextent either Party has to file or disclose igseement with the SEC, such Party will
consider in good faith the other Party’s commerith vespect to confidential treatment of this Agneat’'s terms and will redact this
Agreement in a manner allowed by the SEC to pratensitive terms, and will be permitted to filestligreement, as so redacted, with the ¢
For purposes of clarity, each Party is free touisowith Third Persons the information regardirig &greement and Parties’ relationship
disclosed in such SEC filings and any other autlearipublic announcements.

ARTICLE 6
TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1 TERM OF A GREEMENT ; T ERMINATION . This Agreement will commence as of the Effectivaeband will continue until all of
Purchaser’s right to receive any payments on adanfithe Purchased Receivables set forth in thisegent and all other amounts to which
Purchaser may be entitled to receive as paymeatihder have expired, unless earlier terminatedupniso the mutual written agreement of
the Parties or pursuant to Section 2.1(e) {fre¥m” ). Upon expiration or earlier termination of therifie this Agreement shall terminate.

6.2 SUrvIVAL . Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in thigiéle 6, the following provisions shall survive t@nation of this
Agreement; Sections 2.1(g2.3, 2.4, 3.3, 3.4, this Section_6.3 Article 5 (Confidentiality), Article 7(Tax Matters), Article §Parent
Guaranty) Article dMiscellaneous) and Annex @&o the extent necessary for the interpretatioanyf surviving provisions). Termination of tl
Agreement shall not relieve any Party of liabilityrespect of breaches of this Agreement by antyRer or prior to termination.

6.3 RELEASE OF L IENS.

(a) The security interests granted hereby and the ditarsaction Documents shall be automatically seldaipon the payment of
the Outstanding Threshold Amount or, in connectidth a Change of Control, upon the payment of tim@ants specified in Section 4.14

(b) Upon such release or any release of Collaterahpipart thereof expressly permitted by and in ataoce with the provisions
this Agreement, Purchaser hereby authorizes Selfde any UCC termination statements and releasegssary to effect such termination,
Purchaser will execute and deliver to Seller arditamhal documents or instruments as Seller slealonably request to evidence such
termination.
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(c) In the event Purchaser shall foreclose on the @oHlain accordance with Section3}.then, Purchaser agrees that it will license
the Vascepa Product Rights to any Permitted Liceosethe same terms as set forth in the then egiftermitted License of such Permitted
Licensee. Purchaser agrees that it will prompthgeimto any agreements and documents with Setiétoa such Permitted Licensee as
reasonably requested by Seller to provide for tedoing.

(d) For the avoidance of doubt, and in no way limitBejler’s obligations to make payments in respethefPurchased
Receivables, the Parties acknowledge and agre&dtlatr shall have the right to use its cash ahdrd®roceeds in connection with the
operation of its business in the ordinary course.

ARTICLE 7
TAX MATTERS

The Parties agree that no deduction or withholdihgny Tax is required under any provision of Uesleral, state or local or foreign law
in respect of any payment under this Agreemeranyf applicable provision of U.S. federal, statéocal or foreign law requires any deduction
or withholding of any Tax in respect of any paymentler this Agreement, then Seller shall make slectuction or withholding and shall
timely pay the full amount to the relevant Govermba¢ Authority in accordance with applicable lamdeSeller shall pay an additional amount
to Purchaser such that the net after-tax paymeRttohaser is equal to the amount to which Purchaseld have been entitled if no such
amount was deducted or withheld. Seller shall inti&rand hold harmless, on an after-tax basis, Ifaser, its direct and indirect partners,
employees, agents, representatives and affiligamst (a) any Tax (including interest or penaltaor with respect to such a Tax) imposed o
or with respect to, or measured by, any paymengéutids Agreement, and (i) any loss (including bat limited to any Tax, interest, penalties,
attorneys’ fees and accountants’ fees) as a rekalty claim by any Governmental Authority resugtiinom the failure or asserted failure of
Seller to deduct and withhold any Tax that showadenbeen deducted or withheld from any payment uthie Agreement.

ARTICLE 8
PARENT GUARANTY

Parent hereby unconditionally and irrevocably Goteas, as primary obligor and not merely as suthéycomplete and timely
performance by Seller of its obligations under thigeement, including, but not limited to, the cdetp and timely performance by Seller of
obligation to make payments in respect of the Pasel Receivables pursuant to the terms of thisehgeat (thé Guaranteed Obligations$ ).
Parent hereby acknowledges and agrees that Purchageroceed directly against the Parent in tlenewf nonperformance by Seller, for any
reason, of the Guaranteed Obligations. Parent fievalves any circumstance which might constitukegal or equitable discharge of a surety
or guarantor, including, but not limited to: (a}tice of acceptance of this guaranty; (b) presentrapd demand concerning the liabilities of
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Parent; (c) notice of any dishonor or default byglisputes with, Purchaser; and (d) any right tunes that any action or proceeding be brougt
against Seller or any other Person, or to reqhiméPurchaser seek enforcement of any performagaiast Seller or any other Person, prior to
any action against Parent under the terms of thigément.

ARTICLE 9
MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 ENTIRE A GREEMENT . This Agreement (including the Bill of Sale and thigreement’s other exhibits and schedules) seth &l the
covenants, promises, agreements, warranties, mqed®ns, conditions and understandings betwedraamong the Parties and supersedes ar
terminates all prior agreements and understandiatygeen or among the Parties relating to the stibjatter hereof. There are no covenants,
promises, agreements, warranties, representationdjtions or understandings, either oral or wnittgetween the Parties other than as set for
in this Agreement (including the Bill of Sale arist Agreement’s other exhibits and schedules).

9.2 AMENDMENTS . This Agreement may be amended or supplementedbyrdywritten agreement signed by an authorizead@ffof
each Party (or, with respect to any Party thattisist, its trustee).

9.3 BINDING A GREEMENT ; S UCCESSORS ANDA SsIGNS. The terms, conditions and obligations of this Agneat will inure to the benefit
of and be binding upon the Parties hereto and tkepective permitted successors and assigns thbigither this Agreement nor any rights or
obligations hereunder may be sold, assigned, hgpatked or otherwise transferred in whole or in pgrany Party, by operation of law or
otherwise, without the prior written consent of tiber Party; providedhowever, that Seller may consummate a transaction cotiatit@a) a
Change of Control provided that it is conditiongubn the applicable payment described in Sectiod ldeing paid to Purchaser, or
(b) Permitted License, in either case without pwoitten consent. Subject to the terms of, and d@npe with, Article 5 Purchaser may sell,
assign, hypothecate or otherwise transfer all grpamt of the Purchased Receivables (i.e., pay@@ounts and no other rights or obligations)
to any one or more Persons upon prior written edticSeller.

9.4 FURTHER A SSURANCES.

(a) Seller and Purchaser covenant and agree, at amyotifitom time to time after the Closing Date, xe&ute and deliver such
other documents, certificates, agreements, instntsrand other writings and to take such other astas may be necessary or desirable, or
reasonably requested by the other Party, in easdy @athout further consideration but at the expesfsSeller, in order to vest and maintain in
Purchaser good and marketable title in, to and utidePurchased Receivables free and clear of mthyah Encumbrances (other than Permi
Encumbrances), and to consummate the other tramsaciontemplated hereby, including the perfectioder the applicable UCC (or any
comparable law) of all applicable
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jurisdictions in the United States and Ireland araintenance of perfection of Purchés ownership interest in the Purchased Receivaliles,
back-up security interest in the Purchased Reckasajranted by Seller to Purchaser pursuant tad®e¢i8and the security interest in the
Additional Collateral granted by Seller to Purchigaersuant to Section 4. Notwithstanding the foregoing, (a) Seller shalt be obligated to
undertake any filings or other actions with resgeany jurisdictions outside of the United Staid®er than the Republic of Ireland, and the
European Patent Office, and (b) no control agre¢sneith respect to any deposit accounts or seesrdccounts shall be required.

(b) During the Term, Purchaser will hold in trust foetbenefit of Seller any over-payment of Sched@edrterly Amounts
received by Purchaser and identified as such imtioit report described in Section 2.3falil such funds, if any, are paid to Seller purgua

Section 2.3(c)

9.5 COUNTERPARTS AND F ACSIMILE E XECUTION . This Agreement may be executed in two or more apatts, each of which will be
original, but all of which together will constitutme and the same instrument. To evidence theaHattt has executed this Agreement, a Party
may send a copy of its executed counterpart tother Parties by facsimile or other electronic sraission. In such event, such Party will
forthwith deliver to the other Parties the counsetpf this Agreement executed by such Party.

9.6 I NTERPRETATION . When a reference is made in this Agreement to legjcSections or Exhibits, such reference willdar Article,
Section or Exhibit to this Agreement unless otheenndicated. The words “include,” “includes,” diintluding” when used herein will be
deemed in each case to be followed by the wordthtwit limitation” and will not be construed to lit@ny general statement which it follows
to the specific or similar items or matters imméelafollowing it. The headings and captions irsthigreement are for convenience and
reference purposes only and will not be considarpdrt of or affect the construction or interprietabf any provision of this Agreement.
Unless specified otherwise, all statements ofefarences to, monetary amounts in this Agreemenindd.S. dollars. Provisions that require
that a Party or the Parties “agree,” “consent,"amprove” or the like will require that such agremm consent or approval be specific and in
writing, whether by written agreement, letter, apgd minutes or otherwise. Words of any gendeuhelthe other gender. Neither Party
hereto will be or be deemed to be the drafter isf Alyreement for the purposes of construing thise&gent against one Party or any other.

9.7 WaIver . Any term or condition of this Agreement may be veaiat any time by the Party that is entitled toliarefit thereof, but
no such waiver will be effective unless set forthaiwritten instrument duly executed by or on bebgthe Party waiving such term or
condition. No waiver by any Party of any term ondibion of this Agreement, in any one or more inst&s, will be deemed to be or construed
as a waiver of the same or any other term or cmmddf this Agreement on any future occasion.
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9.8 RELATIONSHIP OF THE P ARTIES . The Parties acknowledge and agree that the refdtiptetween Purchaser and Seller under this
Agreement is intended to be that of buyer and selled nothing in this Agreement is intended ta@bestrued so as to suggest that either
Purchaser or Seller (except as expressly set fenthin) is obligated to provide, directly or inditly, any advice, consultations or other service
to the other Party. The Parties further acknowlesiggtagree that Purchaser is purchasing the Peiieceivables solely in its capacity as ar
investor. Each Party is an independent contraetative to the other Party under this Agreemend, this Agreement is not a partnership
agreement and nothing in this Agreement will bestared to establish a relationship ofgartners or joint venturers between the Partieder<
will have no responsibility for the hiring, termian or compensation of Purchaseé€mployees or for any employee benefits for smepleyee
and Purchaser will have no responsibility for tivéng, termination or compensation of Seller’'s ayaf its Affiliate’s employees or for any
employee benefits of such employee. No employaepresentative of Seller or any of Seller’'s Affiéa will have any authority to bind or
obligate Purchaser and no employee or represeatatiPurchaser will have any authority to bind bligate Seller, for any sum or in any
manner whatsoever. No employee or representati@elddr or any of Seller’s Affiliates will have amythority to create or impose any
contractual or other Liability on Purchaser with®uirchaser’s prior written approval and no emplayeeepresentative of Purchaser will have
any authority to create or impose any contractualtioer Liability on Seller without Seller’s priaritten approval.

9.9 NoTices . All notices, consents, waivers, requests and atbermunications hereunder will be in writing andl\w# delivered in
person, sent by overnight courier (e.g., Federakr&ss) or sent by confirmed facsimile transmissioripllowing addresses of the Parties:

If to Purchaser:

c/o Biopharma Secured Debt Fund Il Holdings Cayian
c/o Walkers Corporate Services Limited

Walker House

87 Mary Street, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-9005

Cayman Islands

Fax No.: [***]
Tel.No.: [***]
Attention: Pedro Gonzalez de Cosio
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with a copy (which will not constitute notice) to:

Pharmakon Advisors L Akin Gump Strauss Hauer& Feld LL
110 East 59th Street, #33 One Bryant Par
New York, NY 1002z New York, NY 1003-6745
Attention: Pedro Gonzalez de Co: Attention: Geoffrey E. Sect
Telephone: [***] Telephone: [***]
Facsimile: [***] Facsimile: [***]

If to Seller:

Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited

2 Pembroke House

Upper Pembroke Street 28-32

Dublin 2, Ireland

and

Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited
Amarin Corporation plcc/o Amarin Pharma, Inc.
1430 Route 206, Suite 200

Bedminster, NJ 07921

Attention: Chief Executive Officer

Fax: [***]

Phone: [***]

with a copy (which will not constitute notice) taah of:

Amarin Corporatior Cooley LLP

1430 Route 206, Suite 2( 3175 Hanover S
Bedminster, NJ 0792 Palo Alto, CA 9430
Attention: Joe Kenned Attention: Glen Sat
Fax: [***] Telephone: [***]
Phone: [***] Facsimile: [***]

or to such other address or addresses as PurahieSelter may from time to time designate by notisgrovided herein. Any such notice will
be deemed given (a) when actually received wheatelweered personally or by overnight courier, nailed, other than during a period of
general discontinuance or disruption of postaliserdue to strike, lockout or otherwise, on théhfilay after its postmarked date thereof, or
(c) if sent by confirmed facsimile transmission,tba date sent if such day is a Business Day onékefollowing Business Day if such day is
not a Business Day.
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9.10 GOVERNING LAW; SUBMISSION TO JURISDICTION; WAI VER OF JURY TRIAL.

(a) THIS AGREEMENT AND ANY PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF ORELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY (WHETHER IN CONTR®&T, TORT OR OTHERWISE) WILL BE GOVERNED BY, AN
CONSTRUED, INTERPRETED AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCEIWA THE INTERNAL SUBSTANTIVE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO THE PRINCIPLEOF CONFLICTS OF LAW THEREOF OTHER THAN SECTION 5-
1401 OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW OF THE STATE OREW YORK, AND THE OBLIGATIONS, RIGHTS AND REMEDIE!
OF THE PARTIES HEREUNDER WILL BE DETERMINED IN ACCRDANCE WITH SUCH LAWS.

(b) ANY PROCEEDING WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANDTHER TRANSACTION DOCUMENT WILL BE
BROUGHT IN THE COURTS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK LOCAED IN THE BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW
YORK OR OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR THE SAQUEERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, AND EACH PARTY HEREBY
ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND IN RESPECT OF ITS RESPECTINEOPERTY, GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY, THE
EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE AFORESAID COURTS.

(c) EACH PARTY HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLES EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW,
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR DISPUTE ARISING OUTOF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY (WHETHER IN CONTRAT, TORT OR OTHERWISE).

(d) EACH PARTY HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY OBJECTIONINCLUDING ANY OBJECTION TO THE
LAYING OF VENUE OR BASED ON THE GROUNDS OF FORUM NNDCONVENIENS, WHICH IT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER
HAVE TO THE BRINGING OF ANY SUCH ACTION OR PROCEERN( IN SUCH RESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONS.

(e) EACH PARTY IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO THE SERVICE ORRCESS OF ANY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
COURTS IN ANY SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING BY THE SENRG OF COPIES THEREOF BY FEDERAL EXPRESS OR OTHER
OVERNIGHT COURIER COMPANY, TO SUCH PARTY AT ITS ADRESS SPECIFIED BY SECTION 9,5UCH SERVICE TO
BECOME EFFECTIVE FOUR DAYS AFTER DELIVERY TO SUCH@JRIER COMPANY.

() NOTHING HEREIN WILL AFFECT THE RIGHT OF ANY PARTY D SERVE PROCESS IN ANY OTHER MANNER
PERMITTED BY LAW.

9.11 EquiTaBLE R ELIEF . Each of the Parties hereto acknowledges that etheln Barty may have no adequate remedy at law#rty
fails to perform any of its obligations under thigreement in any material respect. In such eveetParties agree that, in addition to any othe
rights the Parties may have (whether at law oqintg), in the event of any material Breach or &temed material Breach by any Party of any
covenant, obligation or other provision set forttihis Agreement, any non-Breaching Party may b#lesh (in addition to any other remedy
that may be available to it) to seek (a) a decresteer of specific performance or mandamus to reefthe observance and performance of
covenant, obligation or other provision, and (b)rganction restraining such material Breach oe#itened material Breach.
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9.12 No T HIRD -P ARTY B ENEFICIARIES . All rights, benefits and remedies under this Agreatrare solely intended for the benefit of
Parties (including their permitted successors asijas), and no other Person other than the Pariidsave any rights whatsoever to
(a) enforce any obligation contained in this Agreaim (b) seek a benefit or remedy for any BreadhisfAgreement, or (c) take any other
action relating to this Agreement under any legabty, including but not limited to, actions in ¢@tt, tort (including but not limited to
negligence, gross negligence and strict liability)as a defense, seff or counterclaim to any action or claim broughtmade by the Parties
any of their permitted successors and assigns).

9.13 SeveraBILITY . If any provision hereof should be held invalide@kl or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the iearwill negotiate
in good faith a valid, legal and enforceable subtiprovision that most nearly reflects the ordgimtent of the Parties and all other provisions
hereof will remain in full force and effect in sughisdiction and will be liberally construed ind&r to carry out the intentions of the Parties as
nearly as may be possible. Such invalidity, illégadr unenforceability will not affect the valigit legality or enforceability of such provision
any other jurisdiction. Nothing in this Agreemeritlve interpreted so as to require a Party toatimlany Applicable Law.

9.14 EXPENSES.

(a) Each Party will be responsible for and bear altobwn costs and expenses with regard to the raigot and execution of this
Agreement and the other Transaction Documents éyHities.

(b) In any Proceeding between the Parties arising oot mvolving this Agreement or any other TrangactDocument, the
prevailing party will be entitled to recover, indition to any other relief awarded, all expenseésatirs in that Proceeding, including reasonabl
attorneys’ fees and expenses.

[Signature Page Follows]
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I NW ITNESS W HEREOF , the Parties hereto have executed this Agreemenftths Effective Date.
PURCHASER:

B 10 P HARMA SECURED D EBT F unD Il
H oLbINGSs C AYMAN LP

By: Pharmakon Advisors, LP, its
investment managt

By: Pharmakon Management I, LLC, its general
partner

By: /s| Pedro Gonzalez de Cosio
Name: Pedro Gonzalez de Cos
Title: Managing Membe

SELLER: PARENT:

A MARIN P HARMACEUTICALS | RELAND A MARIN C ORPORATION PLC

L IMITED

By:  /s/ John F. Thero By: /s/ Joseph S. Zakrzewski
Name John F. Ther Name Joseph S. Zakrzews
Title: Director Title: CEO

[Signature Page to Purchase and Sale Agreement]
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ANNEX A
DEFINED TERMS

“Additional Collateral” means all of Seller’s right, title and interesttmand under the following property, whether nomned or
hereafter acquired, wherever located:

(a) all Vascepa Product Rights and all of Seller’s tsggnd privileges with respect thereto;
(b) all Regulatory Approvals;

(c) all Supporting Obligations (as such term is defimethe UCC) in respect of the foregoing and allateral security and
guarantees given by any Person with respect t@hthe foregoing;

(d) all of Seller's books and records relating to ang all of the foregoing; and
(e)all Proceeds (as such term is defined in the U@@)moducts of and to any and all of the foregoing.

“Affiliate” means, with respect to an entity, any businessyezantrolling, controlled by, or under common aahwith such entity, but
only so long as such control exists. For the purpad this definition{controlling” , “controlled” , and“control” mean the possession, dire
(or indirectly through one or more intermediaryiges), of the power to direct the management dici@s of an entity, including through
ownership of 50% or more of the voting securitiesuwch entity (or, in the case of an entity thatas a corporation, ownership of 50% or more
of the corresponding interest for the electionhaf éntity’s managing authority).

“ANCHOR Clinical Indication” means the use of the Product as a treatment fignpatvith high (3200 and <500mg/dL) triglyceride
levels who are also on statin therapy.

“ANCHOR Clinical Trials” means the clinical trials of the Product intendedupport the registration of the Product in theGHNOR
Clinical Indication or any new clinical trials imgrhented with respect to the ANCHOR Clinical Indioat

“Applicable Law” means, with respect to any Person, all provisidrfa)aall constitutions, statutes, laws, rulesulations, ordinances
and orders of Governmental Authorities, (b) anyhatity, consent, approval, license, permit (orltke) or exemption (or the like) of any
Governmental Authority, and (c) any orders, decisjqgudgments, writs and decrees issued or enbyradly Governmental Authority; in each
case, applicable to such Person or any of its ptiegeor assets.
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“Bankruptcy Event” means, with respect to either Amarin Party, thauoence of any of the following:

(a) Such Amarin Party will voluntarily commence any&agroceeding or other action (i) under any exgstinfuture law of any
jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, relating to bamjtcy, insolvency, reorganization, relief, examghep of debtors or the like, seeking to h
an order for relief entered with respect to itseeking to adjudicate it bankrupt or insolvents@eking reorganization, arrangement, adjustr
winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, examinershi@mposition or other relief with respect to ititsrdebts, or (ii) seeking appointment of a
receiver, examiner, trustee, custodian or otheilairofficial for it or for all or any portion ofts assets, or Seller will make a general assign
for the benefit of its creditors;

(b) there will be commenced against either Amarin Panty case, proceeding or other action of a natfegred to in clause (a)
above that remains undismissed or undischargea pariod of [***] from the commencement thereof; o

(c) there will be commenced against either Amarin Panty case, proceeding or other action seeking mesuaf a warrant of
attachment, execution, distraint or similar procgainst all or any substantial portion of its éssehich results in the entry of an order or
decree for any such relief that will not have beacated, discharged, stayed or satisfied pendipgaor [***] from the entry thereof.

“Bankruptcy Laws” means, collectively, bankruptcy, insolvency, reaigation, examinership, moratorium, fraudulent ceyance,
fraudulent transfer or other similar laws affectthg enforcement of creditors’ rights generally.

“Bill of Sale” means the Bill of Sale attached heret&akibit A .

“Breach” of a representation, warranty, covenant, agreerobtiggation or other provision will be deemed tov@accurred if there is or
has been any inaccuracy in or breach of, or atyréato comply with or perform, such representatiwarranty, covenant, agreement,
obligation or other provision, ari@reach” will be deemed to refer to any such inaccuracyatieor failure.

“Business Day”means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday er ddy on which commercial banks in New York Citgldublin are
authorized or required by Applicable Law to remeimsed.

“Calendar Quarter” means the 3-month period ended March 31, Juneege®ber 30 or December 31, as applicable.
“Calendar Year” means the 12-month period from January 1 througieBer 31.

“ Change in Law’ means any change in, or repeal, withdrawal, adomtiassuance of, any statute, law, rule, regutatimdinance, orde
decision, decree, judgment, ruling, policy, noticéerpretation, position or published guidancey Governmental Authority that Seller or its
advisors reasonably believe could affect the aciugbtential applicability of, or Seller's actual potential liability for, any withholding Tax
with respect to payments to Purchaser hereunder.
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“Change of Control” means:

(a) the acquisition at any time by a “person” or “grb@s such terms are used in Sections 13(d) and)@j}(of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as in effect on the Effecihate (theé’'Exchange Act”)) who or which are the beneficial owners (as dadfim Rule 13
(d)-3 under the Exchange Act), directly or inditgcof securities representing more than 50% ofatvmbined voting power in the election of
directors of the then outstanding securities ofes@lr Parent or any successor of Seller or Parent;

(b) consummation of any assignment, sale or dispositiail or substantially all of the assets of Setie Parent (other than any
such assignment, sale or disposition by Parentyméits subsidiaries) or all or substantially @fithe Product that is not a license agreement
pursuant to subsection (e) below;

(c) consummation of any merger, consolidation, or stayushare exchange to which Seller or Parenipiarty, as a result of which
the Persons who were stockholders immediately poitine effective date of the merger, consolidatioshare exchange shall have beneficial
ownership of less than 50% of the combined votioggr in the election of directors of the survivicmyporation;

(d) consummation by Seller or Parent of any sale gradiion, directly or indirectly, of any of the Qatleral or any interest therein
to any Third Person, including by operation of lamotherwise, except as permitted under this Agezgnor

(e)the grant by Seller or Parent or any of its Affiis at any time during the Payment Period to adTRarson of a license to
market, offer for sale and sell Product in the W,Sand only if, at the time entry into such linPurchaser has not been paid [***].

Notwithstanding anything to the foregoing, a “Chamd Control” shall not include (and nothing hershall prohibit) a merger or other
transaction solely involving Parent and its Affia for the purposes of changing the jurisdictiborganization or taxation of the Parent.

“ Clinical Indications” means collectively, the ANCHOR Clinical Indicati@nd the MARINE Clinical Indication

“ Clinical Trials " means collectively, the ANCHOR Clinical Trialsé&the MARINE Clinical Trials. For clarity, the REBLEAT clinical
studies and any other clinical trial or investigatof the Product conducted by or on behalf ofe8ellring the Payment Period shall not be
deemed “Clinical Trials”.

“ Clinical Updates’ means material information and developments wétpect to each Clinical Trial, including, withdimitation, any
regulatory submissions made to, and correspondecegved from, the FDA, or corresponding GovernrakBhtity in a foreign country, with
respect to the number of patient deaths that heserced in such Clinical Trial, including any patieleaths attributed to a Product, and
requests to the FDA, or corresponding GovernmeXu#hority in a foreign country, for any Regulatdkypproval.
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“Closing” has the meaning set forth_in Section.1.4
“Closing Date” has the meaning set forth_in Section 1.4

“Collateral” means the Additional Collateral and, in the evdra Recharacterization, the Additional Collateraispthe Purchased
Receivables.

“ Combination Product’ means any Product that includes at least ondiaddl active ingredient other than icosapent etindnother
omega-3 fatty acid. Drug delivery vehicles, adjusaand excipients shall not be deemed to be “adtigredients”, except in the case where
such delivery vehicle, adjuvant, or excipient isagnized as an active ingredient in accordance agthicable FDA regulations.

“ Commercial Update$ means material information and developments wétpect to the Seller’'Commercialization plans and prosp:
for the Product, including, without limitation, aremary of significant marketing activities with pest to the Product; a summary of any
material supply chain and manufacturing matterd;iaformation with respect to any Marketing Apprtsvabtained for such Product.

“ Commercialization” means any and all activities directed to the niacture, distribution, marketing, detailing, promoot, selling and
securing of reimbursement of any product after Mtrg Approval has been obtained (including withiaattation making, using, importing,
selling and offering for sale any product), andlisihalude post-Marketing Approval studies, postiieh marketing, promoting, detailing,
marketing research, distributing, customer sensge#ling a product, importing, exporting or trangpw a product for sale, and regulatory
compliance with respect to the foregoing. When wesed verb, “Commercialize” shall mean to engagédmmercialization.

“Confidential Information” has the meaning set forth_in Section 5.1
“ CRO” means the Irish Companies Registration Office.

“Damages” means any loss, damage, Liability, claim, demaetilesnent amount, judgment, award, fine, penal, Tee (including any
reasonable legal fee, expert fee, accounting feelaisory fee), charge, cost (including any reabteost of investigation and court cost) or
expense of any nature.

“EBITDA” means, for such period determined on a consolidzsis in accordance with GAAP, net profit or Ipss (without
duplication and to the extent deducted in detemmgimet profit or loss) (a) interest expense néni@fest income, (b) provision for income ta
and (c) depreciation, amortization and stock-basedpensation and other similar non-cash expensegidedthat, to the extent included in
EBITDA and without duplication, the
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following shall be excluded: (i) extraordinary gaiand losses and unusual or non-recurring inconcbanges, (ii) currency translation gains
and losses related to currency remeasurementsiebledness and (iii) fair value non-cash gainessds of swaps, derivatives or similar
arrangements.

“Effective Date” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.
“EMEA” means the European Medicines Agency or any suacagsacy thereto.

“Encumbrance” means any lien, charge, security interest, mortgagtgon, pledge, assignment or any other encunterahany Person
of any kind whatsoever.

“Enforcement Action” means any Proceeding brought, or assertion madeelbsr (whether as plaintiff or by means of couritm)
against any Third Person relating to arising owrf infringement, misuse or misappropriation bghstihird Person of any Vascepa Patent
Rights.

“ EPO” means the European Patent Office.
“ European Patents'means those Patents with a description of “Euraeler the heading “Jurisdiction” on Schedule 3.1(m)
“Event of Default” means each of the following events or occurrences:

(a) failure of Seller to deliver or cause to be delacto Purchaser any Scheduled Quarterly Amountuar@rly Cap, as applicab
when and as such payment is due and payable imdesw® with the terms of this Agreement and suithréais not cured within 30 days after
written notice thereof is given to Seller by Purséra

(b) failure of Seller to deliver any of the deliverable Purchaser in accordance with SectioraP® such failure is not cured within
[***] after written notice thereof is given to Sell by Purchaser;

(c) Breach of the covenants in Section 4.4¢a) solely as it relates thereto, Section 4.4@)d such Breach is not cured within
[***] of the occurrence of such Breach;

(d) An Amarin Party becomes subject to a BankruptcynEvaend

(e) Purchaser shall fail to have a first-priority petfl security interest (subject to Permitted Enaamées) under the UCC (or any
comparable law) of all applicable jurisdictionglie United States and Ireland in any of the AddaicCollateral to the extent required under
the Transaction Documents and such first-priordyf@cted security interest is not restored withi][after written notice thereof is given to
Seller by Purchaser.

“Existing In-License” has the meaning set forth_in Section 3.1(i)

Annex A-5



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

“FDA” means the United States Food and Drug Administratitd any successor entity thereto.
“ FFDCA " means the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

“Funded Activities” means any and all activities, efforts and servprformed in furtherance of the research, discowdgyelopment,
commercialization and exploitation of Product, irdihg the purchase of materials, general and adimiive expenses, corporate infrastruc
and corporate overhead.

“GAAP” means United States generally accepted accountingjgles, consistently applied throughout Sellerganization.

“Governmental Authority” means the government of the United States, any a#t@®n or any political subdivision thereof, whet state
or local, and any agency, authority (including sugational authority), instrumentality, regulatogdly, court, central bank or other Person
exercising executive, legislative, judicial, taximggulatory or administrative powers or functiafi®r pertaining to government.

“Guaranty” of any Person means any obligation, contingentloeravise, of such Person (a) to pay any Indebtexdoiany other Person
or to otherwise protect, or having the practic&efof protecting, the holder of any such Indebtes$ against loss (whether such obligation
arises by virtue of such Person being a partnargaErtnership or participant in a joint venturdgragreement to pay, to keep well, to purchas
assets, goods, securities or services or to tagaygror otherwise) or (b) incurred in connectiathvthe issuance by a Third Person of a
Guaranty of any Indebtedness of any other Persbetpver such obligation arises by agreement to neisgbor indemnify such Third Person or
otherwise). The wortiGuarantee” when used as a verb has the correlative meaning.

“ Guaranteed Obligation$ has the meaning set forth_in Article 8

“ Improvements’ means any improvement, invention or discovergtia to the composition, manufacture, use or shfeProduct, an
active ingredient therein, the formulation of siRroduct, or a derivative of any of the foregoing

“Indebtedness”of any Person means (a) any obligation of suchdPeia borrowed money, (b) any obligation of su&rdén evidenced
by a bond, debenture, note or other similar insemitn(c) any obligation of such Person to pay tfeded purchase price of property or
services (except (i) trade account payable thaean the ordinary course of business, (ii) payiabilities and deferred compensation, and
(iii) any purchase price adjustment, royalty, eaitnmilestone, contingent or deferred payment albiams, in each case pursuant to this
subsection (iii) incurred in connection with an aisition or In-License), (d) any obligation of suekrson as lessee under a capital lease (unc
GAAP as in effect on the date hereof), (e) any Mdodly Redeemable Stock of such Person, (f) atigation of such Person to purchase
securities or other property that arises out ahaonnection with the sale of the same or substnsimilar
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securities or property, (g) any non-contingentgdtiion of such Person to reimburse any other Pémnsm@spect of amounts paid under a letter
of credit or other Guaranty issued by such othesdte (h) any Indebtedness of others secured Bnanmbrance on any asset of such Persol
and (i) any Indebtedness of others Guaranteed dly Barson; provided that intercompany loans amag\marin Parties and their Affiliates
shall not constitute Indebtedness.

“In-License” means any license or other agreement between 8elday of its Affiliates and any Third Person puast to which Seller
or any of its Affiliates obtains a license, a rightcovenant not to sue or similar grant of rightsan option to obtain any such grants of rights,
to any Vascepa Product Right that is or was necgssaiseful for the research, development, uséammercialization of the Product. For
clarity, Manufacturing Agreements shall not be dedrfin-Licenses”.

“Intellectual Property Charge Agreementgheans the Irish Intellectual Property Charge Agrestnand the US Patent Security
Agreement.

“ Intellectual Property Update$ means any new Patents issued or patent applisafited, amended or supplemented, relating to the
Product in a Major Country, any final rejectionsatdandonments with respect to any of the VascefmmPRights, any third party submissions,
requests for reexamination, or oppositions filed] any other material information or developmenith wespect to the Vascepa Product Rig

“Irish Intellectual Property Charge Agreementineans the Irish law Intellectual Property Chargee&gnent to be agreed by the Parties.
“ Judgment” means any judgment, order, writ, injunction, tida, award or decree of any nature.
“ Knowledg€’ means [***].

“Liability” of any Person means (in each case, whether witbrflimited recourse) any indebtedness, liabildpligation, covenant or
duty of or binding upon, or any term or conditienbe observed by or binding upon, such Personynotits assets, of any kind, nature or
description, direct or indirect, absolute or cogént, due or not due, contractual or tortious,itlgted or unliquidated, whether arising under
contract, Applicable Law, or otherwise, whether newisting or hereafter arising, and whether forghgment of money or the performance or
non-performance of any act.

“ Major Country ” means any of [***]

“Mandatorily Redeemable Stockineans, with respect to any Person, any share bfBBeison’s capital stock to the extent that it is
(a) redeemable, payable or required to be purcharsetherwise retired or extinguished, or convéetibto any Indebtedness or other Liability
of such Person, (i) at a fixed or determinable datesther by operation of a sinking fund or otheeyi(ii) at the option of any Person other t
such Person or (iii) upon the occurrence of a da@mnot solely within the control of such Perseuch as a redemption required to be mad
of future earnings or (b) convertible into sharésuch Person’s capital stock described in subme¢t) above.
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“ Manufacturing Agreements has the meaning set forth_in Section 3.1(k)

“ Marketing Approval” means the approval of an NDA by the FDA neces$aryhe Commercialization of a pharmaceutical prcidn
the United States (or, in a country other thanihged States, the equivalent necessary approvaf(applicable Governmental Entities for
Commercialization of a pharmaceutical product ichscountry).

“ Material Adverse Effect means a material adverse effect on: (a) the valatienforceability of any of the Transaction Do@nts;
(b) the back-up security interest granted purstaBection 4.8 (c) the security interest granted pursuant tdiGee.9; (d) the right or ability
of each Amarin Party to grant any of the rightperform any of its material obligations under afiyhe Transaction Documents or to
consummate any of the transactions contemplatedtiip(e) the rights and remedies of Purchasernsgof the Transaction Documents;
(f) the right of Purchaser to receive a Scheduladrérly Amount payment or the timing, amount oradion of such payment of Scheduled
Quarterly Amount; (g) the Purchased Receivableengrof Purchaser’s right, title and interest theréiereto and thereunder pursuant to this
Agreement; or (h) Seller’s title to or control of,the validity or enforceability of, any of the &t@epa Product Rights.

“ NDA " means a new drug application (as such term id useler the FFDCA), or other applicable pharmacaltipproval submission
to the FDA for Marketing Approval (or, in a countrther than the U.S., the equivalent necessary ssions to the applicable Governmental
Entity for Marketing Approval).

“ Net Sales’ means [***]

“Outstanding Threshold Amount’means an amount equal to, when taken togetherthéthumulative amount of cash paid by Seller (or
its Affiliates, as applicable) and actually receiu®y Purchaser under this Agreement prior to sucliwence, the Threshold Amount.

“Party” or“Parties” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble

“Patents” means all patents and patent applications existsngf the Effective Date and all patent applicatifiled or patents issued
hereafter, including any continuation, continuatinfart, division, provisional or any substitugptications, any patent issued with respect to
any of the foregoing patent applications, any tg@sseexamination, renewal or patent term extensi@djustment (including any
supplementary protection certificate) of any suatept, and any confirmation patent or registrafiatent or patent of addition based on any
such patent, and all foreign counterparts of anhefforegoing.

Annex A-8



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

“Payment Period"means the period of time commencing on Octobef132nd ending on the Threshold Date.
“Permitted Encumbrances’'means:
(a) Encumbrances created in favor of Purchaser pursadhis Agreement;

(b) inchoate Encumbrances for Taxes not yet delingoeRhcumbrances for Taxes which are being contéstgdod faith and by
appropriate proceedings and for which adequateveséave been established in accordance with GAAP;

(c) Encumbrances in respect of property of Seller ireddsy Applicable Law which were incurred in theioedy course of busine
and do not secure Indebtedness for borrowed mauelp, as carriers’, warehousemen’s, distributorbglesalers’, materialmen’s and
mechanics’ liens and other similar Encumbrancesrayiin the ordinary course of business and whixhat in the aggregate materially detract
from the value of the property of Seller and domeaterially impair the use thereof in the operatibithe business of Seller;

(d) Encumbrances (i) imposed by Applicable Law or dépasade in connection therewith in the ordinaryrse of business in
connection with workers’ compensation, unemployniestirance and other types of social security lati, (ii) incurred in the ordinary
course of business to secure the performance détenstatutory obligations (other than excise $pxairety, stay, customs and appeal bonds
statutory bonds, bids, leases, government contraatie contracts, performance and return of mdnoeys and other similar obligations
(exclusive of obligations for the payment of boremymoney) or (iii) arising by virtue of depositsdean the ordinary course of business to
secure liability for premiums to insurance carrienposed by Applicable Law or deposits made in eation therewith in the ordinary course
of business in connection with workers’ compengatimemployment insurance and other types of seeflrity legislation; provided,
however, that, in the case of each of subclauye@i)iand (iii) of this clause (d), (A) such Ermobrances are for amounts not yet due and
payable or delinquent or, to the extent such ansoarg so due and payable, such amounts are beitested in good faith and by appropriate
proceedings and such contest is effective undetiégdge Law to stay any attempt by the holder aflsEncumbrance to realize thereon ant
which adequate reserves have been establishedandance with GAAP; and (i) to the extent such linbrances are not imposed by
Applicable Law, such Liens shall in no event encemdmy property other than cash and cash equiglent

(e) Encumbrances, consisting of the rights of licensodicensees, existing on the date of this Agregre granted or created in
the ordinary course of business after the dathisfAgreement, in each such case pursuant to arcémse or a Permitted License.

(f) banker’s liens, rights of set-off or similar rigletsd remedies as to deposit accounts or other funadistained with depository
institutions; provided that such deposit accountsinds are not established or deposited for thpgse of providing collateral for any
Indebtedness and are not subject to restrictiorecoass by Seller in excess of those required pljcaple banking regulations;
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(g) Encumbrances arising by virtue of UCC financingesteent filings (or similar filings under applicab&v) regarding operating
leases entered into by the Borrower and the Subsdiin the ordinary course of business;

(h) Encumbrances solely on any cash earnest moneyitemserow arrangements or similar arrangementerbg any Amarin
Party in connection with any letter of intent orghase agreement for any merger, consolidationjisition or other transaction permitted
hereunder; and

(i) Deposits or other cash used to collateralize amgnfted Indebtedness or Permitted Encumbrance under
clauses (a) — (g) of this definition of PermittedcEmbrance, and any other cash deposits in theamdcourse of business.

“ Permitted Indebtednessmeans:
(a) Indebtedness in respect of capital leasesharetse incurred to acquire equipment and capiiséis;
(b) Indebtedness with respect to surety and pedoo@a bonds and similar obligations arising in tiiérary course of business;

(c) Indebtedness consisting of the endorsemenegbtmable instruments for deposit or collectiorsionilar transactions in the ordinary
course of business consistent with past practice;

(d) Indebtedness consisting of intercompany jouemailies made in connection with cost sharingamsfer pricing transactions, provided
that all such transactions are cashless;

(e) Indebtedness incurred in connection with Ssllesrporate credit cards issued by companiesnantial institutions in the ordinary
course of business;

(f) Indebtedness in respect of letters of credinkbguarantees and similar instruments issuedéatcount of any Amarin Party in the
ordinary course of business supporting obligatiamder (A) workers’ compensation, unemployment insae and other social security laws
and (B) bids, trade contracts, leases, statutoligations, surety and appeal bonds, performancé$and obligations of a like nature;

(g) Indebtedness consisting of the financing ofitaace premiums in the ordinary course of business;
(h) customer advances or deposits received inrdfieary course of business;
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(i) Indebtedness in respect of netting servicesranaft protections, payment processing, autontédi@ringhouse arrangements,
arrangements in respect of pooled deposit or sweepunts, check endorsement guarantees, and ateangonnection with deposit accounts
or cash management services;

(j) the Senior Notes;
(k) inventory or receivable financing in a prindiganount not to exceed [***];

(D (i) up to [***], including the Senior Notes, innsecured Indebtedness with a maturity date Eftdrand not redeemable at the option
of the holder before [***] (other than customanyfeart to repurchase such Indebtedness upon a cloéegatrol or “fundamental change” and
other than settlement upon conversion of convertiltiebtedness), which shall not be issued or gteed by Seller (th@nitial Unsecured
Debf" ); and

(ii) additional unsecured Indebtedness with a nigtdiate after [***] and not redeemable at the optof the holder before [***]
(other than customary offers to repurchase sucthbiediness upon a change of control or “fundamehtaige” and other than settlement upon
conversion of convertible Indebtedness), whichlsiatlbe issued or guaranteed by Seller {theremental Unsecured Debt); provided that
the Incremental Unsecured Debt shall not exceet];[**

(m) Royalty financings, provided that (i) the rayed sold or so financed shall not exceed [***]) (io scheduled interest or principal
payments shall be made pursuant to such financinigss the Company has, at the time of such pawneaid all then due and payable
Scheduled Quarterly Amounts and (iii) the Amarimtiéa shall have provided Purchaser at least [pribr written notice of the consummation
of any such financing;

(n) Indebtedness incurred to finance acquisitiomslding Indebtedness acquired in connection waitia acquisition) or to finance the
purchase, construction or other acquisition of nfi@cturing capacity provided that Purchaser shalkt@nsent to the incurrence (or
acquisition) of such Indebtedness, which consentito be reasonably withheld or delayed (it beiggeed that Purchaser may take into
account its economic interest in receiving Schati@earterly Amounts in providing or refusing to pide any such consent); and

(o) Extensions, refinancings and renewals of agm# of Permitted Indebtedness, provided that timeipal amount is not increased or
the terms modified to impose more burdensome tepos such Amarin Party, as the case may be.

“ Permitted Licensé has the meaning set forth_in Section 4.12(a)
“ Permitted Licenseé has the meaning set forth_in Section 4.12(a)

“Person” means any natural person, firm, corporation, lichitability company, partnership, joint venturesasiation,
joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated organizat®overnmental Authority or any other legal entihgluding public bodies, whether
acting in an individual, fiduciary or other capgcit
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“Pharmakon” has the meaning set forth_in Section 1.6
“Proceeding” means any action, suit, claim, litigation, arbitvat mediation, proceeding (including any civilinsinal, administrative,
investigative or appellate proceeding and any mfdrproceeding), prosecution, contest, hearingjilpginquest, audit, examination or

investigation commenced, brought, conducted orchbgror before, or otherwise involving, any Goveamtal Authority, any arbitrator or
arbitration panel or any mediator.

“Product” means icosapent ethyl (including icosapent ethgerily marketed as VASCEPA ) and any derivativéngorovement
thereof and any formulation comprising icosapehyleds the primary active ingredient. [***]

“PTO” means the United States Patent and Trademark Office
“Purchase Price”has the meaning set forth_in Section 1.2(a)

“Purchased Receivablestheans (a) each payment of Scheduled Quarterly Ataad (b) any Scheduled Quarterly Amount
underpayments or other monetary recoveries reguitom an audit of Seller pursuant_to Sectionghd (c) any interest on any amounts
referred to in clauses (@nd_(b) above payable by Seller to Purchaser pursuanédtidh 2.4; in the case of clauses (a@nd_(b) above,
irrespective of any amounts which may be payabl&dlier or any of its Affiliates to Third Persons.

“Purchaser” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Quarterly Cap” has the meaning set forth_in Section 2.1(b)

“Quarterly Cap Event Quarter’has the meaning set forth_in Section 2.1(b)
“Quarterly Reports”has the meaning set forth_in Section 2.2(a)
“Recharacterization”has the meaning set forth_in Section 4.8

“Regulatory Approvals’means the New Drug Application, Abbreviated New dApplication, Biologics License Application, onsiar
application which is required to be filed by Selidth the appropriate Governmental Authority (etge FDA in the United States; the EME/
Europe) to obtain approval to market a Produchértelevant jurisdiction and issued (or to be id}ire the name of Seller (or its Affiliates),
and any amendments or supplements thereto.

“ Resource Allocation Statemefithas the meaning set forth_in Section 2.2(c)
“SEC” means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commiseibary successor entity thereto.
“ Seller” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.
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“ Senior Notes means $150,000,000 principal amount 3.50% exchabig senior notes due in 2032 issued by Corsidantited, an
Affiliate of Seller.

“ SNDA” means a Supplemental New Drug Application fileidhvthe FDA or the equivalent application filed véiny equivalent agency
or governmental authority outside the United Stéteduding any supra-national agency such asénBtropean Union) requiring such filing.

“Tax” means any present or future tax, levy, impost, daggessment, charge, fee, deduction or withholdfirzgny nature and whatever
called (including interest and penalties therecth amy additions thereto) by any Governmental Authpon whomsoever and wherever
imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed.

The“Term” of this Agreement will be as set forth_in Sectioh .6

“Termination Date” has the meaning set forth_in Section 2.1(e)

“Territory” means worldwide.

“Third Person” means any Person other than the Parties or tisgiective Affiliates.
“Threshold Amount” equals $150,000,000.

“ Threshold Date’ means the date on which Purchaser has actualgived an aggregate amount of payments on accotim o
Scheduled Quarterly Payments equal to the Threskmidunt.

“Transaction Documents”’means, collectively, this Agreement, the Intelletf®roperty Charge Agreements, the Bill of Salel, amy
document, certificate or other instrument deliveiredonnection therewith.

“UCC” means the Uniform Commercial Code as in effect ftione to time in the State of New York; providedowever, that, if, with
respect to any financing statement or by reas@ngfprovisions of law, the perfection or the effetperfection or non-perfection of
Purchaser’s ownership interest in the PurchasediRaaes, the back-up security interest grantedyant to Section 4.80r the security
interest granted pursuant to Sectionid.§overned by the Uniform Commercial Code as faatfin a jurisdiction of the United States othean
the State of New York, theétdCC” shall mean the Uniform Commercial Code as in effiexh time to time in such other jurisdiction for
purposes of the provisions of this Agreement andferancing statement relating to such perfectioeftect of perfection or non-perfection.

“U.S.” or“United States”means the United States of America, its 50 statas territory thereof and the District of Columbia
“U.S. Patent Security Agreementheans the U.S. law Patent Security Agreement atthbhreto aExhibit C.
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“Unaudited Financial Statements’has the meaning set forth_in Section 2.2(b)

“Vascepa Patent Rightstneans (i) the Patents and patent applicationgllist&chedule 3.1(m(jncluding any PCT and/or U.S. utility
application claiming priority to such provisiong@ication(s) that are filed on or before the oearyconversion date of such application(s));
(ii) any patent or patent application that claimi®ty to, and is a divisional, continuation, r&ie, renewal, reexamination, substitution or
extension of, any patent application identifiedi)n(iii) any patents issuing on any patent apgiicn identified in (i) or (ii), including any
reissues, renewals, reexaminations, substitutioegtensions thereof; (iv) any claim of a divisiQr@ntinuation or continuation-in-part
application or patent (including any reissues, wais, reexaminations, substitutions or extensibeseof) that is entitled to the priority date of,
and is directed specifically to subject matter dpEadly described in, at least one of the patemtpatent applications identified in (i), (i) or
(iii); (v) any foreign counterpart (including PCTaf)any patent or patent application identifiedi)n (i) or (iii) or of the claims identified in
(iv); and (vi) any supplementary protection cectifies or similar patent term extensions of anymat@nd patent applications identified in
(i) through (v).

“Vascepa Product Rightsineans any and all of the following, as they exisbeighout the world: (A) Vascepa Patent Rights;r{@)ts in
registered and unregistered trademarks, servickanimade names, trade dress, logos, packagingrdedogans and Internet domain names,
and registrations and applications for registratibany of the foregoing, in each case, as relaiedProduct; (C) copyrights in both published
and unpublished works, including without limitatiath compilations, databases and computer programaauals and other documentation and
all copyright registrations and applications, aldlerivatives, translations, adaptations and carations of the above, in each case, as relatec
to a Product; (D) rights in know-how, trade segretmfidential or proprietary information, reseamatprogress, algorithms, data, databases,
data collections, designs, processes, proceduethonts, protocols, materials, formulae, drawingkematics, blueprints, flow charts, models,
strategies, prototypes, techniques, and the resiuétsperimentation and testing, including samplegach case, as specifically related to a
Product; (E) any and all other intellectual propeights and/or proprietary rights specificallyathg to any of the foregoing; (F) claims of
infringement and misappropriation against Thirdtieamrelating to a Product; and (G) regulatornfi§, submissions and approvals related to «
Product, including, but not limited to, Vascepa Nemg Application No. N202057 and any supplemeNtv Drug Application relating
thereto, and all data provided in any of the forego
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EXHIBIT A
BILL OF SALE

T HIS B ILL oF SALE (this“Purchaser Bill of Sale”) is made, entered into and effective this day of , 2012, by and
betweenA MARIN P HARMACEUTICALS | RELAND L IMITED , @ company incorporated under the laws of Iref@egdistered number 408912)
having its registered office at 88 Harcourt Str&etblin 2, and its permitted successors and asgit®sller” ) andB 10 P HARMA S ECURED D
EBT FunND Il H oLbings C AYmMAN LP , a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnershig,itsrpermitted successors and assigns
(“Purchaser” ). Capitalized terms used but not defined herelhhaive the meanings ascribed to such terms incxdain Purchase and Sale
Agreement, dated as of December [__], 2012, bybatmieen Seller, Purchaser and Amarin Corporatiod, RLpublic limited company
incorporated under the laws of England and Wales‘Rurchase Agreement’).

R ECITALS

W HEREAS, Seller desires to sell, transfer, convey and agsigturchaser, and Purchaser desires to purchdszcaapt from Seller, all of
Seller’s right, title and interest in, to and unttes Purchased Receivables, on the terms and aslget forth in the Purchase Agreement.

N ow , T HEREFORE , in consideration of the premises and the mutuaemgents contained herein and other good and valuabl
considerations, the receipt and adequacy of whiethareby acknowledged, the Parties hereto agredi@ass:

1. Seller, by this Purchaser Bill of Sale, does hersdlly transfer, convey, assign and deliver to Raser, and Purchaser does hereby purchas
and accept, all of Seller’s right, title and int&tri, to and under the Purchased Receivables.

2. Seller hereby covenants that, at any time or friome to time after the date hereof, at Purchasedsanable request and without further
consideration but at Purchaser’s expense, Selleexécute and deliver to Purchaser such otherunstnts of sale, transfer, conveyance and
assignment as Purchaser may reasonably deem ngciessall, transfer, convey, assign and delivePtiochaser, and to confirm Purchaser’s
title to, all of Seller’s right, title and intereist, to and under the Purchased Receivables.

3. Seller represents, warrants and covenants thitha$ absolute title to the Purchased Receivdldesand clear of all Encumbrances (other
than Permitted Encumbrances), (b) it has not maglggor sale, transfer, conveyance, assignmeantgr delivery of any Purchased
Receivables, (c) it has the present lawful rigbtyer and authority to sell, transfer, convey, assigd deliver the Purchased Receivables to
Purchaser free and clear of all Encumbrances (tiaer Permitted Encumbrances), and (d) all actambeen taken which is required for Se
to make this Purchaser Bill of Sale, and this Paseln Bill of Sale is, a legal, valid and bindindigétion of Seller.
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4. This Purchaser Bill of Sale will be binding upordanure to the benefit of Seller, Purchaser and tiespective permitted successors and
assigns under the Purchase Agreement, for theamskegurposes set forth and referred to above,taféeiecnmediately upon its delivery to
Purchaser.

5.(a) THIS PURCHASER BILL OF SALE AND ANY PROCEEDINGRISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS PURCHASER BILLE
SALE OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY (WHETER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) WILL BE
GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED, INTERPRETED AND ENFOROHN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL SUBSTANTIVE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECTO THE PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAW THEREOF
OTHER THAN SECTION 5-1401 OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATIGNLAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, AND THE
OBLIGATIONS, RIGHTS AND REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES HEHUNDER WILL BE DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCI
LAWS.

(b) ANY PROCEEDING WITH RESPECT TO THIS PURCHASER.B OF SALE WILL BE BROUGHT IN THE COURTS OF THE
STATE OF NEW YORK LOCATED IN THE BOROUGH OF MANHATAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK OR OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK,ND EACH PARTY HEREBY ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND IN
RESPECT OF ITS RESPECTIVE PROPERTY, GENERALLY ANDOONDITIONALLY, THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE
AFORESAID COURTS.

(c) EACH PARTY HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, TRIAL
BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF ORELATING TO THIS PURCHASER BILL OF SALE OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY (WHETHER IN CONTRAT, TORT OR OTHERWISE).

(d) EACH PARTY HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY OBJECION, INCLUDING ANY OBJECTION TO THE LAYING OF
VENUE OR BASED ON THE GROUNDS OF FORUM NON CONVEMNB, WHICH IT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HAVE TO THE
BRINGING OF ANY SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING IN SUCHESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONS.

(e) EACH PARTY IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO THE SERVIGBF PROCESS OF ANY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
COURTS IN ANY SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING BY THE SENRG OF COPIES THEREOF BY FEDERAL EXPRESS OR OTHER
OVERNIGHT COURIER COMPANY, TO SUCH PARTY AT ITS ADRESS SPECIFIED BY SECTION 9.9 OF THE PURCHASE
AGREEMENT, SUCH SERVICE TO BECOME EFFECTIVE FOUR B8 AFTER DELIVERY TO SUCH COURIER COMPANY.

A-2



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

() NOTHING HEREIN WILL AFFECT THE RIGHT OF ANY PARY TO SERVE PROCESS IN ANY OTHER MANNER
PERMITTED BY LAW.

6. This Purchaser Bill of Sale may be executed inrmmyber of counterparts, each of which so execuitdbevdeemed to be an original, but
all of such counterparts will together constitute bne and the same instrument.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

I NW ITNESS W HEREOF , the Parties hereto have executed this PurchadesfBBhle as of the day and year first written abhov

SELLER: PURCHASER:
A MARIN P HARMACEUTICALS | RELAND B 10 P HARMA SECURED D EBT F unD Il
L IMITED HoLbiNgs C AYMAN LP
By: By: Pharmakon Advisors, LP, its investment mans
Name By: Pharmakon Management I, LLC its general par
Title:
By:
Name
Title:

Signature Page to Purchaser Bill of Sale
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CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

EXHIBIT B
US LAW PATENT SECURITY AGREEMENT



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Schedules
3.1(i) Existing In-Licenses

3.1(k) Manufacturing Agreements
3.1(m) Vascepa Patent Rights



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Schedule 3.1(i)
Existing In-Licenses

None



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Schedule 3.1(k)

Manufacturing Agreements

1. Supply Agreement between Nisshin Pharma Inc. andrkniPharmaceuticals Ireland Limited, dated Novenih@010.

2. API Commercial Supply Agreement by and between Giwetrinc. and Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Lichitdated May 2¢
2011 (as amended as of April 4, 2012 and July Q22p

3. API Supply Agreement by and between Equateq Limatedl Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited, da#sy 25, 2011 (as
amended October 19, 2011, January 9, 2012 and Btb3):

4, Second Amended and Restated APl Supply Agreemeahthpetween Slanmhor Pharmaceutical Inc. and Amari
Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limited, dated July 26,2

5. Softgel Commercial Manufacturing Agreement by aatiieen Catalent Pharma Solutions, LLC and Amargriaceuticals
Ireland Limited, dated August 16, 20:

6. Commercial Product Supply Agreement by and betvBsemer Pharmacaps Europe B.V. and Amarin Pharmaakutreland
Limited, dated July 2, 201



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

SCHEDULE 3.1(m)
LIST OF PATENTS

[***]



CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL PORTIONS OF THIS EXHIBIT WERBMITTED AND REPLACED WITH “[***]". A COMPLETE
VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN FILED SEPARATELY WH THE SECRETARY OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION REQUESTING OQ@U-IDENTIAL TREATMENT UNDER RULE 24b-2 OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

Schedule 3.1(m) (cont.)
INFRINGEMENT OF VASCEPA PATENT RIGHTS

None



Name

Amarin Pharmaceuticals Ireland Limit

Amarin Pharma Inc

Amarin Neuroscience Limite
Corsicanto Ltd

Ester Neurosciences Limitt

Subsidiaries of the Registrant as of December 31022

Jurisdiction
Ireland
Delaware
Scotlanc
Ireland
Israel

EXHIBIT 21.1



EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-163704 and 333-1705050rm F-3, Registration Statement
No. 333173132 on Form S-3, and Registration Statement BB%146839, 333-143358, 333-132520, 333-110783,191775, 333-84152,
333-168054, 333-176877, 333-168055, 333-18018@Ba&8elL83160 on Form S-8 of our reports dated Felpr2@y 2013, relating to the
consolidated financial statements of Amarin Corfloreplc and subsidiaries and the effectivenes&mérin Corporation plc’s internal control
over financial reporting, appearing in this AnnRaport on Form 10-K of Amarin Corporation plc foetyear ended December 31, 2012.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
February 28, 2013



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Joseph Zakrzewski, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Amarin Corporation plc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dongtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntstsunder which such statements were made, niaadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememig,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b. Designed such internal controls over finan@glarting, or caused such internal controls ovearfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c.  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal corttvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, that inva@veanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 28, 2013 /sl Joseph Zakrzewski

Joseph Zakrzews!
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, John F. Thero, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Amarin Corporation plc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dongtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntstsunder which such statements were made, niaadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememig,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
by others within those entities, particularly dgrihe period in which this report is being prepa

b. Designed such internal control over financiglarting, or caused such internal control over feiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadiang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c.  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tlas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal corttvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b.  Any fraud, whether or not material, that inva@veanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 28, 2013 /s/ John F. Thero
John F. Ther
President (Principal Financial Office




EXHIBIT 32.1
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 1350

Pursuant to the requirement set forth in Rule 18@)lof the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asrated (the “Exchange Act”), and
Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the Unif&tates Code (18 U.S.C. §1350), Joseph Zakrzweklef Executive Officer (Principal

Executive Officer) of Amarin Corporation plc anchiioF. Thero, President (Principal Financial Offjoafrthe Company, each hereby certifies
that, to the best of his knowledge:

(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K far geriod ended December 31, 2012, to which thisifi@ation is attached as
Exhibit 32.1 (the“ Annual Repor”) fully complies with the requirements of Sectiond)3gr 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act;

(2) The information contained in the Annual Redaitly presents, in all material respects, thefiitial condition and results of operations of
the Company at the end of such y«

/sl Joseph Zakrzewski
Date: February 28, 201 Joseph Zakrzwes|

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offig¢

/s/ John F. Thero
Date: February 28, 201 John F. Thert

President (Principal Financial Office

This certification accompanies the Form 10-K toaebhit relates, is not deemed filed with the Se@siand Exchange Commission and is not
incorporated by reference into any filing of Ama@orporation plc under the Securities ExchangeoAdi934, as amended (whether made
before or after the date of the Form-K), irrespective of any general incorporation laage contained in such filin



